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Gentlemen:

We are sending herewith the following documents, which we have filed

with the Philippine SEC:

1)

2)

3)

SEC Form 17-A (Annual Report pursuant to Section 11 of the Revised

Securities Act and Section 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines)
for the calendar year ended December 31, 2003;

SEC Form 11-Q Quarterly Report on Operations (Business and Financial

Profile) for the quarter ended June 30, 2003, September 30, 2003, March
31, 2004 and June 30, 2004;

SEC Form 17-C (Current Report Under Section 11 of the Revised
Securities Act) dated 20 August 2003, containing disclosure of the
retirement of the Company’s Vice Chairman, Mr. Henry A. Brimo and the
election of Dr. Walter W. Brown as the new director; 23 January 2004,
disclosure of the settlement of loan obligation to the Development Bank of
the Philippines (DBP); 23 January 2004, disclosure of the amendment of
the settlement of loan obligation to DBP; 30 January 2004, disclosure of
the Code of Corporate Governance and the Company’s Manual on
Corporate Governance; 18 February 2004, disclosure of the schedule of
the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting; 17 March 2004, disclosure of the
Section 4.2 of the Revised Disclosure Rules; 22 March 2004, disclosure of
the Farmout Agreement with Rock Oil International, Inc.; 22 March 2004,
disclosure of the Option Agreement with VAALCO Group, 25 March
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4)

3)

6)

7)

8)

9

2004, disclosure of the resignation of the Company’s Internal Auditor; 26
March 2004, disclosure of the venue of the Annual Stockholders’
Meeting; 31 March 2004, certification of the Company’s Petroleum
Service Contracts; 31 March 2004, disclosure of the list of stockholders;
05 April 2004, disclosure of the number of shareholders owning at least
one (1) board lot, 03 May 2004, disclosure of the Purchase and Sale
Agreement with VAALCO Group; 04 May 2004, disclosure of the number
of shareholders owning at least one (1) board lot; 12 May 2004, approval
of the amendment of the Company’s By-Laws; 03 June 2004, disclosure
of the number of shareholders owning at least one (1) board lot; 21 June
2004, disclosure of the drilling of Zebra #1 well; 23 June 2004, disclosure
of the election of directors and officers; 30 June 2004, disclosure of the SC
14 Joint Operatorship; 05 July 2004, disclosure of the number of
shareholders owning at least one (1) board lot; 21 July 2004, disclosure of
the appointment of directors and officers; 26 July 2004, disclosure of the
appointment as Operator of SC 6, 6B and 14; 04 August 2004, disclosure
of the number of shareholders owning at least one (1) board lot; 03
September 2004, disclosure of the number of shareholders owning at least
one (1) board lot; 22 September 2004, disclosure of the acceptance of the
appointment of directors and officer and approval of the Department of
Energy of Joint Operatorship; and 27 September 2004, disclosure of
Farmin Agreement with Team Oil Ltd. and Cape Energy Pty Ltd.

SEC Form 20 — (Proxy Statement pursuant to Section 34(a) of the Revised
Securities Act) Definitive Proxy Statement dated May 24, 2004,

Certification on the attendance of the Company’s Board Meetings;

Communication dated 16 January 2004, regarding Dr. Walter W. Brown’s
Initial Statement of Beneficial Ownership of Securities (SEC Form 23-A);

Communication dated 25 June 2004, regarding the Notice of Hearing in
the Matter of: The Philodrill Corporation (Re: Dr. Walter W. Brown),

General Information Sheet (G.1.S.); and

Annual Report for the year 2003,

The above documents are marked in the upper right hand corner of their

cover page to reference our Rule 12g3-2 (b) file number (File No. 82-2579).
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Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter and the enclosures by stamping
the “Receipt Copy” hereof and returning it to us in the stamped addressed
envelope provided for the purpose.

Ve ours,

ADRIAW S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary

Enclosed : as stated
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION !
’ SEC FORM 17-A

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SECTION 141 OF THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES

1.

2.

10.

For the calendar year ended December 31, 2003
SEC Identification Number:-38683

'BIR Tax Identification No.: 041-000-315-612

Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter
THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Philippines 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, Country or other Industry Classification Code
jurisdiction of incorporation
or organization

8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum. 125 Pioneer Street. Mandaluyong City 1550

Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-8151/52
Registrant’s felephone number, including area code

Not Applicable

BRI

A
d

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC, or Sec. 4 and of the RSA

Number of shares of Common

Title of Each Class Stock Qutstanding
Class A 918,567,703
Class B 616,376,313
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11. Are any or all of these securities listed on the Philippine
Stock Exchange.  °

Yes [x] No []
12. Check whether the _iss.uer'

{a)  hasfied all reports required to be filed by Section 11 of the SRC and SRC Rule
17 thereunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11{a)-1 thereunder, and
‘Sections 26-and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports);

Yes [x] No [ ]

(b) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes [x] No [ ]

13. Aggregate market value of the voting stock held by
non-affiliates : P121,208,544.00

Documents incorporated by reference:

(1) The Company’s 2003 Audited Financial Statements
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PART 1 - BUSINESS AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Business
(a) Description of Business

(1) Business Development

The Philodrill Corporation {the “Company”) was incorporated in 1969. The Company's major
business operation involves oil exploration and production, but it also maintains investments by
way of shareholdings in certain domestic companies involved in property and infrastructure
development, mining, and financial services. lts active petroleum projects cover production and
exploration areas in offshore Palawan and South Sulu Sea and onshore Mindoro and Central
Luzon under various Service Contracts (SC) and Geophysical Survey and Exploration Contracts
(GSEC) with the Philippine government through the Department of Energy (DOE).

On property development, the Company holds a 9.85% equity investment in EDSA Properties
Holdings Inc., the 78.72% owner of the Shangri-La Plaza Commercial Complex and 23.52% owner
of KSA Realty Corporation. KSA Realty Corporation owns and operates The Enterprise Center
which is one of the most modern and luxurious office buildings in Makati's central business district.
The Company also maintains a 4.65% interest in Anglo Philippine Holdings Corporation (Anglo),
an infrastructure and property development company. Anglo holds an 18.6% interest in MRT
Holdings Inc. which operates the EDSA Metro Rail Transit lll project and has a 15.79% stake in
MRT Development Corporation which will develop the 16-hectare North Triangle property.

In the financial services sector, the Company is a 40% shareholder of Penta Capital Investment
Corporation (Penta Capital), an investment house. Penta Capital holds equity interest in several
companies such as, Penta Capital Finance Corporation, a finance company and quasi-bank
(98.72% owned), Penta Capital Holdings Corporation, an investment holding company (20%

owned), Penta Capital Realty Corporation (100% owned) and Intra-Invest Securities, Inc. (50%
owned).

In the mining sector, the Company holds minor equity interests in the following companies: Atlas

Consolidated Mining & Development Corp. (2.21%); Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp. (2.08%) and
United Paragon Mining Corp. (0.44%).



PETROLEUM PROJECTS

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6A" (Octon)

During a series of technical committee meetings held between January and March 2003,
PHILODRILL and farminee Rock Qil International (ROII) presented the process and the results of -
the technical work done on the farm-out hlock (the North Block) as well as the rest of SC6A.

From the reprocessed 3D seismic data, three major structural complexes have b een mapped, -
namely the Barselisa Complex, East Barselisa Prospect and the Malajon Complex. Direct
hydrocarbon indicators (DHI) in the Malajon Complex have been observéd. Play analogues to
these prospects were seen in the proven fields of Borneo and SE Asia. Subsequent detailed
works have identified eight prospects, namely West Malajon, East Barselisa, Malajon Syn-rift,
Santa Rita, Barselisa, Capare, San Vicente and Concepcion. Out of the eight, the highest ranked
prospect in terms of size, DHI, and commercial possibility is the West Malajon prospect with a P50
probability and mean recoverable oil reserves of 60 million barrels (MMBBL).

The consortium approved these prospects during a meeting held in May 2003 where PHILODRILL
and ROIl also proposed and discussed additional work programs envisaged to complement what
has been accomplished thus far on the block. These programs include additional prospect
generation and AVO/DHI studies and biostratigraphic work. The partners, however, voted to defer
the proposed additional programs, pending submission by ROIl of the projects’ objectives,
timetable and budget.

ROI! likewise completed special studies aimed to generate continuous and accurate petrophysical
attributes e.g. compressional, acoustic, shear acoustic and density logs on specific SC6A wells
and to investigate the impact of different fluids (oil, water and gas) and different depths of burials
have on seismic signatures. These studies are considered important in lithologic modeling and
serves as link between geophysical (seismic), petrophysical and geological data.

Overall, the geological and geophysical work progressed and was completed in June 2003, with
encouraging results. ROM formally committed to drill their first option well and has started a serious
search for a drilling rig for use within the second quarter of 2004.
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In August 2003, the consorium discussed the initiative of Oriental Petroleum & Minerals
Corporation {OPMC) to buy back its defaulted interest in SC6A. By way of background, OPMC
was declared in default in early 2003 and its participating interest was distributed among the non-
defaulting partners. The consortium adopted the position that should any member consider selling
back part or all of its recently acquired participating interest to OPMC, the other members of the

consortium should first be given the right of first refusal, in accordance with the terms of the
Operating Agreement.

For the rest of the 2003, the consortium sought to finalize the Farmout Agreement (FOA). Among
the contentious issues that delayed the execution of the FOA was the “carried interest” issue for
which two compromise formulae were proposed. The issue was eventually resolved in January
2004 with the unanimous adoption of a formula which had previously been adopted in 1992,
providing for a 50% reduction of the net carried interest. With the signing of the FOA in February
2004, the consortium is looking forward to the spudding of ROHI's commitment well in June 2004.

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6/6B (Cadlao/Bonita)

Exploration activities on SC 6/6B remain suspended.

Early in the year, block Operator Alcorn (Production) Philippines proposed a study aimed at
reviving production activities at the Cadlao Field which was shut-in towards the end of 1991. At
that time, the field's Cadlao-1A well was producing at a rate of 950 barrels of oil per day (BOPD).

To achieve this objective, Alcorn proposed a study using 3D seismic data to identify possible
stranded reserves. The operator also considered using a conceptually viable but untested
production method employing a “satellite service platform” mooring/offloading buoy to double as
crude production storage anchored to the seafloor and above the Cadlao wells. However, the
consartium believed that the estimated US$ 9.00 million project cost needed to revive production
was highly prohibitive and agreed to consider other viable but less costly alternatives.

PHILODRILL is a non-paying party in SC 6 Cadlao, with a 0.802702% revenue share from the

gross proceeds of the Cadlao Production Block. It also has 14% interest on the SC 6B Bonita
Block.



SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 14 (Nido, Tara, Matinloc, Galoc/West Linapacan)
Operations Review

The combined oil production from the Nido and Matinloc fields totaled 148,582 barrels in 2003, a
decrease of 42.1% from the previous year's combined output of 256,560 barrels. This was.due
mainly to the temporary suspension of operations at the two fields in September 2003 resulting
from the termination of the purchase contract with the consortium's sole customer, Caltex
Philippines. Caltex made a business decision to close down its refinery in Batangas province. SC
14 operator Alcorn then initiated negotiations with other potential buyers and succeeded in
finalizing a trial spot sale of 55,000 barrels to Pilipinas Shell, with the initial shipment commencing
in April 2004.

2003 Crude Oil Production Summary (in barrels)

Nido Matinloc Total
January 13,602 9,778 23,380
February 0 8,772 8,772
March 12, 402 8,460 20,862
April 11,285 11,395 22,680
May 13,624 7,585 21,209
June 4,007 9,124 13,131
July 11,718 8,776 20,494
August ' 13,673 4,381 18,054
September 0 0 0
October 0 0 0
November 0 0 0
December 0 0 0 )
Total 80,311 68,271 148,582

Nido/Matinloc Production Enhancement Project

In July 2003, Australian-based consortium member Nido Petroleum commissioned a study aimed
at enhaninge production from the Nido and Matinloc fields. The completed study proposed the re-



scheduling of the cyclic liting periods for the two fields and the possible deplgyment of downhole
jet pumps to improve crude production. The study indicated that substantial volumes of crude
could still be produced from the two fields through the employment of enhanced recovery methods.
However the proposal was shelved for lack of interest by the operator, Alcorn.

Pagasa Turbidites Studies

Nido Petroleum also proposed to further study and possibly farmout the Pag-asa Turbidites, the
section below the Carcar Limestone Formation down to the top of the Nido Limestone, as another
play fairway. Nido Petroleum hoped to establish the Pag-asa turbidites as a valid target. The ~
proposal failed to muster enough support.

Galoc Studies

The prospect of developing the Galoc Field caught the interest of U.S.-based Unocal which
employed substantial resources in its study of the field.. The Galoc Development Feasibility Study
involved pre-stack 3D data migration and interpretation, focusing on the geologic and engineering
aspects of the-Galoc Clastic Unit (GCU) reservoir. The project was completed in October 2003.

The Galoc study is considered as a competent, rigorous and thorough technical job on the GCU in
general, and the Galoc oilfield in particular which could conservatively contain 23 million barrels
ofmarketable oil reserves. To produce the Galoc field economically, the Unocal study proposed
the drilling of additional production and injection wells for pressure maintenance, and the use of a
floating production and storage offloading (FPSO) facility.

However, Unocal opted not to exercise its farm-in option into the block because the indicative size
of the Galoc reserves failed to meet the project size benchmark of a large company such as
Unocal. A number of smaller foreign oil companies have since expressed interest to farm into the
Galoc block. These offers are presently under serious consideration by the consortium.

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 41 (Sulu Sea)

1n March 2003, the block bperator, Unocal presented the status of the work program for contract
year 2002-2003 which ended on May 10, 2003. The results from the three components of the
work program namely, the ocean bottom survey, depth conversion and SAR-slick survey, were
considered to be either not very positive or inconclusive. These, however, did not adversely affect
the farmout efforts of the operator. Initial exploratory talks with potential farminees such as
Amerada Hess, BHP, OXY, Total and Premier were pursued. In a meeting with the Department of



Energy (DOE) in early 2003, the consortium was granted until August 2003 to run a 2D seismic
program in lieu of the fifth contract year well commitment, and the deadline for committing to the
sixth contract year well commitment was moved to February 2004. in return, the DOE asked the

consortium to significantly modify the block boundaries to approximate a rectangular block with an
area of about 6,000 square kilometers. v :

With the radical modification of the block boundaries, UNOCAL proposed to unitize the equity
interasts over the two SC41 sub-blocks, which proposal was adopted by the Filipino partners
during a meeting held in May 2003." The new SC 41 equity structure was computed pro-rata by
area based on the DOE-approved new block outline. As aresult, PHILODRILL acquired a unitized
participating interest of 4.203% for both the shallow water (Block A) and deep water {Block B)
portions of the contract area, in exchange for the company’s original participating interest of
9.12516% in Block “A” only. The block equity structure was further modified with the entry of

farminees BHP, Amerada Hess, and Occidental Petroleum in October 2003. PHILODRILL's equity
was reduced to 2.322%.

Following the July 2003 presentation by UNOCAL of the results of their studies identifying new play
types and mapping of a number of leads/prospects within the block, a new seismic program was
undertaken at the sole expense of the new farminees. A total of 2,186 line kilometers of new 2D

data seismic data was acquired in September in addition to the reprocessing and special
processing of existing 2D and 3D data.

In February 2004, the consortium approved the drilling of the Bonobo prospect, one of the three
identified amplitude anomaly prospects, the others being the Kudu and Serval prospects. The
Bonobo well is scheduled for spudding in July 2004 using the rig SEDCO 601 supported by two
floating warehouses. The well is programmed to a depth of 9,350 feet with the primary sand
targets expected at 6,000 feet depth, containing an estimated recoverable reserves of 76 MMBBL
of oil with 93% probability of geologic success. With a budgeted well cost of US$S 7.7millior,
PHILODRILL and the rest of the Filipino partners will carried free in the drilling of this well.

GSEC NO. 75 (Central Luzon)

A report on the Victoria-3 well, drilled in 2001 by PNOC-Energy Development Corporation (PNOC-
EDC) at its sole cost, showed some development of gas-charged sands. However, the high water
saturation has significantly reduced the flow rate making the well uneconomical to produce. The
report also stated that any further drilling over this prospect is not recommended.
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PHILODRILL and the other members which did not participate in the drilling of the Victoria-3 well
were initially given up to June 15, 2003 to- exercise the option to reacquire 10% equity by
collectively paying a total of US$4.5 million. This deadline was subsequently extended until August
2003, after which a request for further extension was denied together with a request by the

PHILODRILL group to be included in the new appllcatlon for a servnce contract by PNOC-EDC
over the same area. _ :

PHILODRILL subsequently signed an option. from Reliance Oil & Gas, Inc., E ~‘Filipino registered

~corporation with U.K. funding, to buy back a 10% equity interest in the block. Reliance Oil is -

negotiating with PNOC-EDC for a farm-in into the block involving the possible drilling of two wells
for 75% equity.

GSEC No. 98 (Onshore Mindoro)

PHILODRILL has previously reported that in 2002, the services of Seasteams, Inc. were engaged
for the formulation and conduct of an Information and Education Campaign (IEC) in Mindoro to
help mitigate the security risks existing in the area. In January 2003, PHILODRILL reported to the
DOE the progress of the work and requested for a six months extension of the deadline for its
completion. The DOE, however, deferred the request and required the operator to submit pertinent
documents attesting to the security threats posed by insurgent movement in the area.

PHILODRILL had entered into a Confidentiality Agreement with PNOC-EDC which signified
interest in reviewing the data over the Mindoro Block. A technical presentation to PNOC-EDC staff
was made in April 2003 where PHILODRILL presented the technical basis for its continued
optimism over the area. PNOC-EDC was also provided a list of relevant data for use in its due
diligence studies.

The DOE has formally informed the consortium that the GSEC technically expired on September
23, 2003. The consortium is seeking a further extension of the contract. In the meantime, the DOE
has allowed PHILODRILL to seek other farminees for the Mindoro Block, since PNOC-EDC had
not responded to PHILODRILL' s invitation for the commencement of farm-in negotiations.

SWAN Block (Northwest Palawan)

)



PHILODRILL, together with partners South China Resources, Inc. and Basic Consolidated, Inc.,
started negotiations. with the DOE in January 2003 for a new GSEC. in February 2003, the
partners agreed to move forward with the unitization of the four sub-blocks into a single block, as
earlier proposed by potential farminee, Unocal.  Unocal had previously indicated that it could
consider paying for 100% of the costs to explore .and develop the SWAN Block for 85% equity.

UNOCAL also expressed willingness to pay for all commitment costs attendant to the GSEC
~application.

The DOE called for a technical presentation of the SWAN Block in April 2003. The operator was
informed of the DOE's decision to hold in abeyance the GSEC application and instead include the
SWAN Block as part of the areas that will be bidded out by the department. It was likewise
- suggested that the Consortium apply for a Non-Exclusive Geophysical Permit over a substantially
reduced area covering the identified Santa Monica and Culion Fan prospects.

The partners have agreed to proceed as previously planned, i.e. to unitize the equity participation
and to continue to look for farm-in partners. PHILODRILL has a proposal from a U.K.-based
company involving the possible submission of a joint bid for the areas under the former SWAN
Block, with PHILODRILL retaining a 15% carried interest equity participation. Talks with foreign
company are ongoing.

Southwest Palawan

PHILODRILL is participating in the application for a new GSEC which remains pending with the
DOE.

QOther Investments

EDSA PROPERTIES HOLDINGS, INC. (EPHI)

The Group's rental income increased by 12.6% to P643 million in 2003, attributable mainly to the
successful implementation of the mall renovation program that began in 2000. Revenues from the
mall's new zones have contributed greatly to this increase. Rental income from the EDSA Shangri-
La Hotel was lower by 3.2% to P49.7 million versus P51.3 million in 2002. The drop in income

was due to the lower occupancy rate arising from the SARS scare and persisting threat of
terrorism.



Share in profits of KSA Realty Corporation, the owner of The Enterprise Center (TEC) decreased
from P66 million in 2002 to P51.2 million in 2003. The decline in income was due to the sharp
increase in interest expense from P25 million in 2002 to P93 million in 2003.

The Group's total expenses decreased slightly from P403 million in 2002 to P401 million in 2003

despite the increase in revenues. Net income increased by 17.3% from P214 miflion in 2002 to
P251 million in 2003.

The consfruction of The Shang Grand Tower which began in September 2002 is proceeding
smoothly and is expected to be completed by December 2005.

Total liabilities increased by P155 million to P869 million in 2003 mainly due to a drawdown of

P125 million from the Group’s long-term loan facility. The funds were used to partially finance the
Mall's renovation program.

The company declared cash dividends in the amount of P42.0 million in 2003.

The company continues to be optimistic on the overall prospects of the country's economy
following the May 2004 elections. The Shangri-La Mall's performance is projected to be further
enhanced with the completion of the cinema renovation project which began in October 2003.

PENTA CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION (PENTA CAPITAL)

The year 2003 was another good year for Penta Capital Investment Corporation. With total
revenues of P69.8 million, the company generated a net income of P17.25 million during the year.

Penta Capital remains focused on providing securitization services, short term bridge financing
facilities and assistance in raising working capital funds. For 2004, Penta Capital plans to remain
as the dominant securitization specialist of the country and complete at least three (3) projects
consisting of a combination of Major Securitization deals of at least P1.0billion in project size; major
Project Finance or Joint-Venture Project. Among the projects lined up are the following: (a) MRT Il

US$1.76 billion securitization project (second offering) and (b) LRT Line 7 — US$1.3billion
Combined Road and Rail Project.

PCIC has budgeted a consolidated netincome of P50 million for 2004.

(2) Business of Issuer
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(a) Description of Registrant

The Company is an investment holding firm with investments in property development, financial
service, oil exploration and production, and mining.

Products

Together with other participants, the Company (collectively referred to as "Contractor”), entered
into several Service Contracts (SC) and Geophysical Survey and Explbration Contracts (GSEC)
with the Philippine Government through the Department of Energy, for the exploration, |
development and exploitation of the contract areas situated mostly in offshore Palawan where oil
discoveries were made. The aforementioned SCs and GSECs provide for certain minimum vork
expenditure obligations and the drilling of a specified number of wells and are covered by
operating agreements which set forth the participating interests, rights and obligations of the
contractor. The Company's present revenues and production and related expenses are from
certain areas of SC 14 particularly Nido, Matinloc and North Matinloc. The crude oil revenues from
these oilfields contributed about 41% of the total gross revenues and 57% of total net loss.
Information as to production volume follows {in barrels): '

2003 2002 2001
Nido 80,311 148,044 149,482
Matinloc 68,271 108,606 158,763
North Matinloc - - )
total 148,582 256,650 309,251

The Company, as an investments holding firm, generates revenues from its investments by way of
dividends received from, and/or equitizable share in the earnings of investee companies. Equitized

earnings from affiliates constituted about 40% of the total gross revenues and 55% of the total net
loss.

Additional information:

a) Distribution Method of the Products or Service
Alcorn (Production) Phils. Inc., as the Operator of the SC14 consortium, is in-
charge of the sale, transfer and disposition of the oil produced from the Nido,
Matinloc and North Matinloc oilfields. The oil produced and saved from these
areas were sold locally to Caltex {Philippines), Inc. The proceeds from the sale of
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crude oil were disUiEuted by the Operator to the different coné;om'um members in
accordance with their respective participating interests. '

Competitive Business Conditions and the Registrant's Competitive  Position in
the Industry and Methods of Competition - '

~ b.1) Petroleum Revenue - the Company sold its share in the crude oil to Caltex

{Philippines) Inc. in 2003. There was no other local competitor.
b.2) Investment lnco‘m_e - not applicable because this is only passive income.

Dependehcé on One or a Few Major Customers and ldentification of
Such -

c.1) Petroleum Revenue - the sole buyer of crude oil produced from Nido and
Matinloc oilfields in 2003 was Caltex (Phils.).

¢.2) Investment Income - the Company’s equity share in affiliates’ earnings is
dependent on the financial performance of its investee companies,
presently EPHI and Penta Capital.

Transactions with and/or Dependence on Related Parties - the information

required is contained on Note 15 to the Company's 2003 Audited Financial
Statements.

Patents, Trademarks, Licenses, Franchises, Concessions, Royalty Agreements,

~ or Labor Contracts, including Duration  -NONE -

Need for Any Governmental Approval of Principal Products or Service — The
Company is a participant in various SCs and GSECs with the government through
the Depariment of Energy which provide for certain minimum work expenditure
obligations and drilling of a specified number of wells and are covered by

operating agreements which set forth the participating interests, rights and
obligations of the Contractor.

Effect of Existing or Probable Governmental Regulations on the Business -

Existing government regulations do not adversely affect the business of the
Company.
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h) Estimate of Amount Spentfor Research and Development
Activities — The Company incur expenses in the exploration of the oil projects

wherein the company is a participant, expenses on the evaluation and studies on
these projects form part of deferred costs.

i) Costs and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws
Compliance with the environmental laws has not, and is not anticipated to,
adversely affect the businesses and financial conditions of the Company

i) Employees - As Décember 31, 2003, the Company has 28 employees. The
Company does not -anticipate to have additional employees within the ensuing

twelve (12) months. The present employees are not subject to Collective
Bargaining Agreement.

Type of employee Exploration/ Finance/Administration/
Technical Legal/Stocks
Executive Officers 1 3
Managers/Technical Personnel 2 1
Rank and File ' 6 15
9 19
k) Mining and Oil Companies - information required herein is provided in Item 1 (a)

above under the heading “Petroleum Projects”.

item 2. Properties

The information required by ltem 2 is contained in Note 6 to the Company’s 2003 Audited Financial
Statements.

The Company as a participant in Service Contract No. 14, reflects its proportionate share in the
cost of the production facilities of the Nido, Matinloc, North Matinloc and West Linapacan oilfields
under the “Wells, platforms and other facilities” account. These production facilities are located in
the offshore Palawan area, while the office condominium units, furnitures, and other equipments
are located at 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City. A mortgage participation indenture based on
the appraised value of the office condominium units amounting to about P71.55M as of September
2003, are used as collateral to some of the Company’s loans from banks. These properties are in

good condition. The Company does not intend to acquire other properties in the next twelve (12)
months.
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The- Company's exploration properties which are presented as deferred oil exploration and
development costs in the audited financial statements are presented below:

: _ Participating Deferred Costs

SC / GSEC No. Interest (in thousands)
SC 6A (Octon) 43.33000% P 397696

(Saddle Rock/Esperanza) : 37.05000° 04.844 7
SC 41.(Sulu Sea) S 2.32200 138,598
GSEC 98 (Onshore Mindoro) ' 79.45500 72,439 7
GSEC 75 (Central Luzon)* R 0.00000 37,432 ~
Swan Block (NW Palawan)** unified 32.97500 91,092”
SC 6B (Bonita/Cadlao) 14.00000 12,690
SW Palawan** 1.9500 @180 4394
Others 1,058,

P 820,540

*with buy-back option after well drilling
**under application

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

There is no pending litigation or claim by or against, nor any contingent liability of nor any judgment

or settlement rendered by any government agency or any other party either in favor of or against,
the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters fo a Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal
year covered by this report.

PART Il - OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Iltem 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity and Related
Stockholders Matters

(a) Market Price of and Dividends on Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder
Matters
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(1) Market Information

The Company’s shares are listed and traded in the Philippine Stock Exchange. The high and low
sale price of the Company's shares for each quarter during the'last two (2) years 2003 and 2002
and the first quarter of the current year 2004, expressed in Philippine Pesas, are as follows:

Stock Prices:

High Low
2004
First Quarter P 0.235 P0.135
2003
First Quarter 0.160 0.150
Second Quarter 0.200 0.160
Third Quarter 0.230 0.180
Fourth Quarter 0.235 0.150
2002
First Quarter 0.310 0.195
Second Quarter 0.230 0.140
Third Quarter 0.180 0.150
Fourth Quarter 0.170 0.150

(2) Holders

There were 11,189 shareholders of record as of December 31, 2003. Common shares outstanding
as of December 31, 2003 totaled 1,534,944,016 shares. The last registration of the capital stock
filed was approved by SEC on January 27, 1934,

Top 20 stockholders as of December 31, 2003:

Name No. of Shares Held % to Total

1. National Book Store, Inc. 259,157,603 16.884
2. Vulcan Industrial

& Mining Corporation 205,876,535 13.413
3. Philex Mining Corporation 174,403,750 11.362
4. Alakor Corporation 58,626,260 3.819
5. Teresita dela Cruz 25,507,577 1.662
6. Alakor Securities Corp. 24,272,036 1.581
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7. Phil. Qverseas Telecomms. Corp. 24,234,387 1.57§9

8. Trafalgar Holdings Phil., Inc. 14,740,821 0.960
8. Wealth Securities, Inc.  ~ 9,693,122 0.631
10. Oscar T. Lee 7,443,947 0.485
11. Sapphire Securities, Inc. 6,500,812 0.424
12. Henry A. Brimo 6,013,353 0.392
13. Alsons Consolidated Resources, Inc. 5,667,200 0.369
14, Conrado S. Chua 4,905,652 - 0.319
15 RCBC Trust Account #72-230-8 3,854,825 0.251
16. Ang Ngo Chiong ~ 3,643,112 0.237
17. Nicasio |. Alcantara ' 3,632,000 0.236
18. Albert Awad 3,515,620 0.229
19. RCBC Trust Account #32-314-4 3,368,821 0.219
20. Alberto Mendoza &/or Jeanie C.

Mendoza 3,179,104 0.207
(3) Dividends

NO dividends were declared during the last two (2) years 2002 and 2003 and the first quarter of
the current year 2004.

The Company's ability to declare and pay dividends is restricted by the availability of funds and the
provision of existing loan agreements.

(4) Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

NO unregistered securities were sold during the past three (3) years. All of the Company's issued
and outstanding shares of stock are duly registered in accordance with the provisions of the SRC.
(a) Securities Sold — not applicable; NO securities were sold
(b} Underwriters and Other Purchases — not applicable; NO securities were sold
(c) Consideration — not applicable; NO securities were sold
(d) Exemption from Registration Claimed - not applicable; NO securities were sold.

Item 6. Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.

(a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

(1) Plan of Operation



(D)

(2)
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The Company expects to be able to satisfy its working capital requirements for the next
twelve (12) months. Should the Company’s cash position be not sufficient to meet current
requirements, the Company may consider:

(i) collecting a portion of Accounts Receivables as of December 31, 2003; or,

(i) selling a portion of its existing investments.

(i) generating cash from loans and advances.

The Company is now considering farm-in proposals from foreign oil companies, which
have offered to underiake additional exploration/development work and implement
production enhancement measures at no cost to the Filipino companies in exchange for
equity in the projects that they-will be involved in.

The Company does not expect to make any purchase or sale of any plant and significant
equipment within the next twelve (12) months.

The Company does not expect any significant change in the number of its employees in
the next twelve (12) months.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Financial highlights for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001 are presented below:

(in thousands of Pesos) 2003 2002 2001
Petroleum revenues 21,853 30,194 35,090
Investment income 21,120 31,622 -0-
Interest & other income 10,021 14,213 13,31
Netincome (loss) (38,331)  (21,315) (57,705)
Total assets 2,647,476 2,613,672 2,617,334
Net worth 2,160,230 2,203,423 2,206,024
Issued & subscribed 1,534,944 1,534,950 1,534,950
capital
- Treasury Stock - - 63,179
(i) Trends, events or uncertainties that have or are reasonably likely to have a material

impact on the Company's short-term or long-term fiquidity, the information required by
this item is contained in Note 2 to the Company’s Audited Financial Statements.
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The Company's internal source of liquidity comes from revenues generated from

operations. The Company's external sources of fiquidity come from stock
subscriptions, loans and ‘advances.

The Company is expected to contribute its share in the exploration and development
expenditures in the SCs and GSECs. However, the funding for such expenditures is
expected to be provided by potential farminees to these projects.

Trends, events or uncertainties that have had or reasonably expected to have a
material impact on the revenues or income from continuing operatiors, the information

required by this item i5 contained in Notes 2, 10 and 12 to the Company's 2003
Audited Financial Statements.

There have been no material changes from period to period in one or more line items
of the Company’s financial statements, except those discussed below:

The Company incurred a net loss of P38.3 million in 2003 compared to P21.3 million in
2002 and P57.7 million in 2001.

Gross revenues in 2003 totaled P53.0 million compared to P76.0 million in 2002 and
P48.4 million in 2001. The decrease in revenues in 2003 was accounted for mainly by
the lower income from petroleum operations, which was down by P8.3 million. The
decline was caused primarily by the 42% lower production output from the existing

offshore Palawan oilfields. Equity in net earnings of associates decreased by P10.5
million.

Total expenses in 2003 decreased by P5.8 million despite the P15.2 million increase
in interest and financing charges. The decrease was due mainly to the absence in
2003 of the provisions made for the decline in market value of investments and for
doubtful accounts of P10.1 million and P9.3 million respectively.

Total assets increased from P2.61 billion as of year-end 2002 to P2.65 as of year-end
2003. Total current assets went down by 26.8%. The decline was due to some
receivables collected during the year. Noncurrent assets increased by 22.5% mainly
due to additional accrued interest receivables booked in 2003.

Total current liabilities increased from P353.6 million in 2002 to P487.2 million in 2003.
The P133.6 miltion increase was due to the reclassification made on the long-term
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debt to current liability and additional accruais booked during tf}e year. Additional
information is also‘ contained in Note 12 of the Report of the lndepéndent Auditors.

Stockholders’ equity decreased by P43 million. The decrease was caused mainly by
the P38.3 million loss incurred during the year.

(vij  There have been no seasonal aspects that had material effect on the financial
condition or results of operations of the:Company.

(2) Interim Periods

No interim financial statements are included in this report.

ltem 7. Financial Statements

The 2003 Audited Financial Statements of the Company is incorporated herein by reference. The

schedules listed in the accompanying Index to Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of this
Form 17-A.

Item 8. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting
and Financial Disclosure.

The Information required by Item 8 is contained in the Report of Independent Auditors on the
Company's 2002 Audited Financial Statements.

PART Ill - CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION
item 9. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

(a) Directors, Executive Officers Promoters and Control Persons
(1) {dentify Directors and Executive Officers

(A)  Names and Ages of all Directors and Executive Officers
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Office Name Age {as of 12/31/03)
Chairman of the Board/President Alfredo C. Ramos 59
Vice-Chairman of the Board ~ Henry A. Brimo® 90
Director, Executive Vice President :

& Treasurer Augusto B. Sunico 75
Director Nicasio |. Alcantara 61
Director ' . Gerard H. Brimo 52
Director : Walter W. Brown 65
Director ' Maximo G. Licauco IlI 53

Director ' Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. 55
Director Honorio A. Poblador Il 58
Director Presentacion S. Ramos 61
Vice President-Exploration Francisco A. Navarro 60
Vice President-Finance &

Administration Reynaldo E. Nazarea 52
Corporate Secretary Adrian S. Arias 41

*retired in August 2003

The Company’s independent directors are Nicasio |. Alcantara, Mr. Honorio A. Poblador 1l and
Mr. Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr..

(B) Positions and offices that each person named above held with the Company

Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos has been the President and Chairman of the Board of the Company since
December 1992. .

Mr. Henry A. Brimo founded the Company in 1969. He was the President of the Company until
November 1985 and the Vice Chairman of the Board until his retirement in August 2003.

~ Atty. Augusto B. Sunico has been a Director and Executive Vice President since October 1989.

Mr. Gerard H. Brimo, Mr. Maximo G. Licauco 1Il, Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr., and Mrs. Presentacion S.
Ramos have been Directors since 1985, 1988, 1988 and 1997 respectively.
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Dr.-Walter W. Brown was elected director in August 20, 2003 to replace Mr. Henry A. Brimo who
retired as director. - '

Independent directors Mr. Nicasio |. Alcantara and Mr. Honorio A. Poblador Il have been directors
of the Company since 1991 and 1992, respectively.

"Mr. Francisco A. Navarro became the Vice President for Exploration in November 1986.

Mr. Reynaldo E. Nazarea became the Vice President for Finance and Administration in September
1987. :

(C)  Term of Office as Director and Period of Service

The Directors of the Company are elected at the annual stockholders’ meeting to hold office until
the next succeeding annual meeting and until their respective successors have been elected and
qualified. Officers are appointed or elected annually by the Board of Directors during its
organizational meeting following the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, each to hold office until the
corresponding meeting of the Board of Directors in the next year or until a successor shall have
been elected, appointed or shall have qualified.

(D)  Business experience of directorsfofficers during the past five (5) years

Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos is the Chairman of the Board and President/Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. For the past five (5) years, he served as a director anfor executive officer, and
raintained business interests in companies involved in printing, publication, sale and distribution
of books, magazines and other printed media, transportation, financial services, infrastructure, oil

and gas exploration, mining, property development, shopping center, department store, gaming
and retail, among others.

Dr. Walter W. Brown was elected director of the Company in August 2003 to replace Mr. Henry A.
Brimo who retired as director. Dr. Brown is presently the Chairman and CEO of Philex Mining
Corporation. For the past five (5) years, he has served as director/executive officer/consultant to

companies involved in mining, petroleum exploration and development, real estate development
and manufacturing.
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Mr. Gerard H. Brimo is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years -he has served as a
director andlor executive officer, and maintained business interests in companies involved in

mining, property development, stock transfer services, non-life insurance and oil and gas
exploration, among others.

Mr. Nicasio |. Alcantara is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served as
a director andfor executive officers and maintained business interests in companies involved in
cement, power and energy, financial services, agriculture and diversified holdings, among others.

Ms. Presentacion S. Ramos is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years she has
served as a director and/or executive officer and maintained business interests in companies
involved in the printing, publication, sale and distribution of books, magazines and other printed
media, department store, stock brokerage, oil and gas exploration and mining. among others.

Atty. Augusto B. Sunico is a Director and Executive Vice President and Treasurer of the Company.
For the past five (5) years, he has served as a director andfor executive officer and maintained
business interests in a university and companies involved in oil and gas exploration, mining,

shipbuilding, stock brokerage, property development, financial services and shopping center,
among others. '

Mr. Honorio A. Poblador Il is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served
as a director and/or executive officer and maintained business interests in companies involved in
telecommunications, property development and diversified holdings, among others.

Mr.Maximo G. Licauco lll is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served
as a director and/or executive officer of the companies involved in the printing, publication, sale
and distribution of books, magazines and other printed media, cards and novelty items, property
development, financial services, oil and gas exploration, and mining, among others.

Mr. Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served
as a director andfor executive officer in companies involved in food and beverage, banking
services and chemicals, publisher/editor of newspapers and other allied publications,
producer/host of commentaries and investigative reports on television, and currently a member of
the House of Representative of Congress, among others.

Mr. Francisco A. Navarro is the Company’s Vice President for Exploration. For the past five (5)

years, he has headed the exploration and development groups of various companies involved in
oil and gas exploration and mining.



22

Mr. Reynaldo E. Nazarea is the Vice President for Finance and Administration. For the past five
(5) years, he has served as a director of companies involved in financial services.

(E) Directors with directorship(s) held in reporting companies

Alfredo C. Ramos

Walter W. Brown

Augusto B. Sunico

Gerard H. Brimo

Presentacion S. Ramos

Nicasio |. Alcantara

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.

Atlas Consolidated Mining and Devt. Corp.
Edsa Properties Holdings, Inc.

Kuok Philippine Properties, Inc.

Penta Capital Investment Corp.

Penta Capital Finance Corp.

Philippine Seven Corp.

United Paragon Mining Corp.

Vulcan Industrial and Mining Corp.

A. Brown Company, Inc.
Philippine Realty and Holdings Corp.
Philex Mining Corp.

Alakor Securities Corp.

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.
Edsa Properties Holdings, Inc.
Manuel L. Quezon University
Penta Capital Investment Corp.
Penta Capital Finance Corp.
United Paragon Mining Corp.
Vulcan Industrial and Mining Corp.

Philex Mining Corp.
Philtread Holdings Corp.
Phil. Realty and Holdings Corp.

Alakor Securities Corp.
Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.

Alcor Transport Corp.

Alsons Agua Technologies, Inc.

Alsons Corporation

Alsons Development and Investment Corp.
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Alsons Land Corporation
Alsons Properties Corporation
- Aquasur Resources Corporation
Banc Asia Capital Corp.
Nicasio |. Alcantara Buayan Cattle Co., Inc.
C. Alcantara and Sons, Inc.
Conal Corporation
Finfish Hatcheries, Inc.
LimaLand, Inc.
Lima Water Corporation
Petron Corporation
- Saranggani Agricultural Co., Inc.
Seafront Resources Corp.
South Star Aviation Company
T'boli Agro-Industrial Devt,, Inc.

Honorio A. Poblador 1! Alsons Consolidated Resources, Inc.
Philippine Comm. Satellite Corp.
Phil. Overseas Telecomm. Corp.

Maximo G. Licauco Ill Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.
Edsa Properties Holdings, Inc.
Penta Capital Investment Corp.
Penta Capital Finance Corp.
United Paragon Mining Corp.
Vulcan Industrial and Mining Corp.

Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. Independent Daily New, Inc.

Government Service Insurance System
Mutual Fund
L-R Publications, inc.

(2) Significant Employees

Other than its current officers and employees, the Company has not engaged the services

of any person who is expected to make significant contribution to the business of the
Company.

(3) Family Relationships
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The following are the family relationships among officers and directors: Mr. Alfredo C.
Ramos is married to Ms. Presentacion S. Ramas: Atly. Augusto B. Sunico and Mr. Maximo
G. Licauco are Mr. Ramos' brothers-in-law; and Mr. Gerard H. Brimo is the son of Mr.
Henry A. Brimo.

Item 10. Executive Compensation
(1) . Summary Compensation Table

Information as to aggregate compensation paid or accrued during the last two years and to be paid
- in the ensuing year to the Company's Chief Executive Officer and four other most highiy
compensated officers follows:

Other Apnual
Name Position Year Salary Bonus Compensation

Alfredo C. Ramos  Chairman/President
Henry A. Brimo Vice Chairman
Augusto B. Sunico  Exec. Vice President
And Treasurer
Francisco A. Navaro Vice President
Reynaldo E. Nazarea Vice President

2002 2.262.442
2003 1,139,005
2004 (est) 1,252,905
Al officers and directors as a group unnamed 2002 3,455,964
2003 2,395,237
2004 (est) 2634761

(2) Compensation of Directors

(A) Standard Arrangement

For the most recently completed year and the ensuing year, directors received and will receive a
per diem of P1,600.00 per month to defray their expenses in attending board meetings. There are

no other arrangements for compensation of directors, as such, during the last year and for the
ensuing year.

(B) Other Arrangements
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There are no other arrangements for compensation of directors, as such, during the last year and
ensuing year. :

(3) Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change-in-Control

The Company maintains standard employment contracts with Messrs. Alfredo C. Ramos, Augusto
B. Sunico, Francisco A. Navarro and Reynaldo E. Nazared, all of which provide for their respective
compensation and benefits; including entitlement to health benefits, representation expenses and
company car plan. Other than what is provided under applicable labor laws, there are no
cempensatory plans or arrangements with executive officers entitling them to receive more than
P2,500,000.00 as a result of their resignation, retirement or any other termination of emgloyment,

or from change in control of the Company. There are no warrants or options outstanding in favor of
directors and officers of the Company.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

The Company is not aware of: (1) any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which
a director, person nominated to become a director, executive officers, promoter, or control person
of the Company was a general partner or executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or
within two (2) years prior that time; (2) any conviction by final judgment in a criminal proceeding,
domestic or foreign, or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign
excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses of any director, person nominated to become a
director, executive officer, promoter, or control person; (3) any order, judgment or decree, not
subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, domestic or
foreign, permanently or temporarily, or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding, domestic or
foreign, excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses of any director, executive officer,
promoter or control person; and (4) judgment against a director, person nominated to become a
director, executive officer, promoter, or control person of the Company found by a domestic or
foreign court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Philippine Securities and Exchange
Commission or comparable foreign body, or a domestic or foreign exchange or electronic
marketplace or self-regulatory organization, to have violated a securities or commodities law, and
the judgment has not been reversed, suspended or vacated.

Item 11. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

(1) Security Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners
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As of December 31, 2003 the Company knows of no one who beneficially owns in excess of 5% of
the Company's common stock except as set forth in the table below:

Title Name and address Amount and nature Percent
of record/beneficial of record/beneficial of
Class owner ) of ownership , class
Common PCD Nominee Corporation* P 302,513,997 (of record) 19.70%
GIF Makati Stock Exchange
6767 Ayala Avenue
Makati City
Common National Bookstore, Inc.** 259,157,603 (of record) 16.88
4/F Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioneer Street
Mandaluyong City
Common Vulcan Industrial & 205,876,535 (of record) 13.41

Mining Corporation**

9/F Floor Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioneer Street
Mandaluyong City

Common Philex Mining Carp.** 174,403,750 (of record) 11.36
Philex Bldg., Brixton
Corner Fairlane Sts.
Pasig City

*The shares registered in the name of PCD Nominee Corporation (“PCNC") are beneficially owned
by its participants. As a matter of practice, PCNC issues a general proxy nominating, constituting
and appointing each of its participants as PCNC'’s proxy to vole for the number of shares
beneficially owned by such participant in PCNC’s books as of a specific record date.

“*The respective proxies of these corporate shareholders are appointed by their respective Board
of Directors and the Company becomes aware of the identity of such proxies only when the
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corresponding proxy appointments are received by the Company. Based on previous praclice, Mr.
Alfredo C. Ramos and/or Mr. Augusto B. Sunico have been appointed proxies for Vulcan Industrial
Mining Corp. and National Book Store, Inc., while Mr. Henry A. Brimo and/or Mr. Gerard H. Brimo
have been appointed proxies for Philex Mining Corp.

(2) Security Ownership of Management

The Company's directors {D), Chief Executive Officer (CEOQ), and four (4) most highly
compensated executive officers (O) own the following number of voting shares as of December 31,
2003: =

Title

of Name of Amount of Percent of
Class beneficial owner ownership class

Total A&B Alfredo C. Ramos (D/CEQ) P 107,074 <0.010 %
Total A&B Augusto B. Sunico (D/O) 16,511 <0.010
Total A&B Walter W. Brown (@Y D 10,000 <0.010
Total A&B Gerard H. Brimo (D) 224,250 0.014
Total AAB Maximo G. Licauco Il (D) 124,461 <0.010
Total A&B Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. (D) 804 <0.010
Total A&B Nicasio I. Alcantara (D) 3,632,000 0.236
Total A&B Honorio A. Poblador 1l (D) 299,000 0.019
Total A&B Presentacion S. Ramos (D) 1,000 <0.010
Total A&B Francisco A. Navarro (O) NIL NIL
Total A&B Reynaldo E. Nazarea (O) NIL NIL

As of December 31, 2003, the aggregate number of shares owned by the Company’s directors,
Chief Executive Officer and four (4) most highly compensated executive cofficers, as a group, is
4,415,100 shares, or approximately 0.288% of the Company’s outstanding capital stock.

Item 12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by Item 12 is contained on Note 15 to the Company's 2003 Audited
Financial Statements.
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PART IV - EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES
ltem 13 Exhibits and Reports on SEC Form 17-C
(a) Exhibits - See accompanying Index to Exhibits (page ___)

{b) ‘Reports on SEC Form 17-C - See attached
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fm\ THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

;] QUADALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY, PHILIPPINES
"7/ TEL.NOS. 631-1801 TO 05 ; 631-8151/52 ; FAX: (632) 631-8080 , (632) 631-5310

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of The.Philodrill Corporation is responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
generaHy accepted accounting principles in the Philippines and refiect amounts that are

 based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with an
appropriate consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which
provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly
authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or
disposition and liabilities are recognized. The management likewise discloses to the
company's audit committee and to its external auditor: (i) all significant deficiencies in
the design or operation of internal controls that could adversely affect its ability to
record, process, and report financial data; (ii) material weaknesses in the internal

controls; and (iii) any fraud that involves management or other employees who exercise
significant roles in internal controls.

The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements before such statements are
approved and submitted to the stockholders of the company.

Sycip, Gorres, Velayo & Co., the independent auditors and appointed by the
stockholders, has examined the financial statements of the company in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards in the Philippines and has expressed its opinion
on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such examination, in its report to the
Board of Directors and stockholders.

S|gned un ath by the following:

Alfredo C. Ramos
Chairman of the Board /Chief Executive Officer

“ChiefiFinancial Officer
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6760 Ayata Avenue
1226 Makati City
Philippines

E.II SG v & CO #SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co.

Report of Independent Auditors

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
The Philodrill Corporation

8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum

125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City

¥ Phone: (632 891-0307
Fax: (632) 819-0872
www sgv.com.ph

BOA/PRC Reg. No. 0001
SEC Accreditation No. 001 2-F

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of The Philodrill Corporation as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity

and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31

, 2003. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements
of EDSA Properties Holdings Inc. (EPHI), PentaCapital Investment Corporation (PentaCapital) and

PentaCapital Holdings, Inc. (Penta Holdings), the investments in which are
accompanying financial statements using the equity method of accounting.

reflected in the
The investments in EPHI,

PentaCapital and Penta Holdings represent about 50% of total assets in 2003 and 2002, and the equity
in their net earnings or losses represents about 40%, 42% and | 5% of total revenues in 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively. The financial statements of EPHI and PentaCapital for 2003, 2002 and 2001
and Penta Holdings for 2002 and 2001, were audited by other auditors whose reports, have been
furnished to us, as described in the fourth, fifth and sixth paragraphs and our opinion, insofar as they
relate to the amounts included for EPHI and PentaCapital in 2003, 2002 and 2001 and for Penta

Holdings in 2002 and 2001, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

Except as discussed in the third paragraph, we conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the Philippines. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overali financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the reports of other
reasonable basis for our opinion.

auditors provide a

We were unable to perform sufficient additional procedures on the 2003 financial information of

Penta Holdings audited by other auditors.

SGV & Co is a member practice of Ernst & Young Global
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In our auditors report dated April 24, 2003, our opinion on the 2002 financial statements was
qualified in part because the Company’s equity in net earnings of PentaCapital in 2002 was based

on unaudited financial statements. The audited financial statements of PentaCapital became available
on May 5, 2003 and the report of other auditors on the 2002 financial statements of PentaCapital was
qualified. As discussed in Note 7 to the financial statements, the Company adjusted the 2003
financial statements to reflect the adjustments on the equity in net earnings of PentaCapital to
conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines. The adjustments have
been accounted for retroactively and the comparative financial statements for 2002 have been
restated. The adjustments increased net loss by 82,1 million in 2002. Accordinglv. our opinion on
the 2002 financial statements, as presented herein, is no longer qualified with respect to this matter.

Moreover, our report on the 2002 financial statements was qualified because of the effects on the
2001 financial statements of (a) direct charge to retained earnings of additional valuation reserve on
certain assets of PentaCapital and PentaCapital Finance Corporation (98.75% owned subsidiary of
PentaCapital) aggregating to about £88.7 million, net of corresponding deferred tax asset of 36.5
million and (b) nonrecognition of additional allowance for probable losses on customers account and
the related deferred tax assets by Intra-Invest Securities, Inc. (50% owned by PentaCapital) of about
P8.0 million and £2.6 million, respectively. The net effect of the above qualifications would have
decreased PentaCapital’s net income by £94.1 million in 2001 had PentaCapital followed accounting
principles generally accepted in the Philippines. As discussed in Note 7 to the financial statements,
the Company adjusted the 2003 financial statements to reflect the adjustments on the equity in net
earnings of PentaCapital to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines.
The adjustments have been accounted for retroactively and the comparative financial statements for
2001 have been restated. The adjustments increased net loss by B37.6 million in 2001. Accordingly,
our opinion on the 2002 financial statements, as presented herein, is no longer qualified with respect
to these matters.

The reports of other auditors on the 2003, 2002 and 2001 financial statements of EPHI and on the

12002 and 2001 financial statements of Penta Holdings were unqualified.

As discussed in Note 7 to the financial statements, the Company charged directly to the “Unrealized
losses on decline in market value of investments™ account under the Stockholders’ Equity section, the
provision for decline in value of its other investments amounting to about B10.1 million in 2002.
Such accounting treatment does not conform with accounting principles generally accepted in

the Philippines. In 2003, the Company changed its accounting treatment to conform with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Philippines. The change was accounted for on a retroactive basis
and decreased “Unrealized losses on decline in market value of investments” account and retained
earnings by about B10.1 million. Accordingly, our opinion on the 2002 financial statements, as
presented herein, is no longer qualified with respect to this matter.

NN
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In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, except for the effects on the 2003
financial statements of such adjustments, if any, as might have been disclosed had we been able to
perform sufficient additional procedures on the 2003 financial information of Penta Holdings as
discussed in the third paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of The Philodrill Corporation as of December 31. 2003 and
2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2003 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Philippines.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the suspension of production activities in the West
Linapacan oilfields raises an uncertainty as to the profitability of petroleum operations. The
profitability of petroleum operations and full recovery of unamortized cost of wells, platforms and
other facilities and deferred oil exploration and development costs incurred in connection with the
Company’s participation in the acquisition, exploration and development of petroleum concessions
are dependent upon the development of the Galoc area, as well as the ability of the consortium to
mature certain prospects within the contract areas.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company has incurred recurring losses. Also,
as of December 31, 2003, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by R468.4
million. In addition, in 2003, the Company had difficulty meeting its obligations to its creditor banks.
These conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 2 to the financial statements, indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans, in regard to these matters, are fully discussed in
Note 2 to the financial statements. The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect
the possible future effects of the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and
classifications of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

ﬂ7af oo %%200 d.

J.C.G.CRUZ

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 49053

SEC Accreditation No. 0072-A
Tax Identification No. 102-084-648
PTR No. 7012975

January 5, 2004

Makati City

Apnil 21,2004
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEETS

A

!

December 31
2002
(As Restated,
Notes 3
2003 and 7)
ASSETS
Current Assets :
Cash B2,235,123 1,140,540
Receivables (Notes 4 and 5) 16,001,362 24,293,381
Other current assets 613,382 319.296
Total Current Assets . 18,849,867 25,753,017
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment - net (Notes 2, 5 and 6) 301,144,341 305,759,035
Investments - net (Notes 7, 9 and 15) 1,378,504,409 1,366,040,643
Advances to affiliated companies - net (Note 13) 67,998,042 66,690,455
Deferred oil exploration and development costs
(Notes 2, 5 and 8) 820,540,256 800,073,889
Other noncurrent assets - net (Notes 5 and 9) 60,439,012 49,354 916
Total Noncurrent Assets 2,628,626,060 2,587,918,938

Total Assets

P2,647,475,927

B2,613,671,955

-

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Loans payable (Notes 10 and 15) R258,346,160 B244.303,547
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

(Notes Sand 11) 162,235,132 99,279,196
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 12) 59,987,964 3,332,759
Dividends payable 5,013,853 5,013,853
Subscriptions payable 1,662,742 1,662,742
Total Current Liabilities 487,245,851 353,592,097
Noncurrent Liability
Long-term debt - net of current portion (Note 12) — 56,656,907

Stockholders’ Equity
Capital stock - Bl par value (Note 13)
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares

Issued 1,482,066,842 1,482,068,946
Subscribed 52,877,174 52,881,496
Subscriptions receivable (2,112,899) (2,112,899)
Share in associate’s revaluation increment (Note 7) 483,869,872 484,844 431
Unrealized losses on decline in market value
of investments (Note 7) (200,752,169) (196,871,610)
Retained earnings (Notes 7 and 13) 344,281,256 382,612,587
Total Stockholders’ Equity 2,160,230,076 2.203,422.951

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY P2,647,475,927 B2,613,671,955

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
(As Restated, (As Restated,
Notes 3 Notes 3
2003 and 7) And 7)
REVENUES
Share in petroleum operations (Notes 2 and 5) r21,852,692 £30,193,810 835,090,445
Equity in net earnings of
associates - net (Note 7) 21,120,465 31,622,647 —
Interest (Note 15) 8,891,167 10,735,655 9,097,605
Dividends 370,780 3,078,200 749,015
Miscellaneous 759,907 398.934 3,468,828
52,995,011 76,029,246 48,405,893
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Interest and financing charges
(Notes 2, 10, 11, 12 and 15) 49,056,082 33,825,754 43,437,213
Share in costs and operating (Notes 5 and 16) 26,701,166 26,687,047 27,757,412
General and administrative (Notes 6 and 17) 13,557,653 24,908,144 16,667,917
Foreign exchange loss — net
(Notes 5 and 10) 1,913,916 1,485,664 -
Provision for decline in value of other
investments (Note 7) - 10,105,548 -
Abandonment losses (Notes 2 and 8) - - 10,523,321
Equity in net losses of associates - net (Note 7) - - 7,187,027
91,228,817 97,012,157 105,572,890
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX 38,233,806 20,982,911 57,166,997
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (Note 19) 97,525 332,354 538,497
NET LOSS (Note 14) R38,331,331 B21,315,265 B57,705,494
Loss Per Share (Note 14) R0.02497 R0.01445 R0.04080

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001

(As Restated, (As Restated,

Notes 3 Notes 3
2003 and 7) and 7)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Loss before income tax

Adjustments for:
Interest and financing charges
Depletion, depreciation and amortization
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain) - net
Equity in net losses (earnings) of associates - net
Interest income
Provision for doubtful accounts

(R38,233,806)

49,056,082
3,546,555
2,122,187

(21,120,465)

(8,891,167)

(B20982,911)

33,825,754
4,404,801
1,491,869

(31.622.647)
(10,735,655)
9,292,397

(R57,166,997)

43,437,213

5,088,835
(95,127)

7,187,027
(9,097,605)

Operating loss before working
capital changes
Decrease (increase) in:

(13,520,614)

(14,326,392)

(10,646,654)

Receivables 9,484,120 {5,136,725) 3,716,650

Crude oil inventory - 847.064 1,736,007

Other current assets 21,562 - G917
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,695,847 15,224,119 10,774,297
Cash generated from (used in) operations 22,680,915 (3,391,934) 5,579,383
Interest received 9,190 15,107 2,291,541
Interest and financing charges paid (15,761,681)  (49,205,678) (43,212,609)
Income taxes paid (413,173) (332,354) (603,551)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 6,515,251 (52,914,589) (35,945,236)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends received 3,801,581 33,097,912 7,963,478
Share in movements of wells, platforms and

other facilities 5,813,412 - -
Reductions in (additions to):

Property and equipment (4,745,273)  (14,464,724) (8,034,136)

Deferred oil exploration and development

Costs . (6,714,854) (2,684,881) (9,455,847)

Advances to affiliated companies - net (1,307,587) (5,637,084) (5,402,168)

Investments - (675,307) -

Other noncurrent assets (2,202,119) 2,339,840 4,077,778
Net cash from (used in) investing activities {5,354,840) 11,975,756  (10,850,895)

(Forward)
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Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
(As Restated, (As Restated,
2003 Notes 3 Notes 3
and 7) and 7)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from:
Sale of treasury stock P-  PB35.790,941 P
Subscriptions receivable - 20,973,177 74,004,257
.Dividends payable - 139,356 -
Payments of:
Long-term debt (57,500) - -
Loans payable (1,702)  (15,131,478) (29,637,125)
Subscription payable - - (618,650)
Adjustments on fractional shares (6.426) - -
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (65,628) 41,771,996 43,748,482
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 1,094,783 832,893 (3,047,649)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,140,340 307,447 3,355,096
CASH AT END OF YEAR 2,235,123 B1,140,340 R307,447

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate Information

The Philodrill Corporation (the Company) was incorporated in the Philippines as an investment
holding company with investments in property development. financial services, oil exploration
and production and mining.

The Company, which is operating in only one business segment. has three associates with one
engage in real estate business and the others engage in financial services. The Company and its
associates have no geographical segments as they were incorporated and are operating within the
Philippines. Financial information regarding business segments as of and for the vears ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002 is presented in Note 7.

The Company’s average number of employees was 28 in 2003 and 2002.

The registered office address of the Company is 8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer
Street, Mandaluyong City.

The financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2003 were authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors on April 21, 2004.

b2

Status of Operations

Petroleum Operations

The Company, together with other participants (coilectively referred to as the “Contractor™),
entered into several Service Contracts (SCs) and Geophysical Survey and Exploration Contracts
(GSEC) with the Philippine Government, through the Department of Energy (DOE), for the
exploration, development and exploitation of the contract areas situated mostly in offshore
Palawan where oil discoveries were made. The Company’s present petroleum revenues and
production costs and related expenses are from certain areas of SC 14, particularly Nido, Matinloc
and North Matinloc.

The aforementioned SCs and GSECs provide for certain minimum work expenditure obligations
and the drilling of a specified number of wells and are covered by operating agreements which set
forth the participating interests, rights and obligations of the Contractor. The Company’s share in
the jointly controlled assets of the aforementioned SCs and GSECs is included principally under
the “Wells, platform and other facilities” and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs”
accounts in the balance sheets.
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The Company’s participating interests in the different SCs and GSECs &s of December 31, 2003
and 2002 are as follows: '

Participating Interest
(in percentage)

2003 2002
SC 6 (Northwest Palawan)
Block A
Cadlao Block 0.803 -
Farmout Block 40.940 -
Octon Block 43.330 37.050
Block B (Bonita) 14.000 14.000
SC 14 (Northwest Palawan)
Block A (Nido) 20.317 20317
Block B (Matinloc) 25.745 25.745
Block B-1 (North Matinloc) 9.748 9.748
Block C (West Linapacan) 20.100 19.450
Block D (Retention Block) 18.800 18.800
Tara Block 22.500 -
Libro Block 12.683 -
SC 41 (Sulu Sea) 2.322 9.125
GSEC 98 (Onshore Mindoro) 79.455 79.455
GSEC 75 (Central Luzon) 0.000 0.000
SW Palawan 1.950 1.950
SWAN Block (Northwest Palawan) 32.975 Various*

*Block A (35.631%), Block B (16.190%), Block C (14.693%) and Block D (50%)

SC6

The Company, together with the other members of the consortium, signed a Farm-out Agreement
with Rock Oil International, Inc. (ROII) in February 2004. The agreement has been duly received
and acknowledged by the DOE. As part of the farm-out commitment, ROIl will drill a well within
the service contract area by June 2004 at no cost to the other members of the consortium.

The consortium has received an offer from the Commissioning Services International (CSI) to
farm-in to the various blocks of SC 6A Cadlao and SC 6B Bonita. The proposal involves the
possible reactivation of the Cadlao field production and geological and geophysical programs for
the exploration potential of block SC 6B Bonita.

SC 14

The contract areas covered by SC 14 are situated offshore Northwest of Palawan [sland and West
of Busuanga Island in the Philippines. SC 14 is under the operatorship of Alcorn Production
(Philippines), Inc. (APPI). Crude oil production in the West Linapacan Oilficld (WLO) remained
suspended since 1996 due to significant decline in crude oil production caused by increasing

water intrusion. However, small scale production continued in the other areas of SC 14 during
the year.
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Pursuant to the farm-in agreement executed between the SC 14 consortium and Nido Petroleum
Limited (Nido Petroleum; formerly Socdet Production Pty. Ltd.) on September 26, 1996, Nido
Petroleum conducted a three-dimensional (3D) seismic survey covering the SC 14 area at its sole
cost, risk and expense. Nido Petroleum will earn 35% participating interest by carrying out the
3D seismic survey and an additional 25% participating interest by drilling the option well at its
own cost, risk and expense for a total of 60% working interest in the contract area. Nido
Petroleum will be the designated operator of SC 14 after the exercise of the option to drill a well
is made. Subsequent to the farm-in agreement with Nido Petroleum, the Company acquired 30%
of Nido Petroleum’s equity in exchange for sharing 50% of Nido Petroleum’s costs as defined in
the farm-in agreement under the Deed of Assignment and Assumptions executed by both parties
on February 17, 1997. On January 15, 1999, the members of the SC 14 consortium and Nido
Petroleum executed a Consolidated Deed of Assignment and Assumptions (Consolidated Deed),
made effective December 29, 1998, formalizing the assignments of interest in SC 14 as provided
for in the farm-in agreement and the Assignment Agreement (Agreements) entered into between
Nido Petroleum and the Company. The Consolidated Deed provides for, among others, the
assignments of 17.5% interest in SC 14 each to Nido Petroleum and the Company, respectively, in
consideration for the fulfillment of obligations as indicated in the Agreements.

During 1999, Nido Petroleum completed and submitted the processed data involving the 3D
seismic survey and other reports required under the Agreements. Consequently, Nido Petroleum
and the Company earned their 17.5% interest each in SC 14. Nido Petroleum and the Company,
however, did not exercise their option to drill one well in the contract area. The Company’s
participating interests in SC 14 as a result of the assignment are as follows: Block A - 20.317%;
Block B - 25.745%; Block C - 19.450%; and Block D - 18.800%.

In 1981, the Galoc oil and gas discovery was made in a water depth of 1,100 feet. Five wells were
drilled on the geologic structure, all of which tested to have oil and gas reserves. In November
2002, the Company and other members of the SC 14 consortium entered into a Study Agreement
with a foreign company for the latter to carry out a phased study of the Galoc oil and gas
discovery in SC 14 with the intent to develop the oilfield should it prove to be economically
feasible. The agreement provided that the foreign company pay for the cost of the study and an
option to farm-in to the Galoc area in such percentage and under such terms and conditions to be
spelled-out in the covering farm-in agreement. The results of the study showed that the Galoc
Oilfield has recoverable reserves conservatively estimated at 23 million barrels. However, the
foreign company concluded that with such reserves, the development of the field will not yield its
desired economic margin; hence, it opted not to exercise its farm-in option. The consortium is
currently looking for oil companies who are willing to farm-in and develop the Galoc Qilfield.

In August 2003, the consortium’s crude oil sales agreement with its sole costumer expired and
was not renewed. Accordingly, the Consortium did not have any crude oil sales from such date up
to December 31, 2003. On February 4, 2004, APPI entered into a crude oil sales agreement with
Pilipinas Shell Petroleum Corporation for the spot sale of crude oil produced and saved from the
Nido and Matinloc Oiifields of approximately 54,000 barrels at prices defined in the sales
agreement.
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The profitability of petroleum operations and full recovery of unamortized cost of wells,
platforms and other facilities and deferred oil exploration and development costs incurred in

" connection with the Company’s participation in the acquisition, exploration and development of

petroleum concessions are dependent upon the development of the Galoc area, as well as the
ability of the consortium to mature certain prospects within the contract areas.

In February 2004, VAALCO Energy, Inc., Alcorn Philippines. Inc., Alusima Energy. Inc. and
APPI (collectively, the “Seller”) entered into an Option Agreement (the Agreement) with Basic
Petroleum & Minerals Corp., Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corp.. Linapacan Oil & Gas Power
Corp., Nido Petroleum Philippines Pty, Ltd., Alcorn Gold Resources Corporation, Petro Energy
Resources Corp., Phoenix Energy Corporation and Trans-Asia Oii & Energy Development Corp.
and the Company (collectively, the “Buyer”). Under the Agreement, the Seller granted the Buyer
the option to purchase the Seller’s participating interests in SC 6 aud SC 14 and, subject to
approval by the DOE, all the Seller’s rights, title and interests in and to all of: (a) the platforms,
wells, production facilities and related assets, (b) contracts, data. information and related
materials, (¢) accounts payable, asserted claims, contingent liabilities and non-intercompany
accounts receivables, (d) crude oil held or saved in the production facility after the Eftective Date,
and (e) the jointly contributed operating expense fund and contingency fund (collectively, the
“Interests”) incident to its ownership and operation of the Service Contracts.

The significant terms of the Agreement follow:
1. The Interests to be transferred are subject to the obligation of the Buyer to comply with

existing laws, rules and regulations of the DOE and the terms and conditions of the Service
Contracts and respective Joint Operating Agreements (JOAs);

!\)

Buyer shall have the right to perform, at its option, whatever due diligence it deems necessary
in respect of the Interests and Seller’s rights therein during the period prior to Closing on
April 30, 2004; and

3. Atany time prior to Closing, Buyer, but not Seller, may, in its sole and absolute discretion,
notify Seller that it does not intend to acquire the Interests, in which case the Agreement shall
terminate and neither party shall have any further obligation, either monetary or otherwise, to
the other party. If not terminated prior to the Closing Date, Seller will transfer the Interests to
Buyer at Closing pursuant to a mutually acceptable Purchase and Sale Agreement that will
include the following significant terms and conditions, among others:

a.  All Interests will be conveyed on an “as is, where is” basis and Buyer will assume all
rights, responsibilities and obligations in connection with such Interests as more fully
described in the Agreement, including but not limited to, the obligation to plug and
abandon the wells, platforms and other off shore facilities;

b.  The Effective Date of the transfer shali be February 1. 2004 and the Closing Date shall
be on April 30, 2004; and

c. The purchase price shail be One Hundred United States Dollars (US$100) and other
valuable considerations.
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As of April 21, 2004, the option is still open and the Buyer has not notified the Seller of its intent
to acquire or not to acquire the subject Interests.

SC 41

In 2003, the contract area of SC 41 was unitized thereby dissolving the previous Block A and B
subdivisions for the shallow and deep water areas, respectively, of the contract acreage.
Furthermore, the Filipino Group (as defined in the Operating Agreement) assigned to Unocal
Sulu, Ltd. (Unocal) the excess of their aggregate 15% participating interest in exchange for a free
carry in the next exploratory drilling in the block. By virtue of the unitization and assignment to
Unocal, the Company which used to have a participating equity of 9.125% in Block A now has a
2.322% participating interest in the entire contract area.

SWAN Block

On October 23, 1995, the members of the consortium of GSEC 65, 67 and 71 agreed to
consolidate their respective contracts into one GSEC, otherwise known as GSEC 83. The
consolidated GSEC provides for the designation of the contract areas as Blocks A (GSEC

No. 65), B (GSEC No. 67) and C (GSEC No. 71), and amended the mintmum work expenditure
obligations of the contractors under the relinquished GSECs. Subsequently, amendments to the
respective JOAs were finalized in an Agreement for Cooperation Among Joint Operators. GSEC
83 expired in June 1998, The consortium, which is now led by the Company, as operator, pursued
another GSEC application. GSEC Nos. 83 (Northwest Palawan) and 86 (Northwest Malampaya)
have been combined into a single block application, the SWAN Block GSEC application. The
Company, upon its request to the DOE, was allowed in 1999 to downgrade the GSEC application
into a Non-exclusive Geographical Permit (NGP) that would grant the consortium a non-exclusive
right to survey the surrounding premises covered by the contact area. The NGP ran until

March 15, 2001. In April 2001, a GSEC application has been submitted by the Company to the
DOE, together with the full payment of all application and processing fees, awaiting approval.
The Company believes that after the DOE has evaluated and awarded the areas to the other
winning bidders, a favorable response will be obtained from the DOE on its application.

GSEC 98

The Company is currently applying for the extension of GSEC 98, which expired on

September 23, 2003, with the DOE. The DOE has asked the Company to secure a farm-in before
granting the request. Currently, the Company is engaged in discussions with a foreign company
from China which has expressed interest to farm-in to the onshore Mindoro Block.

GSEC 75

The Company has signed an Option Agreement with Reliance Qil and Gas Company (ROCG), a
Filipino registered corporation, for an option to buy back at most 10% participating equity in
GSEC 75. ROGC has signed a farm-in agreement with Philippine National Oil Company
Exploration Development Corporation (PNOC EDC), the current operator of the block, wherein
ROGC could earn as much as 75% cquity participation for drilling up to two wells.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company has no direct participating interest in GSEC 75 after it
failed to buyback its 10% participating interest from PNOC EDC on August 21, 2003.
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As discussed in Note 8, the Company has written off the deferred expldration costs incurred for
GSEC 87 (Sibutu Block) as of December 31, 200! amounting to about £10.5 million as it was
permanently abandoned when the GSEC expired and no application fori renewal was made by the
Company. :

Debt Servicing

The Company has incurred recurring losses. As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s current
labilities exceeded its current assets by R468.4 million. However, a portion of the “lnvestments ~
net” account in the balance sheets, consists of shares of stock awhich are Iisted with the Philippine
Stock Exchange and which could be sold to meet the Company’s obligations as might be called
for by future circumstances. These shares of stock have an aggregate market value of R192.9
million as of December 31, 2003.

As more fully discussed in Note 12, the Company failed to pay certain maturing principal loan
balances and interests to its creditor banks. The Company is continuously negotiating with its
creditor banks for the restructuring of its loans.

The ultimate outcome of the foregoing matters cannot be presently determined. The
accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future
effects of the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classifications of
liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

L2

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the Philippines and under historical cost convention, except for (a) crude oil
inventory is stated at market and (b) investments accounted for under the equity method include
the Company’s share in the revaluation increment of an associate.

Basis of Financial Statements
The accompanying financial statements include the Company’s share in the assets, liabilities,

income and expenses of the joint operations covered by the SCs and GSECs discussed in
Note 2.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards
The Company adopted the following Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)/
International Accounting Standards (IAS) which became effective January 1, 2003:

e SFAS No. 10/1AS No. 10, Events After Balance Sheet Date, which prescribes the accounting
and disclosures related to adjusting and non-adjusting subsequent events. Additional
disclosures required by the standard were included in the financial statements, principally the
date of the authorization for release of the financial statements.
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SFAS No. 37/1AS No. 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, which
provides the criteria for the recognition and bases for measurement of provisions, contingent
liabilities and contingent assets. It also specifies the disclosures that should be included with
respect to these items. '

SFAS No. 38/IAS No. 38, /ntangible Assets, which establishes the criteria for the recognition
and measurement of intangible assets. It also requires that expenditures on research. start-up,
training, advertising and relocation be expensed as incurred. As discussed in Note 7, the
Company'’s associate, the investment in which is accounted for using the equity method,
retroactively adjusted its financial statements in view of the adoption of SFAS No. 38/1AS
No. 38. The change in accounting policy has been accounted for retroactively and the
comparative financial statements for 2002 and 2001 have been restated. The change
increased the Company’s retained earnings as of January 1, 2001 by 1.5 million.

New Accountine Standards Effective Subsequent to 2003

The Accounting Standards Council has approved the following accounting standards which will
be effective subsequent to 2003:

SFAS No. 21/1AS No. 21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, which
provides restrictive conditions for the capitalization of foreign exchange losses. The
Company will adopt SFAS No. 21/1AS No. 21 in 2005 on a retroactive basis. The standard
provides that upon adoption in 2003, any unamortized capitalized foreign exchange
adjustments will be adjusted against beginning retained earnings and prior years’ financial
statements presented will be restated. Total unamortized foreign exchange adjustments
included under “Property and equipment” and “Deferred oil exploration and development
costs” accounts amounted to 35.6 million as of December 31, 2003 (see Note 6 and 8).

SFAS No. 12/1AS No. 12, Income Taxes, which prescribes the accounting treatment for
income taxes. The standard requires the use of a balance sheet liability method in accounting
for deferred income taxes. It requires the recognition of deferred tax liability and asset,
subject to certain conditions, for all temporary differences with certain exceptions. The
standard provides for the recognition of a deferred tax asset when it is probable that taxable
income will be available against which the deferred tax asset can be used. It also provides
for the recognition of a deferred tax liability with respect to asset revaluations.

SFAS No. 1 7/IAS No. 17, Leases, which prescribes the accounting policies and disclosures to
apply to finance and operating leases. Finance leases are those that transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset to the lessee. A lessee is
required to capitalize finance leases as assets and recognize the related liabilities at the lower
of the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The lessee should also depreciate the leased asset. On the other hand, a lessee should charge
to expense operating lease payments.

The Company will adopt SFAS No. 12/IAS No. 12 and SFAS No. 17/IAS No. 17 in 2004 and,
based on current estimates, management does not believe the effect of the adoption of the
new standards on the financial statements will be material.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 1o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria
must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods
Revenue from petroleum operations is recognized as income at the time of production.

Interest
Interest income from bank deposits and notes receivable is recognized on a time proportion basis
on the principal outstanding and at the rates applicable.

Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the stockholders’ rights to receive the payment is
established.

Rental income
Rental income is recognized when earned and in accordance with the lease agreement.

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and with banks.

Receivables
Receivables are stated at face value less allowance for doubtful accounts. An estimate for
doubtful accounts is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable.

Crude Oil Inventory
Crude oil inventory is valued at market.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depletion, depreciation and
amortization and any impairment in value.

The initial cost of other property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including taxes and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the other property and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to income in the period the
costs are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
itern of other property and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the
expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of other property and equipment. When assets
are sold or retired, their cost, accumulated depreciation and amortization and allowance for
impairment in value arc eliminated from the accounts and any gain or less from their disposal is
included in the statements of income.
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Depletion of wells, platforms and other facilities are provided on a field basis under the unit-of-
production method based upon estimates of proved reserves. The depletion base includes the
estimated future development cost of the undeveloped reserves. Depreciation of other property
and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets as follows:

Number of
Category Years
Office condominium
units and improvements 20
Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 5
Transportation equipment. 5

The useful lives and depletion, depreciation and amortization methods are reviewed periodically
to ensure that the methods and periods are consistent with the expected pattern of economic
benefits from items of property and equipment.

Marketable Securities

Investment in marketable securities, shown as part of “Investments — net” account in the balance
sheets, are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value determined at balance sheet date.
The cost of marketable securities sold, if any, is based on the average cost of all the shares of each
security held at the time of sale.

Unrealized losses resulting from the excess of aggregate cost over market value for current
marketable securities are charged to operations; on the other hand, unrealized losses on
noncurrent marketable securities are charged to unrealized losses on the decline in market value
of investments shown as a separate item in the Stockholders’ Equity section of the balance sheets.
Any recoveries in market values, as long as these do not exceed costs, are recognized as
unrealized gains and are credited to income for the period for current marketable securities and to
unrealized losses on the decline in market value of investments for noncurrent marketable
securities.

Investments
The following investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method:

Percentage of Ownership

PentaCapital Investments Corporation (PentaCapital) 40.00%
PentaCapital Holdings, Inc. (Penta Holdings) 15.00%
EDSA Properties Holdings Inc. (EPHI) 9.02%

Associates are the entities in which the Company has significant influence and which are not
subsidiaries. The investments in associates are carried in the balance shects at cost plus post-
acquisition changes in the Company’s sharc of net assets of the associates less any impairment in
value. The statements of income reflect the Company's share of the associates’ operating results
and any impairment in value. The difference between the Company’s cost of such investments
and its proportionate share in the underlying net assets of the associates at dates of acquisition is
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amortized using the straight-line method over a 20-year period and is included as part of the
“Equity in net earnings or losses of associates™ account. Unrealized intercompany profits that are
significant are eliminated to the extent of the Company’s proportionate share thereof. A provision
for losses is recognized for any substantial and presumably permanent decline in the carrying
value of the investments..

The Company’s share in an associate’s revaluation increment on land and land improvements,
which is presented in the Stockholders™ Equity section of the associate’s balance sheets, is also
shown in the Stockholders’ Equity section of the Company's balance sheets.

Interest in Jointly Controlled Assets

Interest in jointly controlled assets is accounted for by recognizing in the financial statements the
Company’s share in the jointly controlled assets, included principally in the “Wells, platform and
other facilities” and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs™ accounts in the balance
sheets and any liabilities incurred jointly with the other venturers as well as the related revenues
and expenses of the joint venture. The Company also recognizes the expenses which it has
incurred in respect of its interest in the joint venture and the related liabilities.

Other Investments
Other investments in shares of stock are carried at cost adjusted for any substantial and
presumably permanent decline in value.

Deferred Oil Exploration and Development Costs

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development costs
determined on the basis of each SC/GSEC area. Under this method, all exploration and
development costs relating to each SC/GSEC are tentatively deferred pending determination of
whether the contract area contains oil and gas reserves in commercial quantities. The exploration
and development costs relating to the SC/GSEC area where oil and gas in commercial quantities
are discovered are subsequently capitalized as “Wells, platforms and other facilities” shown under
“Property and equipment” account in the balance sheets upon commercial production. When the
SC/GSEC is permanently abandoned or the Company has withdrawn from the consortium, the
related deferred oil exploration and development costs are written-off. SCs and GSECs are
considered permanently abandoned if the SCs and GSECs have expired and/or there are no
definite plans for further exploration and/or development.

Interest costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and development of participating interest in
the petroleum concessions are capitalized until the commencement of commercial production.

Impairment of Assets

Property and equipment and other long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be
recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount,
an impairment loss is recognized in the statements of income. The estimated recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction less the costs of disposal, while
value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
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Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication
that the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The
reversal is recorded in the statements of income. However, the increased carrying amount of an
asset due to a reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent it does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depletion, depreciation and
amortization) had no impairment loss been recognized for

that asset in prior year.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs generally are expensed as incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized if they are
directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset. Capitalization of

‘borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare the asset are in progress and

expenditures and borrowing costs are being incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized until the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recorded.

Provisions

Starting January 2003, provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a resulit of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of obligation. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is certain.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

In prior years, provisions for contingencies were accrued when it is probable that a liability had
been incurred at balance sheet date and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Otherwise, the
loss contingencies were disclosed.

Related Parties

Parties are considered related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant influence.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to: (a) the temporary differences between
the financial reporting bases of assets and liabilities and their related tax bases; (b) net operating
loss carryover (INOLCO); and (c) the carry forward benefit of the excess of minimum corporate
income tax (MCIT) over the regular corporate income tax. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled and NOLCO and MCIT are

expected to be applied. A valuation allowance is provided for the portion of deferred tax assets
which is not expected to be realized in the future.
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Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are restated using the rate of
exchange at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are credited or charged to current
operations, except for those gains or losses relating to the acquisition of working interest in the
petroleum concessions which are credited or charged to “Wells. platforms and other facilities™
and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs™ accounts. as appropriate.

Loss Per Share

Loss per share is determined by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares issued
and subscribed during the vear, net of treasury shares, after giving retroactive effect to stock
dividends declared. '

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed unless
the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent
assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of

economic benefits is probable.

Subsequent Events

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at

the balance sheet date (adjusting events), are reflected in the financial statements. Post year-end
events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when
material.

Receivables
2003 2002
Accounts with contract operator (see Note 5) R15,489,926 R23,729,239
Advances to officers and employees 511,436 564,142

£16,001,362 B24,293 381

Accounts with contract operator represent the excess of proceeds from crude oil liftings over the
amounts advanced by the contract operator for the Company’s share in exploration, development
and production expenditures relating to SC 14 mentioned in Note 2.
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Interest in Jointly Controlled Assets

The Company’s interest in the jointly controlled assets in the various SCs and GSECs and any
liabilities incurred jointly with the other venturers, as well as the related income and expenses of
the venture, which are included in the financial statements are as follows:

2003 2002

Current assets:
Receivables

P15,489.926 R23.729.239

Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment - net’

Wells, platform and other facilities

Less accumulated depletion

584,586,368

585,654,507

(287,878,784) (286.419.350)

296,707,584 299,235,157

Deferred oil exploration and development
costs 820,540,256 800,073,889
Other noncurrent assets 14,390,186 11.548.599
1,131,638,026 1,110,857,645

P1,147,127,952 R1,134,586.884

2003 2002
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued :
expenses P69,538,154 R63,909,673
2003 2002 2001
Revenues:
Sales from petroleum operations P21,852,692 830,193,810 835,050,445
Foreign exchange gain - net 1,377,223 506,372 758,012
23,229,915 30,700,182 35,848,457
Cost and expenses:
Costs of petroleum operations
Production costs 25,241,732 24,433,400 24,677,484
Depletion 1,459,434 2,253,647 3.079.928
26,701,166 26,687,047 27,757,412
(R3,471,251)  P4.,013,135 Bg,091,045
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Property and Equipment
Wells, Platforms and Other
Facilites
SC 14
Block C, D, Office Office
Tara, Libro, SC 4 Condominium Furnuture,
Galoc, Verde Block A, Units and Fixtures and  Transponation 2003 2002
and Decpwater Band B-1  Improvements Equipinent Equiprmen Total Total
Cost
Balance at beginning :
of year P297,535,978 P288,114,529 P14.009,422 P10.005.708 P6,852.131  FP616,521,768 P602.057,044
Additions 4,264,462 480,811 - - - 4,745,273 14,464,724
Reclassifications and
others (5.813.412) - - - - (5.813.412) -
Balance at end of vear 295.,991.028 288,595,340 14.009.422 10.005.708 6.852.131 615,453,629 616521 768
Accumulated i
depletion,
depreciation and
Amortization
Balance at beginning
of year - 286,419,350 10,496,409 9,112,093 4,734,881 310,762,733 306,357,932
Depletion, depreciation
and amortization for
the vear - 1.459.434 700471 535150 851.500 3,546,585 4,404,801
Balance at end of vear - 287.878.784 11,196,880 9,647,243 5.586.381 314.309.288 310,762,733
Net book values R295.991.028 R716.556 P2,812.542 P358.465 P1,265750 P301.144,341  P305,759.035

As discussed in Note 2, the temporary suspensions of the production and operation activities in
the WLO and producing blocks (A, B and B-1) raise uncertainties as to the profitability of
petroleum operations. The full recovery of the unamortized cost is dependent upon additional
discoveries of oil reserves, among others.

Depletion, depreciation and amortization charged to operations amounted to 3.5 million in 2003,
B4.4 million in 2002 and B5.1 million in 2001.

The balance of wells, platforms and other facilities includes capitalized interest costs relating to
areas still for further development amounting to about 4.3 million in 2003, 85.0 millicn in 2002
and B5.9 million in 2001.

Foreign exchange differences capitalized to wells, platforms and other facilities amounted to

R0.3 million in 2002 and 2001. Such foreign exchange differences relate to the Company’s loans
payable (see Note 10). Total unamortized foreign exchange adjustments as of December 31, 2003
amounted to B8.9 million.
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7. Investments and Advances

2002
2003 (As Restated)
Investments in associates - at equity B1,327,473,187 ®1.311.128,862
Marketable equity securities - at lower of
aggregate cost or market value
Cost 241,583,384 241,583,384
Less allowance for decline in market value 200,752,169 196.871.610
40,831.215 44711774
Other investments - Camp John Hay
Golf Club, Inc. (17 shares):
Cost o 20,305,555 20,305,555
Less allowance for decline in value 10,105,548 10.105,548
10,200,007 10.200,007

P1,378,504,409 R1.366.040.643

The details of marketable securities are as follows:

2003 2002
Cost Market Value Cost Market Value
Atlas Consolidated Mining and
Development Corporation
(Atlas) R101,061.306 P2.998.361 P101.061.306 P3,747.951
Anglo Philippine Holdings
Corporation - A 49,095.645 7,979,840 49,095,645 7.979.840
EPH! 37,491,082 14,140,602 37,491,082 18,029,268
Vulcan Industrial & Mining
Corporation - A 16,061,971 2,179,712 16,061,971 2,241,989
United Paragon Mining Corporation - A 12,803,152 719,489 12,803,152 159,045
Fil-Estate Land, Inc. 10,423,888 881,756 10,423,888 622,416
South China Resources, Inc. 2,775,235 578,151 2,775,235 622,624
Others 11.871.105 11,353,304 11,871,105 11.308.641
P241,583.384 R40.831.215 P241.583.384 P44,711.774

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the marketable securities are carried at their aggregate market
values, which are lower than their aggregate cost of R241.6 million. The gross unrealized losses
on the decline in market value of marketable securities in 2003 and 2002 amounted to

£200.8 million and B196.9 million, respectively. Asof April 21, 2004, the aggregate costs of the
portfolio exceeded the aggregate market values by B200.8 million.
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The details of investments carried under the equity method are as follows:

December 31, 2003

Accumulated

Equity in Share in

Net Earnings Associate's

Including Revaluation

Amortization of [ncrement

Goodwill and on Land
Acquisition Net of and Land Carrying
Cost Dividends Improvements Value
EPHI - 9.02% owned £506,944,714 £122,033,124 £483,869,872  BI1,112.847,710
PentaCapital - 40% owned 158,648,939 11,535,778 - 170,184,717
Penta Holdings - 15% owned 30,000,000 14,440,760 - 44.440.760

P695,593.653

£148,009.662

$183,869,872

R1.327.473,187

December 31, 2002

Accumulated

Equity in

Net Earnings Share in

Including Associate’s

Amortization of Revaluation

Goodwill and Increment

Net of on Land
Acquisition Dividends and Land Carrying
Cost (As Restated) Improvements Value
EPHI - 9.02% owned B506.944,714 B97,182 833 P484.844.431  £1,088,971,978
PentaCapital - 40% owned 158,648,939 19.181.232 - 177,830,171
Penta Holdings - 15% owned 30,000,000 14,326,713 - 44.326.713
B695.593.653 R130.690.778 P484.844 431 P1.311,128,862

The changes in accumulated equity in net earnings are as follows:

Effects of

Prior Period Equity in

Balance Adjustments Net Earnings

December 31, On Balance (Losscs)
2002 Accumulated December 31, including Balance
(As Previously Equity in 2002 Amonrtization December 31,
Stated) Net Earnings (As Restated) Of Goodwill Dividends 2003
EPHI R93,042.982 P4,139,851 P97,182.833 P28.651.872 (F3.801.581) #122,033.124
PentaCapital 25,234,503 (6.053,271) 19,181,232 (7,645.454) - 11.535.778
Penta Holdings 14,326,713 - 14.326.713 114,047 - 14,440,760
B132,604,198 (P1,913,420) 130,690,778 P21.120.465 (P3,801,581) P148,009,662
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Following is summarized financial information of EPHI. PentaCapital and Penta Holdings
(in thousands):

2003 2002
Penta Penta EPHI Penta Penta
EPHI Capital Holdings (As Restated) Capital Holdings
Revenues B727,667 P89,445 R774 P649.064 BG7.999 P8]S
Income before
other income
(expenses) 326.866 24,277 99 246,551 36.027 77
Net income (loss) 251,424 17,249 760 214375 24274 4
Total assets 14,276,739 555,149 368,814 13,940,185 379.793 368.696
Investments and .
advances 1,963,562 173,524 183,075 1.963.935 177.720 236.531
Property and -
equipment 11,050,843 40,819 - 11.051.283 14,512 -
Total liabilities 869,462 89,928 147,542 714348 132,563 117,184
EPHI

EPHI was incorporated and registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on
October 21, 1987 to acquire, own, develop, subdivide, sell, mortgage, exchange, lease or hold for
investment real estate of all kinds. EPHI’s revenue consists primarily of its rental income from
the lease of its properties.

In 2002, one of EPHI’s subsidiary adjusted the amortization period of its building improvements
from 45 years to 25 years to correspond to the shorter of the lease term (as provided in the
memorandum of agreement between EPHI and the subsidiary) and the estimated useful life.
However, for consolidation reporting, EPHI adjusted the depreciation expense of such building
improvements to conform to the Group’s policy of depreciating building and building
improvements over 45 years because the building improvements will revert to EPHI upon expiry
of the lease term. Accordingly, the net income in 2003 and 2002 reflected in the consolidated
statements of income of EPHI is higher compared to the net income for the years 2003 and 2002
reflected in the parent company financial statements by approximately £70.0 million and

B59.0 million, respectively. Accordingly, the Company adjusted its accumulated equity in net
earnings to the opening balance of retained earnings in 2003 to reflect the higher consolidated net

income of EPHI in 2002. The equity in net earnings of EPHI in 2003 is based on the consolidated

net income of the associate.

In 2003, EPHYI’s associate adjusted its net income and retained earnings in view of its adoption of

SFAS No. 38/1AS No. 38. EPHI’s share in the decrease in the 2001 beginning balance of retained

earnings of its associate amounted to B17.2 million. The Company’s share in EPHI’s adjustment
to retained carnings amounted to P1.5 million (see Note 3).

The Company’s equity in net assets of EPHI exceeded the carrying value of its investment by
£65.7 million in 2003 and B71.7 million in 2002,
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PentaCapital

PentaCapital is a domestic investment house incorporated and registered with the SEC on
September 8, 1993. PentaCapital offer comprehensive financial products and investment
alternatives to clients; sponsor and facilitate capital information from both domestic and foreign
sources for the creation, expansion and modernization of commercial, industrial and agricultural
enterprises; provide financial, technical, managerial and administrative assistance in the
acquisition of ownership over investments, shares and securities; and engage in general financial
and securities brokerage/dealership. PentaChpita]’s income consists mainly of syndication,
consultancy and professional fees.

In 2003, 2002 and 2001, the reports of other auditors on PentaCapital’s financial statements were
qualified due to the following:

a.

Nonrecognition of provision for probable losses on past due loan to a certain entity amounting
to B8.3 million, net of possible collection in 2003;

Nonrecognition of provision for probable losses on long outstanding due from customers of
27.5 million in 2002 and 88.0 million in 2001 and the related deferred income tax asset of
£2.4 million and P2.5 miilion in 2002 and 2001, respectively, by Intra-Invest Securities, Inc.,
Penta Capital’s subsidiary (IIS], 63.7%-owned in 2002 and 50%-owned in 2001);

Nonrecognition of provision for probable losses on other receivables of 822.9 million and
R6.1 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively;

Nonrecognition of provision for decline in value of investments in shares of stock amounting
to £5.2 million in 2003 and 2002;

Nonrecognition of impairment loss on the recorded goodwill of B11.6 million arising from
investment in IS in 2002;

Nonrecognition of a portion of the revenue arising from syndication, consuitancy and
professional services amounting to US$0.404 million or its equivalent of 821.5 million in
2002,

Direct charge to retained earnings of the reversal of allowance for probable losses amounting
to B2.5 million net of the related deferred income tax asset of 1.2 million in 2002; and

Direct charge to retained earnings of the additional valuation reserve on the following assets
in 2001:

PentaCapital:
Receivable from customers, net of the related

deferred income tax of 21,034,965 244,699,299
Due from affiliates, net of the related deferred
income tax of B551,804 1,172,584
Other assets, net of the related deferred income tax of
B11,430,266 35,552,444
81,424 327
(Forward)

LR



(Carried forward) R81.424327
PentaCapital Finance Corporation (PCFC, 98.75% owned):
Receivables from customers, net of the related

deferred income tax of 8712288 1,513,613
Other assets, net of the related deferred
income tax of 2,760,820 5.866,741
_ 88,804,681
Share of minority interest in the adjustment to retained
earnings of PCFC ‘ (92.2549)
R88.712.427

The net effect of the above qualifications would have decreased PentaCapital’s net income by
B37.0 million in 2003, 7.0 million in 2002 and £94.1 million in 2001 had PentaCapital followed
accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines. In 2003, the Company adjusted its
equity in net earnings of PentaCapital to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in
the Philippines. The adjustments have been accounted for retroactively and the comparative
statements for 2002 and 2001 have been restated. The adjustment increased net loss by B14.8
million in 2003, 2.8 million in 2002 and 837.6 million in 2001].

The adjustments on the PentaCapitals’s accumulated equity in net earnings and correspondingly
on the Company’s investments and equity in net earnings of PentaCapital have no effect on the
taxable income of prior years.

Penta Holdings

Penta Holdings was incorporated on June 26, 1996 primarily to engage in various real estate,
financial and securities transactions. Penta Holdings’ revenues consists mainly of interest income
from short-term investments.

We were unable to perform sufficient additional procedures on the 2003 financial information of
Penta Holdings audited by other auditors.

Other Investments

In 2002, the Company charged directly to the “Unrealized losses on the decline in market value of
investments” account, under the Stockholders’ Equity section, the provision for decline in value
of its other investments amounting to about 10.1 million. Such accounting treatment does not
conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines. 1n 2003, the Company
changed its accounting treatment to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Philippines. The change was accounted on a retroactive basis and decreased “Unrealized losses
on decline in market value of investments” account and retained earnings by B10.1 million.

Undistributed Earnings of Associates
The undistributed earnings of associates included in the Company’s retained carnings
amounting to B148.0 million in 2003 and #130.7 million in 2002, based on their financial

statements, arc not currently available for distribution as dividends unless declared by such
associates.
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Deferred Oil Exploration and Development Costs

The balance of deferred oil exploration and development costs includes capitalized interest costs
amounting to about B13.7 million in 2003 and £13.9 million in 2002.

Foreign exchange differences capitalized to deferred oil exploration amounted to R0.4 million in
2002 and R0.5 million in 2001. Such foreign exchange adjustments relate to the Company’s loans

payable (see Note 9). Total unamortized foreign exchange differences as of 2003 amounted to
R26.7 million.

The full recovery of the deferred oil exploration and deveiopment costs incurred in connection
with the Company’s participation in the acquisition, exploration and development of petroleum
concessions is dependent upon the discovery of oil and gas in commercial quantities from the
respective petroleum concessions and the success of the future development thereof.

As discussed in Note 2, the Company has no direct participating interest in GSEC 75 as of
December 31, 2003. However, management believes that the terms in the Option Agreement
entered into with ROII retain the Company’s rights over the contract area, hence, no provision for
probable losses was recognized.

The Company has written off the deferred exploration costs incurred for GSEC 87 (Sibutu Block)
as of December 31, 2001 amounting to about 10.5 million as it was permanently abandoned
when the GSEC expired and no application for renewal was made by the Company.

9. Other Noncurrent Assets

2003 2002

Accrued interest receivables (see Note 195) R46,300,381 P37,418,403
Accounts with partners 14,390,186 11,548,599
Dividends receivable 2,250,000 . 2,250,000
Deposits 783,177 783,177
Others 393,547 1,033,016
64,117,291 53,033,195

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (see Note 15) 3,678,279 3,678,279

60,439,012 P49.354,916

Accounts with partners represent the share of other partners in the SCs and GSECs mentioned in
Note 2 in the exploration, development and production expenditures advanced by the Company,
net of cash contributions.
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Dividends receivable represents the Company’s share on the dividends declared by Penta
Holdings, an associate, amounting to 815.0 million 1n 2002,

Y

10. Loans Payable

2003 2002

Loans obtained from local banks:
United Coconut Planters Bank R67,093,753 B67,093.756
Development Bank of the Philippines (DBP) 64,799,147 64,799,147
Bank of the Philippine Islands 28,542,500 28,600,000
Rizal Commercial Banking Corporation 29,531,252 28.360.644

189,966,652 188,853,547

Loans obtained from an associate: ‘
PentaCapital (see Note 15) 68,379,508 55.450,000
R258,346,160  R244.303.547

a. Loans obtained from local banks

Loans obtained from local banks denominated in U.S. dollars and Philippine pesos, are
secured by the following:

1. Noncurrent marketable securities and investments in shares of associates with a total
market value of 177.4 million in 2003 and £223.5 million in 2002; and

. Mortgage on the Company’s office condominium units and improvement pursuant to a
Mortgage Trust Indenture. The appraised value of the mortgaged properties as
determined by an independent qualified appraiser on September 16, 2003 is
B71.5 million.

Interest is computed on prevailing bank rates, ranging from 11% to 18% in 2003 and 2002.
As of December 31, 2003, total accrued interest amounted to B21.9 million and accrued
penalty on DBP loans amounted to B15.7 million.

DBP

On October 21, 2002, the maturity dates of the DBP loan, including all unpaid interest, were
extended from June 26, 2002 and December 3, 2002 to February 3, 2003 as covered by the
Amendment to the Credit Line Agreement (the Agreement). Also included in the Agreement
is the 75% condonation of penalties on past due principal and interest amounting to about
£3.5 million subject to the full settlement of the liabilities on or before due date. Also
provided in the Agreement is the foreclosure of the pledged shares of stock should the
Company fail to meet its outstanding liabilities on due date.
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On February 3, 2003, the Company was not able to pay its outstanding liabilities except

for the interest accruing up to that date. Accordingly, the 75% condonation of penalties was
invalidated by DBP on its formal notice dated February 6, 2002. The Company renegotiated
several times with DBP for the settlement of its liabilities and was given by DBP an extension
dntil November 28, 2003 to fully pay its liabilities. However, the Company was unable to
pay its obligations on the said date and consequently, the pledged shares on the loans were
foreclosed by DBP. The Company received a Notice of Sale by Notary Public on

January 12, 2004 and the pledged shares were sold to the highest bidder on January 23, 2004.
Total liabilities extinguished by the foreclosure amounted to 884.5 million (inclusive of
interests and penalties). The said foreclosure resulted to a loss of 220.5 million.

Other Local Banks _

As of April 21, 2004, the Company failed to pay maturing principal loan balances to other
local banks of about B99.7 million and the Company has difficulty paying interests accruing
the principal loan balances. The Company is continuously negotiating with the other local
banks for the restructuring of its loans.

The other local banks also charge penalty on unpaid interest ranging from 24% to 36% of
outstanding unpaid principal and interest. As of December 31, 2003, the Company did not
recognize the penalty charged by the other local banks since management believes that the
ongoing negotiations will be favorable 1o the Company.

Loans from Penta Capital, an associate, have an interest rate of 15.5% per annum. The loan
agreement provides for the lJump sum payment of principal and interest on the maturity dates
of the loans. In 2003, a total of £12.9 million unpaid interests on these loans was converted
to new loans.

11. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

2003 2002

Trade 101,189,989 R77,568,367
Accrued interest and penalty

(see Notes 10, 12 and 15) 43,203,488 7,593,570

Accounts with partners 11,987,548 8,250,623

Others 5,854,107 5,866,636

B162,235,132 B99,279,196

-

W W e W w

Accounts with partners represent the share of other partners in the SCs and GSECs mentioned
in Note 2 in the exploration, development and production expenditures advanced for the
Company, net of cash payments.
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2. Long-terni Debt

On December 27, 2002, the Company and Metropolitan Bank and Trust Company (MBTC)
entered into an agreement to refinance the maturing short-term loan on December 26, 2002
amounting to R60.0 miflion. As approved by MBTC’s Executive Committee, the short-term loan
was converted into a five-year loan, inclusive of a six-month grace period on principal
repayments. The principal will be paid in eighteen equal quarterly installments of 3.3 million
commencing at the end of the 9th month from the drawdown date. The term loan is fully secured
by properties of an affiliate.

Interest will be at the prevailing lending rate. MBTC waived the commitment fees and pre-
payment penalties on the loan.

In 2003, the Company was unable to pay the two principal installments due on September 26,
2003 and December 26, 2003 amounting to B6.6 million and has difficulty paying interests
accruing the principal loan balances. Accordingly, the whole amount of the loan was classified as
current,

. Capital Stock

The Company’s authorized capital stock consists of:

Number of
Shares Amount
Class A ’ 930,000,000 £930,000,000
Class B 620,000,000 620,000,000

1,550,000,000 #1,550,000,000

The two classes of shares enjoy the same rights and privileges except that Class A shares shall be
issued solely to Philippine nationals while Class B shares may be issued to either Philippine or
foreign nationals. The Company’s capital stock’s most recent registration with the Philippine
Stock Exchange was on January 27, 1994. The Company has a total of 11,189 shareholders in
2003 and 11,295 shareholders in 2002.

R



LI

1]

s

-4 .

The details and changes in the Company’s issued and subscribed shares are as follows:

2003 . 2002
Number ;  Number
of Shares Amount of Shares Amount
Issued:
Common Class A
Balance at beginning of year 882,929,995 £882,929,995 785,113,270 B785.113.270
Issuance - - 97.816.725 97,816,725
Less adjustments on fractional
Shares 2,104 2,104 - -
Balance at end of vear 882,927,891 882,927,891 882.929.995 882.929.995
Common Class B
Balance at beginning of year 599,138,951 599,138,951 494,849,138 494 849,138
Issuance — - 104.289,813 104,289.813
599,138,951 599,138,951 599.138.951 599.138.951

Balance at end of vear

1.482,066,842 P1,482.066.842 1.482.068.946 B1,482.068.946
2003 2002
Number Number
of Shares Amount of Shares Amount
Subscribed:
Common Class A
Balance at beginning of year 35,644,134 £35,644,134 133,460,859 £133,460,859
Issuance - _ (97,816,725) (97,816,725)
Less adjustments on fractional
shares 4,322 4,322 - -
Balance at end of year 35,639,812 35,639.812 35,644,134 35,644,134
Common Class B
Balance at beginning of year 17,237,362 17,237,362 121,527,175 121,527,175
[ssuance — - (104,289,813) (104,289,813)
Balance at end of vear 17.237.362 17.237.362 17,237,362 17.237.362
52,877,174 P52.877,174 52,881,496 BS52.881.496
Treasury stock consists of:
Number of
Shares Amount
Common Class A 78,016,608 R40,882,227
Common Class B 42,550,188 22,297,131
120,566,796 £63,179,358

The Company sold its treasury stock on February and June 2002 for 0.30 and £0.24 per share,
respectively. Total proceeds from the sale amounted to around B35.8 million. The difference
between the cost and selling price of the treasury shares amounting to B27.4 million was charged

to retained earnings.
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14. Loss Per Share

,2002 2001
(As Restated,  (As Restated,

see Notes 3 see Notes 3
2003 and 7) and 7)

Net loss R38,331,331  B21,315,263 B57,705,494
Weighted average number of shares 1,534,947,229 1,475,208,711 1,414,383,646

Loss per share £0.02497 R0.01445 £0.04080

15. Related Party Transactions

The Company, in the normal course of business, has transactions with affiliates (companies with
common shareholders) which principally consist of loans and cash advances. Interest income
related to receivables from affiliates amounted to £8.9 million in 2003, B10.7 million in 2002,
and £9.1 million in 2001. Interest expense related to loans from an associate amounted to

£10.1 million in 2003, 89.7 million in 2002 and B10.3 million in 2001.

a.  Amounts due from these affiliated companies are summarized as follows:

Advances 10 Aftiliated Companics Accrued Interest
2003 - 2002 2003 2002
United Paragon Mining Corporation P£24,822,840 R23.861,131 PR18,758,176 B15,261,944
Vulcan Industrial and Mining

Corporation 23,814,411 23,482,663 9,331,799 5,886,508
Fil-Energy Corporation 14,251,893 14,251,893 14,532,127 12,591,672
Ocean Composite Yacht, Inc, (OCYI) 4,531,429 4,500,000 2,955,344 2,955,344
Alakor Corporation 3,695,731 3,695,731 - -
Pacific Rim Export Holdings,

Corp. (Primex) 1,114,118 1,114,118 722,935 722,935
Mindoro Mining Corporation 1,031,278 1,031,278 - -
Others 350,460 367,759 - —

73,612,160 72,304,573 46,300,381 37,418,403
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 5,614,118 5614118 - —
R67,998.042 P66.690.455 R46,300,381 R37.418.403

Management believes that the full amount of receivables from OCY! and Primex are no longer
collectible. Accordingly, the Company provided full valuation allowance on its total receivables
from OCY] and Primex in 2002.
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Amounts due to affiliated companies are summarized as follows:

Loans Pavable

Accounts Payvable and
Accrued Expenses

2003 2002 2003 2002
PentaCapital R68,379,508 R55,450.000 £50,309 B3.878.571
National Bookstore, Inc. - - 26.221.956 11.405.089
Alakor Corporation - - 3,738,930 3.307.372
Anglo Philippines Holdings
Corporation - - 2.275.906 2227978
United Paragon and Mining
Corporation - - 126.340 126.340
P68.379,508 £55.450.000 P32,413.44) £20.945.150
16. Share in Costs and Operating Expenses
2003 2002 2001

Petroleum operations
(see Notes 2 and 5)

24,760,294

23,972,361

24,150,640

W W w e N e W

Depletion (see Notes 5 and 6) 1,459,434 2,253,647 3,079,928
Personnel (see Notes 5 and | 8) 481,438 461,039 526.844
£26,701,166 £26,687,047 B27,757.412
17. General and Administrative Expenses
2003 2002 2001
Personnel (see Note 18) £5,103,567 6,557,359 87.867,150
Depreciation and

amortization (see Note 6) 2,087,121 2,151,154 2,008,907
Dues and subscription 1,810,406 1,533,750 1,648,353
Utilities 1,562,242 1,616,992 1,187,039
Outside services 782,911 686,351 556,900
Repairs and maintenance 296,709 508,463 700,798
Transportation and travel 287,048 235918 49,908
Taxes and licenses 277,393 938,134 1,080,362
Insurance 180,226 203,432 166,940
Supplies 161,510 132,866 174,141

Entertainment, amusement and
recreation 71,450 85,388 60,205
Advertising 34,745 46,766 404,206
Provision for doubtful accounts - 9,292,397 -
Others 902,325 829,174 763,008
R13,557,653 224,908,144 B16,667917
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18. Personnel Expenses

2003 2002 2001
Salaries and wages £3,926,994 B3217,460 B6,769,690
Employees’ benefits : 1,387,988 1,547922 1,363,437
Social expenses 270,023 253.016 260.867
5,585,005 R7.018.398 P8.393.994
19. Income Taxes
The components of net deferred tax assets consist of?
2003 2002
Current:
NOLCO R14,965,625 R7,394,688
Allowance for doubtful accounts 2,973,567 2,973,567
MCIT 476,808 577,503
18,416,000 10,945,758
Less valuation allowance 18,416,000 10.945,758
B B
Noncurrent:
NOLCO B29,768,224 25,857,883
MCIT 407,241 788,179
30,175,465 26,646,062
Less valuation allowance 30,175,465 26,646,062
P- R~

Management believes that the Company will not be able to realize the benefit of the deferred
income tax assets in the future. Accordingly, a 100% valuation allowance was provided.

The provision for income tax consists of:

2003 2002 2001

MCIT R95,870 B311,371 B476,808
Final taxes on interest income

and others 1,655 20,983 61,689

R97,525 £332,354 R538,497

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to loss before income tax at the statutory
income tax rate to the provision for income tax is as follows:
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2002 2001
(As Restated, (As Restated,
see Notes 3 see Notes 3
2003 and 7) and 7)
Income tax at statutory rate (#12,234,818) (B6,714,531) (B18,293,439)
Add (deduct) tax effects of:
Change in valuation
allowance 10,999,645 4,008,788 (3,434,934)
Expired NOLCO and MCIT 7,972,191 10,168,408 18,877,366
Equity in net losses (earnings)
of associates (6,758,549) (10,119,247) 2,299,849
Dividend income not subject
to income tax (R118,649) (R985,024) (B239,689)
Nondeductible provision for '
decline in value of other
investments - 3,233,775 -
Others 237,705 740,185 1,329,340
B97,525 P332,354 B538,497

As of December 31, 2001, the Company has NOLCO and MCIT that can be claimed as
deductions from future taxable income and income tax payable, respectively, as follows:

Year Incurred Available up to NOLCO MCIT
2001 2004 P46,767,577 P476,808
2002 2005 34,038,306 311,371
2003 2006 58,987,394 95,870

B139,793,277 P884,049

NOLCO and MCIT amounting to B7.4 million and 0.6 million, respectively, expired in 2003.

20. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company’s share in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and GSECs
mentioned in Note 2 is approximately $234,640 million (R13.0 million) in 2004.
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Report of Independent Auditors
On Supplementary Schedules

The Stockholders-and the Board of Directors
The Philodrill Corporation

8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum

125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Philippines, the
financial statements of The Philodrill Corporation included in this Form 17-A and have issued our
report thereon dated April 21, 2004, Our report was modified because (a) we were unable to perform
sufficient additional procedures on the financial information of Penta Holdings audited by other
auditors; and (b) the financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will
continue as a going concern. Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules listed in the Index to Financial Statements
and Supplementary Schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. These schedules
are presented for purposes of complying with the Securities Regulation Code Rule 68 and are not part
of the basic financial statements. These schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures

- applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly state in ail material
respects, the financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.
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Partner

CPA Certificate No. 49053

SEC Accreditation No. 0072-A
Tax Identification No. 102-084-648
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHMEDULE C - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS IN SECURITITES
(NONCURRENT MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES,
OTHER LONG TERM INVESTMENTS IN STOCK
INVESTMENTS IN BONDS ANO OTHER DEBT SECURITIES)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

BEGINNING BALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS ENDING BALANCE Dividends Received/
Number of Shares Equity in Number of Shares Accrued from
or Principal (As restated} Earnings {Losses) Distribution of or Principal Investments Not
Hame of Issung Entity and Amount of Amount in of investees Earnings by Amount of Amount in Accounted lor by
DOescription af Investment Bonds and Notes | Pesos for the Period Others Investees Others Bonds and Noles Pesos the Equity Method
At lower of aggregate cost or market value
Marketahte equ secunies
Atlas Consohdated fuing and .
Development Corpoaration 3,123,293 101,061,306 3,123,253 101.061,306
Anglo Philppine Hotdings Corp. 49,874,000 49,095,645 49,874,000 49.095.645
EDSA Properties Holdings, Inc. um.umﬂmmm. 37,491,082 35,351,569 37,491,082
Vulcan Industiial & tlining Corp. 12,455,496 16,061,971 12,455,486 16,061,871
United Paragon thining Corp. 7.573,570 12,803,152 7,573,570 12,803,152
Philippine Gold 325,000 10,877,340 325,000 10,877,340
Fil:EEstate Carporation 152,073 170,769 152,073 170.769
South China Petraleum Explo., Inc. 2,223,658 2,775,235 2,223,658 2,775,235
Fil-Estate Land. Inc. 5,186,800 10,423,888 5,186,800 10,423,888
Asian Oil and Gas (Phi 357,144 0 357,444
Lepanto Consolidated t4 79,423 15,852 79,423 15,852
Hi-Cement Carporation 50,000 450,000 50,000 450,000
241,583,384 0 0 0 241,583,384 0
less-allowance for decline in market value 196,871,612 3,880,557 200,752,169
E 144,711,772 40,831,215
At equity:
‘EDSA Properties Holdings Inc. 380,158,072 1,088,971,978 28,651,872 3,801,581 974,559 380,158,072 1,112,847,710
Penta Cap nvestment Corp. 1,600,000 177,830,171 (7,645,454) 1,600,000 170,184,717
Penta Capital Holdings, Inc. 300,000 44,326,713 114,047 300,000 44,440,760
1,311,128,862 21,120,465 3,801,581 974,559 1,327,473,187 0
At cost:
CJH Golf Club, Inc. 17 20,305,555 17 20,305,555
less-allowance for decline in market value 10,105,548 0 10.105,548
4 10,200,007 4] 0 0 10,200,007 0
1,366,040,641 21,120,465 3,801,581 974,559 1.378.504,408 0




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Other Changes-

Beginning Additions Additions Ending

Classification Balance at Cost Retirements (Deductions) Balance
Wells, platforms and other facilities 585,654,506 4,745,274 {5,813,412) 584,586,368
Office condominium units and improveme 14,009,422 14,009,422
Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 10,005,708 10,005,708
Transportation equipment 6,852,131 6,852,131
616,521,767 4,745,274 (5,813,412) 615,453,629




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE F - ACCUMULATED DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Additions Other Changes-

Beginning Charged to Costs Additions Ending

Classification Balance and Expenses Retirements (Deductions) Balance
Wells, platforms and other facilities 286,419,350 1,459,434 287,878,784
Office condominium units and improveme 10,496,409 700,471 11,196,880
Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 9,112,092 535,151 9,647,243
Transportation equipment 4,734,881 851,500 5,586,381
310,762,732 3,546,556 314,309,288




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE G - INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Qther Changes

Beginning Additions Charged to Costs Charged to Additions Ending
Classification Balance at Cost and Expenses Other Accounts (Deductions) Balance
Deferred oil exploration and
development costs 800,073,889 20,466,367 820,540,256
800,073,889 20,466,367 0 820,540,256




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE H - LONG TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Amount shown under caption Amount shown under caption
Title of issue and type of Amount authorized| Current portion of long-term debt "Long-term debt" in related

obligation : by indenture in related balance sheet balance sheet

Five-year term loan with Metropolitan Bank

and Trust Company 59,987,964 59,987,964

59,987,964 59,987,964
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17 ; L

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

1. . 20 August 2003
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

o

SEC ldentification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identificatior No. 041-000-315-612 -

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code

incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable . R313,245,142

1l Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 4

'.JEii



o . o \;‘
" SEC FORM 17-C .7 (

- T August 20, 2003

- SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

[TEM 4. RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR

Please be advised that at the Regular Meecting of the Board of Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 20 August 2003, the board

accepted the retirement of the Company’s Vice Chairman, Mr. Henry A. Brimo, as
director of the Company.

“To fill up the vacancy, the Board, still constituting a quorum and upon nomination duly
made and seconded, unanimously elected Dr. Walter \W. Brown as the new director of the
Company, to serve the unexpired term of Mr. Brimo until the next elect:on of directors at
the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting of the Company. ‘

- SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CQRPORATION
By:
/\_/

ADRIAN-S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17 -

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

20 August 2003' '
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections § and |2 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

((@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding -

Class “A” 918,569,839
- Class “B” 616374 177
Total - 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R313,245 142

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  TTEM 4
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August 20, 2003
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COSMISSION
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ITEM 4. RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR

Please be advised that at the Regular Meetung of the Board ot Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 20 Au'gust 2003, the board

accepted the retirement of the Company’s Vice Chairman, Mr. Henry A. Brimo, as
director of the Company.

To fill'up the vacancy, the Board, still constituting a quorum and upon nomination duly
made and seconded, unanimously elected Dr. Walter W. Brown as the néw director of the
-Compary, to serve the unexpired.term of Mr. Brimo until the next clection of directors at
the Annual Stockholders’ Meetmg of the Company

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to.be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: /
f

A

ADRIANS. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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SEC FORM 17-C
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE |
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

20 August 2003

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC ldentification MNo.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identiﬁcaii_on No. 041-000-315-612 -

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B™ 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable _ R313,245,142

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 4
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August 20, 2003 )
- USECURITIESAND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
ITEM 4. RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR

Please be advised that at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 20 August 2003, the board

accepted the retirement of the Company’s Vice Chairman, Mr. Henry A Brimo, as
director of the Company.

~ To fill up the vacancy, the Board, still constituting a quorum and upon nomination duly
made and seconded, unanimously elected Dr. Walter W. Brown as the new director of the

Company, to serve the unexpired term of Mr. Brimo until the next clection of directors at

the' Annual Stockholders’ Meeting of the Company. '

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to-be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PEILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
i

Vo Sy

AD S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

02 July 2003

_ Date of Report (Date of carliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal oftice Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Class “A” ) 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total ‘ 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R311,545,171

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9
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July 2, 2003 '
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that at the Operating Committee Meeting ("OCM”) of the Service
Contract (“SC”) No. 6A consortium held today at 4:00 p.m., the consortium finalized the
redistribution of the equity formerly held by Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corp.
(“OPMC”), in accordance with the Joint Operating Agreement of the SC 6A consortium.
The changes in the respective equity participation of the consortium members are, as

follows: _ S
" SCG6A. North Block

Qriginal Equity
The Philodrill Corporation 37.050%
PetroEnergy Resources Corp. 14.250
Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corp. 9.500
Anglo Phil. Holdings Corp. 9.500
Trans-Asia Oil & Energy Dev't Corp. 6.650
Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp. 6.175
Rock Oil Int’l. Inc. 5.000
Basic Consolidated, Inc. 4750
Philex Mining Corp. 4,750
Alcorn Gold Resources Corp. 1.425
Phoenix Energy Corp. 0.950

100.000%
SC 6A, Octon Block

Original Equity
The Philodrill Corporation | 39.00%
PetroEnergy Resources Corp. ' 15.00
Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corp. : 10.00
Anglo Phil. Holdings Corp. 10.00
Trans-Asia Oil & Energy Dev’t Corp. 7.00
Vulcan Industrial, & Mining Corp. 0.50
Basic Consolidated, Inc. 5.00
Philex Mining Corp. 5.00
Alcorn Gold Resources Corp. 1.50
Phoenix Energy Qorp. 1.00

]

, 100.00%

Ay e e

I3

&

. New Equity

40.940%

15.750
0.000

10.500
7.350
6.820
5.520
5.250
5.250
1.570
1.050

100.000%

New Equity

43.330%

16.670
0.000

11110
7.780
7.220
5.560
5.560
1.670
1.100

100.000%




SEC FORM 17-C .
July 2, 2003 ’ '
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized. : '

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: . .
/L/

AD . ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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SEC FORM 17-C 6
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

25 June 2003
Date of Report (Date of earilest event reported)

SEC Identiﬁcation No. =38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PH[LODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6.

Province, country or other jurisdiction of
incorporation

(SEC Use Only)
Industry Classification Code

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 0S: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code -

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “'B” 616.374.177
Total 1,534,944 016

Loans Payable R311,545171

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 4



SEC FORM 17-C
June 25, 2003
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

At the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders’ of THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
(the “Company”) held on 25 June 2003, 3:00 p.m. at the La Colina Room, Valle Verde
Country Club, Capt. H. Javier Street, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City, upon nominations duly
made and seconded, the following persons were unanimously elected directors of the
Company to serve as such for one (1) year and until their successors shall have been
elected at the next annual meeting of the stockholders in 2004:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS HENRY A. BRIMO
PRESENTACION S. RAMOS GERARD H. BRIMO
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO NICASIO I. ALCANTARA
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO 111 HONORIO A. POBLADOR I1I*

TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR.*

*Messrs. Poblador and Locsin are the Company’s Independent Directors

At the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 25 June
2003 immediately after the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, upon nominations duly

made and seconded, the following persons were elected to the positions indicated
opposite their respective names below:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS Chairman of the Board and President
HENRY A. BRIMO Vice Chairman
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO Executive Vice President and Treasurer
FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO Vice President, Exploration
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA Vice President, Finance and Administration
ALESSANDRO O. SALES Assistant Vice President, Exploration
ADRIAN S. ARIAS Corporate Secretary

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to -the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
P

ADR . ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CENTRAL RECEIVING Wi
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 1] By "ECORSe bivigon™
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISS

1. 0S May 2003
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

Qe

- SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax ldentiScation No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

S. METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. . (632)631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. - Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
: ~ ((@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R309,528,931
11 Indicate the item numbers reported herein: 1 TEM 4
E
. :




SEC FORM 17-C C‘ (\\

May 5, 2003

-SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that at the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 05 May 2003, the Board
approved the re-scheduling of the Company’s Annual Stockholders’ Meeting (“ASM”)
from 28 May 2003 to 25 June 2003. However, the Record Date, time, place and agenda
for the Company’s ASM, as previously disclosed, remain the same.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
1

ADRIAN'S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

12 March 2003

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No0.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No N41-000-31 5-612

THE PHTLODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550

Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 0S: 631-8151 to 52

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569 839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable ; R304,584,S01

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 4
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March 12, 2003 .
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4 APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

At the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE PHILODRILL
CORPORATION (the “Company’”) held on 26 February 2003. As of 12 March 2003, all
the officers name below have accepted their respective appointments.

Nomination Committee, Corporate Governance
Members :  Alfredo C. Ramos, Chairman & President
Henry A. Brimo, Vice Chairman
Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. Director
Reynaldo Nazarea, VP-Finance & Admin.

Compensation & Remuneration Committee, Corporate Governance
Members :  Maximo G. Licauco I1I, Director

Gerard H. Brimo, Director

Nicasio 1. Alcantara, Director

Audit Committee, Corporate Governance

Members :  Augusto B. Sunico, Director, Personnel
Gerard H. Brimo, Director
Honorio A. Poblador III, Director

Compliance/Reporting Officer, Anti-Money : Augusto B. Sunico

Laundering/Corporate Governance

Internal Auditor ¢ JulieL. Ochoa
SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be -signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: :

ADRIAN-S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary



SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

. 06 March 2003
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC ldentification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

S. (632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to S2
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

S N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10.  Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Numbef of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total : 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R304,584,801

1 Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  1TEM 9



T et e e e o e e e o e s
e R e S e e D T e N e T e e e oS S D e ety e Bty S P e

- SECFORM 17-C @ @
. Muarch 6, 2003
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Further to our SEC Form 17-C dated 22 January 2003, please be advised that THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) will hold its Annual Stockholders’

Meeting (“ASM?”) on 28 Muy 2003, Wednesday, 3:00 p.»., at the LA COLINA ROOM,
VALLE VERDE COUNTRY CLUDB, Capt. H. Javier Street, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City.

. SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:

L

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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22 Janumy 2003
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation
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Address of principal office Postal Code
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Registrant’s telephone number, including area code
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SEC FORM 17-C @
January 22, 2005
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that the Board of Directors of THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
(the “Company”) has scheduled the holding of the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting
(“ASM?”) of the Company on 28 May 2003, Wednesday, with the time and venue thereof
to be announced subsequently by the Company. By resolution of the Company’s Board
of Directors, the Record Date, for purposes of determining the stockholders of record
entitled to notice of and to vote at said Meeting, 1s 28 February 2003.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:

A

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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Exchange.
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PART 1 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

liem 1. Financial Statements

[N

>

10.

The unaudited Financial Statements of the Company for the 2nd  quarter ended 30 Juns
2003 are included in this report. The schedules fisted in the accompanying Indax to
Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of this SEC Form 17-Q.

Interim Statements of Operations for the current intenm period (01 January to 30 June

2003), with comparative Statement of Operations for the comparable period (01 January to
30 June 2002) are attached to this report.

A statement showing changes’in equity cumulatively for the current financial year to date

(01 January to 30 June 2003}, with a comparative statement for the comparable year-to-
date period of the immediately preceding financial year (01 January to 30 June 2002) are
aftached to this report.

The basic and diluted earnings/ioss per share are presented on the face of the attached
Statement of Operations (01 January to 30 June 2003), as wel as the basis of compuialion
thereof. ‘

The Company's interim financial report for the 2nd quarter 2003 is in compliance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). Included in this report is a summary
of the Company's significant accounting policies.

The Company follows the same accounting policies and methods of computation in its
interim financial statements (01 January to 30 June 2003} as compared with the most
recent annual financial statements (2002), and no policies or methods have been changed.

There were NO seasonal or cyclical aspects that had a material effect on the financial
condition or results of interim operations of the Company.

There were NO unusual items during the interim period (01 January to 30 June 2003), the
nature, amount, size or incidents of which have affected the assets, liabiliies, equily, net
income or cash flows of the Company.

There were NO changes in the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years (2001

and 2002) which had a material effect in the current interim period (01 January to 30 June
2003).

There were NO issuances, repurchases and repayments of debt and equily securities
during the currentinterim period (January 1 to June 30, 2003).

™
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1. There were NO dividends paid on any Company share during the interim period (January 1
to June 30, 2003). :

12, The Company does not generate revenues from any particular segment and its business is
not delineated into any segment, whether by business or geography. The Company is not
required to disclose segment information in its financial statements.

13. Up to the time of filing of this quarterly report, there were NO material events subsequent o
the end of the interim period (January 1 to June 30, 2003) that have not been reflected in
~ the financial statements for said interim period.

14, There were NO changes in the composition of the Company during the interim period
* (January 1 to June 30, 2003) and there were NO business cdmbinations, acquisition or
disposal of subsidiaries and long-term investments, restructurmgs and discontinuance of -

operations during said.interim period.

15.  The Company has NO contingent liabilities or contingent assets as of its last annual

balance sheet date (December 31, 2002) and as of end of the current interim period {June
30, 2003), EXCEPT as disclosed below:

Unpaid interest on our loans from local banks amounted to P7.6 million as of December 31,
2002 and P16.4 million as of June 30, 2003. The local banks charge penalty on unpaid
interest ranging from 24% to 36% of outstanding unpaid interest. Management believes the
ongoing negotiations will be favorable to the Company and accordingly, no provisions for
these penalty charges were recorded as of December 31, 2002 and June 30, 2003.

16.  There are NO material contingencies and any other events or transactions that are material
to an understanding of the current interim period (January 1 to June 30, 2003).

ltem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Financial Performance

Revenues for the first two quarters ended June 30, 2003 totaled P37.6 million compared with
P35.3 million for the same period last year. Pefroleum revenues increased by P3.5 from P14.2
million to P17.7 million due 1o higher crude oil prices. The average price of crude oil for the first two

quarters of 2003 is US$14.03 per barrel as compared with USS10.52 per barrel for the same
period last year.

Operating costs, interest and administrative expenses declined by P3.4 million from the aggregate
total of P41.1 million for the first two quarters of 2002 to P37.6 million for the first two quarters of
2003. The decrease was due mainly to lower level of interest and loan charges. The company’s

1 ey ""j
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net loss amounted to P0.3 million for the first two quarters of 2003 as compared with P8.2 million
net loss for the same period last year.

Total assets increased from P2.61 billion as of December 31, 2002 to P2.64 billion as of June 30,
2003. The carrying value of the investments increased by P12.4 million mainly due to the booking
of additional equity share in earnings of affiliates for the period. Deferred exploration and
development costs increased by £10.0 milion from P800.0 million as of December 31, 2002 to

P810.0 million as of June 30, 2003. The increase was due to additional costs capitalized during the
interim period.

Total current liabilities increased from P347.8 million as of December 31, 2002 to P375.1 millio-n as .

of June 30, 2003 mainly due to additional loans and accruad expenses booked during the mtenm
period

Stockholders’ equity decreased by P1.5 million due to the charging of additional valuation reserve B

pertaining to the company's listed stock investments from P207.0 million at the begmnmg of the
year to P208.5 million as of June 30, 2003.

Petroleum Projects

1.0 Service Contract No. 6A

A Technical Committee Meeting was held last 25 April 2003 to update the partners on the work
being done on the farm-in block (Malajon-Barselisa Block).  During the meeting, farminee Rock
QOil International (ROH) presented the results of the geophysical and geological studies which point
to at least eight (8) drillable prospects with substantial hydrocarbon reserves. These are the West

Malajon, Barselisa, Malajon Syn-rift, Santa Rita, East Barselisa, Capare, San Vicente and
Concepcion prospects.

In an OCM held last 30 May 2003, the partners approved the eight prospects presented during the
TCM. Also discussed were additional work programs envisaged to complement what has been
accomplished thus far on the block. These programs include additional prospect generation and
AVO/DHI studies and biostratigraphic work. The partners voted to defer the proposed additional
programs, pending submission by ROIl! of the projects’ objectives, timetable and budget. -

In June, QOriental Petroleum & Minerals Corporation (OPMC) was declared in default with all the
partners picking up their share of the defaulted OPMC shares. As a result, Philodrill's interest on
the SC 6A (North Block) currently being farmed out increased 37.05% to 40.940%. Over the
Octon Block, Philodrill's equity increased to 43.33% from the original 39%.

2.0 Service Contract No. 14 (Nido, Matinloc, Galoc/West Linapacan)

]
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2003 Crude Oif Production Summary (in barrels)

| " Nido | Matinioc L+ Total
April t 11,285 11,395 [ 22680
May 13,614 7912° L 21526
June - 4,007 10,059 | 14,166
Total + 28,906 . 29,366 * i 58,372

* provisional, based on Daily Production Report

~ Operations Review

A partners’ meeting wés held last 30 April 2003 to discuss the results of the recently concluded

~underwater survey of the Tara-Libro Platform. It 'was reported that stages of corrosion have

“already affected some of the underwater structures and reémedial measures to address further - -

corrosion were proposed and voted upon for implementation. Operator TransAsia also reported
the occurrence of oil slicks that are believed to be emanating from the subsea pipeline system of
the Tara-Libro complex, which Alcorn recommended to be investigated.

During the meeting, TransAsia also presented the possibility of plugging the Tara well and have
started soliciting tenders for cheaper methods of plugging and abandonment,

Galoc Studies

UNOCAL has been putting a lot of resources in this project spread between Houston, Balikpapan,
Perth and Bangkok. As per UNOCAL reports, seismic data reprocessing continues in Perth while
geological studies and engineering and faciliies review have been scheduled to follow data

reprocessing. UNOCAL targets to deliver the preliminary results of the study by late September
2003. v

3.0 Service Contract No. 68 (Bonita)

Exploration activities on SC 6B remain suspended.

4.0 Service Contract No. 6 {Cadlao)

Operations at the Cadlao Field remain suspended. Block Operator Alcorn called a pariners

meeting on 17 July 2003 {o discuss the developments on the proposed reactivation of the Cadlao
Field.

50 Service Contract No. 41 (Sulu Sea)'
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The SC41 Consortium met and_discussed with the DOE some issues concerning the deadlines
and scope of work commitments for the block. Amongst the concessions sought by the consortium
and granted by the DOE are the waiving of the April and May 2003 deadlines requiring the
Consorium to commit or withdraw from the SC and the August 31, 2003 deadline extension to find
a farminee and commit to a 2D seismic acquisition program. The Consortium and DOE likewise
agreed on the re-scheduling of work commitments for Contract Years 5 and 6. In return, the DOE
has asked the Consortium to significantly modify the Block boundaries to approximate a
rectangular block with an area-of about 6000 km2.

With the radical modification of the Block boundaries, Operator UNOCAL proposed to unitize the
equity interests over the two SC41 sub-blocks which the local partners have agreed o discuss and -
have adopted during a meeting last 13 May 2003. The new SC 41 equity structure was computed -
pro-rata by area based on the DOE-approved new block outline. Philodrill effectively reduced its

interest share of 9.1}2516% in Block “A" only to 4.203% for the whole unitized block.

Meanwhile, UNOCAL continued to negotiate with potential farminees into the Block.

6.0 GSEC 75 (Central Luzon)

Philodrill received a copy of the Victoria-3 well completion report.  According to the report, the well
showed development of gas-charged sands, however, its high water saturation has significantly
reduced the flow rate making the well uneconomical to produce. The report also stated that any
further drilling over this prospect is not recommended.

Philodrill and the other members which did not participate in the drilling of the Victoria-3 well were
given up to June 15 to exercise the option to re-acquire 10% equity by collectively pay a total of
$4.5 MM. We have written PNOC-EDC requesting for more data on the well which will enable
Philodrill to make an informed decision whether to exercise its option to buy-back into the block.

7.0 GSEC 91 (SW Palawan)

The application for a new GSEC remains pending with the Department of Energy.

8.0 GSEC No. 98 {Onshore Mindoro)

Philodrill concluded a Confidentiality Agreement with PNOC-EDC who have signified their interest
in reviewing data over the Mindoro Block. A technical presentation to PNOC-EDC staff was made
last April 30, 2003 where we presented to them the technical basis for our continued optimism over

the area. EDC was provided a list of relevant data for their due diligence which should take about
90 days.



Meanwhile the DOE has granted the consortium 2 further extension to the end of September 2003
to continue negotiations witn PNOC-EDC and finzlize commercial terms for their possible farm-in
Into the block.

9.0 SWAN Block (West Culion, Alava. North Calamian & Northwest Malampaya)

The DOE called for a technical presentation of the SWAN Block in April 2003 40 apprise them of the
work program for the pending GSEC application. The DOE believes that based on the technical
works undertaken, the area needs a.drilling program and would only consider any application, at
this time for a full Service Contract with a well commitment.

After being informed of the DOE decision during a partners meeting, the parties agreed to proceed

as previously planned, i.e. to unitize the equity participation and to continue to look for farm-in
partners with the help of UNOCAL. The GSEC application remains pending with the DOE.

Discussion and Analysis of Material Events and Uncertainties

In general, Management is not aware of any material event or uncertainty that has affected the
current interim period and/or would have a material impact on future operations of the Company.
The Company will continue to be affected by the Philippine business environment as may be
influenced by any local/regional financial and political crises.

1. There are NO known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that have or
are reasonably likely to have material impact on the Company’s liquidity.

2. The Company has NO material commitments for capital expenditures, EXCEPT for the
Company's share in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and GSECs
approximately US$1.1 million (P57.9 milion) in 2003. The Company expects to be able to
fund such expenditures with the possible sale of a portion of its investments, or to avoid
incurring these expenditures altogether by way of farm-outs.

3. There are NO known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or are reasonably

expected to have a material impact on the revenues or income of the Company from
continuing operations.

4, There are NO significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the Company's
continuing operations.

P
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There have been NO material changes (10% or more) from period o period { Decembar
31, 2002 to June 30, 2003) in one or more line iems of the Compzny's financial
statements, EXCEPT the following:

(@a]

~

51 Cash account increased by P0.3 milion or 25% from P1.1 m:lhon as of December
31, 2002 to P1.4 million as of June 30, 2003, the increase was mainly due to
additional advances received from an affiliate during the interim period.

52  Other assets account decreased by P0.3 million or 31% fronﬁ P1.0 million as of
December 31, 2002 fo P0O.7 million as of June 30, 2003, the decrease was due to
_ the amomzanon of-other deferred costs booked during the interim penod
5.3 Accounts payable and accrued expenses increased by P19.8 million or 21% frbm
-~ P93.5 million as of December 31, 2002 to P113.3 million as of June 30, 2003. The
Jincrease was due to accruals booked during-the interim period.
PART 11 - OTHER INFORMATION
There were NO items for disclosure that were not made under SEC Form 17-C during the current
interim period (01 January to 30 June 2003).
SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities Regulation Code, The registrant has caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

The Philodrill Corporation

Registrant
(through its duly authorized representatives)
\\&&\/ SN
Date: __\,_ $]io3 Date: _ 9/ |4/63
Augusto B. Sunico Reynaldo £ Nazarea
Principal Financial Officer Comptroller/Principal

Accounting Officer



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

&

Salance Sheets

(Unaudized) (Audized)
June December 31
2003 2002
ASSETS

Current Assats
Cash 1,422,237 1,140,340
Accounts receivables-Trade & others . 44,421,408 47,443,366
Notes receivables 91,081,79S 85,343,920
Other current assets 1,102,592 1,102,473
Total Current Assets 134,028,032 135,030,099
" Property and Equipment 306,234,482 305,759,035

Investments*
- Deferred 0il Exploration and
Development Costs

Other Assets

1,380,342,964

810,006,335
712,404

1,367,954,063:

"800,073,887
1,033,018

2,635,324,217

2,5608,850,100

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Loanslpayable

251,824,224

244,303,547

Current portion of long—term debt 3,332,758 3,332,759
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 113,313,185 93,543,921
Dividends payable 5,013,853 5,013,853
Subscriptions payable 1,662,742 1,662,742

Total Current Liabilities

375,146,743

347,856,822

Non-Current Liability

Long-term debt -~ net of current portien

56,656,907

56,656,507

Stockholders' Equity

Capital stock - P1.00 par value
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares
Issued and Subscribed

Subscriptions receivable

Share in affiliate's revaluation increment

on land and land improvements
Unrealized losses on the decline in
market value of investments

Retained earnings

'1,534,944,017

(2,112,899)

484,844,431

(208,460,954)
394,305,972

1,534,950,442
(2,112,889)

484,844,431

(206,977,158)
394,631,555

2,203,520,567

2,205,336,371

2,635,324,217

2,609,850,100

* includes listed marketable securities amounting to P1,128,338,105

and P1,119,081,229 as of June 2003 and December 2002,

respectively.
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THE PHILODRILL GORPORATION
Statements of Income
(Unaudited) ’
Jan to June 2003 Jan to June 2002 Apr to June 2003 Apr to June 2002
REVENUES
Equity in earnings of affiliates ) 13,872,698 13,588,731 q.umH\mow 5,300,087
Petroleun operations . 17,737,658 14,229,811 9,152,925 8,896,956
Gain on sale of marketable securities,
investments and others , 0 9] 0 0
Interest, dividends and other income 6,027,965 7,496,013 2,783,873 4,210,982
) _ 37,638,321 35,314,555 19,168,007 18,408,025
COSTS AND EXPENSES
General and administrative 6,450,625 8,305,930 3,151,993 4,176,655
Costs and operating 15,637,572 12,526,748 8,445,856 6,652,813
Interest, foreign exchange ‘
y and other charges 15,562,421 20,258,003 8,631,506 9,776,118
T 37,650,618 41,090,681 20,229,355 20,605,586
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX (12,297) (5,776,126} (1,061,348) (2,197,561)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 313,286 404,900 160,850 297,876
NET INCOME (LQSS) (325,583) (6,181,026) (1,222,198) (2,495,437)
Earnings (loss) per share was computed as follows:
Met income (loss) ) . (325,583) (6,181,026) (1,222,198) (2,495,437)
Weighted average numper of shares 1,534,947,230 1,534,950,443 1,534,947,230 1,534,950,443
' . (0.0002121) (0.0040269) (0.0007962) {(0.0016257)

| "  Earnings Per Share




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

-

statement of Changes in Stockholders'
(Unaudi ted)

Equity

Jan-Jun 2003

Jan-Jun 2002

CAPITAL STOCK
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares

Issued

Balance at the beginning of year
Issuances for the period
Adjustments

1,482,068,945%6
0
(2,104)

1,279,962 ,408
202,106,538
' 0

Balance at the end of second quarter

1,482,066,842

1,482,068,94¢

Subscribed . )

Balance at the beginning of year. 52,881,496 254,988,034
Issuances for the period ' 0 (202,106,538)
Adjustments ) (4,322) v
Balance at the end of second quarter 52,877,174 52,881,496
Treasury Stock

Balance at the beginning of year (63,179,358)
Sale of Treasury Stock - 63,179,358
Balance at the end of second quarter 0
Subscriptions Receivable

Balance at the beginning of year (2,112,899) (23,086,076)
Collection of subscriptions receivable 0 22,320,445
Balance at the end of second quarter (2,112,899) (765,631)

Share in Affiliate's Revaluation Increment
Balance at the beginning of year
Adjustment for the period

484,844,431
0

485,818,990
0

Balance at the end of second quarter

484,844,431

485,818,990

Unrealized Losses on Decline in
Market Value of Long-term Investments
Balance at the beginning of year
Adjustment during the period

(206,977,158)
(1,483,796)

(165,321,670)
(18,028,760)

Balance at the end of second quarter

(208,460,954)

(183,350,430)

Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of year
Net income (loss) for the period

Loss on sale of Treasury Stock

394,631,555
(325,583)
0

436,841,332
(6,181,026)
(27,388,418)

Balance at the end of second quarter

364,305,972

403,271,888

Total Stockholders' Equity

2,203,520,566

2,239,925,259
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

g

Jan 1 to June 30

2003

2002

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Net Income .

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
érovided py {(used in) operating activities
Cash dividends received
Depletion, depreciation and amortization: R
Equity in earnings (lésses)'of affiliates - net
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease (increase) in :

Receivables - trade

(325,583)/

0

2,159,575;//
(13,872,698) /

X 3,021,961

(6;181,026)

25,112,976
1,699,197
(13,588, 731)

(33,795,477)

Crude oil inventory (o] 847,064

Other current assets (119)// {(13,872)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and

accrued expenses . X 19,769,245 5,362,729

Net cash provided by (used in) cperating activities

10,752,382

(20,558,140)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Addition to
Marketable securities, investments and advances
Deferred oil exploration and development costs
Property and egquipment - net

Decrease (increase) in

Receivables - others
Other assets

o]

(9,932,449)//

(2,635,023)

X (5,737,87s)

320,612

(7,248)
(8,244,404)
(2,354,249)

(14,211,757)
320,611

Net cash provided by ({(used in) investing activities

(17,984, 736)

(24,497,047)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Capital stock transactions
Treasury stock transactions - net
Increase {(decrease) in

Loans

Cash dividends payable

(6,426)
0

7,520,677 /

22,320,445
35,790,941

(12,607,864)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 7,514‘253 45,;22:Z:i
MET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 281,898 587,687
CASH - BEGINNING 1,140,340 307,447
CASH - END 1,422,238 895,134
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TIE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE € - LONG TEHM INVESTMENTS 1IN SECURITIES

{HONCURRENT MARKETADLE EQUITY SECURITIES,
OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 1IN STOCK

INVESTHMENTS 1IN RONDS AND OTHER DEBT SECURITIES)

FOR THFE SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
'
REGINHING DALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIORS ENDING BAIANCE Dividends
: ._w 1_\ Received/
piumber of Shares Equity in {umber of Shares Accrued from
or «.n»rn:;- f Farnings (lLosses) Distribution of or Principal Investments Hot
Mame of Issuing Entity And Amount of Amount in of Investees Earnings by Amount of Amount 1in Accounted for by
Description of Investment Bonds and Notes Pesos for the Period Others Investees Others Bonds and Notes Pesos the Equity Melhod
Al lower of aggregate cost or market value '
Marketable equity securities:
Atlas Consollidated Mining and
Davelopment Corporation 3,123,293 101,061,306 3,123,293 101,061,306
Anqglo Philippine lNoldings Corp 49,874,000 49,095,645 49,874,000 49,090,645
FEDSA Propartias :Own».:_uu. Inc. 35,356,569 37,491,082 35,356,569 37,491,092
vulcan Industrial and
Mining Corp. 12,455,496 16,061,971 12,455,436 16,061,971
tinited Facagon Mining Corp. 7,573,570 12,803,152 7,573,570 12,803,152
rhilippine Gold 325,000 10,877,340 325,000 »o.m.:.uao.
. san Jose 041 Company ) 152,073 170,769 152,073 170,769
J South China Petroleum Explo..- u\N~u~mWQ , -2,775,235 2,223,658 2,775,235
Ftl1-Estate Land, Inc. . M~.~am_~moo 10,423,888 5,186,800 10,423,888
Aslan 01l and Gas (Phils.), Inc. . 357,144 357,144
Lepanto Consolidated Mining Co 79,422 15,852 . 79,423 15,852
. 1 Cement Corporation 50,000 450,000 50,000 450,000
. 241,583,384 o o 0 0 241,583,384 0
l.axs allowance for decline in market value 198,841,887 486,479 198,355,408
. 42,741,497 0 0 ) 486,479 43,227,976 0
AL cquity:
FDSA Properties lloldings Inc. 3s0,150,072 1,090,030,922 5,541,002 380,158,072 1,095,572,804
! ffenta Capltal Investment Corp. 1,600,000 185,326,136 1,689,328 1,600,000 187,015,464
Penta Caplital Holdings, Inc. 300,000 44,326,713 [} 300,000 44,326,713
1.319,683,77% 7.231,210 0 o [} N 1,326,914,981 ]
CIH Golf Club, Inc. 17 20,305,555 17 20,305,555
! l.eas allowance for decline fn market value 10,105,548 10,105,548
L . 10,200,007 10,200,007
. o t
, 1,372,625,275 7,231,210 0 i [ 4n6, 479 1,380,342.964 0’
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
) SCHEDULE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Other Changes-
Beginning Additions Additions Ending

Classification - . Balance at Cost Retirements (Deductions) Balance

N Wells, platforms and other facilities 586,958,768 1,330,763 588,289,531
Office condominium units and improvements 14,009,421 ' 14,009,421

Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 10,005,708 [¢] 10,005,708

i Transportation equipment B 6,852,131 6,852,131

617,826,028 1,330,764 0 0 619,156,792
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

SCHEDULE F - ACCUMULATED DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Additions Other Changes-

Beginning Charged to Costs Additions Ending

Description Balance and Expenses Retirements (Deductions) Balance
Wells, platforms and other MwnMHMnHWM_ : 286,944,878 590,789 287,535,667
office condominium units -and »Eﬁho(m3w=ﬁm 10,671,527 175,138 10,846,665
Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 9,246,889 - 132,457 9,379,346
Transportation equipment 4,947,756 212,875 5,160,631
0 312,922,308

311,811,050 1,111,259
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE G - INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Other Changes

Beginning Additions Charged to Costs Charged to Additions Ending
Description ) Balance At Cost and Expenses Other Accounts (Deductions) Balance
Deferred oil exploration
and development costs : : .805,828,712 - - - ‘n~qu~mmu 810,006,335
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE H - LONG TERM DEBT
FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Amount shown under caption
"Current portion of amount shown under caption
Title of Issue and type of Amount authorized long-term debt" "Long-term debt"
obligation by indenture in related balance sheet in related balance sheet
Five year term loan with
Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co. . 59,989,667 3,332,759 56,656,907
59,989,667 3,332,759 56,656,507
*Term - Five (5) meWm from drawdown date (Decemper 26, 2002), inclusive of a 6-month grace

on principal repayments
Principal Repayment - payable in eighteen (18) equal installments of P3.3 million commencing
at the end of the 9th month from drawdown date

Interest - prevailing lending rate; interest in arrears; subject to repricing and payable monthly
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
) SCHEDULE H-1 - NOTES PAYABLE
FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
Other Changes
Beginning Additions Ending
Name of Creditor Balance Additions Payments (Deductiens) Balance
United Coconut Planters Bank 67,093,756 . 67,093,756
Development Bank of the Phils. 64,799,147 64,799,147
Rizal Commercial Banking OOHU... 28,477,705 (34,587) 28,443,118
Penta Capital Investment Corp. 60,756,237 2,131,965 62,888,202
Bank of the Philippine Islands 28,600,000 28,600,000
249,726,845 2,131,965 (34,587) 251,824,223

e g g




11 ACING OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLES

SCHEDULE L
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’ THE FTHILODRILL CORFORATION
- AGING OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLES

AS OF JuNE 30', 2003

7 months to

5 years -~

part dus

accounts £ ftens

Arcounts Recaivabla Total 1 month 2-) months 4-6& months 1 yaar 1-2 ymnars 3-5 years adbove in litigation
3) Trade Fer=izables
14 Account with contract ’
oparator 23,094,930 N 859,190 0 2,101,914 2,291,208 5,191,882 12,650,735 [ [
tub-tnta 231.094.3)0 853,190 [ 2,101,914 2,291,208 5,191,682 12,650,735 0 0
T1. Allevancs for
doubtful accounts 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- net Trads Recsivables 2),096,930 - 859,190 0 2,101,91¢ 2,291,208 5,191,882 12,650,735 0 0
n) Non-trade racajvables
1} Account vith partnecs 2,953,132 0 162.542 951,320 0 1,428,974 0 210,296 0
7) Oth=t1 advances/receivable 17.810.696 81,268 168,89) 0 7,017,311 4,916,398 4 5,626,165 0
31 Account with officers
and amployess ‘ 562,647 o €),909 0 ] o 498,738 0 ¢
vubh-total 21,326,475 21,269 595,344 951,320 7,017,971 €,345,272 498,738 5,806,462 0
let1s: Allewance for
deubtful accounts 0 [ 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
net Fon-Trade Receivables 21,326,475 81,268 595,344 951,320 7,017,971 6,345,372 458,738 5,815,462 .0
Heat Recetvahles 46,621,605 40,458 595,344 3,051.23¢ 9,309,179 11,537,254 13,149,473 5,836,462 0

21 ACCOUNTS RECEIVADLE DESCRISTION

Type of Acccounte Recsivable

3) Trade Raceivahles
1) ,Account with contract

aperater

W} Hon-Trade Racejvables

1} Arrount ¥ith parta

7) Other advances/
Receivables
J1 Accounts with officers

and amployees

) MOPMAL OFERATING CYCLE: Twelve

Mature/Description

Share in crudes eil revenus net

of ehare in production cost

Collection FPeriod

JO days

Advances tn o1l exploration projents

Various advances and receivalles

Avance to officers and employses.

(12) months
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the Philippines and under historical cost convention, except that the crude
ol inventory is stated at market and investments accounted for under the equity method include
the Company’s share in the revaluation increment of an associate. ’

Basis of Financial Statements
‘The accompanying financial statements include the Company’s share in the assets, habxlmes

Income and expenses of the joint operations covered by the SCs and GSECs discussed in
Note 2.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards
The Company adopted the following Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS)/Intemational Accounting Standards (LAS) which became effective on January 1, 2002:

« SFAS No. 16/1AS No. 16, Property, Plant and Equipment;
« SFAS No. 24/1AS Na. 24, Related Farry Disclosures:
» SFAS No. 28/1AS No. 28, Accounting for Investments in Associates:

e SFAS No. 31/1AS No. 31, Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures; and
e SFAS No. 36/IAS No. 36, Iinpairment of Assets.

Adoption of these standards in 2002 did not result in restatements of prior year financial

statements. Additional disclosures required by the new standards, however, were included in
prior year financial statements, where applicable.

Revenue Recagnition
Revenue from petroleum operations is recognized as income at the time of production.

Interes? income from bank deposits and notes receivable is recognized on a time proportion basis
on the pnncipal outstanding and at the rates applicable.

Cash
Cash incIudes cash cn hand and in banks.

Crude Qil Inventorv
Crude oil inventory is vaiued at market,

Propertv angd Equipment

Property and equipment are stated al cost less accumulated depletion, depreciation and
amortization and any impairment in value.
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lnvestments

Investments in associaies are accounted for under the equity method o(accomtmq These are the
entities in which the Company has significant influence and which are not subsidiaries. The
investments in associates are carried in the balance sheets at cost plus post-acquisi(ion changes in
the Company’s share of net assets of the associates, less any impairment in value. The statements
of income reflect the Company's share of the associates’ operating results and any impairment 1n
value. The difference between the Company’s cost of such investments and its proportionate share
in the underlying net assets of the associates at dates of acquisition is amortized using the straighi-
line method over a 20-year period and is included as pant of the “"Equity in net eamings or losses
of associates™ account. Unrealized intercompany profits that are significant are eliminated to the
extent of the Company's proportionate share thereof. A provision for losses is recognized for any

.substantial and presumably permanent decline in the camrying value of the investments.

The Company'’s share in an assoctate’s revaluation increment on land and land improvements,
which is presented in the stockholders’ equity section of the associate’s balance sheets, is also
shown in the stockholders equity secuon ofthe Company'’s balance shects

Interest in Jointlv Controlled Assets -

Interest in jointly controlled assets is accounted for by recognizing in the financial statements
the Company s share in the jointly controlled assets, included principally in the "Wells,
ptatform and other facilities™ and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs™ accounts
in the balance sheets, and any liabilities incurred jointly with the other venturers as well as the
related income and expenses of the joint venture. The Company also recognizes the expenses
which it has incurred in respect of its interest in the joint venture and the related liabilities.

Other Investments

Onher investments in shares of stack are carried at cost, adjusted for any substantial and
presumably permanent decline in value.

Deferred Oil Exploration and Development Costs

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development costs
determined on the basis of each SC/GSEC area. Under this method. all exploration and
development costs relating to each SC/GSEC are tentatively deferred pending determination of
whether the contract area contains oil and gas reserves in commercial quantities. The exploration
and development costs relating to the SC/GSEC area where oil and gas in commercial quantities

_are discovered are subsequently capitalized as "Wells, platforms and other facilities” shown under

“Property and equipment™ in the balance sheets upon commercial production. When the
SC/GSEC is permanently abandoned or the Company has withdrawn from the consortium, the
refated deferred o1l exploration and development costs are written-off. SCs and GSECs are
considered permanently abandoned if the SCs and GSECs have expired and/or there are no
definite ptans for further exploration and/or development.

Interest costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and development of participating interest in
the petroleum concessions are capitalized until the commencement of commercial production.

o T
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Imparirment of Assets

Starting January 1, 2002, other property and equipment and other assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumsiances indicate that the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable. 1f any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed
the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating units are wntten down to their
estimated recoverable amount. The estimated recoverable amount is the greater of net selling
price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to

- their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the

time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely
independent cash inflows, the estimated recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating

-unit to which the asset belongs. Impairment losses are recognized in the statements of income.

Reversal of impairment Josses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication
that the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The
reversal is recorded in income for the period. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset
due to a reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent it does not exceed the carrying

amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortization) had no impairment
loss been recognized for that asset in prior years.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs generally are expensed as incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized if they are
directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset. Capitalization of
borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare the asset are in progress and
expenditures and borrowing costs are being incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized until the
assels are substantially ready for their intended use. 1f the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
its esumated recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recorded.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to (a) the differences between the financial
reporting bases-of assets and liabilities and their related tax bases: (b) net operating loss carryover
(NOLCOY); and (c) the carry forward benefit of the excess of minimum corporate income tax
(MCIT) over the corporate income tax. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected 10 be recovered or settled and NOLCO and MCIT are expected 1o be applied. A

valuation allowance is provided for the portion of deferred tax assets which is not expected to be
realized in the future.” -

Foreign Currency Transactions .

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are restated using the rate of
exchange al the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are credited or charged to current
operations, except for those gains or losses relating to the acquisition of working interest in the
petroleum concessions which are credited or charged 10 “Wells, platforms and other facilities™
and “Deferred oil-exploration and development costs™ accounts, as appropriate.
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The initial cost of other property and equipment comprises 1is purchase price, including import
duties, taxes and any directly atmbutable costs ¢f bnnging the asset to 1ts working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the fixed assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to income in the period the
costs are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of other property and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the
expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of other property and equipment.

Depletion of wells, platforms and other facilities are provided on a field basis under the unit-of-
. production method based upon estimates of proved reserves. The depletion base includes the
.estimated future development cost of the undeveloped reserves. Deprec ition of other property

and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the esumated useful lives of the
assets as follows: ’

Number of
Category Years
Office condominium
units and improvements 20
Office furmture, fixtures and equipment 5
Transportation equipment S

In the case of leasehold improvements, amortization is computed on a straight-line method over
the useful life or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter.

The useful lives and depletion, depreciation and amortization methods are reviewed penodically
to ensure that the methods and periods of depletion, depréciation and amortization are consistent
with the expected patiern of economic benefits from items of property and equipment.

. Marketable Securities

Investment in marketable securities are carmied at the lower of aggregate cost or market value
determined at batance sheet date. The cost of marketable securitics sold, if any, is based on the
average cost of all the shares of each security held at the time of sale.

Unrealized losses resulting from the excess of aggregate cost over market value for current
marketable securities arc charged 1o operations; on the other hand, unrealized losses on
noncurrent marketable securities are charged to unrealized losses on the decline in market value
of investments shown as a separate item in the stockholders” equity section of the balance sheets.
Any recoveries in market values, as long as these do not exceed costs, are recognized as
unrealized gains and are credited 10 income for the period for current marketable secunties and to

unrealized losses on the decline in market value of investments for noncurrent marketable
securities.
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Earmings (Loss) Per Share

Eamings (loss) per share is determined by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average
number of shares issued and subscribed during the year, net of treasury shares. after giving
retroactive effect to any stock dividends declared.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION :
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCH:DULES
) SEC FORM 17-Q

Page No.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ?
Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2003 and ' .
December 31, 2002 , 8
Statements of Income for the quarters :
ended June 30, 2003 and 2002 . 9
" Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity ’ S
for the quarters ended June 30, 2003 and 2002 10
Statements of Cash Flows for the quarters ' -
ended June 30, 2003 and 2002 _ 11
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
A, Marketable Securities-(Current Marketable
Equity Securities and Other Short-term
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B. Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers
Employees, Related Parties, and Principal
Stockholders (Other than Affiliates) *
C. Non-Current Marketable Equity Securities,
Other Long-term Investments in Shares
of Stock, and Other Investments 12
D. Indebtedness of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries
and Affiliates .
E. Property and Equipment 13
F. Accumulated Depletion, Depreciation and
Amortization 14
G. Intangible Assets and other Assets 15
H. Long-term Debt 16
H.1 Current Notes Payable 17
[ Indebtedness to Affiliates and Related Parties
(Long-term Loans from Related Companies) '
J. Guarantees of Securities of Other Issuers '
K. Capital Stock '
L. Aging of Accounts Receivables 18
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* These schedules, which are required by Part IV (e) of RSA 48,
have been omitted because they are either not required, not
applicable or the information required to be presented is
included in the Company's financial statements.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION - ., _
SEC FORM 17-Q R |

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION
CODE AND SECTION 141 OF THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES.
1. For the quarterly per‘iod ended September 30, 2003

2. . SEC Identification Number 38683

3. BIR Tax ldentification No. 041-000-315-612

4, Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter :
THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

5. Philippines 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, Country or other Industry Classification Code
jurisdiction of incorporation or organization

7. Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer St., Mandaluyong City 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-8151/52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code
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10.' Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC, or Sec. 4 and 8 of the

RSA
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Title of Fach Class Stock Quistanding
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Class B 616,374 177

———— e

1,934,944 ,016

Amount of Debt Outstanding

Total Liabilities . P453.452.829
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12.

PN ' et

Are any or all of these securities listed on the Philippine Stock

Exchange.
Yes [x] No [ ]

Check whether the registrant:

a) hasfiled all reports required to be filed by Section 11 of the Revised Securities
Act (RSA) and RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder and Sections 26 and 141 of the
Corporation Code of the Philippines during the preceding 12 months (or for such
shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports):

Yes [x] No [ ]
has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes [x] No [ ]
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PART 1 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ftem 1. Financial Statements

1.

10.

11.

The unaudited Financiel Statements of the Company for the 3rd; quarter ended 30
September 2003 are included in this report. The schedules listed in the accompanying
Index to Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of this SEC Form 17-Q.

Interim Statements of Operations for the current intenm period (01 January to 30
September 2003), with comparative Statement of Operations for the comparable period (01
January to 30 September 2002) are attached to this report. '

A étatement showing changes in equity cumulatively for the current financial year to date

(01 January to 30 September 2003), with a comparative statement for the comparable year-

to-date period of the immediately preceding financial year (01 January to 30 September -
2002) are attached to thls report.

The basic and diluted earnings/loss per share are presented on the face of the attached

Statement of Operations (01 January to 30 September 2003), as well as the basis of
computation thereof.

The Company's interim financial report for the 3rd quarter 2003 is in compliance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). Included in this report is a summary
of the Company's significant accounting policies.

The Company follows the same accounting policies and methods of computation in its
interim financial statements (01 January to 30 September 2003) as compared with the most
recent annual financial statements (2002), and no policies or methods have been changed.

There were NO seasonal or cyclical aspects that had a material effect on the ﬂnanmal
condition or results of interim operations of the Company.

There were NO unusual items during the interim period (01 January to 30 September
2003), the nature, amount, size or incidents of which have affected the assets, liabilities,
equity, netincome or cash flows of the Company.

There were NO changes in the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years (2001
and 2002) which had a material effect in the current interim period (01 January to 30
September 2003).

There were NO issuances, repurchases and repayments of debt and equity securities
during the current interim period (January 1 to September 30, 2003).

There were NO dividends paid on any Company share during the interim period (January 1
to September 30, 2003).



12. The Company doss not generate revenues from any parucular segment and its business is
not delineated into any segment, whether by business or gaography. The Company is not
required to disclose segmant information in its financial statements.

13.  Up to the time of filing of this quarterly report, there were NO material events subsequent to
the end of the interim period (January 1 to September 30, 2003) that have not been
reflected in the financial statements for said interim period.

14. . There were NO changes in the compositibn of the Company during the interim period
(January 1 to September 30, 2003) and there were NO business combinations, acquisition

or disposal of subsidiaries and long-term investments, restructurings and discontinuance of |

operations during said interim period.

15, The Company has NO' contingent liabilities or contingent assets as of its last annual
balance sheet date (December 31, 2002) and as of end of the current interim period
(September 30, 2003), EXCEPT as disclosed below:

Unpaid interest on our loans from local banks amounted to P7.6 million as of December 31,
2002 and P17.5 million as of September 30, 2003. The local banks charge penalty on
unpaid interest ranging from 24% to 36% of outstanding unpaid interest. Management
believes the ongoing negotiations will be favorable to the Company and accordingly, no

provisions for these penalty charges were recorded as of December 31, 2002 and
September 30, 2003.

16.  There are NO material contingencies and any other events or transactions that are material
to an understanding of the current interim period (January 1 to September 30, 2003).

ltem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Financial Performance

Revenues for the three quarers ended September 30, 2003 totaled P53.2 million compared with
P56.6 million for the same period last year. Petroleum revenues increased by P2.0 million from
P19.7 million to P21.7 million due to higher crude oil prices. The average price of crude oil for the

three quarters of 2003 is US$13.91 per barrel as compared with US$11.07 per barrel for the same
period last year.

Operating costs, interest and administrative expenses declined by P3.4 million from the aggregate
total of P59.3 million for the three quarters of 2002 to P55.9 million for the three quarters of 2003.
The decrease was due mainly to lower level of interest, general and administrative expenses. The

company's net loss amounted to P3.1 million for the three quarters of 2003 as compared with P3.2
million net loss for the same period last year.
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Total assets increased from P2.61 billion as of December 31, 2002 to P2.65 billion as of
September 30, 2003. The carrying value of the investments increased by P14.4 million mainly due
to the booking of additional equity share in earnings of afflliates for the period. Deferred
exploration and development costs increased by P14.5 million from P800.0 million as of December

31, 2002 to P814.5 million as of September 30, 2003. The increase was due to additional costs
capitalized during the interim period.

Total current liabilities increased from P347.8 million as of December 31, 2002 to P406.8 millicn as
of September 30, 2003 mainly due to reclassification of a portion of long-term debt to current
liability and the additional liabilities booked during the interim period. '

Stockholdérs' equity decreased by P7.0 million due to the charging of additional valuation reservé
pertaining to the company’s listed stock investments and the net loss for the interim period.

Petroleum Projects

1.0 Service Contract No. 6A

An Operating Committee Meeting was held last 01 August 2003 in which the Consortium
discussed the offer of Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corporation (OPMC) to buy back its defaulted
interests. During a follow-up meeting held on 15 August 2003, the consortium adopted a collective
position that before any member should offer to sell part or all of its Participating Inierests to
OPMC, the same should first be offered to the others who may match or top the offer, as per the
terms of the Operating Agreement.

During the quarter, Philodrill received Rock Oil's comments on the Farmout Agreement (FOA).
The FOA remains under close study by both parties (farminee and the consortium) to thresh out
the remaining issues that need to be resolved. Meanwhile, Rock Qil continues to scout for an
appropriate drilling rig for its commitment well under the FOA.

2.0 Service Contract No. 14 (Nido, Matinloc, Galoc/West Linapacan)

Crude Oil Production Summary (in barrels)
3 Quarter 2003

Nido Matinloc Total

July 13,504 7,712 21,216
August 13,382 4,874 18,250
September 0 » 0 0
Total 26,886 - 12,586 39,472
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Operations Review

Production operations from the two fields were temporarily suspended starting September. Caltex
terminated its. purchase contract in line with its decision to close down its ﬁeﬂnery In Batangas.
Meanwhile, operator Alcorn continues to look for new buyers of our crude. 4
Alcorn completed repair works on the Pandan well. However, other leaks were detected during the
course of the work and these are now being looked at for possible repairs. -Alcorn believes that
the field can still produce 4,000 bbls of crude per semester. :

Tara Block

Repairs of the riser Connecting to the Libro pﬁatfonn was completed. A proposal to plug and
. abandori the Tara well using arig-less method is being considered.

* Nido/Matinloc Production Enhancement Project.

Nido Petroleum commissioned a study aimed to enhance production from the Nido and Matinloc
fields. The study involves a proposal to re-schedule the cyclic lifting periods for the two fields and
to employ techniques like downhole jet pumps to improve crude production. The study noted that
an additional four (4) million barrels can still be produced from the two fields. Nido had set a
US$145,000 preliminary budget estimate for the Nido/Matinloc project.

Galoc Studies

UNOCAL completed post-stack data migration and production of 3D data cube. They continue to
map the Galoc reservoir. Initial results support a positive outlock for the project.

Pagasa Turbidites Studies

Nido Petroleum also proposed . further study to possibly generate farmout prospects for the Pag-
asa clastics, the section below the Carcar Limestone Formation down to the top of the Nido
Limestone. Nido Petroleum hopes to establish the Pag-asa turbidites as a valid exploration target.

3.0 Service Contract No. 6B (Bonita)

Exploration activities on SC 6B remain suspended.

4.0 Service Contract No. 6 (Cadlao)

Operations at the Cadlao Field remain suspended.
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A proposal to reactivate the Cadlac Field has been put forward. A study done?by operator Alcorn
indicated additional recoverable reserves of 1.9 million barrels.  Alcorn is contemplating on

employing new techniques o pfoduce the wells at @ minimum cost. Total cost for the reactivation
is estimated at USS.0 MM~ {:

:

5.0 Service Contract No.'41 (Sulu Sea)

An Operating Committee Meeting and a technical workshop were held last July 10, 2003. Block
operator UNOCAL proposed to reduce the participation of the Filipino partners-in the block to 15%
from the previous 27.156% in exchange for the farm-in of BHP, Amierada Hess and Occidental -
Petroleum into the consortium. UNOCAL wanted to rationalize the equity participation’in order to |

facilitate the farm-in process for the farminees. " The Filipino partners are carried in the G & G -
portion of the program and up to the drilling of one well. '

During the OCM and the technical workshop, BHP presented the results -of their seismic,
geological, reservoir and petrophysical studies on the Sulu Sea area. The BHP studies have
identified three play types, namely (a) turbidites, (b) tilted fault blocks, and (c) growth fault
rollovers. Likewise, at least 8 leads/prospects were mapped/confirmed. BHP recommended the
acquisition of new seismic data and re-processing of existing data to firm up their positive
assessment of the block.

Actual seismic data acquisition was carried out between September 3 - 23, 2003 and involved the
acquisition of 2,200 line-kilometers full-fold 2D data with Veritas DGC as geophysical contractor.
The seismic acquisition program was at the sole cost of the farminees. '

6.0 GSEC 75 (Central Luzon)

Philodrilt and the other members, which did not participate in the drilling of the Victoria-3 well, were
given an extension untit August 15, 2003 to exercise the option to re-acquire equity in the block.
PNOC-EDC (the operator) denied the Philodrill group's request for further extension of the

deadline and the group’s inclusion in the new application for Service Contract by PNOC-EDC over
the same area.

Philodrill is currently negotiating an option from Reliance Oil & Gas, Inc. who have already
negotiated with PNOC-EDC for a farm-in into the block.  Reliance Oil is farming-in for a 75%
interest for the cost of two wells. The Philodrill Group is looking at acquiring an option to get back
its 10% equity interest in the block.

7.0 GSEC 91 (SW Palawan)

The application for a new GSEC remains pending with the Department of Energy {(DOE).




8.0 GSEC No. 98 {Onshore Mindoro)

The DOE granted the consortium a further extension of the GSEC to the end of:September 2003 to
continue negotiations with PNOC-EDC and to finalize commercial terms for their possible farm-in
into the block. PNOC-EDC had completed their technical due diligence with positive results.

8.0 SWAN Block (West CulionJ Alava, North Calamian & Northwest Malampaya)

The application for-a new GSEC re:main‘s pending with the DOE.

Discussion and Andlysis of Material Events and Uncertainties

In general, Management is not aware of any material event or uncertainty that has affected the
current interim period and/or would have a material impact on future operations of the Company.
The Company will continue to be affected by the Philippine business environment as may be
influenced by any local/regional financial and political crises.

1. There are NO known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that have or
are reasonably likely to have material impact on the Company’s liquidity.

2. The Company has NO material commitments for capital expenditures, EXCEPT for the
Company’s share in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and GSECs
approximately US$1.1 million (P57.9 million) in 2003. The Company expects to be able to
fund such expenditures with the possible sale of a portion of its investments, or to avoid
incurring these expenditures altogether by way of farm-outs.

3. There are NO known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or are reasonably

expected to have a material impact on the revenues or income of the Company from
continuing operations.

4. There are NO significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the Company's
continuing operations.

5. There have been NO material changes (10% or more) from period to period ( December
31, 2002 to September 30, 2003) in one or more line items of the Company's financial
statements, EXCEPT the following:

5.1 Cash account increased by P0.13 million or 11.8% from P1.14 million as of
December 31, 2002 to P1.27 million as of September 30, 2003, the increase was

mainly due to additional advances received from an affiliate during the interim
period.
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57 Other assets account decreased by P0.5 million or 46.5% from P1.0 million as of
December 31, 2002 to P0.5 million as of September 30, 2003, the decrease was
_due to the amortizalion of other deferred costs booxed during the interim period.

5.3 Current portion of long-term debt increased by P10.0 million or 300% due to
reclassification of a portion of the long-term debt to current liability.

5.4 Accounts payable and accrued expenses increased by P38.0 million or 40.6%
from P93.5 million as of December 31, 2002 to P131.5 million as of September 30,
2003. The increase was due to accruals booked during the interim period.
PART 11 - OTHER INFORMATION
There were NO items for disclosure that were not made under SEC Form 17-C during the current
interim period (01 January to 30 September 2003).

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities Regulation Code, The registrant has caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

The Philodrill Corporation
Registrant
(through its duly authorized representatives)

v\
Date: \ \&\ﬁ’\:
Augusto B. Sunico \ Reynaldo E. Nazarea
Principal Financial Officer Comptroller/Principal

Accounting Officer



e
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Balance Sheets

(Unaudited)

(Audited)

vSeptembé: December 31
2003 2002

ASSETS %

i

Current Assets

Cash 1.274,92é 1,140,340
Accounts Receivables - Trade & Others 51,457,412 47,443,366
Notes Receivables 93,862,332 85,343,920
Qther current assets 1,104,514 1,102,@73

Total Current Assets

147,699,184

135,030,089

Property and Eguipment
Investments* .

Deferred dil Ex?loration and
‘ Develobmenthosts

Cther Assets

206,643,831
1,382,350,618

814,547,514
552,098

305,759,035
1,367,954,063

800,073,887
1,033,016

2,651,793,243

2,609,850,100

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Leoans payable

Current portion of long-term debt

255,292,464

244,303,547

13,331,036 3,332,759
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 131,494,104 53,543,921
Pividends payable 5,013,853 5,013,853
Subscriptions payable 1,662,742 1,662,742

Total Current Liabilities

406,754,199

347,856,822

Non-Current Liability

Long-term debt - net of current portion

46,658, 63¢C

56,656,907

Stockholders' Equity

Capital stock - P1.00 par valuae
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares
Issued and Subscribed

Subscriptions receivable

Share in affiliate's revaluation increment

on land and land improvements
Unrealized losses on the decline in
market value of investments

Retained earnings

1,534,944,017
(2,112,898)

484,844,431

(210,9Q0,737)
351,565,602

1,534,5950,442
{2,112,899)

484,844,431

(206,977,158)
394,631,555

2,198,340,414

2,205,336,371

2,651,793,243

2,6098,850,100

* includes listed marketable securities amounting to P1,128,204,900

and P1,119,081,229 as of September 2003 and December 2002,

respectively.



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Statements of Income’

(Unaudited)
Jan to Sept 2003 Jan to Sept 2002 July to Sept 2003 July to Sept 2002
REVENUES
it A F VI e . .
Faguity in earnings (losses) of .
R affiliates 22,121,714 25,770,182 8,249,016 12,181,451
»f; Petroleum operations 21,670,421 19,700,572 3,932,763 5,470,761
Interest, dividends and other income 9,384,286 11,141,454 3,356,321 3,645,441
53,176,421 56,612,208 15,538,100 21,297,653
COSTS AND EXPENSES
General and administrative 9,700,027 12,611,745 3,249,402 4,305,815
Costs and operating R ’ A 22,601,117 19,738,178 6,963,545. 7,211,430
Interest, foreign exchange )
and other charges 23,551,503 26,904,139 7,989,082 6,646,136
¥
55,852,647 59,254,062 18,202,028 18,163,381
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX . AN\mqm\Nva (2,641,854) (2,663,929) 3,134,272
. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX o 389,726 550,028 76,440 145,128
NET INCOME (LOSS) (3,065,952) (3,191,882) (2,740,369)- 2,989,144
Earnings (loss) per share was computed as follows:
Net income (loss) (3,065,952) (3,191,882) (2,740,369) 2,989,144
Weighted average number of -shares 1,534,944,017 1,534,950,442 1,534,950,442 1,534,950,442
Earnings per share (0.0019974) (0.0020795) (0.0017853) 0.0019474




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Statement of Changes
(Unaudited)

in Stockholders'

10

Equity

Jan-Sep 2003

Jan-Sep 2002

CAPITAL STOCK

Authoized - 1.55 billion shares

Issued

Balance at the beginning of year 1,482,068,946 1,279,962,408
Issuances for the period ’ 0 202,106,538
Adjustments {(2,104) 0
Balance at the end of third quarter 1,482,066,842 1,482,068,946
Subscribed

Balance at the beginning of year 52,881,496 254,588,034
Issuances for the period o 0 (202,106,538)
Adjustments ' (4,322) 0
Balance at the end of third quarter 52,877,174 52,881,496
Treasury Stock

Balance at the beginning of year (63,175,358)
Sale of treasury stock 0 63,179,358
Balance at the end of third quarter 0 0
Subscriptions receivable

Balance at the beginning of year (2,112,899) (23,086,076)
Collection of subscriptions receivabl 0 20,653,154
Balance at the end of third quarter (2,112,899) (2,432,922)

Share in Affiliate’'s Revaluation Increment

Balance at the beginning of
Adjustment for the period

year

484,844,431
0

485,818,990
0

Balance at the end of third

quarter

484,844,431

485,818,990

Unrealized Losses on Decline in

Market Value of Long-term Investments

Balance at the beginning of

year

Adjustments during the period

(206,977,158)
(3,923,579)

(165,321,670)
(18,250,65¢6)

Balance at the end of thixd

quarter

(210,900,737)

(183,572,326)

Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of

Net income (loss)

year

for the period

Loss on sale of treasury stock

394,631,555
(3,065,952)
0

436,841,332
(3,191,882)
(27,388,418)

Balance at the end of thixrd

quarter

391,565,603

406,261,032

Total Stockholders' Equity

2,198,340,414

2,241,025,216
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

Jan 1 to September 30

2003 2002
CASK FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net Income (3,065,952) (3,191,882)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
proviaded by (used in) operating dctivities .
Cash dividends received ) ) 3,801,581 25,112,976
Depletion, depreciation and amoxtization 2,949,699 2,543,103
Equity in earnings (losses) of affiliates - net (22,121,714) (25,770,182)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decreasec (increase) in
Receivables - trade (4,014,04586) (11,492,697)
Crude oil inventory 0 847,064
Other current assets (2,042) (23,745)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and
accrued expenses 37,950,184 10,140,384

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

15,497,710

(1,834,974)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Addition to

Marketable securities, investments and advances

o] (7,248)
Deferred oil exploration and development costs (14,473,625) (12,128,711)
Property and equipment - net (3,8349,495) (11,430,781)
Decrease (increase) in
Receivables - others (8,518,412) {17,057,0689)
Other assets 480,917 480,917
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (26,345,615) (40,142,892)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Capital stock transactions (6.426) 20,653,154
Treasury stock transactions - net 0 35,790,941
Increase (decrease) in
Loans 10,988,917 (13,968,700)
Cash dividends payable 0 139,352
Long-term debt
Not cash provided by (used in) financing activities 10,982,491 42,614,747
NET INCREASE (DECBEASE} IN CASH 134,586 636,881
CASH - BEGINNING 1,140,340 307,447
CASH - END 1,274,926 944,328
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THE PHILODRILI CORPORATION

SCHEDVLE C - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
(NOHCURRENT MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES,

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTHMENTS IN STOCK

INVESTHMENTS 1H BONDS AND OTHER DEBT SECURITIES)
FOR THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

Humber -of Shares

or *'rincipal

REGIHHING BALANCE

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS

ENDING RAIAKCE

Fquily in

Earnings (Losses) Distribution of

r

Humber of Shares
or Principal

Dividends
Received/
Accrued from
Investments Not

MHamer of Issuing Enlity And Amount of Amount in ot Investees Earnings by Amount of Amount 1in Accounted for by
Deseription of Investmaent nonds and Hotes Pesos for the Perfod Oothers Investees Others Bonds and Notes Pesos the Equity Method
—— 1
AL lower of aggregate cost or market value
Markatable equlity securities:
Atlax Consolldated HMining and
Development Corporation 3,123,293 101,061,306 3,123,293 101,061,306
Anglo Philippine Holdings Cor 49,474,000 49,095,647 49,874,000 49,095,647
EDSA Properties __OFQ»:mu Inc. 35,356,569 17,491,082 35,361,569 37,491,082
Vulcan Industrial and
Mining Corp. 12,455,49%6 16,061,971 12,455,496 16,061,971
tUnited Paragon Mining Corp. 7,573,570 12,803,152 3,573,570 12,803,152
Philippine Gold 325,000 10,877,340 325,000 10,877,340
San Jose 01l Company 152,073 170,758 152,073 170,758
South China Petroleum Explo., 2,223,658 2,775,235 2,223,658 2,775,235
Fil-Fstate Land, Inc. 5,186,800 10,423,888 5,186,800 10,423,888
Astan 011 and Gas (fhils.), Inc. 357,154 157,154
Lepanto Consolidated Mining C 79,423 15,852 79,423 15,852
Union Cement Corporation 50,000 450,000 50,000 450,000
N>.-u=u.u=u o ] 241,583,385
Less allovance for decline in market value 198,355,408 2,439,783 200,795,191
43,227,917 [v] [ 2,439,783 40,788,194
AL equlity:
EDSA Properties tioldings Inc. 380,158,072 1,095,572,804 6,108,155 3,801,581 3go, 158,072 1,097,879,378
Penta Capltal Investment Coxp 1,600,000 187,015,464 2,140,860 1,600,000 189,156,324
Penta Capital Holdings, Inc. 300,000 44,326,713 100,000 44,326,713
’ 1,326,914,901 8,249,015 0 3,801,581 1] 1,331,362,415 0
CJH Golf Club, Inc. . 17 20,305,555 20,305,555
Less allowance for declineé in market value 10,105,548 10,105,548
10,200,007 10,200,007
1,380,342,965 8,249,015 [ 3,801,581 2,439,783 1,382,350,616 0
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FOR

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

SCHEDULE E

Other Changes-

Beginning Additions Additions Ending

Classification Balance at Cost Retirements (Deductions) Balance
Wells, platforms and other facilities 588,289,531 1,199,472 589,489,003
Office condominium units and improvements 14,009,421 14,009,421
Office furniture, fixtures Nsammﬂﬂwﬁawsﬁ 10,005,708 0 10,005,708
Transportation equipment 6,852,131 6,852,131
619,156,791 1,199,473 0 620,356,264
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
- ACCUMULATED DEPLETION,

FOR THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Description

Beginning

Balance

Additions
Charged to Costs

and Expenses

Retirements

Other Changes-
Additions

(Deductions)

Ending
Balance

Wells, platforms and other facilities

' Office condominium units and improvements
Office furniture, fixtures and equipment
Transportation equipment

287,535,667 265,628 287,801,295
10,846,665 175,097 11,021,762
9,379,346 136,523 9,515,869
5,160,631 212,875 5,373,506
312,922,309 790,123 0 313,712,432
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE G - INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
FOR THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

-

Other Changes

Beginning Additions Charged to Costs Charged to Additions Ending
Description Balance At Cost and Expenses Other Accounts (Deductions) Balance
Deferred oil exploration
and development costs 810,006,335 - - 0 814,547,514

4,541,179
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
' SCHEDULE H - LONG TERM DERT
FOR THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

Amount shown under caption
Amount "Current portion of Amount shown under caption
Fan Title of 1ssue and type of 7 authorized long-term debt" "Long~-term debt
i
' obligation by indenture in related balance sheet in related balance sheet
Five ycar term loan with
Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co. 59,989,667 13,331,036 46,658,631 *
59,989,667 13,331,036 46,658,631
*Term - Five (5) years from drawdown date (December 26, 2002), inclusive of a 6-month grace

on principal repayments
Principal Repayment - payable in eighteen (18) equal istallments of P3.3 million commencing
at the end of the Sth month from drawdown date

Interest - prevailing lending rate; interest in arrears; subject to repricing and payable monthly
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T . THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE H-1 - NOTES PAYABLE
FOR THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

Other Changes

Beginning Additions Ending
Mame of Creditor Balance Additions Payments (Deductions) Balance
. United Coconut Planters Bank 67,093,756 67,093,756
: Development Bank of the Phils. 64,799,147 64,799,147
Rizal Commercial Banking Corp.’ 28,443,118 752,914 29,196,032
Penta Capital Investment Corp. 62,888,202 2,715,325 65,603,527
Bank of the Philippine Islands 28,600,000 28,600,000

251,824,223 2,715,325 0 752,914 255,292,462 -
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE L - AGING OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES \
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

1) AGING OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

. past due
7 mos. to 5 years - accounts ¢ items
Typs of Ancounts Receivable Total 1 month 2-3 mos. 4-6 mos. 1 year 1-2 yeaxs 3-5 vears above in Litigation
a) Trade Receivables
1} Account with contract
oparatar 18,985,974 0 0 0 2,101,914 3,619,675 11,782,853 1,481,532
sub-total 18,985,974 0 0 0 2,101,914 3,619,675 11,762,853 1,481,532 Q
less: Allovance for
doubtful accounts o
) ne=t Trade Receivables 18,985,974 0 1] 0 2,101,914 3,619,675 11,782,853 1,481,532 0
b}  HNon-Trade receivables
1} Account wvith partners 13.847,208 165,332 .887,011 529,617 1,744,168 2,023,277 8,497,783 0 4]
2) Other advances/receivables 18,081,903 81,558 189,648 250,162 2,250,000 9,825,874 0 5,486,661 0
1) Account with officers and
rmployees 542,328 31,242 916 27,285 2,584 [ 455,061 5,239 [}
sub-total 32,471,438 278,132 1,077,576 827,063 3,996,772 11,847,151 8,952,828 5,491,899 o
less: Allowance for
doubtful accounts 0
n=t Hon-Trade Receivahles 32,471,438 278,132 1,077,576 827,063 3.996,772 11,847,151 8,952,844 5,491,899 0
He=t Receivables 51,457,412 278,132 1,077,576 827,063 6,098,686 15,466,826 20,735,697 6,973,431 Q
¢ 2)  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE DESCRIPTION
|Typ=_of Accounts Receivable Hature  / Description Collection Period
“ ) a} Trade Receivables
. 1) Account vith contract m?anr in crude oil revenue nct
operator/partners of share in production costs 30 days
Advances to oil exploration
- projects
b) tMon-Trade receivables
c 1) Account with partners Advances to oil explo. projects
2} Other advances/receivables [Advances to affiliates )
3) Account with officers ., Other advances to officers
s and employeces and employeces

| ' 1) Normsl Operating Cycle:
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

" Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the Philippines and under historical cost convention, except that the crude
oil inventory is stated at market and investments accounted for under the equity mcthod include
the Company s share'in the revaluation increment of an associate.

Basis of Financial Statements
~The accompanying financial statements include the Company's share in the assets, liabilities,

income and expenses ofthe)omt operations covered by the SCs and GSLCs discussed in
‘Note 2. -

Adoption of New Accounting Standards
The Company adopted the following Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS)/International Accounting Standards (LAS) which became effective on January 1, 2002:

« SFAS No. 16/1AS No. 16, Property, Plant and Equipnient;

« SFAS No. 24/IAS No. 24, Related FParty Disclosures:

» SFAS No. 28/1AS No. 28, Aecounting for Investments in Associates,

« SFAS No. 31/IAS No. 31, Financial Reporting of [nterests in Joint Ventures; and
e« SFAS No. 36/IAS No. 36, Impairment of Assets.

Adoption of these standards in 2002 did not result in restatements of prior year financial
statements. Additional disclosures required by the new standards, however, were included in
prior year financial statements, where applicable.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from petroleum operations is recognized as income at the time of production.

Interest income from bank deposits and notes receivable is recognized on a time proportion basis
on the principal outstanding and at the rates applicable

Cash

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks.

Crude Oil Inventory
Crude oil inventory is valued at market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depletion, depreciation and
amortization and any impairment in value,

I!|IIII\HL’H!1IUIINHHIHHIml|Nl<§lﬂlllltiﬂlﬂll‘:ﬂ:uv_,_.
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The initial cost of other property and equipment comprises its purchasg price, including import
duties, taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to fis working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the fixed assdis have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to incomc in the period the
costs are incurred. In sjtuations where 1t can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be abtained from the use of an
item of other property and equipment beyond its originally assessed st:gndard of performance, the
expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of other property and?—equipmem.

Depletion of wells, platforms and other facilities are providedon a held basis under the unit-of-
producnon method based upon.estimates of proved reserves. The depletion base includes the
estimated future development cost of the undeveloped reserves. Depreciation of other property

and equipment is computed using the stramht line method over the estimated ustul lives of the
assets as follows: :

Number of
Category Years
Office condominium
units and improvements 20

Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 5
Transportation equipment

w

In the case of leasehold improvements, amortization is computed on a straight-line method over
the useful life or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter.

The useful lives and depletion, depreciation and amortization methods are reviewed periodically
to ensure that the methods and periods of depletion, depreciation and amortization are consistent
with the expected pattemn of economic benefits from items of property and equipment.

Marketable Securities

Investment in marketable securities are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value
determined at balance sheet date. The cost of marketable securities sold, if any, is based on the
average cost of all the shares of each security held at the time of sale

Unrealized losses resulting from the excess of aggregate cost over market value for current
marketable securities are charged to operations; on the other hand, unrealized losses on
noncurrent marketable securities are charged to unrealized losses on the decline in market value
of investments shown as a separate item in the stockholders' cquity section of the balance shects,
Any recoveries in market values, as long as these do not exceed costs, are recognized as
unrealized gains and arc credited to income for the period for current marketable securities and to

unrealized losses on the decline in market value of investments for noncurrent marketable
securities.
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Investments

Investments in associates are accounted for under the cquity method ofhccouming. These are the
¢ntities in which the Company has significant influence and which are not subsidiaries. The
investments in associates are carried in the balance sheets at cost plus post-acquisition changes in
the Company's share of net assets of the associates, less any impairment in value. The statements
of income reflect the Company's share of the associates’ operating results and any impairment in
value. The difference between the Company's cost of such investments and its proportionate share
in the underlying net assets of the associates at dates of acquisition is amortized using the straight-
line method over a 20-year period and is included as part of the “Equity in net eamings or losses
of associates” account. Unrealized intercompany profits that are significant are eliminated to the
-extent of the Company’s proportionate share thereof. A provision for losses is recognized for any
substantial and preSumably permanent decline in the carrying value of the investments. .

- The Company’s share in an associate’s revaluation increment on land and land improvements,
which is presented in the stockholders’ equity section of the associate's balance sheets is also
shown in the stockholders equity section of the Company’s balance sheets.

Interest in Jointly Controlled Assets

Interest in jointly controlled assets is accounted for by recognizing in the financial statements
the Company’s share in the jointly controlled assets, included principally in the “Wells,
platform and other facilities” and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs™ accounts
in the balance sheets, and any liabilities incurred jointly with the other venturers as well as the
related income and expenses of the joint venture. The Company also recognizes the expenses
which it has incurred in respect of its interest in the joint venture and the related liabilities.

Other Investments

Other investments in shares of stock are carried at cost, adjusted for any substantial and
presumably permanent decline in value,

Deferred Oil Exploration and Development Costs

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development costs
determined on the basis of each SC/GSEC area. Under this method, all exploration and
development costs relating to each SC/GSEC are tentatively deferred pending determination of
whether the contract area contains oil and gas reserves in commercial quantities. The exploration
and development costs relating to the SC/GSEC area where oil and gas in commercial quantities
are discovered are subsequently capitalized as “Wells, platforms and other facilities” shown under
“Property and equipment” in the balance sheets upon commercial production. When the-
SC/GSEC is permanently abandoned or the Company has withdrawn from the consortium, the
related deferred oil exploration and development costs are written-off. SCs and GSECs are

considered permanently abandoned if the SCs and GSECs have expired and/or there are no
definite plans for further.exploration and/or development.

Interest costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and development of participating interest in
the petroleum concessions are capitalized until the commencement of commercial production.

IS




Impairment of Assets

~ Starting January 1, 2002, other property and equipment and other assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed
the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating units are wntten down to their
estimated recoverable amount. The estimated recoverable amount is the greater of net selling
price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
. their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely
independent cash inflows, the estimated recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. Impairment losses are reccgnized in the siatements of income.

Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication
that the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. “The
reversal is recorded in income for the period. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset
due to a reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent it does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortization) had no impairment
loss been recognized for that asset in prior years.

Borrowineg Costs

Borrowing costs generally are expensed as incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized if they are
directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset. Capitalization of
borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare the asset are in progress and
expenditures and borrowing costs are being incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized until the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recorded.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to (a) the differences between the financial
reporting bases of assets and liabilities and their related tax bases; (b) net operating loss carryover
(NOLCO); and (c) the carry forward benefit of the excess of minimum corporate income tax
(MCIT) over the corporate income tax. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled and NOLCO and MCIT are expected to be applied. A

valuation allowance is provided for the portion of deferred tax assets which is not expected to be
realized in the future.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forcign currencies are restated using the rate of
exchange at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are credited or charged to current
operations, except for those gains or losses relating to the acquisition of working interest in the
petroleum concessions which are credited or charged to “Wells, platforms and other facilities”
and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs”™ accounts, as abpropn'atc.
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PART 1 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Statements
The unzudited Financial Statements of the Company for the 1st quafter ended 31 March
2004 zre included in this report. The schedules listed in the accompanying Index to
Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of the SEC Form 17Q0.

Interim Statements of Op‘era lons for the current interim period (01 January to 31 March

2004), with comparative Statement of Operations for the comparable period (01 Januaryt

31 March 2003) are attached to this report.

A statement showing changes in equity cumulatively for the current financial year {o date
(01 January to 31 March 2004), with a comparative statement for the comparable year-to-

date period of the immediately preceding financial year (01 January to 31 March 2003) are
attached to this report.

The basic and diluted earnings/loss per share are presented on the face of the attached

Statement of Operations {01 January to 31 March 2004), as well as the basis of
computztion thereof.

The Company's interim financial report for the 15t quarter 2004 is in compliance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP™). Included in this reportis a summary
of the Company's significant accounting policies.

The Company follows the same accounting policies and methods of computation in its
interim financial statements (01 January to 31 March 2004) as compared with the most

recent annual financial statements (2003), and no policies or methods have been
changed.

There were NO seasonal or cyclical aspects that had a material effect on the financial
condition or results of interim operations of the Company.

There were NO unusual items during the interim period (01 January to 31 March 2004),
the nature, amount, size or incidents of which have affected the assets, liabilities, equity,
netincome or cash flows of the Company, EXCEPT as disclosed below:



10.

"

12.

13.

14.

195.

in an auction sale conducted on January 23, 2004. the Company ceded to the
Development Bank of the Philippines 201,378,888 shares of EDSA Properties Holdings,
inc. (EPHI) in setttement of fiabilities totalling P84.5 million. The Company's equity interest
in EPHI was thereby reduced from 9.857% to 5.080%.

There were NO changes in the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years
(2002 and 2003), which had a material effect in the current interim period (01 January to
31 March 2004).

There were NO issuances, répurchases and repayments of debdt and equity securities
during the current interim period (January 1 to March 31, 2004),

There were NO dividends paid on any Company share Aduring the interim period (January
1 to March 31, 2004),

The Company does not generate revenues from any pariicular segment and its business
is not delineated into any segment, whether by business or geography. The Company is
not required to disclose segmentinformation in ifs financial statements.

Up to the time of filing of this quarterly repor, there were NO material events subsequent
to the end of the interim period (January 1 to March 31, 2004) that have not been reflected
in the financial statements for said interim period. '

There were NO changes in the composition of the Company during the interim period
(January 1 to March 31, 2004) and there were NO business combinations, acquisition or

disposal of subsidiaries and long-term investments, restructurings and discontinuance of
operations during said interim period.

The Company has NO contingent liabilities or contingent assets as of its last annual
balance sheet date (December 31, 2003) and as of end of current interim period (March
31, 2004), EXCEPT as disclosed below:

Except for the DBP loan, the Company has made no provisions for penalty charges on
unpaid principal and interest due to cerain local banks as of December 31, 2003 and
March 31, 2004. The local banks charge penalty ranging from 24% to 36% of oulsianding
unpaid principal and interest. Management believes that the final amount of penalties to

be charged by the banks will depend on the outcome of ongoing negotiations for the
setflement of the loans.



16.-  There are NO maizrial conlingencies and any other evenis or transaciions that are
material to an understanding of the current interim period (January 1 to March 31, 2004).

ltem.2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Cperations.

Financial Performance

Revenues for the first quarter ended March 31, 2004 totalled P10.1 million compared with P18.5
million for the same period last year. Gross revenues decreased by P8.3 million or 45.1% primarily
due to a 74% decrease in petroleum revenues caused by lower production. Production for the first
quarter of 2004 totalled 14,313 bbls. as compared with 53,212 bbls. for the same period last year.
Equity in affiliates’ earnings also decreased by 30.1% due to lower equitized income from Edsa
Properties Holdings, Inc. (EPHI), resulting from a reduction in the Company's equity interest to
5.080% from 8.857% as discussed in Item 1.8 above.

. Operating costs, interast and administrative expenses declined by P1.9 million or 11% from the
aggregate total of P17.4 million for the first quarter of 2003 to £15.5 million for the first quarter of
2004. The decrease was dug mainly to the lower level of share in petroleum production costs. In
addition, a loss of P231.2 million was booked in the first quarter of 2004 on the EPHI shares ceded
to DBP. The company’s net loss thus amounted to P236.6 million for the first quarter of 2004 as
compared with a P0.9 million net income for the same period last year.

The Company's top five (5) key performance indicators are as follows:

- Mar. 31, 2004 Dec. 31, 2003

Current Ratio

Current Assets 16,363,285 18,849,867

Current Liabilities 409,025,764 487,245 851

0.04: 1 0041

Debt to Equity Ratio

Total Liabilities 408,025,764 487,245 851

Stkholders Equity 1,685,800,611 2,160,230,076

0.24 1 0.23:1



Equity 1o Debt Ratio
Stkholders Equitty 1,685.600.611 2.160.230.076

Total Liabilities 409,025,764 487,245 851
o 412:1 4431
Book Value per share :
Stkholders'Equity 1,687.913.510 2.162.342.975 .
Ave. shs outstanding - 1,534,944,016 1,536,250.433
1.0982815 1.4061705
Earnings (Loss) per share
Net Income {Loss) 236,578,408 896.615
Ave. shs outstanding  1,534,944,016 -1,536,250,443
(0.154184) .0005836"

. “for tha periad January to March 2003

Current ratio of 0.04 : 1 remain unchanged as of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003. The
Company's current liabiiities exceeded its current assets by P392.7 million as of March 31, 2004
and P468.4 million as of December 31, 2003. However, a portion of the “Investments” account in
the balance sheet, consists of shares of stock which are listed with the Philippine Stock Exchange
and which could be sold to meet the Company's obligations as might be called for by future
circumstances. These shares of stock have an aggregate market value of P96.5 million as of
March 31, 2004 and P192.9 million as of December 31, 2003. If these shares would be considered
part of Current Assets, the recomputed current ratio would be 0.28: 1 as of March 31, 2004 and
0.43:1 as of December 31, 2003.

The Company has NO majority-owned subsidiaries and as such, NO disclosure on performance
indicators was made.

Total assets decreased from P2.65 billion as of December 31, 2003 to P2.1 billion as of March 31,
2004. Trade receivables decreased by P5.0 million or 31.5% due to the application of the share in
SC14 expenditures against the account. The carrying value of the investments decreased by
P554 1 million mainly due to the booking of the EPHI shares ceded to DBP. Deferred exploration
and development costs increased by P2.5 miliion from P820.5 million as of December 31, 2003 to
P823.1 million as of March 31, 2004. The increase was due to additional costs capitalized during
the interim period.

Total current liabilities decreased by P78.2 million or 16.1% from P487.2 million as of December
31, 2003 to P409.0 million as of March 31, 2004 mainly due to the setllement of the DBP loan.



Stockholders’ equity decreased by P474.4 million due to the P239.6 million net l0ss for the interim
pariod and the P235.0 million reduction in share in the revaluation increment associated with the
Company’s investment in EPHL.

Discussion and Analysis of Material Events and Uncertainties

In general, Management is not aware of any material event or uncertainty that has affected the
current interim period andior would have a material impact on future operations of the Company.
The Company will continue to be affected by the Philippine business environment as may be
influenced by any localiregional financial and political crises.

1. There are NO known trends, demands, commitmeants, events or uncertainties that have or

2.

are reasonably likely to have material impact on the Company's liquidity. Should the
Company's cash position be not sufficient to meet current requirements, the Company
may consider: a) collecting a portion of accounts receivabiss; b) selling a portion of its
existing investments and ¢} generating cash from loans and advances.

There are NO events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obligation that is material

to the company, including any default or acceleretion of an obligation, EXCEPT as
discussed below:

The Company was unable to pay three principal installments due on September 26, 2003,
Oecember 26, 2003 and March 26, 2004 amounting to P9.9 million on its loan with

Metropolitan Bank & Trust Company, accordingly, the whole amount of loan was classified
as current.

As of March 31, 2004 and as disclosed in the audited financial statements for the year
2003, the Company failed to pay maturing principal loan balances to other local banks and
the Company has difficulty paying interests accruing the principal loan balances. The

Company is continuously negotiating with the other local banks for the restructuring of its
foans.

The other local banks also charge penalty on unpaid interest ranging from 24% to 36% of
the outstanding unpaid principal and interest. As of March 31, 2004, the Company did not
recognize the penalty charged by the other local banks since management believes that
the ongoing negotiations will be favorable to the Company.



There are NO matenial off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations
(including contingent obligations), and other relationships of the company with
unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

The Company has NO material commitments for capital expenditures, EXCEPT for the
Company’s share in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and GSECs
approximately US$234,640 {P13.0 million) in 2004. The Company expects to be able to
fund such expenditures from the possible sale of a portion of its investments, or to avoid
- incurring these expenditures altogether by way of farm-outs.

There are NO known trends; events or uncertainties that have had or are reasonably
expected to have a material impact on the revenues or income of the Company from
continuing operations. '

There are NO significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the Company's
continuing operations.

There have been NO material changes from period to period in one or more line items of
the Company’s financial statements, except those discussed below:

7.1 Cash account increased by P0.34 million or 15.1% from P2.24 million as of
December 31, 2003 to P2.57 million as of March 31, 2004 the increase was mainly

due to the partial refund of the contingency fund received from the Tara Biock
Consortium.

7.2 Trade receivables decreased by P5.0 million or 31.5% due to the application of
the share in SC14 expenditures against the account.

7.3 The following accounts: Investments; Loans payable; Accounts payable and
accrued expenses; Share In associates’ revaluation increment; and Retained
earnings decreased by 40.2%; 24.0%; 10.0%; 48.6%; and 68.7% respectively as
aresult of the settiement of the DBP loan by way of the EPHI shares.

8. There are NO seasonal aspects that had material effect on the financial condition or

results of operations.



PETROLEUM PROJECTS

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6A (Octon)

Among the issues that delayed the execution of the Fermout Agreement {(FOA) with farminee Rock
Oil international, Inc. (ROIl) was the “Carried Interest” issus for which two compromise formulae
were proposed late last year. These are the 1992 HEPCO farmin formula which provides for the
50% reduction of the net carried interest, and the 75% reduction in the net carried interest which-
was proposad by PetroEnergy in October 2003. In January 2004, the pariners unanimeusly opted

to follow the 1992 HEPCO formula. FOA documentations ware Tnalized and signed in February
2004. - - '

Meanwhile, the Department of Energy requested the consoriium o presentits drillihg plans for the
West Malajon prospect. ROl has until June 2004 to spud the commitmant vl

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6B (Bonita)
Exploration activities on SC6B remain suspended.

- SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 6 (Cadlao)
Operations at the Cadlao Field remain suspended.

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 14 (Nido, Tara, Matinloc, Galoc/West Linapacan)

Operations Review

Production operations at the Nido and Matinloc Fields remain suspended. In January this year,
block operator Alcorn reported that negotiations with potential buyer Pilipinas Shell are being
pursued and that a crude oil purchase/delivery agreemant with Shell may soon materialize. A spot
sale of 52,000 to 54,000 barrels of oil is contemplated.

Alcorn’s Withdrawal and Farm-in Opportunities

Following the decision of Alcorn’s mother company, the US-based VAALCO, to divest of all of its
Philippine petroleum assets, Alcorn’s interests in SC14, SC6 and SCHB Blocks were distributed
among the remaining members of the consortia.  The interim operation of the blocks are now
being handled by two Transition Teams, composed of the surviving members of the blocks, which
will oversee the orderly transfer of operations, financial, technical and other data by April 30, 2004.

A farm-in proposal was received from Commissioning Service International, Ltd. (CSI) for the
SC14A (Nido), SC14B (Matinloc), SC14C (West Linapacan), SC14-B-1 {North Matinlec), SC6B
{Bonita), and SC6 (Cadlao). CSi proposes lo investigate the exising wells and faciliies and



rehabilitate tf necessary and resume/continue production operations. 1t also D{OQODES {0 study and
explore other potential, but un est»d structures in the area.

Meanwhile, SC14C-Galoc consortium is evaluating a proposal from Team Oil, Cape Energy and
Advanced Well Technologies for a possible farm-in to the block. In March, representatives of
these companies met with the Consortium to present their objectives and overall strategies for the
Galoc Field. A formal proposal was received and draft farm-in agreemient is now being prepared.

SERVICE CONTRACT NO. 41 (Sulu Sea)

‘During a Management Committee Meeting held last February 11, 2004, the Consortium approved
the drilling of the BONOBO prospect, one of the three identified amplitude anomaly prospects, the
others being the Kudu and Serval prospects. The Bonobo well will be spudded in July 2004 using
the rig SEDCO 601 supported by two floating warehouses. The well is programmed to a depth of
9,350 feet with the primary sand targets expected at 6,000 feet depth, containing an estimated
recoverable reserves of 76MMBBLS of oil with a 93% probability of geologic success. A budget of
USS7 7MM is set for drilling.

GSEC NO. 75 (Central Luzon)
Reliance Qil & Gas, Inc., a Filipino registered corporation with U.K. funding, has farmad in to GSEC

75 now operated by PNOC-Energy Development Corporation (PNOC-EDC), to as much as 75%
for the cost of two wells.

The Philodrill Group signed an option agreement with Reliance to buy back as much as 10%
equity in the block. :

GSEC No. 91 (SW Palawan)

The consortium submitted an application for new GSEC even before the DOE implemented the 1«
Philippine Contracting Round. The application remains pending.

GSEC No. 98 (Onshore Mindoro)

On February 13, 2004, the deadline given by the DOE has been pushed back to enable us to
complete talks with PNOC-EDC. it also allowed the Company to seek other farminees for the
Mindoro Block.



Sen Hong Resources Lid. (HK), a publicly listed company with operations in China and Indonesia,
exprassed interest to farm-in into the block and is prepared to drill a well as a minimum work
obligzuon. ’

SWAHN Block (West Culion, Alava, North Calamian & Northwest Malampaya)

The Company received expressions of interests from Sterling Energy PLC of the U.K. to joinily bid
for thz areas under the former SWAN Block. The Company agreed {o join the application ai 15%
carrizd interest equity participation. Talxs with Sterling are ongoing.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

Therz were NO items for disclosure that were not made under SEC Form 17C during the current
interim period (01 January to 31 March 2004).
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

-Balance Sheets

(Unaudited) (Audited)
fMarch 31 December 31
2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 2,573,102 2,235,123
Receivables 10,965,814 16,001,362
Crude oil inventory 2,218,331 0
Other current assets - 606,038 613,382
Total Current Assets 16,363,285 -18,849,867
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment - net 299,258,633 301,144,341
investments * 824,3C0,184 1,378,504,409
Advances to affiliated. compantes - net 68,238,339 - 67,998,042
Deferred oil exploration and development costs 823,078,420 820,540,256
Other noncurrent assets 63,527,515 60,439,012

Total Noncurrent Assets

2,078,463,091

2,628,626,060

TOTAL ASSETS

2,094,826,376

2.647,475,927

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Loans payable

196,367,481 258,346,160
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 145,993,725 162,235,132
Current portion of long-term debt 59,987,964 59,987,964
Dividends payable 5,013,853 5,013,853
Subscriptions payable 1,662,742 1,662,742
Total Current Liahilities 409,025,765 487,245,851

Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock - P1 par value
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares
Issued -
Subscribed
Subscriptions receivable
Share in associate's revaluation increment
Unrealized losses on decline in market value
of investmenté
Retained Earnings

1,482,066,842

52,877,174
(2,112,899)

248,887,485

(203,620,838)
107,702,847

1,482,066,842

52,877,174
(2,112,899)

483,869,872

(200,752,169)
344,281,256

Total Stockholders' Equity

1,685,800,611

2,160,230,076

TOTAL LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

2.094.826,376

2,647,475 927

*includes listed marketable securities amounting to P602,213,670
and P1,163,521,789 as March 2004 and December 2003, respectively.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Statements of Income

January 1
to March 31

January 1
to March 31

2004 2003
REVENUES .
Share in petroleum operations 2,218,331 8,584,733
Equity in net earnings of associates - net 4,642,166 6,641,489
Interest, dividends and other income 3,282,049 3,244,092
: 10,142,546 18,470,314
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Interest and financing charges 6,899,249 65,930,915
‘Share in costs and operating 5,419,723 7,191,716
General and administrative 3,184,252 3,298,632
Loss on sale of investment 231,214,572 ’
: 246,717,796 17,421,263
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX _ (236,575,250) 1,049,051
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 3,159 152,436
NET INCOME (LOSS) {236,578,409) 896,615
Earnings (loss) per share was computed as follows:
Net loss (236,578,409) 896,615
Weighted average number of shares 1,534,944,016 1,536,250,443
Loss per share (0.1541284) 0.0005836




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

March 2004

March 2003

CAPITAL STOCK - P1 par value
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares

Issued
Balance at the beginning of year
Issuance during the first quarter

1,482,066,842

1,482,068,946

Balance at end of first quarter

1,482,066,842

1,482,068,946

Subscribed . . :
Balance at the beginning of year 52,877,174 52,881,496 '
Issuance during the first quarter .
Balance at end of first quarter 52,877,174 52,881,496
Subscriptions receivable

Balance at the beginning of year (2,112,899) (2,112,899)
Collection of subscriptions receivable

Balance at end of first quarter (2,112,899) (2,112,899)
Share in Affiliate's Revaluation Increment

Balance at the beginning of year 483,869,872 484,844 431
Adjustment during the first quarter (234,982,387}

Balance at end of first quarter 248,887,485 484,844 431

Unrealized Losses on Decline in
Market Value of Long-term Investments
Balance at the beginning of year
Adjustment during the first quarter

(200,752,169)
(2,868,669)

(206,977,158)
(1,870,277)

Balance at end of first quarter

(203,620,838)

(208,947,435)

Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of year 344,281,256 394,631,555
Net income (loss) for the first quarter (236,578,409) 896,615
Balance at end of first quarter 107,702,847 395,528,170

Total Stockholders' Equity

1,685,800,611

2,204,262,709

\



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
January 1 January 1
to March 31 to March 31
: 2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
iIncome {Loss) before income tax (236,578,409) 896,615
Adjustments for: '
Depletion, depreciation and amortization 748,207 1,048,317
Equity in net losses {earnings) of associates - net (4,642,166) (6,541,489)
Operating loss before working capital changes (240,472,368) (4,696,557}
Decrease (increase) in:
Receivables 5,035,548 {437,5086)
Crude oil inventory : 12,218,331} 0
Other current assets o 7,242 (54,116)
increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses (16,241,406) 11,425,164
. Net cash from (used in) operating activities (253,889,215) 6,236,985
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends received 2,682,746 0
Reductions in (additions to):
Property and equipment 1,137,501 (1,304,261)
Deferred oil exploration and development costs (2,538,164) (5,754,823)
Advances to affiliated companies - net {240,297) (223,874)
Investments 553,234,976 0
Other noncurrent assets (3,088,502) (3,234,288)
Share in affiliates' revaluation increment (234,982,387) 0
Net cash from (used in) investing activities 316,205,874 (10,517,245)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of:
L.oans payable

(61,978,680) 5,423,298
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (61,978,680) 5,423,298
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 337,979 1,143,038
CASH, BEGINNING 2,235,123 1,140,340
CASH, ENDING - 2,573,102 2,283,378
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE C - LONG TERM INVESTIENTS IN SECURITITES
(HOHCURRENT MARKETADLE CQUITY SECURITIES,
OTHEK LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 1N STOCK \
INVESTIMENTS 1IN BONDS AND OTHER DEBT SECURITIES)
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

Olvidends Recelved!

BEGINNING BALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS ENDING BALANCE
Humber of Shares Equity in Rumber of Shares Accrued from
or Filncipal Earnings (Losses} Distribuilon of or Principal invesiments Hot
Hame of Issuing Entity and Amount of AmountIn af Inveslces tarnings by Amount of Amount in Accounied fer by
____Descsiption of Invesiment Bonds and Notes Pesos for the Period Invesices Others Bonds and Hotes Feses th Meihod
as Consolidated Mining and .
Development Corposatlon 3,123,293 101,061,306 3,123,293 101,051,208
nglo f ppine Holdings Corp. 49,874,000 49,095,645 49,874.000 456,065,645
EDSA Propertles Holdings, Inc. 35,351,569 37,491,062 35,351,568 37,451,682
Vatcan industilal & Mining Coip, 12,455 496 16,061,971 12.455.4%6 16,051,571
Unlied Paragon Mining Corp. 7,573,570 12,803,152 7,573,510 12,603,152
Phitippine Gold 325,000 10,877,240 325,000 10.677.24
Fli-Estate Corporation 152,073 170,769 152,073 170,7¢9
South China Petroleum Explo.. Inc. 2,223,658 2,775,235 2,223,658 2,775,238
Fll.Estate Land, Inc. 5,186.800 10,423,888 5,185,800 10,423,558
Aslan Ol and Gas (Phils.), Inc. ! 357,144 0 157,144
tepanto Consolldated tdining Co. 79,423 15,852 79,423 15,852
HI-Cement Corporation 50,000 450,000 $0,000 450,002
241,583,384 9] 0 0 241,583,384 ]
lowancrs for decline In market value 200,752,169 2,868,663 203,626,828
40,831,215 37552528
Al eqully:
EDSA Propenties Holdlngs Inc. 380,158,072 1,112,847,710 3,165,566 2,682,746 553,234,976 173,778,182 560,055,654
Penta Capltal Investment Corp. 1,600,000 170,184,717 1,476,600 - 1,600,000 171,651,317
Peata Capltal Holdings, Inc. 300,000 44,440,760 300,000 44,440,760
. 1,327 473,187 4,642,166 2,682 746 553,234,976 776,197,631 9
At cost
IR Golf Club, Inc. 17 20,305,555 17 20,305,555
teus-allowance for decline In market value 10,105,548 0 10,105,548
10,200,007 0 0 0 10,200,007 0
1,378,504,409 4,642,166 2,682,746 553,234,976 824,350,164 9
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) THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

Other Changes-
Beginning Additions Additions Ending
_ Classification . o . Balance at Cost Retirements (Deductions) Balance
Wells, platformsiand other facilitics 584,586,368 1,114,191 (2,201,819) 583,498,740
Office condominium units and improvements ' 14,009,422 (58,373) 13,951,049
et Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 10,005,708 8,500 10,014,208
- Transportation equipment 6,852,131 6,852,131

615,453,629 1,122,691 0 (2,260,192) 614,316,128




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE F - ACCUMULATED DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

Additions Other Changes-
Beginning Charged to Costs Additions Ending
Classification Batance and Expenses Retirements (Deductions) Balance
Wells, platforms and other facilitics 287,878,784 287,211 288,165,995
.- Office condominium units and improvements ' 11,196,880 116,745 11,313,625
- Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 9,647,243 131,375° 9,778,618
' Transportation equipment 5,586,381 212 875 5,799,256

314,309,288 748,207 0 0 315,057,495
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE G - INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

Other Changes

Beginniny Additions Charged to Costs Charged to Additions Ending
Classification Balance at Cost and Expenses Other Accounts {Deductions) Balance
) Oeterred otl exploration and
b development costs 820,540,256 3.£13.928 £24.360,184

820,540,256 3.819,928 0 0 0 824,360,184
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE H - LONG TERM DEBT
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

Title of issue and type of ) Amount authorized
obligation by indenture

Amount shown under caption
“Current portion of long-term debt”
in related balance sheet

Amount shown under caption
"Long-tenm debt” in related
balance sheet

and Trus

Fivesyear term loan with Metropolitan Bank

t Company 59,987.364

58,987,964

59.987.964

59,987,964

" Tenmn - five (§) years from drawdown date (December 26, 2002}, inclusive of a 6-month grace period on principal repayments
Principal Repayment - payable in oighteen (18) equal installments of P3.3 million commencing at the end of the 9th month from drawdown date
Interest - Prevailing lending rate; interest in arrears; subject to repricing and payable monthly
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE H1 - LOANS PAYABLE
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2004

T R

Other Changes

. . Beginning Additions Ending

Name of Creditor Balance Additions Payments (Deductions) Balance
United Coconut Planters Bank 67,093,753 67,083,753
Development Bank of the Phils. 64,799,147 (64,799,147) 0
Rizal Commercial Banking Corp. 29,531,252 340,544 29,871,796
Penta Capital Investment Corp. 68,379,508 2,479,924 70,859,432
Bank of the Philippine Islands 28,542,500 28,542,500
258,346,160 2,820,468 (64,799,147) 0 196,367,481
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE L - AGING OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 21, 2004

1) AGHHG OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

7 months

past due
accis & itemns
in litigation

Type of Accounts Receivable Total 1 month 2-3 months 4-6 months to 1 yenrs 1-2 years 3-5 years S years above
A} Trade recevinbles
1) Account vith contract operator 10,496,512 2,832,694 5,458,901 2,204,917
- less altowvance for doubtful accounts 0
Hel Trade Receivables 10,496,512 2,832,694 0 0 5,458,901 0 2.204,817 0
by Hon-trade receivables
1} Account with officers and employees 169,302 26,179 53,116 75,479 41,247 261,931
5 9]
469.302 36,478 54,116 75,478 41,247 ' 21,981 0
10,965,814 2,869.172 54,116 75.479 5,500,148 261.9561 2.204.817
2) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE DESCRIPTION
Type of Accounts Receivable | Nature/Description Collection Period
a2) Trade receviables share in.crude oil revenue net of
1) Account with contract operator share in production costs 20 days

b) Hon«rade receivables
1) Accountwith officers and other advances to officers and

employees émployees
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Tinancial statements are prepared intonformity with wocountmg principles
aen gra\ly accepted in the Philippines and under historical costconvention, except for{a) crude oil

nventory is stated at market and (b) investments accounted for under the cquity method include
thompany‘s share in the revaluation increment of an associate,

4 B"ms of Financial Statements

“The accompanying Tinancial statements mcludc th\. Company’s

share in the assets, liabilities,
income and cxpcnsc_, ofth»)omt opuatlom CO\«.kd by the SCs and GSECs discussed in
Note 2. . , .

Adootlon ochw Accounting S{andards

The Company adopted the following Statements of Fina ncml »\ccou\tuu, S( andards (STAS)/
International AccountingStandards (LAS) which became effective January |, 2003:

SFAS No. 10/IAS No. 10, Evenis After Balance Sheer Date, which prescribes the accounting
and disclosures related to adjusting and non-adjusting subsequent events. Additional
disclosures required by the standard were included in the financial statements, principally t

date of the authorization for release of the Tinancial statements.

ﬂH]DH\U\HﬂU\HlIH (IR




o SFAS No. 37/IAS No..37, Provisions, C'Or:((/:gcr:! [ia

5, wiieh
provides the criteria Yor the recognition and bases for ¢

Mmeasurement ol provisions, contingeny
liabilities andcontingent asscts. [t also specifies the disclosures that should be
) : ‘

be included with
respect 1o these ems.

SEAS No. 38/1AS No. 38, infangible Assets, which establishes the criteria for the recognition
and measurement of intangible assets. {t also requires thatcxp:nditufcs on research, start-up
training, advertising and relocation be expensed as incurred. As discussed in Note 7, 1
Company's associate, the investment in which is accounied For using the equity method,
_ retroactively adJUS(Cd is 'ﬁnanc:alsm«:mcn(s in vicw of the adontion of SFAS No. 381AS
. NG. 38. The change in accountmb policy Has been accounted Tor retrdactively and the
- comparative financial statementsTor 2002 and 2001 have been réstated. The change
' mcrcascd the Compan) s retained carnmgs zs of January 1, 2001 by B1.5 milhon

Ncw ‘AccduntingStandardé Effcc(ivc Subscguént to 2003 - "

The Accounting Standards Council has approved the following accounting standards which will
be effective subsequent to 2003:

e SFASNo.21/1ASNo. 21, The Efﬁ_crs of Chenges in Foreign Exchange Rates, which
provides restrictive condmons for the capitaliz:

ation of foreign exchange losses. The
Company will adopt SFEAS No. 21/IAS No. 21 in 2005 on a retroactive basis. The standard

provides that upon adoption in 2005, any unamortized capitalized Toreign exchange
adjustments will be adjusted against beginning retained carnings and prior years’ financial
statements presented will be restated. Total unamortized foreign exchange adjustments

included under “Property and equipment” and “Deferred oil exploration and development

costs"” accounts amounted to B35.6 million as of December 31, 2003 {s2c Note 6 and §).

- SFASNo. 12/1AS No. 12, Inconme Taxes, which prescribes the accounting treatment for

income taxes. The standard requires the use of a balance sheet liability method in accounting

~ for deferred income taxes. [t requires the recognition of deferred tax liability and asset
subject to.certain conditions, for all temporary differences with certain exceptions. The
standard provides Tor the recognition of a deferred tax asset when it is probable that taxable

income will be available against which the deferred tax assct can be used. It also provides
for the recognition of a deferred tax liability with respect to asset revaluations

.+ SEASNo. 171AS No. 17, Leases, which prescribes the accounting policics and disclosures to
apply to Tinance and operating leases. Finance leasces are those that transfer substantially all
the nisks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased assct to the lessce. A lessec is
required to capitalize finance leases as assets and recognize the related liabilities at the lower
of the fair value of thie leased assct and the present value of the minimum lease payments

The lessec should also depreciate the leased asset. On the other hand
to cxpensc operating lease payments,

, @ lessee should charge
The Company will adopt SFAS No. 12/IAS No. 12 and STAS No.
based on currentestimates, management does not belicve the eff
new standards on the financial statements will be material

17/AS No. 17 in 2004 and,
et of the adeption of the

AL
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Revenue Recoenition :

Revenue 15 recognized 10 the exicnt thal 1t is probadle that the cconamie be m.ub will Nlow 1o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The fotlowing "oacxﬂc recognition crireria
must also be met before revenus is recognized:

Sale of goods

Rcv nuc from pstroleum operations is recognized as income at the time of produ\..}on

~Interest : .
nterest mcomc from bank de o:.us and notes receivatle is mcognucd ona (irﬂc pr opomon baS(S
of; th\, prmclpa\ outsl:mdmg and at the rates "*Dplr‘"ok:

D:wdend A ‘ ' :

Dividénd income is rccowmzce when the stomho\dcrs rights to receive th payment is

established.” -

Renal income
Rental income is recognized when camed and in accordance with the ease agreement.

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and with banks.

Receivables .
Receivables are stated at face value less allowance for doubiful eccounts. An estimate for

doubtful accounts is made when collection of the Tull amount is no longer probable.

Crude Qil Inventory
Crude oil inventory is valued at market.

Property and Equipment

Property and cquipment arc stated atcost less accumulnfd d/‘plct\on depreciation and
amortization and any impairment in value,

The initial cost of other property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including taxes and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the assct to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the other property and cquipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, arc normally charged to income in the period the
costs arc incurred. ln situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increasc in the future cconomic beneTits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of other property and cquipment beyond its-originally essessed standard of performance, the
cxpenditures are capitalized as an additional<ost of other property and <quipment. When assets
are sold orretired, their cost, accumulated-depreciation and amortization and allowance for

impairment in value are climinated from the accounts and any gain or less Trom their disposal is
mncluded in the statements of income.

BB EBIEER
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e s
1

Deoletion of wells, platforms and other tacilities are provided on 2 field Sasts under the uni-of
_production m\mod ba md upon <stimates of p

AN
proved reseeves. Thedepletion base includes the
csuimated future de

cvelopmentcost of the undeveloped rescrves, Depreciation of ot
“and cquipment is<ompuied using the straight-line method over the
assets as follows: '

LU PIoDerty
imatad usclul fives of the

tNumber of
Category ' Years
Office condominium )
units'and improvements - : 20
Office fumniture, fixtures and cqmpmcm S5
Transportationequipment ~ - —_— S

Tnc useful hves and dchtlon dcprccmlon and amortization methods are rc_vxr-\md p\rrodr‘allv

td ensure that the methods and pcr\ods are consistent wnh the expected pattern of economic |
benefits from items of property and equipment.

Marketable Securities

Investment in marketable securities, shown as part of “Investments — net’ account in the balance
sheets, arecarried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value determined at balance sheet date.
The cost of marketable securities sold, if any, is based on the average cost of all the shares of cach
security held at the time of sale.
Unrealized losses resulting from the excess of aggregate cost over market value for current
marketable securitics are charged to operations; on the other hand, unrealized losses on
noncurrent marketable securitics are charged to unrealized losses on the decline in market value
of investments shown as a separate item in the Stockholders’ £quity section of the balance sheets.
Any recoveries in market values, as long as these do not exceed <os(s, are recognized as
unrealized gains and arc credited to income for the period forcurrent marketable securities and to

unrcalized losses on thc decline in market value of investments for noncurrent marketable
sccuritics.

Investments

The following investments in associates arc accounted far using the equity method:

Pereentage of Ownership

PentaCapital Investments Corporation (PentaCapital)

40.00%
PentaCapital Holdings, Inc.{Penta Holdings) 15.00%
EDSA Propcmcs Holdings lnc. (EPHI) 9.02%

Associates are the entitics in which the Company has significant influcnce and which are not
subsidiaries.. The investments in associates are carried in the balance sheets at cost plus post-

acquisition c'nangcs in the'Company’'s share of net asscts of the associates less any impairment in

value, The s(“lcmcnts of income reflect the Company's share of the associates’ operating resules

and any 1mpurmcm in value, The difference between theCompany's cost of such investments

. 3 . . . - . - o e .
and its propoctionate share in the underlying net assets of the associates at dates of acquisition is

NOLLL N
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amortized using the straighi-line mcthod over 2 20-year period and is incleded as part of thie

“Equity tn neteamings or 1osses of associates” account. Unreahized iniers

significant 2 are climinated 1o the exient of the Company's

5 properiionate siare i wercof. A provision
Tor losses ts recognized Tor any substantial and presumably pe
value of the investments.

ampany oroh\g ihat are

anamon \(, ‘\.'u“ i ( 1w uur\v’( a

The Company’s share in an associaie’s revaluation incremeent on land and land improvements
which is presented in the Stockholders' Equity section of the associate’s bala
shown in lhc‘S(ockho\dcrs' Equity sectton of the Company’s balance sheets.

¢ shects, s also

»I'ﬂcrcst in Jomtlv Controlled Asscts

“Interest in jointly controlled assets is aocounk:d for by recognizing in the fin _ncmi statements the
Company’s share in thc;omtlyconn’olkd assets, included principally in the “Wells; platform and
other facilities” and “‘Deferred vilexploration and development-costs” accounts in the balance”
sheets and any liabilities incurred jointly with the other venturers as well s the related revenues
and expenses of the joint venture, TheCompany also recognizes the expenses which it has
incurred in respect of its interest in the joint venture and the related liabilities

Other Investments

Other investments in shares of stock’are carried at cost adjusied Tor any subsiantial and
presumably permanent decline in value.

Deferred Oil £xploration and Develooment Costs

The Company follows the full cost method of aecounting for exploration and development costs
determined on the basis of cach SC/GSEC area. Under this method, all<xploration and
development costs refating to cach SC/GSEC arc tentatively deferred pending determination of
whether thecontract area contains oil and gas rescrves in commercial quantities. The exploration
and development costs relating to the SC/GSEC arca where oil and gas in commercial quantitics
are discovered are subsequently capitalized as “Wells, platforms and other-{acilities” shown under
“Property and equipment” account in the balance sheets upon commercial production. When the
SC/GSEC is permanently abandoned or the Company has withdrawn from the consortium, the
refated deferred oil exploration and development costs are written-off. SCs and GSECs are

considered permancntly abandoned if the SCs and GSECs have expired and/or there are no
defintte plans Yor further exploration and/or development.

- Interest costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and den

clopment of participating interest in
the petroleum concessions arc<apitalized until the commenc

cment of commercial production.

Jnlpalrmcnt of Asscls

Property and cqulpmcnt and other long lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever cvents

or changes incircumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be

recoverable. Whenever thecarrying amount of an assct cxceeds its estimated recoverable amount,
an impairment loss is recognized in the statements of income. The estimaied recoverable amount
is the higher of an esset’s net selling price and value inuwss. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction less the <osts of disposal, while
value in use is the present value of estimated future cash Tiows cxpected to arise Trom the
<continuing use of an assct and from its disposal ot the<nd of its useful h c.

A



Reversal of impairment losses recognized 10 prior yeacs is recorded wined thereis an indrcation
that the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exisi or have decreased. The

s recorded in the statements of income. However, the increasedTamyng
asset due

reversal amount of an
t0 a reversal of an impairment loss is recognized 10 the extent it does not excead the
carrying amount that would have been determined {nct of depletion, depreciation and
amortization) had no impairment loss been recogniecd for ‘
that asset in prior year. 3
Borrowing Costs . . : E o
- Borrowing costs generally are exgznsed ;S'in;Urrcd. Borrowing <osts are capiialized if they are
: directly atiributable to the aequisition or<onstriction of a qualifying asset. Capitalization of .
borrowingosts commences when the activities to prepare the assel are in progeess and
.c,{pcndimr.cs »an.d.bdr.rowirig-costs are bcing,ihcurrcd. Borrowing costs arc capita\'xicd until the
assats are substantially ready for their intended use. 1f the carrying amount of the assetexcecds
its cétimafk’d recoverable é_amouht, an impairmént loss is recorded. - . T :

Provisions

Starting January 2003, provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation

(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will Be required to settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of obligation. Where the Company expects 2 provision to be reimbursed,

the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is certain.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market

{ assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the lability. Where discounting is

used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

In prior years, provisions for contingencies were accrued when it isi."probab(c that a liability had
been incurred at balance sheet date and the amountcan be reasonably estimated. Otherwise, the
loss contingencics were disclosed.

Related Partics )

Parties are considered related if one party hast

he ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party or exercisc significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating

decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject 1o common contcol or
common significant influence, :

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method. Dezferred tax assets and liabilitics arc
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to: {a) the temporary differences between
the financial reporting bascs of asscts and liabilities and their related tax bases; (b) nct operating
loss carryover (NOLCO); and (c) the carry forward benefit of the excess of minimum corporate
income tax {MCIT) over the regularcorporate income tax. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which thosc
temporary differences are expected to berecovered ot scttled and NQLCO and MCIT arc

cxpected to be applied. A valuation allowance is provided for the portion of deferred tax assels
which is not expected to be realized in the future.

MR
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Forcion Cur “Transactions
Transactions forcx”" CUrrCNCies are rocordad using (he cxchangs tate 2 i (e date of transactien,
Monctary assets and liabilities denominated "HOfc lon curreneies arc restaied using the raic of

exchange at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are credited or cmrg~~d to current

operations,<xocpt Tor those gains or losses relating to the acquisition of working ins

werestin the
petrolkeumconeessions which are eredited or charged to “Wells, platforms and other Tacilities™

end “Deterred o;lcxp&omuon and dewelopment tosts™ accounts, as appropriate.

Loss Pchhﬂrc

Loss per share is determined by cwrdm net loss by the weighted W&rggc number of shares. xssxrd

and subscribed dur mq the year, net oftc::sury shares, aﬂcr gwm”«:tro ctive<lfiect to s\o*r\
dwxdcnds dccl ared.

Contmgcr‘cxs

Tontingent liabilities are not recog mz::d in the Yinancial statements. These are disclosed unl.css
the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic beneTits is remote. Contingent

asscts are not recognized in the Tinancial statements but disclosed when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Subsequeant Events

Post year<nd events that provide additional information about tt

¢ the Company's position at

the balance sheet date{adjusting cvents), are reflected in the Tinancial statements. Post year<nd
cvents that are not adjusting cvents are disclosed in the nates o the financial statements when
material.
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Statements of Income for the quarters
endsd March 31,2004 and 2003 ' 12
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity
for the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 13
Statzments of Cash Flows
for the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 14
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
A Marketable Securities — (Current Marketable Equity
Securities and Other Short-term Cash Investments)
B. Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers, Employees,
Related Parties and Principal Stockholders (Other than
Affiliates) '
C. Non-current Marketable Equity Securities, Other Long-term
investments, and Other Investments 15
D. Indebtedness to Unconsalidated Subsidiaries and
Affiliates ’
E. Property and Equipment 16
F. Accumulated Depletion, Depreciation and Amortization 17
G. Intangible Assets and Other Assets 18
H. Long-term Debt - 19
| Indebtedness to Affiliates and Related Parties
(Long-term Loans from Related Companies) )
J. Guarantees of Securities of Other Issuers '
K. Capital Stock
L. Aging of Accounts Receivables 21
M. Summary of significant Accounting Policies 22

*These schedules, which are required by Part IV(e) of RSA 48, have been omitted because they
are either not required, not applicable or the information required {o be presented is included in the
Company's financial statements or the notes to financial statements.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-Q

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17.0F THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SECTION 141 OF THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES.

1. For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2004
2 SEC Identfication Number: 38683

3. BIR Tax Identification No.: 041-000-315-612

4. Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter :
THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

5. Philippines 6. (SEC Use Only) N
Province, Country or other Industry Classification Code e
jurisdiction of incorporation e

or organization

7. 8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-8151/52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. Not Applicable
10.  Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12-of the SRC, or Sec. 4 and of the RSA

Number of shares of Common

{ Title of Each Class Stock Outstanding
Class A 918,567,703
Class B 616,376,313

1,534.944 016




11.

Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Total Liabilities P420.622.642

Are any or all of these securities listed on the Philippine
Stock Exchange.

Yes [x]  No []
Check whether the issuer

(a)  hasfiled all reports required to be filed by Section 11 of the SRC and SRC Rule
17 thereunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and
Sections 26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports);

Yes [x] No [ ]

(b) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes [x] No [ ]
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1.

PART 1 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Statements

The unaudited Financial Statements of the Company for the 2nd quarter ended 30 June
2004 are included in this report. The schedules listed in the accompanying Index to
Supplementary Schedules are filed as part of the SEC Form 17Q. '

Interim Statements of Operations for the current interim period (01 January to 30 June
2004), with comparative Statement of Operations for the comparable penod (01 January to
30 June 2003) are attached to this report.

A statement showing changes in equity cumulatively for the current financial year to date
(01 January to 30 June 2004), with a comparative statement for the comparable year-to-
date period of the immediately preceding financial year (01 January to 30 June 2003) are
attached to this report.

The basic and diluted earnings/loss per share are presented on the face of the attached

~Statement of Operations (01 January to 30 June 2004), as well as the basis of

computation thereof,

The Company’s interim financial report for the 2nd quarter 2004 is in compliance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (*“GAAP"). Included in this report is a summary
of the Company’s significant accounting policies.

The Company follows the same accounting policies and methods of computation in its
interim financial statements (01 January to 30 June 2004) as compared with the most

recent annual financial statements (2003), and no policies or methods have been
changed.

There were NO seasonal or cyclical aspects that had a material effect on the financial
condition or results of interim operations of the Company.

There were NO unusual items during the interim period (01 January to 30 June 2004), the
nature, amount, size or incidents of which have affected the assets, liabilities, equity, net
income or cash flows of the Company, EXCEPT as disclosed below:



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

In an auction sale conducted on January 23, 2004, the Company ceded to the
Development Bank of the Philippines 201,378,888 shares of EDSA Properties Holdings,
Inc. (EPHI) in settlement of liabilities totaling P84.5 miltion. The Company's equity interest
in EPHI was thereby reduced from 9.857% to 5.080%. The Company incurred a loss of
P229.6 million from this transaction, which loss is duly reflected in the enclosed interim
financial report.

There were NO changes in the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years
(2002 and 2003), which had a material effect in the current interim period {01 January to
30 June 2004). .

There were NO iésuances, repurchases and repayments of debt and equity securities
during the currentinterim period (January 1 to June 30, 2004).

There were NO dividends paid on any Company share during the interim period (January
1 to June 30, 2004).

The Company does not generate revenues from any particular segment and its business
is not delineated into any segment, whether by business or geography. The Company is
not required to disclose segment information in its financial statements.

Up to the time of filing of this quarterly repor, there were NO material events subsequent
to the end of the interim period (January 1 to June 30, 2004) that have not been reflected
in the financial statements for said interim period.

There were NO changes in the composition of the Company during the interim period
(January 1 to June 30, 2004) and there were NO business combinations, acquisition or
disposal of subsidiaries and long-term investments, restructurings and discontinuance of
operations during said interim period.

The Company has NO contingent liabilities or contingent assets as of its last annual
balance sheet date (December 31, 2003) and as of end of current interim period (June 30,
2004)! EXCEPT as disclosed below:

The Company has made no provisions for penalty charges on unpaid principal and
interest due to certain local banks as of December 31, 2003 and June 30, 2004. The local
banks charge penalty ranging from 24% to 36% of outstanding unpaid principal and
interest. Management believes that the final amount of penalties to be charged by the
banks will depend on the outcome of ongoing negotiations for the settlement of the loans.



10. There are NO material contingencies and any other events or transactions that are
material to an understanding of the current interim period (January 1 to June 30, 2004).

‘ltem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations.

Finangial Performance

Revenues for the first two quarters ended June 30, 2004 totaled P27.0 miliorn compared with
P37.6 million for the same period last year. Gross revenues decreased by P10.6 million or 28%
primarily due to the 50.9% decrease in petroleum revenues caused by lower production,
Production for the first two quarters of 2004 totaled 32,714 bbls. as compared with 121,091 bbls.
for the same period last year. Equity in affiliates’ earnings also decreased by 9.9% due to lower
equitized income from Edsa Properties Holdings, Inc. (EPHI), resulting from a reduction in the
- Company's equity interest to 5.080% from 9.857%.

Operating costs, interest and administrative expenses declined by P8.5 million cr 22.7% from the
aggregate total of P37.7 million for the first two quarters of 2003 to P29.1 million for the first two
quarters of 2004. The decrease was due mainly to the lower level of share in petroleum production
costs. In addition, a loss of P229.6 million was previously booked on the EPHI shares ceded to
DBP in settlement of liabilities totaling P84.5 million. The company's net loss thus amounted to

P231.7 million for the first two quarters of 2004 as compared with a P0.3 million net loss for the
same period last year.

The Company's top five (5) key performance indicators are as follows:

Jun. 30, 2004 Dec. 31,2003
Current Ratio
Current Assets 10,173,740 18.849,867
' Current Liabilities 420,622,642 487,245,851
0.02:1 0.04: 1
Debt to Equity Ratio
Total Liabilities 420,622,642 487.245 851
Stkholders Equity 1,746,416,130 2.160,230,076

0.24:1 0.23:1
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Equity to Debt Ratio
Stkholders Equity 1.746.416.130 2.160,230.076
Total Liabilities 420,622,642 487,245,851
' 4.15:1 4.43:1
Book Value per share v : _
~ Stkholders'Equity 1.746,416.130 2.160,230.076
Ave. shs outstanding  1,534,944,016 1,634,947,230
’ 11377719 14073644
Earnings (Loss) per share
Net Income (LosS) {231,697.937) 325,583
Ave. shs outstanding  1,534,944,016 1,534,947,230
(0.1509488) (0.0002121)*

*for the petiod January to June 2003

Current ratio decreased to 0.02:1 as of June 30, 2004 from 0.04:1 December 31, 2003. The
Company's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by P410.4 million as of June 30, 2004
and P468.4 million as of December 31, 2003. However, a portion of the “Investments” account in
the balance sheet, consists of shares of stock which are listed with the Philippine Stock Exchange
and which could be sold to meet the Company's obligations as might be called for by future
circumstances. These shares of stock have an aggregate market value of P124.1 million as of
June 30, 2004 and P192.9 million as of December 31, 2003. If these shares would be considered

part of Current Assets, the recomputed current ratio would be 0.32: 1 as of June 30, 2004 and
0.43:1 as of December 31, 2003.

The Company has NO majority-owned subsidiaries and as such, NO disclosure on performance
indicators was made.

Total assets decreased from P2.65 billion as of December 31, 2003 to P2.17 billion as of June 30,
2004. Trade receivables decreased by P9.3 million or 58.4% due to the application of the share in
SC14 expend‘ttures against the account. The carrying value of the investments decreased by
P486.7 million mainly due to the booking of the EPHI shares ceded to DBP. Deferred exploration
and development costs increased by P10.4 million from P820.5 million as of December 31, 2003 to

P831.0 million as of June 30, 2004. The increase was due to additional costs capitalized during
the interim period.



Total current liabilities decreased by P66.6 million or 13.7% from P487.2 million as of December
31, 2003 to P420.6 million as of June 30, 2004 mainly due to the settiement of the DBP loan.

Stockholders' equity decreased by P413.8 million due to the P231.7 million net loss for the interim

period and the P211.3 million reduction in share in the revaluation increment associated with the
Company's investment in EPHI.

Discussion and Analysis of Material ‘Eve_nts and Uncertainties

in general, Management is not aware of any material event or uncertainty that has affected the
current interim period and/or would have a material impact on future operations of the Company.
~ The Company will continue to be affected by the Philippine business environment as may be
influenced by any localfregional financial and political crises.

1.

There are NO known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that have or
are reasonably likely to have material impact on the Company's liquidity. Should the
Company’s cash position be not sufficient to meet current requirements, the Company
may consider: a) collecting a portion of accounts receivables; b) selling a portion of its

- existing investments and c) generating cash from loans and advances.

There are NO events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obligation that is material

to the company, including any default or acceleration of an obligation, EXCEPT as
discussed below:

The Company was unable to pay four principal instaliments due on September 26, 2003,
December 26, 2003, March 26, 2004 and June 26, 2004 amounting to P13.3 million on its

loan with Metropolitan Bank & Trust Company, accordingly, the whole amount of loan was
classified as current.

As of June 30, 2004 and as disclosed in the audited financial statements for the year 2003,
the Company failed to pay maturing principal loan balances to other local banks and the
Company has difficulty paying interests accruing the principal loan balances. The
Comﬁany is continuously negotiating with the other local banks for the restructuring of its
loans and/or possible settlement through dacion en pago.

The other local banks also charge penalty on unpaid interest ranging from 24% to 36% of
the outstanding unpaid principal and interest. As of June 30, 2004, the Company did not
recognize the penalty charged by the other local banks since management believes that
the ongoing negotiations will be favorable to the Company.



3. There are NO material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations
(including contingent obligations), and other relationships of the company with
unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

4, The Company has NO material commitments for capital expenditures, EXCEPT for the
Company's share in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and GSECs
approximately US$234,640 {P13.0 million) in 2004. The Company expects to be able to.

. fund such expenditures from the possible sale of a portion of its invesuments, or to avoid

. incurring these expenditures altogether by way of farm-outs.

5. There are NO known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or are reasonably

expected to have a material impact on the revenues or income of the Company from
continuing operations.

6. There are NO significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the Company's .
continuing operations.

7. - There have been NO material changes from period to period in one or more line items of
the Company’s financial statements, except those discussed below:

7.1 Cash account decreased by P1.4 milion or 60.9% from P2.2 million as of
December 31, 2003 to P0.9 million as of June 30, 2004 the decrease was mainly
due to payment of accrued expenses.

7.2 Trade receivables decreased by P9.3 million or 58.4% due to the application of
the share in SC14 expenditures against the account.

7.3 The following accounts: Investments; Loans payable; Share in associates'
revaluation increment Unrealized losses on decline in market value of
investments; and Retained earnings decreased by 35.3%; 23.7%; 43.7%; 14.5%;

and 67.3% respectively as a result of the settlement of the DBP loan by way of the
/" EPHI shares.

7.4 Other noncurrent assets increased by P6.1 million or 10.1% due to additional
interest receivable booked during the period.

8. There are NO seasonai aspects that had material effect on the financial condition or
results of operations.



PETROLEUM PROJECTS
1.0 Service Contract No. 6A

Rock Qil International, Inc. {ROll) requested for the deferment of its drilling commitment in view of
the unavailability of a drilling rig. As per the farmin agreement between ROIl and the consortium,
the farminee should have spudded a well in June 2004. ROIl also reported that its principal -
investors have decided to defer operations in the country pending resolution of certain legal issues
concerning exploration activities in the Philippines by foreign companies. In view of the technical -
and legal problems facing RO, the Department of Energy extended the deadiine until September
1,2004. - :

2.0 Service Contract No. 14 (Nido, Matinloc, Galoc/West Linapacan)

Operations Review

Production from the Matinloc Field totaled 17,765 barrels during the second quarter white

operations at the Nido Field remain suspended. Alcorn completed one lifting operation in April
involving 12,223 barrels of Matinloc crude to Pitipinas Shell.

Alcorn’s Withdrawal

Alcorn’'s withdrawal from the SC 14 and SC6B consortia and the transfer of its interests to the
surviving members were finally completed on June 30, 2004. The management of the consortium
affairs is now being handled by the Management Committee which is composed of representatives
of The Philodrill Corporation, Basic Consolidated, Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corporation, and
Nido Petroleum.

A core group of former Alcorn employees has been contracted to handle the technical operations
of the producing fields. An Operator, which will represent the Consortium in dealing with
government and private companies, has not been selected as of June 30, 2004.

Following Alcorn's withdrawal and equity restructuring, Philodrill now has the following participating
interests in the SC14 and SC6B blocks:

Service Contract 6B (Bonita) 21.875%
Service Contract 14A (Nido) 26.106
Service Contract 14B (Matinloc) 41.608
Service Contract 14B-1 (North Matinioc) 17.850
Service Contract 14C (West Linapacan/Galoc) 25.588
Service Contract 14D (Retention Block) 33.751
Service Contract 14 {Tara Block) 22.500
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Farm-in Opportunities

A farm-in proposal was received from Commissioning Service International, Ltd. {CSI) for the
SC14A {Nido), SC148 (Matinloc), SC 14C (West Linapacan), SC 148-1 (North Matinloc), Tara,
Libro, SC 6B (Bonita), and SC6-{Cadlao). CSI proposes to investigate the existing wells and .
facilities and rehabilitate if necessary and resume/continue production operations. 1t also proposes
to-study and explore other potential, but untested structures in the area.  The SC14 and SC 68
“Consortia continue to evaluate the CSI farm-in prdp'dsals. - .

The SC14C-Galoc consortium received and evaluated a proposal from Team Oil, Cape €nergy
and Advanced Well Technologies for a possible farm-in to the block. Copies of the formal farm-in
proposal documents have been forwarded to all Galoc consortium members and except for one, all
parties concurred and have signed the documents.

3.0 Service Contract No. 6B (Bonita)

Exploration activities on SC 6B remain suspended.

4.0 Service Contract No. 6 (Cadlao)

Operations at the Cadlao Field remain suspended.

5.0 Service Contract No. 41 (Sulu Sea)

UNOQOCAL spudded the ZEBRA-1 well on June 20, 2004 using the rig SEDCO 601 positioned in
1,858 feet water depth. The Zebra-1 well was programmed to test multiple clastic objectives,
starting with the uppermost target formation at 4,530 feet (intersected at 4,550 feet). Three other
target sand formations were penetrated. There were recorded fair to good gas readings of up to
C4 (butane) dcross the interval 5,450' - 5,600,

Log indications point to at least three (3) zones of interests: a 15" section between 4,580" and
4,599, a possible 3' of gas from 5,179 to 5,182, and a possible 3’ of gas at interval 5,432' to
5,435',
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The well was drilled to a final depth of 6,070 feet. A final suite of wireline logs was successfully run
and sidewall cores were taken. The rig was released on June 28, 2004. Orilling expenditures for
the Zebra-1 well reached $6.696MM.

6.0. GSEC 75 (Central Luzon)

PHILODRILL negotiated an option from Reliance Oil & Gas, Inc., a Filigino registered corporation
with U.K. funding, who negotiated with PNOC-EDC for a farm-in into the block.  Reliance Qil is

farming-in to as.much as 75% for the cost of two wells. The Philodrill Group (Vulcan Mining, Angto
Philippine Hoidings and Philodrill Corp.) signed an option agreement with Reliance to buy back as

much as 10% equity interest in the block at various stages in the drilling of the two aforementioned
wells.

7.0 GSEC 91 (SW Palawan)

The application for a new GSEC remains pending.

8.0 GSEC No. 98 {(Onshore Mindoro)

Sen Hong Resources Ltd. {HK), a publicly listed company with operations in China and Indonesia,

expressed interest to farm-in into the block. It currently operates the Limau field in South Sumatra,
producing 6,000 BOPD.

Sen Hong is prepared to drill a well as a minimum work commitment. No commercial terms have
been put forward as talks between Sen Hong and operator Philodrill are still on the technical due
diligence level.

!
PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

There were NO items for disclosure that were not made under SEC Form 17C during the current
interim period (01 January to 30 June 2004).



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities Regulation Code, the registrant has caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.
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Date: _ YV 4 Date: _9/13 /b4
AUGUSTD B. SUNICO REYNALDO E. NAZAREA
Principal Financial Officer Comptroller/Principal

Accounting Officer
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Balance Sheets: :

(Unaudited) (Audited)
June 30 December 31
2004 2003
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash 873,029 2,235,123
Receivables 6,660,283 16,001,362
Crude oil inventory 2,021,555 0
Other current assets 618,873 613,382
Total Current Assets 10,173,740 18,849,867
Noncurrent Assets R
Property and equipment - net 299,063,046 301,144,341
Investments * 891,776,726 - 1,378,504,409
Advances to affiliated companies - net 68,486,620 67,998,042
Deferred oil exploration and development costs 830,973,082 820,540,256
Other noncurrent assets 66,565,558 60,439,012

Total Noncurrent Assets

2,156,865,032

2,628,626,060

TOTAL ASSETS

2,167,038,772

2,647,475,927

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
Loans payable

196,958,066 258,346,160
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 157,000,017 162,235,132
Current portion of long-term debt 59,987,964 59,987,964
Dividends payable 5,013,853 5,013,853
Subscriptions payable 1,662,742 1,662,742
Total Liabilities 420,622,642 487,245 851

Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock - P1 par value
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares
Issued
Subscribed
Subscriptions receivable
Share in associate's revaluation increment
Unrealized losses on decline in market value
of investments
Retained Earnings

1,482,066,842

52,877,174
(2,112,899)

272,548,177

(171,546,481)
112,583,317

1,482,066,842
52,877,174
(2,112,899)
483,869,872
(200,752,169)
344,281,256

Total Stockholders' Equity

1,746,416,130

2,160,230,076

TOTAL LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

2,167,038,772

2,647,475,927

* includes listed marketable securities amounting to P667,618,882

and P1,163,521,789 as of June 2004 and December 2003, respectively,
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Jan to Jun 2004

Jan-Jun 2003

CAPITAL STOCK - P1 par value
Authorized - 1.55 billion shares

Issued

Balance at the beginning of year
_Issuances for the period

Adjustments

1,482,066,842

1,482,068,946

(2,104) -

Balance at end of second quarter

Subscribed

1,482,066,842

1,482,066,842 -

‘Balance at the beginning of year 52,877,174 52,881,496
Issuances for the period - ‘ _
Adjustments _ (4,322)
Balance at end of second quarter 52,877,174 52,877,174
Subscriptions receivable

Balance at the beginning of year (2,112,899) (2,112,899)
Collection of subscriptions receivable

Balance at end of second quarter (2,112,899) (2,112,899)
Share in Affiliate's Revaluation Increment

Balance at the beginning of year 483,869,872 484,844,431
Adjustments (211,321,695)

Balance at end of second quarter 272,548,177 484,844 431

Unrealized Losses on Decline in
Market Value of Long-term Investments
Balance at the beginning of year
Adjustments

(200,752,169)
29,205,688

(206,977,158)
(1,483,796)

Balance at end of second quarter

(171,546,481)

(208,460,954)

Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of year

344,281,256 394,631,555
Net income (loss) for the period (231,697,937) {325,583)
Balance at end of second quarter 112,583,319 394,305,972

Total St&ckholders' Equity

1,746,416,132

2,203,520,566

.



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

AN L

Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

January 1 January 1
to June 30 to June 30
20047 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (Loss) before income tax (231,697,937) (325,583)

Adjustments for:

Depletion, depreciation and amortization 1,826,070 ! 2,159,576
Equity in net losses {earnings) of associates - net (12,500,010). (13,872,698)

Operating loss before working capital changes
Decrease (increase) in: -
"Receivables

(242,371,877)

(12,038,705)

9,341,079 635,802

‘Crude oil inventory +2,021,555) 0

Other current assets. R » (5,193) (119)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses {5,235,114) 23,875,702
Net cash from (used in) operating activities {240,292,960) 12,472,680
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends received 4,925,546 0

" Reductions in (additions to):

Property and equipment 255,225 {2,635,023)

Deferred oil exploration and development costs (10,432,8256) (9,932,449)

Advances to affiliated companies - net (488,577) (474,035)

Investments 523,507,833 V]

Other noncurrent assets (6,126,545) (6,663,527)

Share in affiliates' revaluation increment (211,321,695) 0
Net cash from (used in) investing activities 300,318,961 (19,705,034)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of:

Loans payable (61,388,095) 7,520,677
Adjustments on fractional shares (6,426)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities {61,388,095) 7,514,251
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (1,362,094) 281,897
CASH, BEGINNING 2,235,123 1,140,340
CASH, ENDING 873,029 1,422,237
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Summary of Signifivant Accounting Policies

gt e

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Tinancial statements acc prcpa <d inconformity with accopﬁ(ing principles
generally accepled in the ?hilippines and under historical cost convc(mon except for{a) crude oil

inventory is stated 2t markst and (b)investments accounted for under the’equity method mc{ud'-
the Company s share in the {»VJ‘U;\UO"I wcrement of an associate,

" Basis off"m‘\ncr\l S("tcrx'ns

“Thea ccompaﬁymg‘ﬁnar:al sxa(crmnis ncludc. the
_income and ctp»nscs of ihe
\Iotc 2

= Compaay's shatre in th: assets, lizbilities,
)omtopcr“uom. cov\r\d by the SCs and GSECs discussad in

Adootlon of'Ncw Accom:qutandards

The Company adopted the following Statements of cm"ncml Accounting Standards (SFAS)/

International Accounting Standards (LAS) which became effective January | 2003

<« SFASNo. 10/IASNo. 10, Events After Balance Sheet Date, which preseribes the accounting

- and-disclosures related to adjusting and non-adjusting subsequent events. Additional
disclosurcs required by the standard were included in the financial statements, principally the

“date of the auvthorizaiion for release of the financial statements.

ITGUEIGTU ot
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- SEAS No. 37AAS No. 37, Provisions. Cone cliasiiies and Contingent As5s, whnh
provides e criteria Tor the relegaition ’“d fases [or measuremenl 00 provisisns, conungun:
liabilitics and contingen

atasscts. [Catsospecifics the disclosures that stould be intluded with
fespac Lo these tiems.

3

< SFAS No. 38AS No. 38 Intengible Assets, whicli cstablishzs the eriteria for the recogaition

and measurcment of intangible assets. [t also requices tha(cxp\ﬂdnu(;s on fesearch, start-up
training, advectising and relocation be expensed s incucred. As discussed in Note 7, the
Company's associate, the investment in which is accounted Tor using the cquity method,
S rctroacuvc\y adjus‘cd its ﬂnancnalsmkmcnts in view of the adonticn of SEAS No. 38AAS
- .. 'N&.38. The chanze in —»ocoun(mg policy ! h:xs becn accounted Tor cc((o“'-(\vcly und (hc
: _Ecomparamc financial statementsTor 2002 and 2001 have been restated. The change
) fni:rcascd thc Company s rc(a}md cammgs s of January 1, 2001 by R13 millien

Ncw Accountqu(andards Ef’ccuvc Subsequent to 2003

The Accounting Standards Council has approwed the followmg (_ccoummg standards which will
be effective subsequent to 2005:

SFAS No. 21/TIAS No. 21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchenge Rates, which
provides testrictive conditions Tor the capitalization of foreign exchange losses. The
Company will adopt SFAS No. 21/IATS No. 21 in 2005 on a retroactive basis. The standard
provides that upon adoption in 2005, any unamortized cgpi(alizcd Torcigw c«:hangz.
adjustments will be adjusted against beginning retained camings and pr tor years' financial
statements presented will be restated. Total unamentized foreign exchange adjustments
included under “Property and cquipment™ and “Deferred oil exploration and development
costs” accounts amounted to B35.6 million as of December 31, 2003 (scec Note § and §)

SFAS No. 12/IAS No. 12, /ncome Taxes, which prescribes the accounting treatment for
income taxes. The standard requires the use of a balance sheet liability method in accounting
for deferred income taxes. It requires the recognition of deferred tax liability and assey,
subject to centain conditions, for all temporary differences with certain exceptions. The
standard provides for the recognition of a deferred tax assct when it is probable that taxable
income will be available against which the deferred tax assct can be used. It also provides
for the recognition of a deferred tax lability with respect to asset revaluations

SEFAS No. L 7TAS No. 17, Leascs, which prescribes the accounting policies and disclosures to
apply to Tinance and operating leases. Finance leascs arc those that transfer substantiatly alt
the tisks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset to the lessce. A lessec is
required Lo capitalize Tinance leases as asscts and recognize the related liabifitics at the fower
of the Tair valuc of the leased assct and the present value of the minimum lease payments

The lessec should also depreciate the leased asset. On the other hand, a lessee should charge
to cxpensc operating lease paymeants,

The Company will adopt SFAS No. 12/IAS No. 12 and SFAS No. 17/1AS No. 17 in 2004 and

based on curreatestimates, management docs not belicve the cficct of the adoption of the
new standards on the financial statcmients will be material

TG RNEINER et
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Revoaus RECoENILNnC )

Revenue 15 recognized o the extent thatitis grobadle that the aconomie bepetuts will
Company and the revenue €an be relisbly measured. The following s

must also be mzt before revenuc is rccognized:

Swig ths
scific recognition crikeria
IR

I
L

Sale of goods

YD\cvcnuc from petrokum oprﬂ(xons is m\ogm?,cd as incomae 2t the {tme ofprodux(@n

 Interest

.ln(ucst income from bank dcposx(s and nokes rcc,w*blc 1S mcogngo ona um~ propaction b:_1515
on 'hc pnn-cnpal outs(:mdmg ‘_nd at th" rates app\r‘aok

D:wdend

Dividénd m.com— is rccogmzcd whcn the s(oc\hold\.rs rights to receive (hc paymsent is
established.’

Rental Income

Rental income is recognized when camed and in eccordance with the lzase agreement
Cash

Cash includes cash on haad and with banks.

Receivables

Reecivables are stated at face value less allowance for doubiful 2ccounts. An estimate for
doubtful accounts is made when collection of the Tull amount is no longer probable

Crude QOil Inventory
Crude oil inventory is valued at market.

Proocrtv and Equtpmcnl

Property and cquipment arc stated atcost less accumulated dcpicuon depreciation and
amortlzatlon zmd any impairment in valus,

The initial cost ofo(hcr property and cquipment comprises its. purchase price, including taxes and
any dlrcc(ly attributable costs of bringing the assct 1o its working condition and location for its
intended usc. ~Expenditures incurred after the other property and equipment have been put irito
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, arc normally charged (o income in the period the
costs ar mcurrcd In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increasc in the futurc ccanomic benceTits cxpected 1o be obtained from the use of an
item of othcr property and cquipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the
cxpcnditurcé arc capitalized as an additionalcost of other property and cquipment. When asscts
arc sold or retired, their cost, accumulated depreciation and amortization and allowance for

impairment in \'aluc arc climinated from the accounts and any gain or lessTrom thcxr disposal is
included in the statements of income.

A a2
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Decolciion ol wells, otaifonns and otiver 122 oS 20 aravwisl on 2 fzid Basis undar tht

Teni-ot
oroc’uc(;on nwa'rcd cased voon cstmates of crow:d feozeees. The doptotion dasc includss the

. Cepreciation of oibwer progarty
“and CQUlpﬂKn( xscompucd using the SL(ngh(-{lﬁC mcthod over (he estimated usclul tives of the
assets as follows:

Number of
Category ‘Years
Office condominium .
uaits and improvemeats © . 20
Office fumiture, fixtures :md  cquipment S :
Transporvmon cqulpmcm P S '

Thc useful lwcs and dch.non dcprocr\(lon and amortization methods ace rcwv*\«gd g(todrai y

td ensure that the methods and pcnods arc consisient wnh the expected patiern of econofic |
beneTits from items of property and equipment.

Marketable Securities

Investment in marketable securitics, shown as part of “[nvestments — net” account in the bafance

sheets, are caried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value determined at balance sheet date
The cost of marketable securitics sold, if any, is based on the average cost of all the shares of cach
security held at the time of sale.

Unrealized losses resulting from the cxeess of aggregate cost over market value for current

marketable securitics are charged to operations; on the other hand, unrecalized losses on ‘
noncurrent marketable securities are charged to unrealized 1osses on the decline in market value
of investments shown as a separate item in the Stockholders’-Equity section of the balance shects
~ Any recoveries in market valuss, as long as these do not execed <osfs, are recognized as
unrcalized gains and are credited to income for the period for current marketable securitizs and to

unrcalized losses on thc decline in market value of investments for norurrcnt marketable
sccuritics.

Investments

The {ollowing investments in associates arc eccounted for using the cquity method:

Percentage of Owncrship

Pcn(aCapual Investments Corporation (PcmnCapual)

40.00%
?cnlaCapllal Holdings, Inc.{Penta Holdings) ‘ 15.00%
EDSA Pfopertics Holdings lnc, (EPHI) 9.02%

Associates arc the eatitics in which the Company has significant influence and which are not
subsidiarics., The investments in associates are carried ia the balance shects at cost plus post-
acquisition changcs in the'Company’s share of nct assets of the associates fess any impairment in
value, The s(a(cmcnls of income reflect the Company's sharc of the associates’ operating results
and any 1mpa|rmcnt in value, The difference between the Company's cost of such investments
and its propoﬂlona(c sharc in the undcr\) ing net assets ol the associates at dates ol acquisition is

s N e 4
L
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amaonized using ihe stragnt-hine mesthed over 2 20 vc2r o
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noprelis
signilicant arc climinated 1o the exient of the Company’s proportionate sng ¢ thercol. A provivion
Tor lesses 15 recognizad for any subsiantial and presumabiy prrmancnt detiing in Gie<amyin
value of the inwestments.

The Comp:my's share 10 2n associaie’s sevaluation increm<at on land a hnd {and nmpfoucv\'us

which is presented in the Stockholders’ £quity section of the xssociate’s bafamee s‘nc'-(s rs also
shown in 1h<:S(oc’r\ho}dcr* c:qux(y scc(:on of(hc Company's ba amx sﬁw(s

- In'»‘rcs( in Jmm\v Co-\lro\lcd Assc(s T

interest m_\omﬂy comrollcd ms is aocoun:cd for by recogaizing in the nnaacial stakements the
Company s shace in the jomtly-conrroik:d assels, included principally in the "Wells; plattform and
other facilities™ and “Deferred oxlctploranon <_nd de \c\opmcn(cos(s accoun{s in the balance”
sheets and any liabilities inclrred Jomt\y with the other venturers as wellas the related rev enues
and cxpcnscs of the joint venture. TheCompany also recognizes the cxpenses which it has
incurred in respect of its interest in the joint venture and the celated liabilities

Other Investments

Other investments in shares of stock are carried 2t cost adjusied Yor any substantial and
presumably permaneat decline in value.

Deferred OilExploration and Development Costs

The Company follows the full cost method of 2ecounting for cxploration and development costs

determined on the basis of cach SC/GSEC area. Under this method, all<xploration and

development costs relating o cach SC/GSEC are tentatively deferred pending determination of
whether the contract area contains oil and gas reserves in commercial quantities. The exploration
and development costs relating to the SC/GSEC arca where oil and gas in commercial quantitics
are discovered are subsequently capitalized as “Wells, platfomms and other-{acilities” shown under
“Property and cquipment” account in the balance shects upon commercial production. When the
SC/GSEC is permanently abandoned or the Company has withdrawn from the consortium, the
refated dcfg:tTcd oil cxploration and development costs arc written-off. SCs and GSECs are

considered permanently abandoned if the SCs and GSECs have expired and/or there are no
definite plans Tor further exploration and/or development

Interest costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and development of participating interest in
the petrolcum concessions arc<apitalized until the commencement of commercial production

jmpaimment of Asscls

Property and cqu1pmcnl and other long-lthd asscls are revicwed f(or impaicment whenever events
orchanges incircumstances indicate that thecarrying amounts of the assets may not be
recoverable, Whenever thecarrying amount of an assct exceeds its estimated recoverable amouant

)
an impairment loss is recognized in the statements of income. The estimated recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset's net selling price and valuc in usce

The net sclling price is the amount
obtainable Tromi the salc of an asset in an aem’

s leagth transaction less thecosts of disposal, while
value in usc is the present value of estimated future cash Tlows expected (o arisc Trom the

<ontinuing usc of an assct and from its disposal at thewnd of its uselul life

R A




other party or cxcrcnsc significant influence over the other party in making financial and operatin
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Reversal ol impatrmznl

R ~w gl A LNy v e A
1OSFC S TCIOUNIETC D DIIQT VAT 1S [CIaISI S

('\ i the i*\oamz"c"‘ lC)(/.‘S recozmized |

a55¢L 0Q ‘.ong;:: cxi3er '.':_.'v~
asset dus to a (cv_crsal o( an impatrmeat loss 1S (cco"vuzgd (0 the e xient it docs not C(Cccd
camying amount that wou(d have been determined {net of depktion df-pfcunucm and

amontization) had no impairment loss bezn fecognized tor
that asset in prioc year

Veos "o

Borrowmgg)sts : ; .
‘ 80rr0wmg costs gcncn.lly arc ctp*n&d a5 mcu'r-:d Borrowiag costs
: .dxrccuy armbutablc to the zcquisition orconstruction of a qualifyi tag 53! Capt(ahunon of .

ace capitatized ifthey acc -

bor'owmgtostscommcnccs “when the activities to prepare the asset are in progress and’

c*cocndlturcs and bonowmgcosts are being. incursed. Bor*owmg caosts are \.apl(altzcd uatil the,

assels are substantially rcady for. their m(cndcd use, [fthe carwmg amount ofthe 2 ..Ssctcxcccds
is csumaccd rccova?blc amoum an xmpmrrmn( loss is rccordcd

Provisions

Starting January 2003, provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation
{legal or constructive) as a result of a past eveng, it is probable that an outflow of resources

cmbodying cconomic beneTits will Be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can

be made of the amount of obligation. Where the Company expects 2 provision to be reimbursed

the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is certain

If the cffect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the tiability. Where discounting is
used, the irycrc.sc in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense

In prior years, provisions for contingencics were accrued when it is: probab{c that a liability had

been 1ncurr<:d at balance shect date and the amount<an be rcasonabl) <stimated. Otherwise, the
loss contingencics were disclosed.

Related Pélﬁics

Partics ar¢ considered related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the

]

2
decisions. Partics arc also considered to be related if they arc subject to commeon con(rol or
common SIgnmcant influcnce.

Inco Taxcs

Deferred income {ax is provided using the liability mctiiod. Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are -
rccogmzcd for the Tuturc tax conscquences attributable to: () the temporary differences between
the financial reporting bascs of asscts and liabilitics and their related tax bases; (b) nct operating
loss carryover (NOLCO); and (c) the carry forward benefit of the excess of minimum corporate
income tax {MCIT) over the regular<orporate income tax. Deferred tax asscts and liabilities arc
measurcd using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which thosc
<cmporary differences are expected to berecovered or settled and NOLCO and MCIT arc

cxpected 10 be applicd. A valuation ellowance is provided for the portion of deferred tax assats
which is not cxpecied 10 be realized in the futuce.

T




Yoreirn Cumensy T ransa

aci C"", )
Transaciions in T2iCina CUmmenthos are raucrdad Using (he cazhangs 721 31 07 d:-:c oi wrangaitien
Monctary assets and hiabilities denominated ET'E-C\’C‘VJ”.CL:(TC.‘:C:':‘J arc rentaiid wring e mic of
exchange at the balance shect date. Exchancos gains or losses ars credited c\ chaegzd (o current

operations,<xeept Tor those gaias oc losses ccl:mnb to the acquisition of warking inwceest in the

pc(rokumconccsswns which arc credited oc charged to *Wells, platforms 2rd other Tacilites™
md “Deened ot cxplorauon and devclopmentcosts”™ accounts, zs appropsiate,

‘ Loss Pcr‘Sh-\rc

 Loss per sharte is deiermined by d\wdmﬂ met {oss by the weighicd average rumber of shaess ss02d

and subscribed dur mq the year, n*( of(cr.au-y shares, Sfter gmm Tetroastive <fiect to stock |
cwxdcnds dccl..rd S S 4 . . S

.-

Contm"-c: nckes

Contingent liabilities arc no( recognized in the Yinancial staiements. These are disclosed iakess
the possibility of an outflow of resources cmbodying economic bencTits is remote. Contingent

esscts are not fecognized in the Tinancial sta kments but disclosed when 2n inflow of
cconomic benefits is probable. -

Subscauent Events

Post ycar<nd events that provide additional information about the Company’'s position at

LY » G i "
the balance sheet date(adjusting cvents), are reflecied in the financial statements. Post year<nd

cvents that are not adjusting cvents are disclosed in the notes to the Tinancial staiemznts when
material.

R
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
SEC FORM 17Q
Page No.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003 11
Statements of Income for the quarters .

ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 .- 12

- Statementof Changes in Stockholder's £quity

for the quarters ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 ' 13

tatements of Cash Flows

for the quarters ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 14

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
A. Marketable Securities - (Current Marketable Equity

Securities and Other Short-term Cash Investments) '
B. Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers, Employees,

Related Parties and Principal Stockholders {Other than

Affiliates) *
C. Non-current Marketable Equity Securities, Other Long-term

Investments, and Other Investments 15
D. Indebtedness to Unconsolidated Subsidiaries and

Affiliates *
€. Property and Equipment 16
F. Accumulated Depletion, Depreciation and Amortization 17
G. Intangible Assets and Other Assets 18
H. Long-term Debt 19
. -Indebtedness to Affiliates and Related Parties

(Long-term Loans from Related Companies) *
J. Guarantees of Securities of Other Issuers *
K. Capital Stotk *
L. Aging of Accounts Receivables 21
M. Summary of significant Accounting Policies 22

*These schedules, which are required by Part IV(e) of RSA 48, have been omitted because they
are either not required, not applicable or the information required to be presented is included in the
Company's financial statements or the notes to financial statements.
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, 4 @URRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 1 t
?;n— or wTioE THE:SBCURITIES REGULATION CODE!

C LCRPORATE FAN’D’%RC RULE 17 2(C) THEREUNDER

1. 20 August 2003 -
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4 - THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES T 6 _ (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER., MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Qutstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374 177
Total 1 534,944 016
Loans Payable R313,245142

1. Indicate the item numbers reported herein: YTEM 4

P



SEC FORM I7-C . , (
August 20, 2003
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4. RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR

Please be advised that at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 20 August 2003, the board

accepted the retirement of the Company’s Vice Chairman, Mr. Henry A. Brimo, as
director of the Company.

To fill up the vacancy, the Board, still constituting a quorum and upon nomination duly
made and seconded, unanimously elected Dr. Walter W. Brown as the new director of the
Company, to serve the unexpired. term of Mr. Brimo until the ue\t election of directors at
he Annual Stockholders’ Meeting of the Company.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to.be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Corporate Secretary
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' SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSTON

SEC FORM 17-C RN T

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

23 January 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC ldentification No.t38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. v41-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable B318,334,125

Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9



&= Ea
YL SEYEC FORM 17-C © .
T A;:'f’;'.l(lnuur_p' 23, 2004
L7 SECURITIES AND ENXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that in an auction sale participated in by the Company today, 23
January 2004, the Company, in settlement of its 82.6 million loan obligation to the
Development Bank of the Philippines (DBP) ceded 1t’s 128.266.808 shares of EDSA
Properties Holdings, Inc. at a premium over market price.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILOD

\LL CORPORATION

B. SUNICO
EMP & Treasurer
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SEC FORM 17-C /7 3 2y
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

1. 23 January 2004

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2

'SEC Identification No :38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHIL.ODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 15590

Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632)631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Qutstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374.177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R318,334,125

11.  Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9

o=
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SECFORM17-C '€ 7
January 23, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

A Gy o g 7
.

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

This is to amend the disclosure earlier submitted to your office? with regard to the
number of share of EDSA Properties Holdings, Inc. ceded to the Development Bank of
the Philippines (DBP): the correct number of shares being 201,378,888 shares instead of
128,266,808 shares. '

SIGNATURES

‘Pursuant to the requirements of the ‘Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has .
duly caused this report to. be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly

authorized.

THE PHILODRJLL CORPORATION

AUG B. SUNICO
& Treasurer



ATEFipes "t SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

1. 30 January 2004
' Date of Report (Date ofearllest event reported)

A8

SEC Identification No.-38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

g. (632)631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to S2
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Qutstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R253,534,975

I Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9 B D
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SEC FORM 17-C
January 30, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Attached 1s the certification by the Company’s Compliance Officer on the
Company’s compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. 2 on the Code of Corporate
Governance and the Company’s Manual on Corporate Governance.

- SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
A

ADR S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary



CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to the provisions of our Corporate Governance Manual required
under Securities and Exchange Commission Memorandum Circular No. 2 dated

April 05, 2002,

1.

o

LI

[ hereby certify that:

Compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. 2 dated April S,

2002, as well as all relevant Circulars on Corporate Governance
have been monitored;

The Philodrill Corporation, its directors, officers and employees
complied with all the leading practices and principles on good
corporate governance as embodied in the company’s Manual,

The Philodrill Corporation also complied with the appropriate
performance self-rating assessment and performance evaluation
system to determine and measure compliance with the Manual,

There are no major deviations from the adopted Manual on
Corporate Governance; and,

All members of the Board of Directors, as well as Senior
Management officers, completed and were duly certified to have
attended a 2-day special{geminar on Corporate Governance.

. SUNICO
Executive ViceVPresident & Treasurer

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 30" day of January 2004~
at Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila affiant exhibited his Community Tax

Certificate No.

Doc. No. Zéé ;
Page No. % :

Book No. &) :

Series 0f 2004

14188320 issued on January 16, 2004 at Mandaluyong City.

PTI ﬁx | /55783
[SSUI D G [-05-04
MANDALU\’Os\G any
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

18 February 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-600-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable P255,218,350

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C 0 ‘

February 18, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that the Board of Directors of THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
(the “Company”) has scheduled the holding of the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting
(“ASM”) of the Company on 23 June 2004, Wednesday, with the time and venue thereof
to be announced subsequently by the Company. By resolution of the Company’s Board
of Directors, the Record Date, for purposes of determining the stockholders of record
entitled to notice of and to vote at said Meeting, 1s 26 March 2004.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: ‘
«——

ADRIAN 5. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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. +.-CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
; .:OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

17 March 2004

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC Identification No.:38683 3 BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612
4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter
5 METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation
7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code
8. (632) 631-1801 to 0S; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code
9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report
10, Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)

and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class, “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944.016
Loans Payable P255,407,243

11 Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C . .

March 17, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 17 March 2004, the Board
approved the following resolutions:

“RESOLVED, as it 1s hereby resolved, to adopt Section 4.2 of the Revised
Disclosure Rules entitled “Selective Disclosure of Material Information” as part
of the Company’s Code of Corporate Governance.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that a Memorandum Circular implementing this
resolution be circulated to the Company’s Directors, Officers and Staff ”

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL €ORPORATION
By:
A~

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE,

AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

- o 1. 22March2004 L
= "~ Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC Identification No.-:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

= ' 4, THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

. 5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

?;' 7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
' Address of principal office Postal Code

8. {632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 t0 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839

Class “B” 616,374,177

Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R255,407,243

11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9
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SEC FORM I7—C'
March 22, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEMS. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that The Philodrill Corporation (the “Company”), together with other
members of the consortium, has signed a Farmout Agreement with Rock Oil
International, Inc. (“ROIl”), covering the terms and conditions for ROI's earning of

. additional interests in Service Contract No. 6A. Said agreement has been submitted to the
Department of Energy (“DOE”) for registration and approval, which is still currently .
pending. ‘

- SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

%&_
ADRIAN -ARIAS

Corporate Secretary
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SEC FORM 17-C f
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION i _

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDE

22 March 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC ldentification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHITLODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office _ Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value) -
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable ' R255,407,243

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9
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SEC-FORM 17-C {p’
March 22, 2004 ) . '
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION =

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that The Philodrill Corporation (the “Company”), together with other
members of the consortium, signed an Option Agreement with Alcorn Phils., Inc., Alcorn
Production (Phils.), Inc., Altisima Energy, Inc. and VAALCO Energy, Inc. (collectively,
the “VAALCO Group™) covering the terms and conditions for the assumption by, and
transfer to, the Filipino partners and Nido Petroleum (Phils.) Pty Ltd of the interests of
the VAALCO Group in Service Contract Nos. 6, 6B and 14. Subject to a due diligence
undertaking, the Closing Date for the transfer will be on 30 April 2004,

"We have been verbally advised that VAALCO Energy, Inc., the parent company of ‘the
VAALCO Group, has signed the said Option Agreement in the US, although we have not
received nor seen a fax copy of the signed Option Agreement nor of the signature page of
the said agreement. Be that as it may, we are making this disclosure in anticipation of
confirming the effectivity of the agreement upon receipt of a fully signed copy of the
Option Agreement.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL GORPORATION

By:
n_~

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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SEC FORM 17-C
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

25 March 2004

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax ldeniification No. 041-000-315-612 .

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

- Exact name of registrant as specified n its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Qutstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374.177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R255,407,243

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C
Murch 25, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS
Please be advised that the Company’s Internal Auditor, Julie Ochoa-Lapina has tendered

her resignation effective: April 16, 2004.  She will move to another company in
furtherance of her career objectives.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulaiion Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

By:
/L,-

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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L SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

|, 26 March 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC 1déntiﬁ_cation No.:38683 3. BIR Tax ldentification No. 041-000-315-612

[ 9]

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
- Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 0. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 05:.631-8151 to S2
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9, N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R255,407,243

L1 Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9
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Murch 26, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

e e

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Further to our SEC Form 17-C dated 18 February 2004, please be advised that THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) will hold its Annual Stockholders’
Meeting (“ASM”) on 23 June 2004, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m., at the La Colina Room.
Valle Verde Country Club, Capt. H. Javier Street, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City.

SIGNATURES

-~ Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned “hereunto duly
authorized. - . o : ‘

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
1~

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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31 March 2004

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

'SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA. PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550

- Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 0S; 631-8151 to 52

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839

Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R255,407,243

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C
Murch 31, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

We are submutting herewith a certification on the Company’s Petroleum Service
Contracts with the Department of Energy (DOE).

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Crde, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be. swned on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized. :

THE PHILODRILL CQRPORATION
By:
e

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary



- Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

30 March 2004

CERTIFICATION

TO WHOM THIS MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that The Philodrill Corporation, a company organized and existing
under the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, is a member of the following valid and

subsisting petroleum Service Contracts (SC), either in its capacity as Operator or
Consortium member:

SC 6 (Cadlao Production Block) Consortium member
SC 6A (Octon Block) Operator

SC 6B (Bonita Block) Consortium member
SC 14A (Nido Block) Consortium member
SC 14B (Matinloc Block) Consortium member
SC 14B-1 (North Matinloc) Consortium member
SC 14C (West Linapacan) Consortium member
SC 14 (Tara Block) Consortium member
SC 14 (Libro Block) Consortium member
SC 41 (Sulu Sea) Consortium member

This certification is being issued to The Philodrill Corporation for whatever legal purpose
it may serve.

RANILO P. ABANDO

Director
Energy Resource Development Bureau

S
ECDAUO

Energy Center, Merritt Road, Fort Bonifacio, Taquig, Metro Manita, Phitippines
Tels.: (Trunks) 844-10-21 to 40; Fax 817-8603; 844-35-04; 843-6438 (Domestic), 632 817-8503; 632 844-35-04; 632 843-6438 (International)
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION {7t/ ., Y
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CGDE '

AND SRC RULE-17.2(C) THEREUNDER . S

31 March 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

* SEC Identification No 38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

"THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
. Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Qutstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R255,407,243

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9
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SEC FORM 17-C -
Murch 31, 2004

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

We are submitting herewith one (1) pc. CD-ROM List of Stockholders as of March 26,
2004,

SIGNATURES

‘Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the ‘issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
" authorized. . |

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
ne

ADRIAN'S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary

o
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Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

TN
0S April 2004 y -

2. . SEC Identification No.:38683 - 3 BIR Tax Identification No. 041-060-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Exact name of registrant as specilied in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code

incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550

Address of principal office

8. (632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52

Postal Code

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
10, Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” : 918,569,839
Class “B" 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R255,407 243

I Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9
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SEC FORM 17-C
April 5, 2004

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please find the attached report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at
least one (1) board lot each as of March 31, 2004

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILIL, CORPORATION
By:
P\

AD N S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Numher of Sharveholders Owning at Least One (1) li()ﬁ?d Lot
March 31, 2004 ‘

Number of Issped and ()ulsl_:nuling.Sh:n'cs < '1,534,944,0106
Nuniber of Stockholders L : HLLLOS™
Nuniber of Sharcholders owning at least one (1) Board lot cach 3.699

“Figure was provided by Fidelity Stock Transters, bnee each hoard withon mininnm 10,000 shires
.

Computation of the Number of Sharcholders owning at least one (1) Board

Tot cach

Price Range (per PSI) 0.105 to 0.25
Market Price as of Mavch 31, 2004 0. 14
Shares per Board Lot 14,000

i,
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z | ) GEC HRAD
M OCT -5 A % 39 SEC FORM 17-C —
SFEICE OF IMTERM A TICWRRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 03
CORPORATE FINABEETHE SECURITIES REGULATION O .
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUND T

I . 03.May 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) ' [

~J

4 THEPHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code

incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. {632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Qutstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374 177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R256,355,445

M Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9

: SEC ldentification NQ‘:38683 3. BIR Tax ldentification No 041-000-315-612"




.t SECFORM I7.-C ' - .
Mauay 3, 2004 ~
* . SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that pursuant to the Option Agreement signed last 22 March 2004
(please refer to our disclosure of same date) and the due diligence undertaken thereunder.
The Philodrill Corporation (the “Company™), together with the other remaining members
of the consortium, signed a Purchase and Sale Agreement (the “Agreement’) with Alcorn
Phils., Inc., Alcorn (Production) Phils., Inc., Altisima Energy, Inc. and VAALCO Energy.
Inc. (collectively, the “VAALCO Group”) covering the terms and conditions for the
assumption by, and transfer to, the Filipino partners and Nido Petroleum (Phils.) Pty. Lid. .
of the interests of the VAALCO Group in Service Contract Nos. 6, 6B and 14,

We have been verbally advised that VAALCO Energy, Inc, the parent company of the
VAALCO Group, has signed the said Option Agreement in the US although we have not
~ received nor seen a fax copy of the signed Agreement nor of the signature page of the
said agreement. Be that as it may, we are making this disclosure in anticipation of
confirming the effectivity of the agreement upon receipt of a fully signed copy of the
Agreement within today.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
-

ADRIAN'S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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04 Mav 2004 :
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) \m
SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-080-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944.016
Loans Payable P256,355,445

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C . ‘

May 4, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please find the attached report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at
least one (1) board lot each as of April 30, 2004

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
A

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Number of Shareholders Owning at Least One (1) Board Lot
April 30, 2004

Number of Issued and Outstanding Shares 1,534,944.,016
Number of Stockholders ‘ [1,162*
Number of Shareholders owning at least one (1) Board lot each 3,695

* Figure was provided by Fidelity Stock Transfers, Inc., cach board with a minimum 10,000 shares

Computation of the Number of Shareholders owning at least one (1) Board
lot each

Price Range (per PSE) 0.105 to 0.25
Market Price as of April 30, 2004 A B0O.1S
B 0.16

LSh:\res per Board Lot 10,000
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cer PonA T = I‘j;“-‘ T'CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

* OF-THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

1. 12 May 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10.  Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944.016
Loans Payable R257,233,466

11.  Indicate the item numbers reported herein. ITEM 9




SEC FORM 17-C ‘ .

May 12, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE
PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 12 May 2004, the Board

approved the amendment of the Company’s By-Laws to incorporate SRC Rule 38
(Nomination and Election of Independent Director).

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL,C/RPORATION

ADRIANYS, ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

I 03 June 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC [dehtiﬁcation No.:38683 3. BIR Tax ldentification No. 041-000-315-612

[NV

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 0. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 o 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable 257,233,466

I Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9




SEC FORM 17-C ‘ .
Jwne 3, 2004

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please find the attached report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at
least one (1) board lot each as of May 31, 2004.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL ZORPORATION
By:

A"

ADR S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Number of Shareholders Owning at Least One (1) Board Lot
May 31, 2004

Number of Issued and Outstanding Shares 1,534,944,016
Number of Stockholders 11,163*

Number of Sharcholders owning at least one (1) Board lot each 3,693

*l*‘igurc was provided by Fidelity Stock Traimsfers, Inc., cach board with a minimum 10,000 shares

Computation of the Number of Shareholders owning at least one (1) Board
lot each

Price Range (per PSE) 0.105 to 0.25

Market Price as of May 31, 2004 A £0.15
B 0.18

Shares per Board Lot 10,000
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SEC FORM 7-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

21 June 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No..38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code

incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal oftice Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, mcluding area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class "A” ' 918,569,839
Class “B” : 616374177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable B2577233 466

Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C S
June 21, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that Unocal Sulu, Ltd. as Operator of Service Contract 41 (“SC 417)
has spudded the Zebra #1 well located in the Sulu Sea. Barring any technical difficulties
and weather problems, the well is anticipated to reach its target depth within a week from
today.

The Philodrill Corporation has a 2.322% Participating Interest in SC41.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: A

N

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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it JUN 24 G 16 80
SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

B 23 Juie 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC ldentification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

{@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” - 918,569,839
Class “B” : 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable B258,054,752

N Indicate the item numbers reported herem:  [TEM 4
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SEC FORM 17-C L
June 23, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

At the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders’ of THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
(the “Company”) today, 23 June 2004, 3:00 p.m. at the La Colina Room, Valle Verde
Country Club, Capt. H. Javier Street; Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City, upon nominations duly
made and seconded, the following persons were unanimously elected directors of the
Company to serve as such for one (1) year and until their successors shall have been
elected at the next annual meeting of the stockholders in 2005:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS WALTER W. BROWN
PRESENTACION S, RAMOS GERARD H. BRIMO
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO NICASIO I. ALCANTARA
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO 111 HONORIO A. POBLADOR III*

TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR.*
*Messrs. Poblador and Locsin are the Company’s Independent Directors

At the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 23 June
2004 immediately after the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, upon nominations duly
made and seconded, the following persons were elected to the positions indicated
opposite their respective names below:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS Chairman of the Board and President
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO Executive Vice President and Treasurer
FRANCISCO A NAVARRO Vice President, Exploration
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA Vice President, Finance and Administration
ALESSANDRO O. SALES Assistant Vice President, Exploration
ADRIAN S. ARIAS Corporate Secretary
VIOLETA B. DE LEON Internal Auditor

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL (Z/ORPO’RATJION

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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U7 A7¢F;;. 2" OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

"* AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

1. 30 June 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4, THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 0S; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10.  Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

" Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A”
Class “B”
Total

Loans Payable

918,569,839
616,374,177
1,534,944,016

258,054,752

11.  Indicate the item numbers reported herein. ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C . .

June 30, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Please be advised that The Philodrill Corporation was appointed as one of the three
JOINT OPERATORS of Service Contracts Nos. 14 and 6. The other two were Basic
Consolidated, Inc. and Oriental Petroleum and Minerals, Inc.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized. :

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

By: ) / \
L

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

05 Julv 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PEILTPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)

Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550

Address of principal office Postal Code

(632)631-1801 t0 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” : 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable B257 233 466

Indicate the item numbers reported herein: fTEM 9




SECFORM 17-C
July 5, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9, OTHER EVENTS

Please find the attached report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at
least one (1) board lot each as of June 30, 2004.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on 1ts behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: A

Corporate Secretary



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Number of Sharvcholders Owning at Least One (1) Board Lot
Jane 30, 2004

-
Number of Tssued and Outstanding Shares 1,534,944,016
Numiber of Stockholders I1,153*
Number of Shaveholders owning atleast one (1) Board loteach 3,684

1

= ]‘.i;_:\n'r was provided by Fidelity Stock Transters, Ineench hoavd sith o mioimanm £0.000 sluees

Computation of the Number of Sharcholders owning at feast one (1) Board
fot each

Price Range (per PSLE) 0.105 o 0.25
Market Price as of June 30, 2004 A 20.22
B3 0.26

Shares per Board Lot 10,000




Name

Alfredo C. Ramos
Nicasio |. Alcantara
Gerard H. Brimo
Walter W. Brown
Maximo G. Licauco ill
Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr.
Honorio A. Poblador il
Presentacion S. Ramos
Augusto B. Sunico
Francisco A. Navarro
Reynaldo E. Mazarea
Adrian S. Arias

Stockhotders Owning 5% or more
PCD Nominee Corporation
National Bookstore, Inc.

Vulcan industrial & Mining Corp.
Phifex Mining Corporation

Totat Isstied & Qustanding shares
Total No. of STH as June 30, 2004

No. of STH owning one board lot
(Board lot 10,000)

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Directors / Officers and Stockholders Owning 5% or more

As of June 30, 2004

Position

Chairman & President

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

VP-Exploration
VP-Finance & Administraton
Corporate Secretary

1,534,944,018
11,153

3,684

No. of Shares

Total lssued &
Oustanding

107,074 0.007%
3,632,000 0.237%
224,250 0.015%
10,000 0.001%
124,461 0.008%

804 ‘0.000%
299,000 0.019%
1,000 0.000%
16,511 0.001%

0 0.000%

0 0.000%

652 0.000%
323,331,404 21.065%
259,157,603 16.884%
205,876,535 13.413%
174,403,750 11.362%
967,185,044 63.011%
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-C
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

I 21 July 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC Identification No 238683 3 BIR Tax ldentification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHHLODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7 QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (0632)631-1801 t0 05;631-8151 10 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9, N.A.
Former name or former address, tf changed since last report

10. Secunities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Pavable 258,054,752

e Indicate the tem numbers reported herein: I'TEM 4



SEC FORM 17-C
July 21, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

I'VEEM 4. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

In reply to your letter dated 25 June 2004, which we received 15 July 2004, please be
advised that at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders’ of THE PHILODRILL
CORPORATION (the “Company”) held last 23 June 2004, 3:.00 p.m. at the La Colina
Room, Valle Verde Country Club, Capt. H. Javier Street, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City, upon
nominations duly made and seconded, the following persons were unanimously elected
directors of the Company to serve as such for one (1) year and until their successors shall
have been elected at the next annual meeting of the stockholders in 2005:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS WALTER W. BROWN
PRESENTACION S. RAMOS GERARD H. BRIMO
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO NICASIO I ALCANTARA
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO 11} HONORIO A. POBLADOR 111*

TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR *
*Messrs. Poblador and Locsin are the Company’s Independent Directors

Nomination Committee

Members - TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR., Independent Director, Chairman
ALFREDO C. RAMQOS, Director, Member
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA — VP — Finance & Administration,
Non-voting Member

Compensation & Remuneration Committee

Members - HONORIO A POBLADOR 111, Independent Director, Chairman
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
MAXIMO G. LICAUCQ I, Director, Member

Audit Committee

Members - HONORIO A POBLADOR 111, Independent Director, Chairman
TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR., Independent Director, Member
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO, Director, Member

Compliance/Reporting Officer, Anti-Money . AUGUSTO B. SUNICO
Laundering/Corporate Governance
Internal Auditor . VIOLETA B. DE LEON



SEC FORM 17-C
July 21, 2004
SECURITIES AND ENCHANGE COMMISSION

At the Orgamizational Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 23 June
2004 immedrately after the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, upon nominations duly
made and seconded, the following persons were elected to the positions indicated
opposite their respective names below:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS Chairman of the Board and President
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO Executive Vice President and Treasurer
FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO Vice President, Exploration
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA Vice President, Finance and Administration
ALESSANDRO O SALES Assistant Vice President, Exploration
ADRIAN S. ARIAS Corporate Secretary

SIGNATURES

Pursuant te the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on 1ts behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By: '

AN

ADRTIAN S. ARIAS

Corporate Secretary
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CORPo s (R 2 - CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
“ 7ili . OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

1. 23 June 2004, 21 July 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

2. SEC ldentification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

4. THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

5. METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of " Industry Classification Code
incorporation

7. QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (632) 631-1801 to 0S; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

9. N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

10.  Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable PR258,054,752

11.  Indicate the item numbers reported herein. ITEM 4



SEC FORM 17-C
July 22, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

In reply to your letter dated 25 June 2004, which we received 15 July 2004, please be
advised that at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders’ of THE PHILODRILL
CORPORATION (the “Company”) held last 23 June 2004, 3:00 p.m. at the La Colina
Room, Valle Verde Country Club, Capt. H. Javier Street, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City, upon
nominations duly made and seconded, the following persons were unanimously elected
directors of the Company to serve as such for one (1) year and until their successors shall
have been elected at the next annual meeting of the stockholders in 2005:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS WALTER W. BROWN
PRESENTACION S. RAMOS GERARD H. BRIMO
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO NICASIO I. ALCANTARA
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO 111 HONORIO A. POBLADOR III*

TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR.*
*Messrs. Poblador and Locsin are the Company’s Independent Directors

At the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 23 June
2004 immediately after the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, upon nominations duly
made and seconded, the following persons were elected to the positions indicated
opposite their respective names below:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS Chairman of the Board and President
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO Executive Vice President and Treasurer
FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO Vice President, Exploration

REYNALDO E. NAZAREA Vice President, Finance and Administration
ALESSANDRO O. SALES Assistant Vice President, Exploration
ADRIAN S. ARIAS Corporate Secretary

At the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 21 July 2004,
the following Directors were nominated to become members of the Corporate
Governance Committee indicated opposite their names:

Nomination Committee

Members - TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR., Independent Director, Chairman
ALFREDO C. RAMOS, Director, Member
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA - VP - Finance & Administration,
Non-voting Member



SEC FORM 17-C
July 22, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Compensation & Remuneration Committee

Members : HONORIO A. POBLADOR 111, Independent Director, Chairman
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO III, Director, Member

Audit Committee

Members . HONORIO A. POBLADOR 111, Independent Director, Chairman
TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR., Independent Director, Member
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO, Director, Member

Compliance/Reporting Officer, Anti-Money . AUGUSTO B. SUNICO
Laundering/Corporate Governance
Internal Auditor . VIOLETA B. DE LEON

A separate report will be submitted as soon as the above-named Directors
nominated to the foregoing Committees have accepted their nominations.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

By:

Corporate Secretary
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SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

26 July 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC ldentification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM., 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding
Class “A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616,374,177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable P256,946,030

Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9

h




SECFORM 17-C
July 26, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that The Philodrill Corporation (the “Company”) has been appointed
Operator of Service Contract Nos. 14, 6 and 6B, subject to written confirmation by all
members of the three (3) consortia, which we are now awaiting.

We shall advise the SEC accordingly if and when we receive all the written confirmation
of the members of Service Contract Nos. 14, 6 and 6B consortia.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
Ar

ADRIANSS. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

AT8 ,.,.;;;’« *15%:OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

04 August 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding
(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Outstanding

Class “A” 918,569,839

Class “B” 616,374,177

Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R256,946,030

Indicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C
August 4, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please find the attached report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at
least one (1) board lot each as of July 30, 2004.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
A

ADRIAN'S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary



THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Number of Shareholders Owning at Least One (1) Board Lot
July 30, 2004

Number of Issued and Outstanding Shares 1,534,944,016 -

 Number of Stockholders - 11,142
Number of Shareholders owning at least one (1) Board lot each 3,672
* Figure was provided by Fidelity Stock Transfers, Inc., each board with a minimum 10,000 shares

Computation of the Number of Shareholders owning at least one (1) Board lot each

Price Range (per PSE) 0.105 to 0.25
Market Price as of July 30, 2004 A £0.22
B 0.20

Shares per Board Lot 10,000




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Ditectors [ Officers and Stockholders Owning 5% ot more
As ol July 31, 2001

Naine

Alfredo C. Ramos
Nicasio |. Alcantara
Gerard . Brimo
Walter W.Brown
Masimao G. Licauce i
Yeodoro L. Locsin, Jr
Honario A, Potlador [
Presenfacion 3. Ramos
Augisto 13 Sunico
Francisco A Navarro
Revhaldo £ Nazarea

A 4 v
Adrian S Arias

Stecidholders Owning H% or more
PCD Mominee Cotporation
Nafional Bookstore, Inc.

Vulean Industriat & Mining Cotp.
Philex Nining Corporation

Total Issued & QOuslanding shares
Total Mo, of ST as July 31, 2004

Ho. of STH owiing ohe board ot
{Boord lot 10.0600)

Posaition

Chaitman & Mresident

Directon
Divecto
Director
Director
Directon
[Director
D ecior
Direvtor
VIP-Exploration

VE-Finance & Administiatton
Coiporale Secretary

1,5634,944,016
11,142

3,672

Total lssued &

Mo. of Shares Oustanding
107,074 0.007%
3,632.000 0.237%
221,200 0.015%
10,000 0.001%
124,464 0.008%
801 0.000%
299,000 0.019%
1,000 0.000%
16,511 0.001%
0 0.000%
0 0.000%
052 0.000%
324,645 997 21.150%
259,157,603 16.884%
205,876,635 12.413%
174,403,750 11.302%
068,499,637 63.097%
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SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITTES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

03 September 2004
Date of Report (Date of carliest event reported)

SEC ldentification No.-38683 3. BIR Tax ldentification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in 1ts charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code

incorporation

OUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05; 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC

Title of Each Class Number ot Shares Outstanding
: (@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Class “A” 918,569,339
Class “B” 616.374 177
Total 1,534,944 016
Loans Payable R257.858,490

Indicate the item numbers reported heremn: ITEM 9



SEC FORM 17-C
September 3, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

-
.1
2
F
{

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please find the attached report on the number of the Company’s shareholders owning at
least one (1) board lot each as of August 31, 2004,

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
o~

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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THE PINLODRITL CORPORATION

Numiber of Sharcholders Owning at Least One (1) Board Lot

/\uguxil 31‘, 2004

Number of Issucd and OQutstanding Shaves 1,534,944,016
Number of Stockholders 1i,120*
Number of Sharcholders owning af least one (1) Board lot ecach 3,657

* Fiaure was provided by Fidefing Scoclko Prnnsfers e cach hoard sich omininmmn 1800 shaves

Computation of the Number of Shareholders owning at Jeast one (1) Board lot each

Price Range (per PSE) 0.105 to 0.25
Narket Price as of August 31, 2004 A&DB UA|

Sharves per Board Lot 10,000




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Directors / Officers and Stockholders Qwning 5% or more
As of August 31, 2004

Name Position

Total lssued &

No. of Shares Custanding

PHiedn C. Ramos Chaliman & President 107,074 0.007%
Nicasio . Alcantara ~ Director 3.632.000 0.237%
Gerard H. Brimo Director 224,250 0.015%
Waolter VA Proven Director 10,000 0.001%
Maximo . Licauco lil Director 124,461 0.008%
Teodore LoLoesi, g Direclor a0a 0.000%
Honorio A Poblador il Direclor 259,000 0.018%
Presenfacion 8. Ramos Director 1,000 0.000%
Angusto B. Sunico Director 16,511 0.001%
Francicnno A MNavaro VP-Exploration 0 0.000%
Reynaldo £ Nazarea VP-Finance & Administration 0 0.000%
Adnian S. Arias Comporate Secretary 652 0.000%
Stockholders Owning 5% or more
PCD Nominee Corporation 329,372,441 21.458%
National Bookstore, Inc. 259,167,603 16.884%
Vulean Industrial & Mining Corp. 206,876,535 13.413%
Phitex Kining Corporation 174,403,750 11.362%

873,226,081 63.405%

Tolal Issued & Quslanding shares

1,534,944,016

Total No. of STH as August 31, 2004 11,129

to. of STH owning one board tot -+ 3,657
(Duardiot 10,000
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-C
CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17

OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

22 September 2004
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)

SEC {dentification No.-:38683 3. BIR Tax [dentification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Exact name of registrant as specified in 1ts charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUDM. 125 PIONEER. MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-8151 to 52
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.
Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 ot the SRC :: r\ '
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding o ]
(@P1.00 Par Value) C
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding =
Class “A” 918,569,839 e
Class “B” 616,374.177 o 0
Total 1,534,944 016 « :
Loans Payable £258,763,718

[ndicate the item numbers reported herein: ITEM 4 & 9



SEC FORM 17-C
September 22, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 4 APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

Further to our SEC Form 17-C dated 23 June 2004 & 21 July 2004, please be advised that
at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of THE PHILODRILL
CORPORATION (the “Company”) held today, 22 September 2004, all the officers name
below have accepted their respective appointments:

Nonmunation Committee

Members - TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR_, Independent Director, Chairman
ALFREDO C. RAMOS, Director, Member
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA - VP - Finance & Administration,
Non-voting Member

Compensation & Remuneration Committee

Members . HONORIO A POBLADOR I1I, Independent Director, Chairman
WALTER W. BROWN, Director, Member
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO 111, Director, Member

Audit Committee

Members : HONORIO A. POBLADOR 111, Independent Director, Chairman
TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR ., Independent Director, Member
WALTER W, BROWN, Director, Member
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO, Director, Member

Compliance/Reporting Officer, Anti-VMoney - AUGUSTO B. SUNICO
Laundering/Corporate Governance ‘
Internal Auditor © VIOLETA B. DE LEON

ITEM 9 OTHER EVENTS

Further to our SEC Form 17-C dated 26 July 2004, please be advised that the Department
of Energy (DOE) has approved the appointment of Basic Consolidated, Inc., Oriental
Petroleum & Minerals Corporation and The Phllodnll Corporation as Joint OpexatO(s of
Service Contract Nos. 6, 6B and 14.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHTLOR c
B\ j

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary
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“i SEp 4
SEC FORM 17-C 7P

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE
AND SRC RULE 17.2(C) THEREUNDER

27 September 2004
Date of Report (Date of earhiest event reported)

SEC Identification No.:38683 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 041-000-315-612

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified 1 its charter

METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES 6 (SEC Use Only)
Province, country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code
incorporation

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM. 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

(632) 631-1801 to 05: 631-81351 to 52

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N.A.

Former name or former address, if changed since last report
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC
Title of Each Class Number of Shares Outstanding

(@P1.00 Par Value)
and Amount of Debt Qutstanding

Class "A” 918,569,839
Class “B” 616374177
Total 1,534,944,016
Loans Payable R258,763,718

Indicate the item numbers reported herein:  ITEM 9

). 82-2579

;239/4_,.



SEC FORM 17-C
September 27, 2004
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

ITEM 9. OTHER EVENTS

Please be advised that THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION (the “Company”), together
with the other members of the consortium of Service Contract No. 14, Block C (Galoac
Block), have signed a Farmin Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Team Oil Ltd. and
Cape Energy Pty Ltd.

The agreement will be submitted for consideration at the next regular meeting of the
Company’s Board of Directors in October 2004.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly
authorized.

THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
By:
4

ADRIJIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary

o
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L o
INFORMATION STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 35, 3
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE = ?3,.; -
=
3
Check the appropriate box: g >
Zz R
[ ] Preliminary Information Statement 9z 5

1

(x] Definitive Information Statement

Name of Registrant as specified in its charter THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

- Philippines

Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization

SEC Identification Number 38683

BIR Tax Identification Code 041-000-315-612

$th=9th Flis., Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Stireet. Mandaluvone City 1550
Address of principal office Postal Code

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code (632) 631-8151 to 52: 631-1801
to 03

June 23, 2004, 3:00 P.M. at La Colina Room, Valle Verde Countiv Club. Capt.
H. Javier Stieet, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig City, Philippines
Date, time and place of the meeting of security holders

Approximate date on which the Information Statement is first to be sent or given to
security holders May 23, 2004

I case of Proxy Solicitations:

Name of Person Filing the Statement/Solicitor: THE PHILODRILL
CORPORATION

Address and Telephone No.: 8th=9th Firs., Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer
Street, Mandaluyong City 1550

Securities registered pursuant to Sections § and 12 of the Code or Sections 4 and 8 of

the RSA (information on number of shares and amount of debt is applicable only to
corporate registrants):
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Class “B” 616,374,177
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"Yes___ X No
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therein:




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

8™.9™ Floors. Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioncer Street. Mundaluyvong City, Philippines
el (032) 631-8151: 631-13801 10 05 Fax (632) 631-80%0

PROXY STATEMENT
PART 1

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Date, time and place of meeting of security holders.

(a) The 2004 Annual Meeting of S'l_ockholders (the “Meeting™) of The Philodrill Corporation
(the “Company”) will be held on 23 June 2004, 3:00 p.m_, at the La Colina Room, Valle
Verde Country Club, Capt. H Javier Street, Bgy. Oranbo, Pasig City 1604, Philippines.
The complete mailing address of the principal office of the Company is 8"-9" Floors,
Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City 1550, Philippines.

(b) This Proxy Statement and the accompanying Proxy Form will {irst be sent or given to

security holders at least one (1) month prior to the date of the Meeting, in accordance
with the Company’s Amended By-Laws, or on or before 23 May 2004,

ftem 2. Dissenters' Right of Appraisal

A stockholder has the right to dissent and demand payment of the fair value of his shares: (i) in
" case any amendment to the Company’s articles of incorporation has the effect of changing or
restricting the rights of any stockholder or class of shares, or of authorizing preferences over the
outstanding shares, or of extending or shortening the term of corporate existence; (ii) in case of
any sale, lease, mortgage or disposition of all or substantially all of the corporate property or
assets; and, (iit) in case of merger or consolidation.

NO CORPORATE ACTION is being proposed or submitted in the Meeting that may call for the
excrcise of a stockholder’s right of appraisal.

If, at any time afler this Proxy Statement has been sent out, an action which may give nise to the
right of appraisal is proposed at the Meeting, any stockholder who voted against the proposed
action and who wishies to exercise such right must make a written demand, within thirty (30) days
aller the date of the Meeting or when the vote was taken, for the payment of the fair market value
of his shares. Upon payment, he must surrender his certificates of stock. No payment shall be

made to any dissenting stockholder unless the Company has unrestricted retained carnings in its
books to cover such payment.
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(2)

(b)

Interest of Certain Persons in or Opposition to Matters to be Acted Upon

At any time since the beginning of the last fiscal year, NO dircctor or oflicer, nominee for
clection as director, or associate of such director, officer or nomince, of the Company has
any substantial interest, direct or indirect, by security holdings or otherwise, in any of the
matters to be acted upon in the Meeting, other than election to office.

As of the date this Proxy Statement is first given to stockholders of record, NO director of

the Company has informed the Company in writing that he intends to oppose any action to
be taken by the Company at the meeting.

B. CON'[TROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

[tem 4.

Voting Securitics and Principal Holders Thereof

The Company has two (2) classes of shares - Class “A” and Class “B” shares - identical in all
respects, except that Class “A” shares are issued and transferable only to Philippine Nationals,
while Class “B” shares may be issued and transferred either to Philippine Nationals or to foreign

nationals; provided, that Class “B” shares shall not be issued in excess of forty percent (40%) of
the Company’s outstanding capital stock.

(a)

. (b)

(©

As of the Record Date, the outstanding capital stock of the Company is 1,534,944,016
shares, consisting of 918,569,839 Class “A” shares and 616,374,177 Class “B” shares.
Each share of either class is entitled to one (1) vote.

The Record Date, with respect to this solicitation, is 26 March 2004, Only stockholders of
record as at the close of business on 26 March 2004 are entitled to notice of, and to vote
at, the Meeting.

A stockholder entitled to vote at the Meeting shall have the right to vote in person or by
proxy the number of shares registered in his name in the stock transfer books of the
Company as of the Record Date, for as many persons as there are directors to be elected.
Each stockholder shall have the right to cumulate said shares and give one nominee as
many votes as the number of directors to be elected multiplied by the number of his shares
shall equal, or he may distribute them on the same cumulative voting principle among as
many nominees as he shall sce {it; provided, that the whole number of votes cast by a
stockholder shall not exceed the number of his shares multiplied by the whole number of
directors to be clected.

If a stockholder made no choice in any or all of the matters submitted for his vote or
approval as stated in the Proxy Form, discretionary authority to vote any and all the shares

of the stockholder, cumulatively or otherwise, in favor of the proxy named and appointed
by the stockholder in the Proxy FForm is solicited.
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Security Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners. The following persons
are known to the Company to be directly or indirectly the record or beneficial owner of

more than 5% of the Company’s voting secunties as of April 30, 2004;

1
H

Tide of  Name and address of record owner Name of Beneticial Owner E_
Class and relationship with Issuer and relationship with record owner Cilizcnshn{ Number of shares held  Pereent
Totl A & B PCD Nominee Corporationt Various clients (sce note A) Filipino ; 317,523,912 (of record) 20.68%
Makati Stock Exchange Bldg. "
6767 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
Stockholder of record ’ .
Total A & B National Book Store, Inc. National Book Store, Inc. - Filipino -259,157,603 (of record) 16.88%

Total A& B Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp.:  Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp.  Filipino 203,876,535 (of record) 13.41%

Total A & B Philex Mining Corporation Philex Mining Corporation” Filipino 174,403,750 (of record) 11.36%

(8

()

4% Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum * (see Note B)
125 Pioneer St., Mandaluyong City '
Stockholder of record

9" Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum (see Note B)
125 Pioneer St., Mandaluyong City '
Stockholder of record

Brixton cor. Fairlane Sts, (see Note B)
Pasig City

Note A: The shares registered in the name of PCD Nominee Corporation (“PCNC”) are
beneficially owned by its participants. As a matter of practice, PCNC itself, as a juridical entity,
does not vote the number of shares registered in its nanme; instead, PCNC issues a general proxy
nominating, constituting and appointing each of its participants as PCNC’s proxy to vote for the
number of shares beneficially owned by such participant in PCNC’s books as of Record Date.
Based on PCNC’s books, there are 140 beneficial owners of the Company’s voting securities but

there is NO single person/entity owning at least 3% of the Company’s voting securities as of
Record Date.

Note B: The respective proxies of National Book Stere, Inc., Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp.
and Philex Mining Corp. are appointed by their respective Board of Direclors, and the Company
becomes aware of the identity of such proxies only when the corresponding proxy appointiments
are received by the Company. Based on previous practice, Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos and/or Mr.
Augusto B. Sunico have been appointed proxies for Vulcan Industrial Mining Corp. and National
Book Store, Iuc., while Mr. Henry A. Brimo and/or Mr. Gerard H. Brimo have been appointed
proxies for Philex Mining Corp.

Voting Trust Holders of 5% or More. To the extent known to the Company, there is
NO PERSON holding more than 5% of any class of the Company’s securities under a

voting trust or similar agreement.

Security Ownership of Management. The Company’s directors (D), Chief Executive
Officer (CEO), four most highly compensated executive officers (O) and nominees (N)
-own the following number of voting shares as of April 30, 2004:
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. Amount and nature of Pereent

Title of Class Name of beneficial owner Beneficial ownership  Citizenship of class
Tolal A& B Alfrcdo Ramos (D/CEO/N) 107,074 Fihpiflo <0.010%
C Total A & B - Augusto Sunico (D/O/N) 16,511 Filipino <0.010%
Total A & B Gerard Brimo (D/N) 224250 Filipibo 0.014%
Total A & B Presentacion Ramaes (D/N) 1,000 Filipifno <0.010%
Total A & B Nicasio Alcantara (D/N) 3,632,000 Filipino 0.236%
Total A & B Honorio Poblador 111 (D/N) 299,000 Filipino 0.019%
Total A& B * Maximo Licauco 1l (D/N) 124,461 Filipiho < 0.010%
Total A & B Walter Brown (D/N) 10,000 Filipino < 0.010%
Toal A & B : Teodoro Locsin, Jr. (D/N) 804 © Filipino. < 0.010%
Total A& B Francisco A. Navarro-{(O) NIL Fili‘pino NiL
‘Tolal A & B Reynaldo E. Nazarca (O) NIL  “Filipino NIL

v As.of the Record -Date,-théaggrf_:gate number of shares owned by the Company’s dircctors, Chief
Executive Officer, four (4) most -highly compensated executive officers and nominees, of record,
is 4,415,100 shares or approximately 0.28% of the Company’s outstanding capital stock.

Other than those shares appearing on record in the names of the above persons, the Company 1s

not aware of any other shares which such persons may have the right to acquire beneficial
ownership of.

There has been NO CHANGE in the control of the Company since the beginning of the last fiscal
year.

" Item 5. Directors and Executive Officers
(a)

Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and Control Persouns.

The names, ages, cilizenship, positions and periods of service of all directors, executive officers
and persons nominated or chosen to become such are as follows:

Name Agc  Citizenship Position Pcriod of service as such officer
From To

Alfredo C. Ramos 60 Fitipino Chairman of the Board 02 December 1992 Present
President 24 Apnl 1989 Present

Augusto B. Sunico 75 Filipino Dircctor 18 May 1934 Present
EVP & Treasurer 24 April 1989 Present

Walter W. Brown 65 Filipino Dircctor 20 August 2003 Present
Gerard H. Brimo 52 Filipino Dircctor 30 October 1985 Prescut
Presentacion S. Ramos 62 Filipino Dircctor 28 May 1997 Present
Nicasio I. Alcantara ol Filipino Dircctor 16 December 1991 Present
Honorio A. Poblador I 58 Filipino Dircctor 18 November 1992 Present
Independent Director 2002 Present

Maximo G. Licauco Il 54 Filipino Director 29 November 1988 Present

-



“Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr, 53 Filipino Dircctor 29 November 1988 Present

Independent Dircctor - 2002 Present
Francisco A. Navarro Ol Filipimo  VP-Exploration 7 December 1987 Present
Revnaldo E. Nazarcea 53 Filipino VP-Finance & Admun. 7 December 1987 Present

Directors elected in the Annual Meeting of Stockholders have a term ol oflice of one (1) year and
serve as such until their successors are elected and qualified in the next succeeding Annual
Meeting of Stockholders; provided, that a director who was elected to fill in a vacancy arising in
the Board shall dnly serve the unexpired portion of his predecessor.

Except for Dr. Walter W. Brown, all the Company’s directors named above were elected during
the 2003 "Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on 25 June 2003 and have since served in such
" capacity. Dr. Brown was elected director on August 20, 2003 to replace Mr. Henry A. Brimo
who retired as director effective as of the same date.

To the extent known to the Company, there are NO arrangements that may result in a change in
control of the Company. NO change in the membership of the Company’s Board of Directors has
occurred since the last Annual Meeting of Stockholders held last 25 June 2003, except for the

election of Dr. Walter W. Brown as director on 20 August 2003, replacing Mr. Henry A. Brimo
who retired effective as of the same date.

Independent Directors

Pursuant to SRC Sec. 38 and Rule 38.1, the Company is required to have at least two (2)

independent directors. The Company’s incumbent independent directors are Messrs. Honorio A.
" Poblador 111 and Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr.

In accordance with the guidelines set by the Nomination Commuttee and approved by the Board
of Directors, the Nomination Committee received the names of candidates for nominees as
independent director of the Company. Based on the policies and parameters adopted by the
Nomination Committee for screening nominees for independent directorship, the final list of

candidates, with the information required under under Part IV(A) and (C) of Annex "C" of SRC
Rule 12, is herewith attached.

Mr. Christopher M. Gotanco nominated Mr. Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr., while Mr. Patrick V. Caoile
nominated Mr. Honorio A. Poblador I11, for election as independent directors of the Company for
the ensuing fiscal year 2004.

Business Experience -During the Past Five (5) Ycars of Exccutive Officers and Persons
Nominated to Become Directors

Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos is the Chairman of the Board and President/Chicf Executive Officer of the

Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served as a director and/or cxecutive officer, and
maintained business interests, in companies ipvolved in the printing, publication, sale and

S5
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“distribution of books, magazines and other printed media, transportation, financial services,

infrastructure, oil and gas exploration, minmg, property development, shopping center,
department store, gaming and retall, aimong others.

Dr. Walter 1. Brown was clected director of the Company in August 2003 1o replace Mr. Henry
A..Brimo who retired as director. Dr. Brown is presently the Chairman & CEO of Philex Mining
Corporation. For the past five (5) years, he has served as a director/executive oflicer/consultant

to companies involved in mining, petroleum exploration and development, real estate
development and manufacturing,

N

Mr. Gerard H. Brimo is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years he has served as a
director and/or executive oflicer, and maintained business interests, in companies involved n
mining, property development, stock transfer services, non-life insurance and oil and gas
exploration, among others. ' |

Myr. Nicasio I. Alcantara is a -Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served
as a director and/or executive officer, and maintained business interests, in companies involved in
cement, power and energy, financial services, agriculture and diversificd holdings, among cthers.

Ms. Presentacion S. Ramos is a Director of the Company. For the past live (5) years, she has
served as a director and/or executive ofticer, and maintained business interests, in companies
involved in the printing, publication, sale and distribution of books, magazines and other printed
media, department store, stock brokerage, oil and gas exploration and mining, among others.

Atty. Augusto B. Sunico is a Director and the Executive Vice President and Treasurcr of the
Company. For the past five (5) years, he has served as a director and/or executive officer, and
maintained business interests, in a university and companies involved in oil and gas exploration,

mining, shipbuilding, stock brokerage, property development, financial services and shopping
center, among, others.

Mr. Maximo G. Licauco 11l is a Director of the Company. For the past five (5) years, he has
served as a director and/or executive officer of companies involved in the printing, publication,
sale and distribution of books, magazines and other printed media, cards and novelty ilems,
property development, financial services, oil and gas exploration, and mining, among others.

Mr. Honorio A. Poblador 111 is an Independent Director of the Company. For the past five (5)
years, he has served as a director and/or executive officer, and maintained business interests, in

companies involved in telecommunications, property development and diversified holdings,
among others.

Mr. Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. is an Independent Dircctor of the Company. For the past five (5)
ycars, he has served as a director and/or exccutive oflicer in companies involved in food and
beverage, banking services and chemicals, publisher/editor of newspapers and other allied
publications, producer/host of commentaries and investigative reports on Lelevision, and currently
a member of the House of Representatives of Congress, among others.

-6 -
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Mr. Francisco A, Navarro is the Company’s Vice President for Exploration;For the past five (5)
years, he has headed the exploration and development groups of various companies involved in oil
and gas exploration and mining, -

. . , . 4 . i _ .
Mr. Reynaldo L. Nazarea is the Company’s Vice President for Finance and Administration. For
the past five (5) years, he has served as a director of companies involved in¥inancial services and

property development.

Directors with other directorship(s) hicld in reporting companies

Alfredo C. Ramos

Walter 11", Brown

Angusto 3. Sunico

Gerard I Brimo

Presentacion S. Ramos

Nicasio 1. Alcantara

Honorio . Poblador 111

Maximo G. Licauco 1

Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr.

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.

Atlas Consolidated Mining & Dev't. Corp.
Edsa Properties [10/(1"/):515‘; Ine.

Kuok Philippine Propérties, inc.

MRT Development Corporation

CAMRT Holdings, Inc.

A. B'r-'(m'n Co., Inc.
Philippine Realty & [Holdings Corporation

Alakor Securities Corporation
Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.
[dsa Properties Holdings, Inc.
Manuel L. Quezon University

Philex Mining Corporation
Sucat Land Corporation

Alakor Securities Corp.
Alcor Transport Corporation

Alsons Aqua Technologies, Inc.
Alsons Corporation

Alsons Developient & Invesiment Corporation

Alsons Land Corporation
Alsons Properties Corporation
Aquasur Resourcey Corporalion
Banc Asia Capital Corporation
C. Alcantara & Sous, Inc.

Alsons Consolidaled Resources, Inc.
Philippine Connn. Satellite Coryp.

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.
[Zdsa Properties Holdings, Ine.
Penta Capital lnvesiment Corp.

Independent Daily News, Tnc.
GSIS Mutual Frund

Aetro Rail Transit Corp.

. Penta’ Capital investment Corp.

Penta Capital Finance Corp.
!’/r//ilﬁ/)i/ze Seven Corp. .

United Paragon Aining Corp.
Vulean Industrial & Mining Corp.

- Phitex Mining Corporation

Penta Capital Investment Corp.
Penta Capital Iinance Corp.
United Paragon Mining Corp.
Vuleon Industrial & Mining Corp.

Phil. Realty & Holdings Corp.

Anglo Philippine Holdings Corp.

Conal Corporation

Finfisl [latcheries, In.

Lima Land, Inc.

Lima Water Corporation

Petron Corporation

Sarangani Agricultural Co., Inc.
Seafrant Resources Corporation
South Star Aviation Company

Phil. Overseas Telecomm. Corp.

Penta Capital Finance Corp.
United Paragon Mining Corp.
Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corp.

L-R Publications, fic.
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' Sigﬁ_iﬁcant. Employees

“The Company has not engaged the services of any person who is not an executive ofticer but who
is expected to make significant contributions to the business of the Company. The business of the
Company is not highly dependent on the scrvices of certain key personnel and there are no

arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete upon
termination. '

Family Relationships
Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos, Chairman of the Board and President, is the husband of Mrs. Presentacion

S. Ramos, Director, and the brother-in-law of Atly. Augustc B. Sunico, Director, EVP and
Treasurer, and Mr. Maximo G. Licauco 111, Director. '

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

For the past five (5) years up to the date this Proxy Statement is first given to stockholders, the
Company is NOT aware of:

(N Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which any direclor, nominee
for election as director, executive officer, underwriter or control person of the Company

was a general partner or executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or within
two years prior to that time;

(2) Any conviction by final judgment, including the nature of the offense, in a criminal
proceeding, domestic or foreign, or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding,
domestic or foreign, excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses involving any
director, nominee for election as director, executive officer, underwriter or control person
of the Company, '

(3) Of any director, nominee for election as director, executive officer, underwriter or control
person of the Company being subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, domestic or
foreign, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting
his involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or banking activities; and,

(4) Of any director, nominee for election as director, executive officer, underwriter or control
person of the Company being found by a domestic or foreign court of competent
jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Commission or comparable foreign body, or a domestic
or foreign Exchange or other organized trading market or self regulatory organization, to
have violated a secunties or commodities law or regulation, and the judgment has not been
reversed, suspended, or vacated.



Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

There had been NO transaction dunng the last two years, nor is any transaction presently
proposed, to which the Company was or is to be a party in which any dircctor or executive officer
of the Company, or nominee for election as a director, or owner of more than 10% of the
Campany’s voting securities, or voting trust holder of 10% or more of any class of the
Company’s securities, or any member of the immediate family (including spouse, parents,

children, siblings, and in-laws) of any of the foregoing persons had or is to have a direct or
indirect material interest.

i
In the ordinary and regular course of business, the Company had or may have transactions with

other companies in which some of the foregoing persons may have an interest.

" Parent of the Company

NO person holds more than 50% of the Company’s voting securities, and the Company has no
parent company. o

(b) Resignation or Declination to Stand for Re-Election

Since the Company’s last Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on 25 June 2003 and, with
respect to Dr. Walter W. Brown, since 20 August 2003, NONE of the elected directors has
resigned nor declined to stand for re-election to the Board of Directors. Mr. Henry A. Brimo has

retired as director of the Company eftective 20 August 2003 and was replaced on the same date
by Dr. Walter W. Brown.

" Item 6. Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers
The agpregate compensation paid to the Company’s Chief Executive Oflicer and four (4) most
highly compensated executive ofticers named below as a group for the two most recently

completed fiscal years (2002 and 2003) and the ensuing fiscal year (2004) are:

Other Annual

Namic Position Yecar Salary Bonus Cowpensation
Alfredo C. Ramos Chairman/President )
*Henry A, Brimo Vice Chairman

Augusto B. Sunico EVP & Trcasurer
Francisco A. Navarro VP, Exploration
Reynaldo E. Nazarca VP, Finance &

Admin,
2002 2,262,442 . - -
2003 1,139,005 - -
2004 (est.) 1,252,905 - -
All officers and dircctors as a group unnamed 2002 3,455,964 - -
2003 2,395,237 - -

2004 (est) 2,634,760

*Retired effective August 20, 2003
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For the years 2002 and 2003, there were no bonuses and other compensation paid to directors

and executive officers, EXCEPT for the 13" month pay which is already included in the amounts
above.

For the most recently completed fiscal year and the ensuing fiscal year, dircctors received and will
receive a per diem of P1,600.00 per month to defray their expenses in attending board meetings.

There are no other arrangements for compensation of directors, as such, during the last fiscal year
and for the ensuing fiscal year.
L. .

The Company maintains standard employment contracts with Messrs. Alfredo C. Ramos, Augusto
B. Sunico, Francisco-A. Navarro and Reynaldo E. Nazarea, alf of which provide for -their
. respective compensation and benefits, including entitlement to health benefits, representation
expenses and Company car plan. Other than what is provided under applicable labor laws, there
are no compensatory plans or arrangements with executive officers entitling them to receive more
than P2,500,000.00 as a result of their resignation, retirement or any other termination of
employment, or from a change il control of the Company, or a change in the executive officers’

responsibilities following a change in control of the Company. There are no warrants or options
outstanding in favor of directors and officers of the Company.

Item 7. Independent Public Accountants

Mr. Jaime F. Del Rosario of SyCip Gorres Velayo & Company (“SGV”) 1s recommended to
stockholders for appointment as principal accountant of the Company for 2004.

Mr. Jose Carlitos G. Cruz of SGV was the Company’s principal accountant for 2003. During the
Company’s two (2) most recent fiscal years or any subsequent interim period, there have been no
changes in, nor disagreements with accountants, on accounting and financial disclosure. Mr. Jose
Carlitos G. Cruz of SGV has been the Company’s independent external auditor for the past five
(5) years, including the fiscal year most recently completed. The Company never had any
disagreement with Mr. Jose Carlitos G. Cruz of SGV on any matter of accounting principles or
practices, financial statement disclosures, or auditing scope or procedure.

Messrs. Del Rosario and Cruz, together with other representatives from SGV, are expected to be
present at the Meeting and they will have the opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do
so and such representatives are expected to be available to respond to appropriate questions.

NO independent accountant engaged by the Company as principal accountant, or an independent
accountant on whom the principal accountant expressed reliance in its report regarding a

significant subsidiary, has resigned, or has declined to stand for re-election afler completion of the
current audit, or was dismissed. ’

- JU-



- The-Company did not engage any new independent accountant, as either principal accountant to

_audit the Company’s financial statements or as an independent accountant on whom the principal

“accountant has expressed or is expectnd to express reliance in its report regarding a significant
- subsidiary, during the two most recent fiscal years or any subsequent interim period.

It compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. 8, Series of 2003 (Rotation of External

Auditors), Mr. Jaime F. Del Rosario of SGV is recommended to stockholders for appointment as
independent external auditor for fiscal year 2004,

ltem 8. Con}pc’nsa(ion Plans

NO ACTION is to be taken with respect to any plan pursuant to which cash or non- cashv
compensation may be pald or dxsmbuted

C. ISSUANCE AND EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES

Item 9. Authorization or Issuance of Sccufities Other Than for Exchange

NO ACTION is to be taken with respect to the authorization or issuance of any securities.
Item 10. Modification or Exchange of Sccurities

NO ACTION is to be taken with respect to the modification of any class of securities of the
Company, or the issuance of authorization for issuance of one class of securities of the Company
in exchange for outstanding securities of another class.

Item 11. Financial and Other Information

See the Company’s 2003 Annual Report on SEC Form 17-A accompanying this Proxy Statement.
Item 12. Mergers, Consolidations, Acquisitions and Similar Matters

NO ACTION is to be taken with respect to any transaction involving the following:

(a) the merger or consolidation of the Company into or with any other person, or of any other
person into or with the Company;

(b) the acquisition by the Company or any of its security holders of securities of another
person;

(c) the acquisition by the Company of any other going business or of the assets thereof;
(d) the sale or other transfer of all or any substantial part of the assets of the Company; or,

(e) the liquidation or dissolution of the Company.

-1/ -
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ltem 13 Acquisition or Disposition of Property
NO ACTION is to be taken with respect to the acquisition or disposition of any property.

Item 14, "Restatement of Accounts

The 2002 and 2001 audited financial statements of the Company were restated to make them
comply to the new GAAP rules since the SEC does not accept for filing the financial statements
of public compaifies which contain qualifications due to non-compliance with GAAP rules.

For 2002, the restated .net loss of the Company amounted to 821.3 million, which is B6.5 million
higher than previously reported. The adjustment in the Company’s operating results for 2002 is
attributable to the direct charging of the market decline of 210.1 million on the Company’s CJH
shareholdings against the income statement, where previously the said amount was a balance sheet
entry charged against stock valuation reserves. This was however partly offset by an upward
adjustment of £3.6 million resulting from a restatement of the 2002 net income of the Company’s
affiliate, EDSA Properties Holdings, Inc.

In 2001, the restated net loss of the Company amounted to £57.7 million, which 1s 236.5 million
higher than previously reported, due to a downward adjustment in the equitized income from
PentaCapital Investment Corp. In 2001, PentaCapital Investment Corp. directly charged some
R91.4 million worth of valuation reserves on various receivables and other assets against its
retained earnings. This was, in turn, likewise taken up by the Company as a direct retained
earnings charge. The new GAAP rules require that this item be shown instead as an Income

Statement charge and, as such, resulting in the restatement of the Company’s bottomline for

2001. The restatement, however, had no effect on the retained earnings balance of the Company
for 2001.

NO ACTION is to be taken with respect to the restatement of any asset, capital, or surplus
account of the Company.

D. OTHER MATTERS

Item 15. Action With Respect to Reports

The following matters shall be submitted to the stockholders for approval/ratification at the
Meeting:

(1)  Minutes of the 2003 Annual Stockholders™ Meeting;
Approval of the Minutes of the 2003 Annual Stockholders’ Meeting constitutes a
ratification of the accuracy and faithfulness of the Minutes to the events that transpired

during the said meeting. This does not constitute a second approval of the same matters
taken up at the 2003 Annual Stockholders” Meeting, which have aiready been approved.
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(3)

Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2003 (a copy containing the information
required by SRC Rule 17A 1s enclosed).

Approval of the Annual Report constitutes a ratification of the Company’s performance
during the previous fiscal year as contained therein.

Acts and Resolutions of the Board of Directors and Management from date following the
last Annual Stockholders” Mecting (25 June 2003) to the present (23 June 2004):

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
(D
(2)

(h)

Appointment of Company’s representative to the Annual Stockholders Meeting of

Anglo Rhilippine Holdings Corporation (July 23, 2003)

Retirement of Mr. Henry A Brimo and abpointment of Dr. Walter W. Brown
(August 20, 2003) ‘

Renewal of Credit Facilities with Bank of the Philippine Islands (September 17,
2003) '

Appointment of Company’s authorized signatories for all bank accounts
(September 17, 2003)

SEC findings on 2002 Financial Statements (February 18, 2004),
Setting of the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting (February 18, 2004),

Adoption of Section 4.2 of the Revised Disclosure Rules (Selective Disclosure of

Material Information) as part of the Company’s Code of Corporate Governance
(March 17, 2004);

Issuance of Corporate Guarantee to secure the principal amount of the bond in
connection with labor case involving SC 14 consortium; and,

Amendment of the Company’s By-Laws to incorporate the provisions of SRC
Rule 38 on the Requircments for Nomination and Election of Independent
Directors (12 May 2004);

Continued engagement of the Company in oil, gas and mineral exploration, development

and allied activities, and/or in any and all its secondary purposes under its Amended
Articles of Incorporation,



( \) : \ z

(4)  Amendment of the Company’s By-Laws Lo incorporate the provisioins of SRC Rule 38 on
the Requirements for Nomination and Election of Independent Directors; and,

SRC Rule 38(8)(I'), implementing Sec. 38 of the Securities Regulation Code (“SRC”),
requires covered companies to amend their by-laws in accordance‘with the provisions of
said SRC Rule 38 on the Requirements for Nomination and Election of Independent
Directors. '

A copy of the proposed amendments to the Company's By-Laws is provided in Item 17
below. * :

(5) Appointment of Mr, Jaime F. Del Rosario of SGV & Company as the Company’s
independent auditor. o ' , ‘

lteni 16, Matters Not chui'rcvd to be Submitted

Proofs of transmittal to stockholders of the required Notice for the Meeting and of the presence.

of a quorum at the Meeting form part of the Agenda for the Meeting but will not be submitted for
approval by the stockholders.

Item 17. Amendment of Charter, By-Laws or Other Documents

Article 11 of the Company’s By-Laws is proposed to be amended by adding a new Seclion 9 to
read as follows:

“SECTION 9 — INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS. The Company shall have two (2) independernt
directors or at least 20% of its board size, at any one time, whichever is lesser.

“9.1  Qualifications and Disqualifications. An independent director shall have the following

qualifications and disqualifications:

@)

‘)
o)
@

“(e)

Apart from his fees and sharcholdings, he is independent of management and free

Jrom any business or other relationship which could, or could reasonably be

perceived to, materially interfere with his exercise of independent judgment in
carrying out his responsibilities as a direcior of the Company;

He shall own in his name at least one (1) share of stock of the Company,
He shall be at least hyenty one (21) years old;

He shall be at least a college graduate or he shall have been engaged or exposed
fo the business of the Company for al least five (5) years;

He shall possess integrity and probily,

Sl
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“0)

“0)

(%)

()

“(m)

“(n)

TS SN

He shall be assiduous:

He is not a director or officer of the Company or of its related companies or any
of its substantial shareholders (other than as an independent director of any of

the foregoing),

He does ot osn more than byo percent (2%) of the shares of the Company or of
its related companies or any of its substantial sharcholders;

He is not related 1o any director, officer or substantial shareholder of the
Company, any of its related companies or any of its substantial shareholders. FFor
this puwrpose, relatives include spouse, parent, child brother, sister, and the .
spouse of such child, brother or sister, '

He is not acting as. a nominee or representative of a director or substantial
sharcholder of the Conmpany, and/or any of its related companies, and/or any of
its substantial shareholders, pursuant 1o a Deed of Trust or any contract or
arrangement,;

He has not been employed in any executive capacity by the Company, any of its
related companies, and/or by any of its substantial sharcholders within the last
Jive (3) years;

He is not retained, either personally or through his firm or any similar entity, as
professional adviser by the Company, any of its related companies, and/or any of
its substantial sharcholders within the last five (3) years;

He has not engaged and does not engage in any transaction with the Company
and/or with any of its related companies and/or witlr any of its substantial
shareholders, whether by himself and/or with other persons and/or through a firm
of which he is a pariner and/or a company of which he is a director or substantial
shareholder, other than transactions which are conducted at arms length and are
immaterial;

He has not been convicted by final judgment by a competent judicial or
administrative body of: (i) any crime involving the purchase or sale of securitics
(e.g., proprictary or non-proprictary membership certificates, conmmodily futures
confract, inferests in a common trust fund, pre-need plans, pension plans, or life
plans); (i) any crime arising out of the person's conduct as an underwriter,
broker, dealer, invesiment compary, investment adviser, principal distributor,

mutual fund dealer, futures commission mercharn, commodl{y rading advisor,
floor broker; and (iii) any crime arising out of his relationship with a bank,

quasi-bank, trust company, investment house or as an affiliated person ofany of
ihem;



"(0)

R

“(q)

)
)

(1)

AN o S

He has not been, by reason of any misconduct, after hearing or trial, permanently
or temporarily enjoined by order, judgment or decree of the Securities and
fexchange Commission ("SECT) or any court or other administrative body of
competent jurisdiction: from: (i) acting as an underwriter, broker, dealer,
investment adviser, principal distributor, mutual fund dca/c/?;', Sfutures commission
merchant, commodity trading advisor, or a floor broker; (i} acting as a director
or officer of a /ém//(, quasi-bank, (rust company, investment house, investment
compeanty or an affiliated person of any of them; (iii) engaging in or continuing
any conduct or practice in conmection with any such activity or willfully violating
lenws governing securities and banking activitics. These cfis‘qzzc:l[ﬁc(zli()lzs shall
also apply when he is currently subject to an effective order of the SEC or any
courlar other administraiive. body refusing, revoking v()/‘A\\'usA/)cnc/mg‘ any

- registration, - license or permif issited under the Corporation Code, Securities

Regulation Code (“SRC"), or any other loow administered by. the Commission or
Bangko Sentral ng "Pilipinas ("BSP”), or under any rule or- regulation
promulgated by the SEC or BSP, or othenvise restrained fo engage in any activify
involving securitics and banking, or when he is currently subject to an effective
order of a sclf-regulatory organization suspending or expelling him from
membership or participation or from associating with a nicmber or participant of
the organization;

He has not been finally convicted judicially or administraiively of an offense
involving moral turpitude, fraud, embezzlement, thefl, estafa, counterfeiting,
misappropriation, forgery, bribery, false oath, perjury or other fraudulent acts or
fransgressions;

He has not been found by the SIEC or a court or other administrative body to have
willfully violated, Qz;;;\{fil[ﬁzll)/ aided, abetied, counseled, induced or procured the
violation of, any provision of the SRC, the Corporation Code, or any other law
administered by the SEC or BSP, or any rule, regulation or order of the SEC or
BSP, or who has filed a materially false or misleading application, report or
registration statenient required by the SISC, or any rule, regulation or order of tfie

SEC, E

He has not been judicially declared (o be insolvent;

He has not been finally found guilty by a foreign court or equivalent financial
regulatory authority of acts, violations or misconduct similar to any of the acis,

violations or misconduct listed in Sec. 9.1, paragraphs () to (1) hereof;

He is not an affiliated person who is ineligible, by reason of Sec. 9.1, paragraphs
(1) 10 (1) hereof, to serve or act in the capacities listed in those paragraphs;
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“9.3.
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He has not been convicted by final judgnent of an Q[fcnsc punishable by
imprisonment for a period exceeding six (6) years, or a violation of the SRC,
committed within five (5) years prior to the date of his election or appointment;

I

(- .

Disqualification of [ncumbernd. An /Hc/(./)cuc/c/lf director may be c{/squa//ﬁcu’ during his

fenure under the folfowing instances or caises

“(a)

(%)

“(c)

()

He becomes an officer or cmployce of the Company, or. becomes any of the
persons enumerated under Sec. 9.1, paragraphs (n) to (1) hereof;

H is beneficial sccu'/‘//y ownership in the Compariy q.rcecc/s‘ Hhwo l_’crce//l (2%),'

He fails, without anyjm(lﬁab/e cause, to attend at least 5()“0 of the total mzmbe
of Board mcc!mgs during his incumbency; :

- Such other disqualifications as [/I_C Company's Manual on Corporate Governatice

provide.

Nomination of Independent Directors.

‘(@)

")

“(c)

(d)

The Nomination Commitiee of the Company shall promulgate the guidelines or
criteria to govern the conduct of the nomination of independent direciors which
shall be properly disclosed in the Company’s information or proxy statement or
such other reports required (o be submitted to the Conumission.

Nomination of independent directors shall be conducted by the Nomination
Committee prior 1o a stockholders’™ meeting. All nominations shall be signed by
the nominating stockholders together with the acceptance and conformity by the
would-be nominees.

The Nomination Commitiee shall pre-screen the qualifications and prepare a
Sfinal list of candidates and put in place screening policies and paramelters (o
enable it {o effectively review the qualifications of the nominees for independent
direclors.

After the nomination, the Committee shall prepare a final List of Carididates
which shall contain all the information about all the nominees for independent
directors, as required under Part IV(A) and (C) of Annex "C" of SRC Rule 12,
which list, shall be made available to the SEC and to all stockholders through the
Siling and distribution of the Information Statement or Proxy Statement, in
accordarnce with SRC Rule [7.1(0) or SRC Rule 20, respectively, or in such other
reports as the Company is required to submit to the SEEC. The name of the person

group of persons who recommended the nomination of the independent
director shall be identified in such report including any relationship with the
nominee.
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9.4

“9.5.

Only nominees whose names appear on the Final List of Candidates shall be
eligible for election as Independent Dircctors. Noo other nomination shall be
entertained after the Iinal List of Candidates shall have been prepared. No

Jurther nomination shall be cniertained or allowed on the floor during the actual
annual stockholders' meeting.

Ilection of Independent Direclors.

“(a)

)

"(c)

"(d)

Stibject 1o pertinent existing laws, rules and regulations of the SEC, the conduct

Cof the election of independent directors shall be made in accordance with the
standard election procedures of the Company under its by-laws.

It shall be the responsibility of the Chairman of the stockholders’ meeling (o

iform all stockholders in atiendance of the mandatory requirement of electing

independent directors. He shall ensure that independent directors are elected
during the stockholders' meeting. )

Specific slot/s for independent directors shall not be filled-up by unqualified
nominees.

In case of failure of election for independent directors, the Chairman of the
stockhiolders’ meeting shall call a separate election during the same meeting to
Sill up the vacancy.

Cessation of Independent Directorship

“In case of resignation, disqualification or cessation of independent directorship, and
only after notice has been made with the SEC within five (5) days from such resignation,
disqualification or cessation, the vacancy shall be filled by the vote of at least a majority
of the remaining directors, if still constituting a quorum, upon the nomination of the
Nomination Committee; otherwise, said vacancies shall be filled by. the stockholders in a
regular or special meeting called for that purpose. An independent director so elected to
fill a vacancy shall serve only for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.”

Item 18. Other Proposed Action

NO ACTION on any matter, other than those staled in the Agenda for the Meeting, is proposed
to be taken, except such matters of incidence that may properly come at the Meeting,

Item 19. Voting Procedures

(a)

In the election of directors, the nine (9) nominces with the greatest number of votes will
be elected directors. '
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(b)  If the number of nominces for election as directors does not exceed the number of
directors to be elected, thie Secretary of the Meeting shall be instructed to cast all votes
represented at the Meeting equally in favor of all such nominees. On the other hand, if the
number of nominees for election as directors exceeds the number of directors to be
elected, voting shall be done by ballot, cumulative voting will be followed, and counting of

. voles shall be done by two (2) election inspectors appointed by the stockholders present
or represented by proxy at the Meeting,

In accordance with SRC Sec. 38 and SRC Rule 38, only nominees whose names appear in the
Final List of Céndidates for Independent Directors shall be eligible for election as Independent
Dircctors. No other nomination shall be entertained afler the Final List of Candidates shall have
been prepared. No further nomination shall be entertained or allowed on the floor during the
actual annual'stockholders' meeting. |

Nominated for election as indcpcndcm directors of the Company for the ensuing fiscal year 2004
are Messrs. Honorio A. Poblador 1l and Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr.

For corporate matters that will be submitted for approval and for such other matters as
may properly come at the Meeting, a vote of the majorty of the shares present or
represented by proxy at the Meeting is necessary for their approval. Voting shall be done

viva voce or by the raising of hands and the votes for or against the matter submitted shall
be tallied by the Secretary.

B ‘ PART II. B

INFORMATION REQUIRED IN A PROXY FORM

Item 1. Identification

The enclosed proxy is solicited in behalf of the Company for usc in voting at the Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be held on the date and time and at the place stated above and in the Notice
accompanying this Proxy Statement and at any postponement or adjournment thereof, for the
purposes set forth in the attached Notice.

Subject to Item 3 below, a proxy given by a stockholder shall be voted by the Chairman &
President, Mr. Alfredo C. Ramos, or by the Executive Vice President & Treasurer, Mr. Augusto
B. Sunico, or by the Corporate Secretary, Atty. Adrian S. Anas, in accordance with the
authorization specifically granted by the stockholder. If no specific authority and/or instruction
is made in the Proxy Form, the shares of the stockholder will be voted FOR ALL the
nominee directors named in the Proxy Form and FOR THE APPROVAL of the matters
stated in the Proxy Form and all other matters for which stockholders’ approval may be
sought in the Meceting and at any postponement or adjournment thercof.
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Item 2. Instruction

Proxies must be properly executed in the Proxy FForm that accompanics this Proxy Statement,
dated and returned on or before 18 June 2004, Validation of proxies will be held at the
Company’s principal office on 21 June 2004 at 10:00 a.m. Validated proxies will be voted at the
Meeting in accordance with the authority granted by, and/or instructions of, the stockholder
expressed therein. 1f no specific authority and/or instruction is made in the Proxy Form, the
shares of the stockholder will be voted FOR ALL the nominee directors named in the Proxy
Form and FOR THE APPROVAL of the matfers stated in the Proxy Form and all other
matters for which stockholders’ approval may be sought in the Meeting and at any
postponement or adjournment thereof,

The matlers to be taken un in the Meeting and the names of nominee directors are all enumerated
in the Proxy Form accompanying this Proxy Statement with boxes opposite them where the
stockholder or his designated proxy can indicate his preferred choice or vote!

ltem 3. Revocability of Proxy

A stockholder giving a proxy has the power to revoke it at any time before the nght granted
under and by virtue of such proxy is exercised, either: (a) by submitting a sworn statement
revoking such proxy on or before 18 June 2004; or, (b) by appearing at the Meeting in person and
expressing his intention to vote in person.

Item 4. Persons Making the Solicitation

(a) The enclosed proxy is solicited in behalf of the Company for use in voting at the Annual
) Meeting of Stockholders, to be held on the date and time and at the place stated above
and in the Notice accompanying this Proxy Statement, and at any postponement or
adjournment thereof, for the purposes set forth in the attached Notice.

NO director has informed the Company in writing of that he intends to oppose any action
intended to be taken by the Company nor his intention to oppose any action intended to be
taken by the Company.

L) There are no other participants in the solicitation of proxies through this Proxy Statement,
other than the Company.

(c) Solicitation of proxies will be made mainly through the mail. Incidental solicitation in
person or through telephone reminding stockholders to attend the Meeting may be made
by the directors, officers and employees of the Company, for which no contract or

arrangement arc or will be made and no compensation will be paid for such incidental
solicitation.
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(dy ~ The Company will bear the cost of preparing, collating and deliverirg to stockholders this
Proxy Statement, the Proxy Form and the accompanying materials.  The Company
estimates proxy solicitation expenditures to amount to about B150,000. As of 14 May
2004, the.Company has spent around R30,000 for the preparation ot"::iproxy materials.

[tem 5. Interest of Certain Persons in Matters to be Acted Upon "-

NO director or executive ofticer, nominee for election as director, or assoclate of such director,
executive officer or nominee, of the Company, at any time since the beginning of the last fiscal
year, has any substantial interest, direct or indirect, by security hol dings or otherw1se in any of the
matters to be acted upon in the Meeting, other thm elecuon to office. .

L -~ PARTIIL ' . ]
' SIGNATURE PAGE
After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set

forth in this report is true, complete and correct. This report 1s signed in the City of Mandaluyong on
May 17, 2004.

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary

Materials accompanying this Proxy Statement

Proxy Form;

Notice of the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders with Agenda;
Annual Report pursuant to SRC Rule 204; _

Final List of Candidates for Independent Directors;

Financial Statement

Minutes of the 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

N LN

The Company undertakes to provide, without charge, upon the swritten request of a stockholder, a copy of its
Annual Report on SEC Form 17-A. Sucl request should be addressed to the Corporate Secretary, The Philodrill
Corporation, 9th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City 1550, Philippines.
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. ‘ oy PROXY

SOLICITED IN BEHALE OF THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

The undersigned stockholder hercby nanies, constitites and appoints the Chairman & DPresident, MIL ALFREDO C.
RABIOS. and/or the Exccutive Viee President & Treasurer. MR AUGUSTO B. SUNICO, and/or the Corporate
Scerclary, ATTY. ADI([AN S. ARIAS. as altorneys 1o vole as proxy for the undersigned, cach wilh the power of
substitution. at the Annual Mecting of Stockholders of THE PITLODRILL CORPORATION 1o be held on 23 June 2004
at thg LA COLINA ROOM. VALLLE VERDE COUNTRY CLUB, Capt. H. Javier Sticel, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig Cily,
Philippines, and atany and all postponcinents and/or adjourmuents thereoll and [ull authority is hereby given to them to
vole as follows:

1.

. Elcction of Dircetors:

FOR ALL THE FOLLOWING WITHHOLD AUTITORITY

’ FOR THE FOLLOWING: )
(To withhold authorily to vote for any individual I'IOHl‘iHCC,
write down the name(s) of (he nomince(s) on il space

_provided below) :

‘Aficdo C. Ranos
Walter W. Brown .
Presentacion S, Ramos ' ] -

Gerard H. Brino

Nicasto 1. Alcantara

*T'codoro L. Locsin. Jr.

*Hounorio A. Poblador H1

Auguslo B. Sunico

Maximo G. Licauco I

“Independent Dircctor

Curporate Matlers

IFOR AGAINST ABSTAIN

_'/Tpprovul of the Minules ol the 2003 Annual Stockholders’
_Mecling

Approval of the Company’s 2003 Annual Report and
Audited Financial Statements

Amendmeut of the Company’s By-Liws (0 incorporafe the
provisions of SRC Rule 38 on the Requircments for
Nomiualion and Elcction of lndependent Directors

Ratification/Confirmation of the Acts and Resolutions of
the Board of Dircctors & Management (25 June 2003 - 23
Junc 2004, inclusive)

| Appointment of SGV & Co. us independent-auditors

If to choice 1 made in any or all of the above madlers, the proxics ave hereby authovized to vote at their diseretion,
camulatively or otherwise, all the shares of the undersigned, in which case the undersigned acknowledges that the
proxics intend {o vote “FOR ALL” the above-nominated divecturs, and “FOR” the approval of all the Corporale
Matters, The undergigued further grants authorization (o the proxies to vote amd act ou all matters presended af the
Meceting which the Company docs not know a reasonable time before this solicitation is made, and on all ather
watters inciden(al to the conduct of the Mecting and inany and all postponcments and/or adjournments thereof.

Nare: Signature:

Dale: Class/No. ol shares:




THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

Sth-91ir Floors, Quad Alpha Centrun
125 Pivneer, Mandaluvong Citv, Philippines
Tel (632) 631-8151: 631-1801 10 06; Fax (632) 631-S080

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS:

Please bé advised that the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of THE PHILODRILL
CORPORATION will be held on 23 Junc 2004, WEDNESDAY, 3:00 P.M. at LA COLINA
ROOM, VALLE VERDE COUNTRY CLUB, Capt. H. Javier Street, Bo. Oranbo, Pasig Cxty,
Philippines. The Agenda for the Mvetmgj shall be as follows:

Call to Order and Proof of Notice of the Meetmg
Proof of the Presence of a Quorum
Approval of Minutes of 2003 Annual Stockholders” Meeting
Report of the Board of Directors
Approval of the Company’s Annual Report
Approval of the Acts and Resolutions of the Board of Directors and Management
Approval of the Company’s Continued Engagement in 0il/Gas/Mineral
Exploration, Development and Allied Activities and Secondary Purposes
8. New Business:  Amendment of By-Laws
© - Amendment of the Company’s By-Laws to incorporate the provisions of

SRC Rule 38 on the Requirements for Nomination and Election of
Independent Directors

9. Appointment of Independent Auditor

10. Election of Directors

11. Other Matters

N s -

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on 26 March 2004 as the Record
Date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the said Annual
Meeting. The stock and transfer books of the Company will not be closed.

Stockholders who cannot attend the said Annual Meeting in person are requested to
accomplish the enclosed proxy form and promptly return it to the undersigned no later than 5:00

p.m. of 18 June, 2004. Validation of proxies is scheduled on 21 June, 2004, 10:00 a.m., at the
principal office of the Company.

Minutes of the last Annual Meecting of the Stockholders held on 25 June 2003 arc now
available {for examination during office hours at the Office of the Corporate Secretary.

26 March 2004,
arch 7z

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary



) THE PHELODRELL CORPORATION

89" Floors, Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong Ciryv, Philippines
Tel (632]631-8151; 631-1801 to 03, Fax (632) 631-8050

ANNUAL REPORT ACCOMPANYING PROXY STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SRC RULE 20(4)

Audited Financial Statements

The audited financial statements of The Philodrill Corporation (the “Company”) for the fiscal
year ended 31 December 2003 are attached hereto. '

.

1.

(4)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)
(F)

(G)

(H)

Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.  NONE,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operations

The Company expects to be able to satisfy its working capital requirements for the next
twelve (12) months. Should the Company’s cash position be not sufficient to meet
current requirements, the Company may consider:

0] Collecting a portion of Accounts Receivables as of December 31, 2003; or

(11) selling a portion of its existing investments.

(1)  generating cash from loans and advances

The Company is now considering farm-in proposals from foreign oil companies, which
have offered to undertake additional exploration/development work and implement
production enhancement measures at no cost to the Filipino companies in exchange for
equity in the projects that they will be involved in.

The Company does not expect to make any purchase or sale of any plant and significant
equipment within the next twelve (12) months.

The Company does not expect any significant change in the number of its employees in
the next twelve (12) months,

Cost and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws — not applicable

There are no known trends, events or uncertamnties that will result in or that are
reasonably likely to result in a material impact to the Company’s liquidity.

The Company is not aware of any event that will trigger direct or contingent financial
obligation that is material to the Company, including any default or acceleration of an
obligation.

There are no material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including
contingent obligations), and other relationships of the Company with unconsolidated
entities or other persons created during the reporting periods.
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(M There are no material commitments for capital expenditures.

Q) The Company anticipates the price of crude oil to remain at their current high levels
which will have a favorable impact on its petroleum revenues.

(K)  Except as discussed in Item 14 of the Proxy Statement, there are no significant elements
ofmcome or loss that did not arise from the Company's continuing operations;

(L)  Except as discussed below, there are no other causes of material change from period to
period.

(M) There are no seasonal aspects that had a material effect on the financial condition or -
results of opexanons

Financial Highlights

(in thousands of Pesos) 2003 2002 2001
Petroleum revenues 21,853 530,194 35,090
Investment income 21,120 31,622 -0-
Interest & other income 10,021 14,213 13,315
Net income (loss) (38,331) (21,315) (57,705)
Total assets 2,647 476 2,613,672 2,617,334
Net worth 2,160,230 2,203,423 2,206,024
Issued & subscribed capital 1,534,944 1,534,950 1,534,950
Treasury - - 63,179

The Company incurred a net loss of 238.3 million in 2003 compared to £21.3 million in 2002

and B57.7 million in 2001, mainly due to lower petroleum revenues and equitized earnings from
affiliates.

Gross revenues in 2003 totaled B53.0 million compared to £76.0 million in 2002 and R48.4
million in 2001. Lower production output from the Palawan oilfields and lower equitized
earnings from affiliates accounted for the decline in revenues in 2003. Total expenses i1 2003
decreased by B5.8 million due to the absence of provisions for the decline in market value of
investments and for doubtful accounts, which were both present in 2002.

Total assets increased from R2.61 billion as of year-end 2002 to R2.65 as of year-end 2003,
Current assets decreased by 26.8% as some receivables were collected in 2003, while non-
current assets increased by 1.67% due to additional accrued interest receivables booked in 2003 .

Loans payable increased by 214.0 million or 5.75% from £244.3 million i 2002 to R2583
million 1n 2003. The increase was due to additional loans booked during the period.
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Total current liabilities increased from B353.6 million in 2002 to R487.2 nullion in 2003 due to
the reclassification of some long-term debts to current hiabilities, and additional accruals booked
in 2003. (See Note 12 of the attached Financial Statements). Stockholders’ equity decreased by
P43 million as a result of the B38.3 million loss incurred during the year.

Petroleum Projects

The Company’s investment in exploration properties are presented as deferred oil exploration
and development costs in the audited financial statements:

S : Participafing Deferred Costs

- SC/GSEC No. ’ Interest (in thousands)
SC 6A (Octon) 43.33000% R397,696
(Saddle Rock/Esperanza) 37.05000 64,844

SC 41 (Sulu Sea) 2.32200 138,898
GSEC 98 (Onshore Mindoro) 79.45500 72,439
GSEC 75 (Central Luzon)* 0.00000 37,432
SWAN Block (NW Palawan)** unified 32.97500 91,092
SC 6B (Bonita/Cadlao) 14.00000 12,690
SW Palawan™* 1.9500 4,391
Others 1,058
B820,540

*with buy-back option
**under application

Service Contract (“SC”) 6A (Octon)

During a series of technical committee meetings held between January and March 2003,
PHILODRILL and farminee Rock Oil International (ROII) presented the results of the technical
work done on the farm-out block (the North Block) as well as the rest of SC6A.

Three (3) major structural complexes have been mapped and subsequent detailed works have
identified eight prospects. Of the eight prospects, West Malajon was ranked as the most
prospective in terms of size, direct hyrdrocarbon indications and commerciality with a P50
probability and mean recoverable oil reserves of 60 million barrels (MMBBL).

In May 2003, the consortium approved the prospects but deferred action on the proposed
additional work programs pending submission by ROII of the programs’ objectives, timetable
and budget. These proposed additional work programs include additional prospect generation,
AVO/DHI studies and biostratigraphic work. Overall, the geological and geophysical work
progressed and was completed in June 2003, with encouraging results. ROII formally committed
to drill their first option well and has started a serious search for a drilling rig for use within the

second quarter of 2004, The consortium signed the Farmout Agreement (FOA) with ROII in
March 2004.




. 7N ’

wTHE PHILODRILL CORPORA. N 7
Annual Stockholders Meeting 2004 :
Annual Report Accompanving Proxy Statement ;

SC 6/6B (Cadlaoc/Bonita)

Exploration activities on SC 6/6B remain suspended.

Operator Alcorn (Production) Philippines proposed a study using 3D seismic data to identify
possible stranded reserves for the purpose of reviving production in the Cadiao field which has
been shut-in since 1991. However, the estimated US$9 million cost needed to revive production
was too high and the consortium agreed to consider other viable but less costly alternatives. The
Company is-a non-paying party in SC 6 Cadlao, with a 0.802702% revenue share from the gross
proceeds of the Cadlao Production Block. It also has 14% interest in SC 6B Bonita.

 SC 14 (Nido, Tara, Matinloc, Galoc/West Linapacan)

The combined oil production from the Nido and Matinloc fields slid down to 148,582 barrels in
2003 from 256,560 barrels in 2002 due to suspension of operations in September 2003 as a result
of the termination of the purchase contract with the consortium’s sole customer, Caltex (Phils.).
Caltex made a business decision to close down its refinery in Batangas province. Operator
Alcorn initiated negotiations with other buyers and finalized a trial spot sale of 55,000 barrels to
Pilipinas Shell, with initial shipment commencing in April 2004.

In July 2003, Nido Petroleum commissioned a study to enhance production from the Nido and
Matinloc fields. The study indicated that substantial volumes of crude could still be produced by

re-scheduling the cyclic lifting periods and possibly deploying downhole jet pumps to enhance
production. :

In Galoc, UNOCAL completed a Galoc Development Feasibility Study, involving pre-stack 3D
data migration and interpretation focused on the geologic and engineering aspects of the Galoc
Clastic Unit (GCU) reservoir, in October 2003, The Galoc study indicated that the Galoc oilfield
could conservatively contain 23 million barrels of marketable oil reserves. However, UNOCAL
opted not to exercise its farm-in option to the block because the indicative size of the Galoc
reserves failed to meet UNOCAL’s project size benchmark. Nevertheless, farmin offers from
smaller foreign oil companies are presently under serious consideration by the consortium.

SC 41 (Sulu Sea)

The Department of Energy (“DOE”) allowed the consortium until August 2003 to run a 2D
seismic program in lieu of the 5" contract year well commitment, and until February 2004 to
commit to the drilling of the 6" contract year well commitment.

UNOCAL’s proposal to unitize the equity interests over the two SC41 sub-blocks was approved
by the Filipino partners in May 2003,  As a result, PHILODRILL acquired a unitized
participating interest of 4.203%, compared to the Company’s original participating interest of
9.12516% in Block “A” only. With the entry of farminees BHP, Amerada Hess, and Occidental
Petroleum in October 2003, PHILODRILL s unitized equity now stands at 2.322%.

Lo
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“Following the July 2003 presentation by UNOCAL of the results of their studies identifying new
play types and mapping of a number of leads/prospects within the block, a new seismic program
was undertaken at the sole expense of the farming-in parties: BHP, Amerada Hess and
Occidental Petroleum. 2,186 line-kms. of new 2D seismic data were acquired between August-
September 2003 in addition to the reprocessing and special processing of existing seismic data.

In February 2004, the consortium approved the drilling of the Bonobo prospect. The Bonobo
well 1s scheduled for spudding in July 2004 and is programmed to reach a depth of 9,350 feet at a
cost of US$7.7 million. The Bonobo prospect is estimated to contain recoverable reserves of 76
MMBBL of oil with a 93% probability of geologic success. PHILODRILL and the rest of the.
Filipino partners will be carried free in the drilling of this well. '

" Geophysical Survey & Exploration Contract (“GSEC”) 75 (Central Luzon)

The report on the Victoria-3 well, drilled in 2001 by PNOC-Energy Development Corporaticn .
(PNOC-EDC) at its sole cost, stated that high water saturation has significantly reduced the flow

rate making the well uneconomical to produce and that any further drilling over this prospect is
not recommended.

PHILODRILL and the other consortium members which did not participate in the drilling of the
Victoria-3 well were initially given up to June 15, 2003, and then subsequently extended to
August 2003, to exercise their option to reacquire a 10% equity by paying US$4.5 million. Since
none of the other consortium members exercised the option, PNOC-EDC re-applied for a new
GSEC over the area. Reliance Oil & Gas is currently negotiating with PNOC-EDC for a possible
farmin into the new GSEC by drilling two (2) wells for 75% equity. PHILODRILL subsequently
obtained an option from Reliance Oil & Gas to buy up to 10% equity interest in the block.

GSEC No. 98 (Onshore Mindoro)

The DOE formally informed the consortium that the GSEC has technically expired on September
23, 2003. However, the consortium Is seeking a further extension of the contract citing the
unfavorable peace and order conditions which has prevented the consortium from undertaking
their work commitments in the area. Meanwhile, the DOE allowed PHILODRILL to seek other
farminees to the Mindoro block since PNOC-EDC has yet to respond to PHILODRILL’s
invitation for the commencement of farm-in negotiations. PHILODRILL had previously entered
into a Confidentiality Agreement with PNOC-EDC which signified interest in reviewing the data
over the Mindoro Block. A technical presentation to PNOC-EDC staff was made in April 2003
and a list of relevant data for use in its due diligence studies have been furnished.

SWAN Block (Northwest Palawan)

The DOE informed the Company that it will hold in abeyance the consortium’s pending GSEC
application and instead include the SWAN Block as one of the areas to be bidded out by the
DOE. It was likewise suggested that the consortium apply for a Non-Exclusive Geophysical
Permit over a substantially reduced area covering the Santa Monica and Culion Fan prospects.
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The consortium has proceeded to unitize the 4 sub-blocks, look for farm-in partners, and possibly
participate in the bidding. UNOCAL had previously indicated that it may be willing to pay for
100% of the costs to explore and develop the SWAN Block, as well as all commitments costs
attendant to the GSEC application, in exchange for an 85% equity in the uni@zed area.

Southwest Palawan

PHILODRILL is participating in the new GSEC application currently pendirfg with the DOE.

Investments in Affihates

‘Penm‘Capitdl Investment Corpomtio;_z

» For 2003, Penta Cap1ta1 Investmem Corporation had total revenues of 1269 8 mlhon out .of
which it oenerated anet income of B17.235 million.

For 2004, Penta Capital plans to remain as the dominant securitization specialist in the country
and complete at least three (3) projects consisting of a combination of major securitization deals
of at least 21.0billion in project size, major project finance or joint venture projects. Among the
projects lined up are the MRT III securitization project (secondary offering) and the
USS$1.3billion LRT Line 7 Combined Road and Rail Project. PCIC has budgeted a consolidated
net income of 50 million for 2004.

Edsa Properties Holdings, Inc. (“EPHI”)

EPHI’s rental income increased by 12.6% to 643 mullion in 2003, mainly due to the successful
implementation of the mall renovation program that began in 2000. Revenues from the mall’s
new zones have contributed greatly to this increase. Rental income from the EDSA Shangri-La
Hotel declined by 3.2% to 249.7 million versus £51.3 million in 2002 due to lower occupancy
rate arising from the SARS scare and persisting threat of terrorism. EPHI’s share in the profits of
KSA Realty Corporation, the owner of The Enterprise Center (TEC), decreased to £51.2 million
in 2003 from B66 million in 2002 due to the sharp increase in interest expense from 825 million
in 2002 to B93 million in 2003. EPHI’s total expenses decreased shightly from B403 million in
2002 to B401 million in 2003. Net income increased by 17.3% from R214 million in 2002 to
R251 million in 2003. EPHI declared cash dividends of 8420 mullion 1 2003,

Total liabilities increased to 869 million in 2003 due to a drawdown of R125 million from
EPHI’s long-term loan facility which was used to partially finance the mall renovation program.

Construction of the Shang Grand Tower is proceeding smoothly and is expected to be completed
by December 2005, while the mall’s performance is projected to be enhanced with the
completion of the cinema renovation project which began in October 2003. EPHI continues to be
optimistic on the overall prospects of the country’s economy following the May 2004 elections.
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(See Note 6 of the Company’s 2003 Audited Financial Statements, copy enclosed.)

The Company, as a participant in Service Contract 14, reflects its proponi&mte share in the cost
of the production facilities of the Nido, Matinloc, North Matinloc and West Linapacan oilfields
under the “Wells, platforms and other facilities” account. These production facilities are located
in the offshore Palawan area, while the office condominium units, “furniture, and other
equipments are located at 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City. A mortgage participation
indenture based -on the appraised value of the office condominium units amounting to ‘about
R71.55M as .of September 2003, are used as collateral to some of the Company’s loans from
‘banks. These properties are in good condition. The Company does not intend to acquire other
propertiesin the next twelve (12) months. :

_Products

The Company, as member of Service Contract 14 consortium, derived its petroleum revenues
from the Nido, Matinloc and North Matinloc ailfields which produced the following volumes (in
barrels):

2003 2002 2001
Nido 80,311 148,044 149 482
Matinloc 68,271 108,606 159,763
North Matinloc - - & Ve
Total 148,582 256,650 309,251

(A)  Distribution Method of the Products or Service - Alcorn (Production) Phils. Inc., as the
Operator of the SC14 consortium, is in-charge of the sale, transfer and disposition of the
oil produced from the Nido, Matinloc and North Matinloc oilfields. The oil produced and
saved from these areas were sold locally to Caltex (Philippines), Inc.. The proceeds from

the sale of crude oil was distributed by the Operator to the different consortium members
in accordance with their respective participating interests.

(B)  Competitive Business Conditions and the Registrant’s Competitive Position in the
Industry and Methods of Competition —

b.1)  Petroleum Revenue - the Company sold its share in the crude oil to Caltex
(Philippines) Inc. in 2003. There was no other local competitor.

b.2)  Investment Income — not applicable because this 1s only passive mcome.
(C)  Dependence on One or a Few Major Customers and Identification of Such -

c.1)  Petroleum Revenue — the sole buyer of crude oil produced from Nido and
Matinloc oilfields in 2003 was Caltex (Phils.).
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c.2) Investment Income - the Company’s equity share in affillates’ earnings is
dependent on the financial performance of its investee cor npa ues, presently EPHI
and Penta Capital.

(D)  Transactions with and/or Dependence on Related Parties - the information required is
contained on Note 15 to the Company’s 2003 Audited Financial Statements.

(E) Patents, Trademarks, Licenses, Franchises, Conce551ons Roy’tlty Aoreements or Labor
Contracts, including Duration — not apphmble

(F) - Need for Any Governmental Approval of Pnnmpal Products or Service - The Company IS

7 a participant in various SCs and GSECs with the government through the Department of

Energy which provide for certain minimum work expenditure obligations and drilling of

a specmed number of wells and are covered by operating agreements which set forth the
participating interests, rights and obligations of the Contractor.

(G)  Effect of Existing or Probable Governmental Regulations on the Business - not applicable
(H)  Estimate of Amount Spent for Research and Development Activities - not applicable
Employees

The Company has 28 employees as of December 31, 2003.

IV.  Brief Description of the General Nature and Scope of Business of the Company

The Company was incorporated in 1969, originally, with the primary purpose of engaging in oil,
gas and mineral exploration and development. In 1989, realizing the need to balance the risk
associated with its petroleum activities, the Company changed its primary purpose to that of a
diversified holding company while retaining petroleum and mineral exploration and development
as one of its secondary purposes. Since then, the Company has maintained investments in

petroleum exploration and production, financial services, property development, mining and
infrastructure development.

PentaCapital Investment Corporation is an mvestment house with quasi-banking license. Aside
from investment banking and financial advisory services, the company also specializes in

providing securitization services, short-term bridge financing facilities and assistance in raising
working capital funds.

EDSA Properties Holdings, Inc. (“EPHI”) is one of the country’s leading property development
firms, with interests in the Shangri-La Plaza Mall, the EDSA Shangri-La Hotel, the Enterprise
Center and the soon-to-rise Shang Grand Tower. EPHI is a publicly listed company and its
excellent dividend history 1s proof of its highly successful operations
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VL Market Price and Dividends

The Company’s shares are traded in the Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. The high and low sales
prices of the Company’s shares for each quarter within the last two (2) fiscal years are:

High Low

2003
First Quarter 0.160 0.150
Second 0.200 0.160
Quarter
Third Quarter .~ 0.230  0.180
Fourth Quarter - 0.235 0.150
2002 '
 First Quarter 0310  0.195
Second 0.230 0.140
Quarter '
Third Quarter 0.180 0.150

Fourth Quarter 0.170  0.150

As of the date of the Proxy Statement, the market price of the Company’s “A” and “B” shares
are P0O.15 and PO.18, respectively.

Holders

As of the Record Date, 26 March 2004, the Company has 11,165 shareholders, and
1,414,377,429 shares divided 1nte 840,553,231 Class “A” shares and 573,824,198 Class “B”
shares.

The Company’s top twenty (20) stockholders of record as of 26 March 2004 are:

Name No. of Shares Held % to Total
1. National Book Store, Inc. 259,157,603 16.884
2. Vulcan Industrial & Mining Corporation 205,876,535 13.413
3. Philex Mining Corporation 174,403,750 11.362
4. Alakor Corporation : 58,626,260 3.819
5. Teresita dela Cruz 25,507,577 1.662
6. Alakor Securities Corp. 24,272,036 1.581
7. Phil. Overseas Telecomms. Corp. 24,234 387 1.579
8. Trafalgar Holdings Phil., Inc. 14,740,821 0.960
9. Wealth Securities, Inc. 9,693,122 0.631
10. Oscar T. Lee 7,443 947 0.485
11. Sapphire Securities, Inc. 6,500,812 0.424
12, Henry A. Brimo 6,013,353 0.392
13. Alsons Consolidated Resources, Inc. 5,667,200 0.369
14, Conrado S. Chua 4,905,652 0319
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5. RCBC Trust Account #72-230-8

3,854 825 0251
16.  Ang Ngo Chiong 3,643,112 0.237
17. Nicasio 1. Alcantara 3,632,000 0.236
18. Albert Awad 3,515,620 0.229
19. RCBC Trust Account #32-314-4 3,368,821 0219
20. Alberto Mendoza &/or Jeanie C. Mendoza 3,179,104 0.207

Dividends

The Company did not declare any dividends in fiscal years 2003 and 2002 and nc dividends have
been declared for the current fiscal year 2004, There are o restrictions that currently limit or are
likely to limit the Company’s ability to pay dividends now or in the future, except the availability
of sufficient retained earnings.

Recent Sales of Unregistered or Exempt Securities Including Recent Issuance of Securities
Constituting an Exempt Transaction.

NONE
VI. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(a) The Company uses the evaluation system established by the SEC in its Memorandum
Circular No. 5, series of 2003, including the accompanying Corporate Governance Self-
Rating Form (CG-SRF) to measure or determine the level of compliance of the Board of
Directors and top-level management with the Company’s Corporate Governance Manual,

(b)  The Company undertakes a self-evaluation process every semester and any deviation
from the Company’s Corporate Governance Manual is reported to the Management and
the Board together with the proposed measures to achieve compliance.

(©) Except as indicated below, the Company 1s currently m full compliance with the leading
practices on good corporate governance embodied in the CG-SREF:

1. The Company has prepared a written Code of Conduct for the Board, CED and
staff, but has not yet adopted the same pending further discussions on the matter.
In the meantime, however, the Company has existing policies and procedures that
can identify and resolve potential conflicts of interest.

2. The Company has an organizational plan supported by a business plan and budget
set by Management and approved by the Board, and has clearly defined
operational and financial performance measures. However, due to lower revenues
in 2003, the Board and Management had to adjust these plans, budget and
standards to more realistic levels.
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3. Employees and officers undergo professional development programs subject to
meeting the cnteria set by the Company. Succession plan for senior management
is determined by the Board as the need arises.

4. As duly disclosed to the SEC, the Company’s Internal Auditor decided to make a

career move and resigned effective 16 April 2004, Included in the Board’s agenda

for its next regular Board Meeting on 23 June 2004 1s the appointment of a new
internal auditor. '

(d) The Company shall adopt such improvement measures on its corporate governance as the
exigencies ofits business will require from time to time.

the Company undertakes to provide, without charge, upon the written request of a stocklolder, a copy of its
Annual Report on SEC Form 17-A. Sucl request should be addressed to the Corporute Secretary, The Philodrill
Corporation, 8th Floor, Quad Alplha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City 1350, Philippines.
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FINAL LIST OF CANDIDATES
FOR ELECTION ASINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

(A) Candidates for Election as Independent Director

(n Identity, names and ages of candidates for election as Independent Director
Name Age Current Position Period ot service as such
From To
Honorio A Poblador Il 38 Dircctor I8 November 1992 2002
Independent Director 2002 Present
Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. 55 Director 29 November 1988 2002
Independent Director 2002 Present

" Directors elected in the Annual Meeting of Stockholders have a term of oftice of one (1)
year and serve as such until their successors are elected and qualified i the next
succeeding Annual Meeting of Stockholders; provided. that a director who was elected to
fill in a vacancy ansing in the Board shall only serve the unexpired portion of his
predecessor.

Business Experience During the Past Five (5) Years of Candidates for Independent
Directors '

Mr. Honorio A. Poblador 1] 1s an Independent Director of the Company. For the past
five (5) years, he has served as a director and/or executive officer, and mamtaned
business interests, in companies involved in telecommunications, property development
and diversified holdings, among others:

Mr. Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. 1s an Independent Director of the Company. For the past five
(5) years, he has served as a director and/or executive officer in companies involved in
food and beverage, banking services and chemicals, publisher/editor of newspapers and
other allied publications, producer/host of commentaries and investigative reports on
television, and currently a member of the House of Representative of Congress, among
others.

Candidates for Independent Director with directorship(s) held in reporting
companies

Honorio A. Poblador 1] Alsons Consolidated Resources, Tric. Phil. Overscas Telecomnt. Corp,
Philippine Conn. Satellite Corp.

Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. Independent Daily News, [ne. L-R Publications, Ine.
GSIS Mutual Furnd
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(2) Family Relationships

The candidates tor election as independent directors of the Company are NOT related by
consanguinity or atfinity, either with each other or with anv other member ot the
Company’s Board of Directors. :

(3) Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

The Company is not aware of: (1) any bankruptey petiton filed by or against any
business of which an independent director, person nominated to become an independent
director of the Company was a general partner or executive ofticer either-at the tme ot
the bankruptcy or within two (2) years prior that time, (2) anv conviction by final -
judgment in a criminal proceeding, domestic of foreign. or being subjct to a pending
criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, excluding traffic viclations and other minor
oftenses of any independent director, person nominated to become an independent
“director; (3) any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or
vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, permanently or
temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting the involvement i any
type of business, securities, commodities or banking activities an independent director,
person nominated to become an independent director of the Company; and, (4) judgment
agamnst an independent director, person nominated to become an independent director of’
the Company found by a domestic or foreign court of competeni jurnisdiction (in a civi!
action), the Philippine Securities and Exchange Comnussion or comparable foreign bady,
or a domestic or foreign exchange or electronic marketplace or self regulatory
organization, to have violated a securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not
been reversed, suspended, or vacated.

There had been NO transaction during the last two years, nor 1s any transaction presently
proposed, to which the Company was or is to be a party mn which any independent
director of the Company, or nominee for election as an ndependent director, or any
member of the immediate family (including spouse, parents, children, siblings, and in
laws) of any of the foregoing persons had or is to have a direct or indirect material
iterest. In the ordinary and regular course of busimness, the Company had or may have
transactions with other companies 1 which some of the foregoing persons may have an
mterest.

(B) Security Ownership of Candidates for Independent Dircctors

The candidates for independent directors own the following number of voting shares as
of the Record Date (26 March 2004):

Amount or nature of Pereent
Tile of Class Name cf benceficial owner Benelicial ownership ol class
Total A & B Honorio A. Poblador 11 296,000 0.019%,

Total A& B Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. 504 < 0.010%



‘As of the Record Date, the aggregate number of shares owned by the candidates for
election as mdependent director 15 299 804 shares, or approximately 0 01933% of the

Company's outstanding capital stock.
Voting Trust Holders of 3% or More

The candidates for election as independent director do not hold mare than 3% of anv
class of the Company’s securities under a vouing trust or similar agreement.

Changes in Control

The election of independent directors will not result in a change i conuol of the
Company. NO change in the membership of the Company’s .Board of Directors has
occurred since the last Annual Meeting of Stockholders held last 25 June 2003,
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MINUTES
OF THE |
ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

Held on 25 June 2003, 3:00 p.m.
at the La Colina Room, Valle Verde Country Club
Capt. H. Javier Street, Bgy. Oranbo, Pasig City

Number of Shares Issued and Odtstanding ; [,534,944 016
Shares represented in person and by proxies ; ] 830,681,808
Percentage of Attendance : ; - 54.12%

L | CALL TO ORDER AND PROOF OF SERVICE OF NOTICE

The Chairman of the Board welcomed the stockholders to the 2003 Annual Stockholders’
Meeting (the “Meeting”) and called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. He requested the
Secretary for proof that the required notices for the present Meeting were duly sent to all
stockholders of record as of 28 February 2003 (the “Record Date”) who are entitled to
notice of and to vote at the Meeting, in accordance with the Amended By-Laws of the
Company.

For the purpose of providing proof that the required notices for the Meeting were duly
sent to stockholders in accordance with the Company’s Amended By-Laws, the Secretary
said that he has executed an Affidavit stating that in accordance with Section 3, Article 1
of the Company's Amended By-Laws, notices containing the date, time, place and agenda
of the Meeting were sent by mail on 23 and 27 May 2003 and/or by personal delivery
through a messengerial company on 28 May and 09 June 2003, or at least one (1) month
prior to the date of the Meeting, to each stockholder as of the Record Date who are
entitled to notice of and to vote at the Meeting, at the address given by such stockholder
to the Office of the Corporate Secretary and appearing in the corporate registry.

Notices of the Meeting were also published in the 11 and 21 June, 2003 issues of the
Manila Bulletin, a newspaper of general circulation in the Philippines, specifying the
date, time, place and agenda of the Meeting.

The Certification executed by an authorized officer of the messengerial company utilized
for the purpose and the Affidavit of Publication executed by the authorized officer of the
Manila Bulletin are attached to the Secretary's Affidavit.

The Chairman directed the Secretary to file his Affidavit with the Minutes of the
Meeting.



THE PHILODRILL CORPC.™ "TION
Minutes, Annual Meeting of Stockholders
25 June 2003

11. CERTIFICATION OF THE PRESENCE OF QUORUM

The Chairman inquired from the Secretary whether or not a quorum is present for the
transaction of business at the Meeting,

The Secretary replied that, as of the Record Date, out of the Company’s issued and
outstanding shares of 1,534,944 016 shares, there are present in person and/or represented
by proxies 830,681,808 shares or 54.12% thereof On the basis of the registered
attendance, the Secretary certified the presence of a quorum for the transactlon of
business as may properly come at the Meeting.

IIL. READING AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF
THE LAST ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

The Chairman announced that the next item in the Agenda is the reading and approval of
the Minutes of the last Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on 26 June 2002, the
original copy of which was made available for inspection at the Office of the Corporate
Secretary and copies of which were sent to stockholders together with the proxy materials
and/or have been inserted in the 2002 Annual Report furnished to each stockholder
present as they came into the Meeting.

The Chairman asked if there are any questions regarding the Minutes of the last Annual
Meeting of Stockholders. There being none, a stockholder moved that the reading of the
Minutes of the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held last 26 June 2002 be dispensed with
and that said Minutes, as it appears recorded in the Minutes Book of the Company, be
confirmed, ratified and approved. The motion was duly seconded and, there being no
objections, the Chairman declared the motion approved.

IV. REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Chairman announced that the next item in the Agenda is the Report of the Board of
Directors. He then requested the Vice President for Exploration, Mr. Francisco -A.

Navarro, to present the Exploration Report.

Al EXPLORATION REPORT

The following exploration report highlights the milestones achieved in the
Company’s exploration areas and updates the matters reported and embodied
the Company’s 2002 Annual Report distributed to the stockholders.
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In Service Contract (*“SC”) 64 (Octon), ROIl engaged Emerald Geo Research
Group to reprocess the 3D seismic data over the northern part of the block,
pursuant to its farm-in obligations under the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU). In November 2002, ROIl presented the results of its initial
geological/geophysical study and, subsequently, in a meeting held early this vyear,
ROII identified 8 drillable prospects and presented the hydrocarbon potential and
drilling parameters of 3 of the prospects..

Exploration activities remain suspended in SC 68 (Cadlao).

In SC 14 (Nido/Matinloc/North Matinloc), the comhined oil production from the

Nido and Matinloc oilfields amounted to 256,650 barrels in 2002, compared to
309,251 barrels in 2001. The decline is attributable to the 32% drop in output of
the Matinloc field due to persisting reservoir problems. A workover of the M-2
well was commenced in late 2002 with the objective of enhancing the oil flow
from the Matinloc reservoir.

The contract for the sale of Nido and Matinloc crude to Caltex has been renewed

for 300,000 barrels, with an upside potential for 500,000 barrels if the M-2 well
workover 1s successful.

Nido Petroleum completed the data trade with Shell Philippines Exploration B.V.
(“SPEX”) and received the data on the North Iloc, San Marcelino and Princesa
wells of SPEX. Nido Petroleum also presented the results of the 3D mapping of
the additional 3D data provided by GECO-Prakla over SC14 showing the
possibility of “attic” volumes being left over from the Nido, Matinloc, North
Matinloc, Tara and Libro oilfields ranging from 100,000 to 800,000 barrels.

In November 2002, the consortium and UNOCAL executed a Joint Development
Study & Farm-In Option Agreement covering the phased study of the Galoc
discovery with the objective of establishing the commercial wviability of
developing and producing the Galoc field.

In SC 41 (Sulu Sea), MMC and Preussag formally withdrew from the consortium
and the remaining partners proportionately absorbed their shares in the
relinquished equities of MMC and Preussag.

In November 2002, UNOCAL started the Depth Conversion and Water Bottom
Study for the block and subsequently commenced the SAR Slick Study in
December 2002.  The contingent work program for the next Contract Year
includes the drilling of Rhino#1 scheduled for summer 2003 1n Block “A” and the
3,000-line kms. 2D seismic planned for the third quarter of 2003 in Block “B”.
The drill or drop date of this block 1s May 2003,
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In Geophysical Survey & Exploration Contract (“GSEC”) 75 (Central Luzon),
the Company 1s awaiting the final report on the Victoria 3 well, which was

completed on 11 March 2002, to determine whether or not it will exercise its buy-
back option into GSEC 75.

In GSEC 91 (Southwest Palawan)  SPEX withdrew from the consortium
effective February 2002 citing as reason its on-going global project prioritization.

In: GSEC 98 (Onshore Mindoro), the consortium requestec the Department of'
Energy (“DOE”) for a deferment of work obligations due to aaverse peace and
- order situation in the area. The DOE allowed the consortium to conduct an

Information and Education Campaign (“IEC”) to mitigate the security tisks

existing in the area. In view of this, the consortium engaged Seastems, Inc., to

undertake the TEC. The scope of work and timetable for the 1EC 1s currently being
finalized. Cost of the study 1s 300,000. ‘

SWAN Block, (NW Palawan), following the signing of a Letter of Intent with
UNOCAL 1n the first quarter of 2002, UNOCAL sent technical teams to the
Philippines to gather more data, validate UNOCAL’s exploration thrust in the

- Philippines, and confirm the prospects being lined up for dnlling. The Company
also executed confidentiality agreements with LASMO (U.K.), Korean National
O1l Corporation (“KINOC”) and SK Corporation of Korea, which enabled their
respective technical teams to ook at available exploration data on the SWAN
block preparatory to possible farm-in into the block

In view of the interests received from UNOCAL, LASMO, KNOC and SK Corp.

the consortium agreed to umitize the block and actively pursue the pending GSEC
application over the same.

The Chairman then requested the Vice President for Finance and Administration,
Mr. Reynaldo E. Nazarea, to present the Financial Report.

B. FINANCIAL REPORT

Mr. Nazarea stated that the Financial Report consists of a summary of the
Company’s financial performance in 2002 as compared to 2001, followed by a
summary of the Company’s mterim operating results as of the end of May 2003.
The details of the Company's audited financial statements are contained in the
2002 Annual Report which has been distributed to the stockholders.

Compared with the figures for year 2001, the financial highlights for the calendar
year ended 31 December 2002 arc as follows:
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(Pesos in Millions)
Dec. 31,2002 Deg. 31, 2001

FOR THE YEAR

Revenues from Petroleum Operations 30.2 351
Investment Jncome 280 ; 29 4
Interest & Other Income 14.2 | 133
Net Loss 14 8 211
AS OF END OF YEAR ,

Total Assets . 2,609.8 2,6173
Total Liabilities ' , 4045 41153
Net Worth : 2,2053 ‘ 2,206.0
Authorized Capital 1,550.0 1,5500
Issued & Subscribed Capital 1,534.9 1,534 9

The Company’s investment income in 2002 amounted to £28.0 Million compared
to 8294 Million 1in 2001, while total petroleum revenues in 2002 amounted to
P230.2 Million as against £35.1 Million in 2001. There is a slight increase 1n the
Company’s Interest & Other income from £13.3 Million in 2001 to R14.2 Million

in 2002. The Company sustained a loss of B14.8 Million in 2002 compared to a
loss of B21.1 Million 1n 2001.

Total assets in 2002 and 2001 remained at about 2.6 Billion, while total
liabilities in 2002 declined to #404.5 Million from 24113 Million in 2001, Year-
on-year, Stockholders’ Equity remained almost the same at £2 2 Billion. There
were no changes in Issued and Subscribed Capital from year 2001 to 2002.

Based on the audited financial statements of the Company, the 2002 and 2001
comparative income statements are as follows:

(Pesos in Millions)
Dec. 31,2002 Dec 31,2001

REVENUES _

Petrolcum Operations 302 35.1
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates 28.0 29.4
Interest, Dividends & Other Income 14.2 133
Total Revenues 72.4 77.8
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COSTS AND EXPENSES

Depletion & Other Production Costs 267 278
General & Administrative 249 16.7
Interest, Foreign Exchange & Other Charges 353 43 .4
Abandonment Losses - 10.5
Total Costs and Expenses - 86.9 98.4
NET LOSS AFTER TAX ' 148 211

Petroleum operations suffered a decline of about 25 Million, from R35.1 Million
in 2001 to R30.2 Million in 2002, due to the decline in the production of Nido and’
Matinloc and lower crude oil prices in 2002 There was also a B1.4 million
decline from P29.4 Million in 2001 to P28 Million in 2002 in equitized earnings
of affiliates, due to the net loss posted by an investee company, PentaCapital
Holdings, Inc. (“PCHI”) and the absence of a dilution gain in 2002 similar to what
the Company posted in 2001 resulting from the 1ts waiver of pre-emptive rights
over the new EPHI shares issued for subscription. There was a shight increase in
Interest & Other Income from £13.3 Million in 2001 to 214.2 Million in 2002,

With regard to costs and expenses, petroleum-related costs went down slightly to
R26.7 Million 1in 2002 from B27.8 Million in 2001; general and adminmistrative
expenses rose to P24.9 Million in 2002, compared to £16.7 Million in 2001,
mainly due to the Company’s decision to make a B9.3 Million provision for
doubtful accounts; and, interest and other charges declined to B35.3 Million in
2002 from £43.3 Million in 2001 due to a corresponding decrease in loans
payable.

In sum, the Company thus incurred a loss of 214 .8 Million in 2002 compared to a
loss of £21.1 Million in 2001. The amount of the loss can be considered relatively
manageable because of the fact that the Company’s retained earnings position 15
still more than £394 muillion.

Based on the Company's audited financial statements, the comparative balance
sheets for the calendar years 2002 and 2001 are as follows:
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(Pesos in Mi]lioné)

Dec 31,2002  Dec 31, 2001
Current Assets 135.0 118.6
Property & Equipment (Net) 3057 - 2957
Investments 1,368.0 - 1,417.9
Deferred Oil Exploration
& Development Cost 800.1 783.4
~ Other Assets 1.0 1.7
TOTAL ASSETS 2,609.8 2,6173
Liabilities | 404.5 4113
Stockholders' Equity 22053 2,206.0
TOTAL LIABILITIES and 2,609.8 261753

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Total assets remained at the £2.6 Billion level year-on-year with current assets
increasing to R135 Million in 2002 from B118.6 Million in 2001, property &
equipment increased to £305.7 Million in 2002 from B295.7 Million i 2001, and
deferred exploration and development costs increased to B800 Million mn 2002
from B783.4 Million in 2001. However, these increases were offset by the decline
in the investment account from £1.418 Billion in 2001 to £1.368 Billion in 2002.

Liabilities declined to B404.5 Million in 2002 from R411.3 Million in 2001, while

stockholders’ equity remained at the B2.2 Billion level year-on-year,

A summary of the financial performance of the Company’s affiliates for 2002 was

then presented, as follows:

Penta Capital Investment Corp.
(40% owned)

Penta Capital Holdings, Inc.
(15% owned)

EDSA Property Holdings, Inc.
(9.85% owned)

(Pesos in Millions)

Gross Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

98.0

0.9

06491

243

(4.0

2101
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The intenm financial results of the Company as of the end of May 2003 werce then
presénted to give an updated picture of the Company's operating results for the
first five (5) months of 2003. The comparative interim financial statements for the
first five (5) months of 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

(Pesos in Millions)
May 31, 2003 May 31, 2002

REVENUES
Petroleum Operations 13.9 98
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates 11.6 11.6
Interest, Dividends & Other Income 5.0 48
Total Revenues - - 30.5 26.2
COSTS AND EXPENSES , ,
Depletion & Other Production Costs 133 109
General & Administrative 5.5 6.7
Interest, Foreign Exchange & Other Charges 12.4 159
Total Costs & Expenses 312 335

. NET LOSS AFTER TAX 0.7 7.3

Total revenues for the first five (5) months of 2003 amounted to B30.5 Million,
compared to B26.2 Million for the same period last year, mainly due to an
increase 1n production volume and better crude prices. Costs and expenses
declined to R31.2 Million dunng the first 5 months of 2003 from B33.5 Million
for the same period last year. Thus, the Company sustained a lower loss of 20.7
Million for the first 5 months of 2003, compared to the R7.3 Million loss posted
for the same period 1in 2002.

The comparative balance sheets for the first five (5) months of 2003 and 2002 are
as follows:

(Pesos in Millions)
May 31,2003  May 31, 2002

Current Assets 146.2 137.9
Property & Equipment (Net) 306.2 296.3
Investments 1,383.5 1,403.8
Deferred Oil Exploration &

Development Costs 808.1 790.5
Other Assets 0.7 1.4
TOTAL ASSETS 2,644.7 2,629 9
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Liabilities 4362 426.1
Stockholders' Equity 2,208.5 . 2,203.8
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,644 7 26299

& STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

As of 31 May 2003, the Company’s total assets remained practically the same at
B2 64 Billion compared to B2.63 Billion as of 31 May 2002. Again, there was an -
upward movement in current’ assets, property and equipment and oil exploration

" costs, but a decline in the investments account. Tota! Liabilities and stockholders
equity as of May 31, .2003 and 2002 remain practically the same at #2.64 Billion
and £2.63 Billion, respectively. '

The Chairman summarnzed that the Company 1s still a natural resource company
presently generating 230 to 240 million a year from ol production. This revenue level
could dramatically increase by year 2005 should UNOCAL proceed with the fuil-blown
development of the Galoc oilfield. It 1s likewise hoped that the farm-out efforts covering
the Company’s various oil projects will soon come into fruition. The Company’s
investment in EPHI continues to do very well, as EPHI remains profitable with a very
good cash and stock dividend record, while PentaCapital 1s looking forward to realizing
substantial earnings from 1ts engagement as financial adviser, issue manager and
underwriter for the secondary offering of the MRT Bonds this year.

At this point the Chairman commended the Company’s Exploration Group for vigorously
moving the Company’s various projects forward and accomplishing breakthroughs in its
farmout efforts for the Company.

The Chairman then opened the floor to the stockholders for questions and/or
clarifications on the exploration and financial reports presented After the discussions, a
stockholder moved for the approval of the following resolutions:

"RESOLVED, That the Annual Report of the Company covenng the
calendar year ending 31 December 2002, which includes the Company's
Audited Financial Statements, as well as all the Minutes of the Meetings
of the Board of Directors for the said period and all acts and resolutions of
the directors and officers of the Company up to the date of this Meeting be
confirmed, ratified, and approved,
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“RESOLVED FURTHER, That the Company’s continued engagement
in any and all its secondary purposes under its Articles of lncorporation, as
amended, particularly in oil exploration, development and allied activities,
as the Board of Directors may determine to be in the best interests of the

Company has the full support, encouragement and authorization of its
stockholders.” :

The motion having been seconded and there being no objections, the Chairman declared
the motion carried and the resolution approved.

V. APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The next item for consideration is the appointment of external auditors for the Company
for the calendar year, 2003. The Chairman inquired if there are nominees for appointment
as external auditors of the Company.

A stockholder nominated the auditing firm of SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co. for

appointment as the Company's external auditors for the calendar year ending 31
December 2003. The nomination was duly seconded.

There being no other nominees, the nominations were, upon motion duly made and
seconded, closed. The Chairman then declared SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co. duly

appointed as the Company's external auditors for the calendar year ending 31 December
2003.

VI. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Chairman announced that the next item in the Agenda 1s the appointment of election
inspectors. He suggested that the same be deferred in the meantime and, if there i1s no
election contest, to dispense with the appointment of election mspectors. There being no
objections, the Chairman declared the table open for the nomination of directors.

A stockholder nominated the following to compose the Board of Directors of the
Company, to serve as such for one (1) year and until their successors shall have been duly
elected and qualified in the next annual meeting of stockholders in 2004:

ALFREDO C. RAMOS
HENRY A. BRIMO
GERARD H. BRIMO
PRESENTACION S. RAMOS
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO
MAXIMO G. LICAUCO 111

S s W

_10-
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7. TEODORO L LOCSIN, JR
8. NICASIO [ ALCANTARA
9. HONORIO A POBLADOR 111

The Chairman then asked if there are other nominations. There being none, upon motion
duly made and seconded, the nomination for the Board of Directors was closed. There
being no objection to the closing of the nomination and considering that there are only
nin€ (9) nominees to the nine-member Board, the Chairman directed the Secretary to cast
all votes in favor of all the nominees to the Board of Directors and, thereafter, declared '
the above-named nominees as the duly-elected directors of the Company. The Chairman
‘then introduced the duly elected directors present in the Meeting to the stockholders.

VIL. ADJOURNMENT
The Chairman inquired if there are other matters which the stockholders would want to

discuss in the Meeting. There being no further matters to discuss, upon motion duly made
and seconded, the Meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

Certified Coryect : Attest:
A
. mpﬂ
ADRIAN S. ARIAS ALFREDO C. RAMOS
Secretary of the Meeting Chairman of the Meeting

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY OF MANDALUYONG, MM.) S.S.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 4 Ldiy Bf 7004 2004 at

Mandaluyong City, affiants exhibited to me their respectwe Community Tax Certificates,
as follows:

Community Tax

Name Certificate No. Date/Place Issucd
ALFREDO C. RAMOS 06014296 January 6, 2004 - Manila
ADRIAN S. ARTAS 14188321 January 16, 2004 - Mandaluyong City

Doc. No QO
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Book No. 44

Series of 2004,
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THE PHILGORILL CORPORATION
QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG CITY, PHILIPPINES -
TEL. NOS. 631-1801TO 05 ; 631-8151/52 ; FAX: (632) 631-8080 , (632) 631-5310

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FORFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of The Philedrill Cerporation is responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001. The financial stalements have been preparad in conformity wilh

generally accepled accounting principles in the Philippines and reflect amounts that are

- based on the besl eslimales and' informed judgment of management with an
appropriale consideralion o maleriality: -

In this regard, managemenl maintains a system of accounting and reporting which
provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transaclions are properly
authorized and recorded, assels are safeguarded against unauthorized use or
disposition and liabilities are recognized. The management likewise discloses to the
company's audit commillee and o its external auditor: (i) all significant deficiencies in
the design or operation of internal controls that could adversely affect its ability to
record, process, and report financial dala; (ii) material weaknesses in the internal

controls; and (iii} any fraud that involves management or other employees who exercise
significant roles in internal controls.

The Board of Directors reviews lhe financial statements before such slatements are
approved and submilted to the stockholders of the company.

Svcip, Gorres, Velayo & Co., the independent audilors and appointed by the
stockholders, has examined the financial statements of the company in accordance with
genierally accepted auditing standards in the Philippines and has expressed its opinion

on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such examimation, in its report to the
Beard of Direclors and stockholders,

Signed undey_oath by the following;
NG

— .
Alfredo C. Ramos
Chairman of the Board /Chief Executive Officer

% o

N S
N BNSUNico
Financial Officer

Aug
Chie

[
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exhibiting to me his/their Residence Certificates. as follows

NAMES RES. CERT. NO. DATE OF ISSUE PLACE OF ISSUE

ALFREDO C. RAMOS: 06014296 - 01-056-2004 Manila

AUGUSTO B. SUNICO . 14188320 01-15-2004 Mandatuyong City
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Reportol Independent Auditors

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
The Phitodrill Corporation

Sth Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum

125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City

We have audited theraccompanying balance shcets of The Philodrill Corporation as of

December 31,2003 and 2002, and the refated statemants of income, changes in stockholders’ cquity
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements
of EDSA Properties Holdings Inc. (EPHI), PentaCapital Investment Corporation (PentaCapital) and
PentaCapital Holdings, Inc. (Penta Holdings), the investments in which are reflected in the
accompanying financial statements using the equity method of accounting. The invesumnents in EPHI,
PentaCapital and Penta Holdings represent about 50% of total assets in 2003 and 2002, and the equity
in their net earnings or losses represents about 40%, 42% and 15% of total revenues in 2003, 2002
and 20071, respectively. The financial statements of EPHI and PentaCapital for 2003, 2002 and 2001
and Penta Holdings for 2002 and 2001, were audited by other auditors whose reports, have been
furnished to us, as described in the fourth, fifth and sixth paragraphs and our opinion, insofar as they
relate to the amounts included for EPHI and PentaCapital in 2003, 2002 and 2001 and for Penta
Holdings in 2002 and 2001, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

Except as discussed in the third paragraph, we conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the Philippines. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes asscssing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the reports of other auditors provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We were unable to perform sufficient additional procedures on the 2003 financial information of
Penta Holdings audited by other auditors. .

SCV & Cois a member practice of Ernst & Young Clobal

RO
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In our auditors repart daied Apnil 2402003, our opimion on the 2002 finanaial staicmenis was

qualificd in part because the Company's cquity in net carmines of PentaCapual in 2002 was based

on unaudited financiat statements. The avdited haancial statements of PentaCapital became avatiable
on Mav 35,2003 and the report of other auditors on the 2002 financial staiements of PeaaCapital was
qualified. As discussed in'Note 7 to the financial statements, the Company adjusted the 2005
financial statements to reflect the adjustments on lhe cqun_\ in net earnines of PentaCapnal to
conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines. The adjustments have
been accounted for retroactively and the comparative financial statements for 2002 have been
restated. The adjustments increased net loss by B2 1 million in 2002, Accordingly. our opinion on
the 2002 financial statements, as presented herein, is no longer qualified with respect to this matter
Moreover, our report on the 2002 financial statements was qualified because of the effects on the
2001 financial statements of (a) direct charge to retained earnings of additional valuation reserve on
certain assets of PentaCapital and PentaCapital Finance Corporation (98.75% owned subsidiary of
PentaCapital) aggregating 1o about #88.7 million, net of corresponding deferred 1ax asset of R36.5
million and (b) nonrecognition of additional allowance for probable losses on customers account and
the related deferred tax assets by Intra-Invest Securities, Inc. (50% owned by PentaCapital) of about
R8.0 million and R2.6 million, respectively. The net effect of the above qualifications would have
decreased PentaCapital’s net income by R94.1 million in 2001 had PentaCapital followed accounting
principles generally accepted in the Philippines. As discussed in Note 7 to the financial statements,
ihe Company adjusted the 2003 financial statements to reflect the adjustments on the equity in net
earnings of PentaCanital to conform with accounting principles ancrzlll\' accepted in the Philippines.
The adjustments have been accounted for retroactively and the comparative financial statements for
2001 have been restated. The adJustmems increased net loss by B37.6 million in 2001, Accordingly,

our opinion on the 2002 financial statements, as presented herein, 1s no longer quahified with respect
to these matters.

The reports of other auditors on the 2003, 2002 and 2001 financial statements of EPHI and on the
2002 and 2001 financial stalements of Penta Holdings were unqualificed.

As discussed in Note 7 to the financial statements, the Company charged directly to the “Unrealized
losses on decline in market value of investments” account under the Stockholders’ Equity section, the
provision for decline in value of its other investiments amounting to about B10.1 million in 2002,
Such accounting treatment does not conform with accounting principles generally accepted in

the Philippines. 1n 2003, the Company changed its accounting treatment to conform with accounting
principles penerally accepted in the Philippines. The change was accounted for on a retroactive basis
and decreased “Unrealized losses on decline in market value of investments™ account and retained
carnings by about R10.1 million. Accordingly, our opinion an the 2002 financial state

cments, as
presented herein, 1s no fonger qualified with respect to this matter,

IEERRTRERERALLED




in our opinion, based on our audits and the reporis of other auditors, except for the effects on the 2005
financial statements of such adjustments, if any, as might have been disclosed had we been able to
perform sufficient additional procedures on the 2003 financial information of Penta Holdings as
discussed in the third paragraph, the-financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall
material respects, the financial position of The Philodrill Corporation as of December 31,2005 and

12002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three vears in the period
ended December 31,2003 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

Philippines.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the suspension of production activities in the West
Linapacan oilficlds raises an unCcrtamry as to the profitability of pairoleam operations. The
profitability of petroleum operations and full recovery of unamortized cost o1 wells, platforms-and
“other facilities and deferred oil exploration and development costs incurred in connection with the
Company’s participation in the acquisition, exploration and development of petroleum concessions

are dependent upon the development of the Galoc area, as well as the ability of the consortiuvm to
mature certain prospects within the contract areas.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company has incurred recurring losses. Also,
as of December 31, 2003, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current asseis by £468.4
million. In addition, in 2003, the Company had difficulty mecting its obligations 10 1is creditor banks.
These conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 2 to the financial statements, indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans, in regard to these matiers, are fully discussed in
Note 2 to the financial statements. The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect
the possible future effects of the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and
classifications of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

B Viley o to.

J.C.G.CRUZ

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 49053

SEC Accreditation No. 0072-A
Tax Identification No. 102-084-648
PTR Ne. 7012975

January §, 2004

Makati City

April 21,2004
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BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

; 2002
g (As Restated,
: Noies 3
2003 and 7)
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash R2,235,123 21,140,340
Receivables (Notes 4 and 5) 16,001,362 24293581
Other current assets ' T 613382 319.296
Total Current Assets 18,849,867 25.753.017
. Noncurrent Assets o . -
Property and equipment - ner (Notes 2, 5 and 6)- 301,144,341 305,759,035
Investments - net (Notes 7, 9 and 15) , 1,378,504,409 - 1,366,040,643
Advances to affiliated companies - net (Note 15) 67,998,042 66,690,455
Deferred oil exploration and development costs ‘
(Notes 2, 5 and §) 820,540,256 800,073,889
Other noncurrent assets - net (Notes 5 and 9) 60,439,012 49354916

Total Noncurrent Asscts

2,628,626,060

2587918938

Total Assets

R2,647,475,927

22,613,671,9535

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities ,
Loans payable (Notes 10 and 15)

R258,346,160 R244,303,547
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
(Notes Sand 11) 162,235,132 99,279,196
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 12) 59,987,964 3,332,759
Dividends payable 5,013,833 5,013,853
Subscriptions payable 1,662,742 }.662.742
Total Current Liabilitics 487,245,851 353,592,007
Noncurrent Liability
Long-term debt - net of current portion (Note 12) - 50,656,907
Stockholders® Equity
Capital stock - 1 par valuec (Note 13)
Authorized - 1,55 billion shares
Issucd 1,482,066,842 1,482,068,946
Subscribed 52,877,174 52,881,496
Subscriptions receivable (2,112,899) (2,112,899)
Share in associate’s revaluation increment (Note 7) 483,809,872 484,844,431
Unrealized losses on decline in market value
of investments (Note 7) (200,752,169) (196,871,610)
Retained carnings (Notes 7 and 13) 344,281,256 382,612,587
Total Stocldholders’ Equity 2,160,230,076 2.203,422,951
TOTAL LYABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  BR2,647,475,927 1R2,613,671,955

Sec accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
{As Restated, (As Restated,
Notes 3 Notes 3
2003 and 7) - And 7)
REVENUES _ »
Share in petroleum operations (Notes.2 and 5) R21,852,692 250193810 235,090,445
Equity in net earnings of ' s
associates - net (Note 7) 21,120,465 31,622.647 -
“Interest (Note. 15) 8,891,167 - 10,735,655 9,097,603
Dividends 370,780 3,078,200 749,015
Miscellaneous 759,907 398,934 3:468,8238
52,995,011 76,029 246 43,405,893
COSTS AND EXPENSES
[nterest and financing charges ‘

(Notes 2, 10, 11, 12 and 15) 49,056,082 33,825,754 43,437,213
Share in costs and operating (Notes 5 and 16) 26,701,166 26,687,047 27,757,412
General and administrative (Notes 6 and 17) 13,557,653 24,908,144 16,667,917
Foreign exchange loss — net

(Notes 5 and 10) 1,913,916 1,485,664 -
Provision for decline in value of other

investments (Note 7) - 10,105,548 -
Abandonment losses (Notes 2 and §) - - 10,523,321
Equity in net losses of associates - net (Note 7) - - 7,187,027

' 91,228,817 97,012,157 105,572,890
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX 38,233,806 20,982.911 57,166,997
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (Note 19) 97,525 332,354 538,497
NET LOSS (Note 14) $38,331,331 R21.315,265 157,705,494
Loss Per Share (Note 14) 8(3.02497 R0.0144 20.04080

See accompanying Notes to [Financial Statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
(As Restated,  (As Restated,
Noies 3 Notes 3
2003 and 7)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Loss before income tax

Adjustments for:

and 7)

(R38,233.806) (¥20.9320911) (P57,166,997)

Interest and financing charges 49,056,082 33.825,754 43,437 215
~ Depletion, depreciation and amortization 3,540,335 4,404 801 5,088,835
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain) - net 2,122,187 1,491,869 -(95,127)
Equity in net losses (earnings) of associates - net (21,120,463)  (31.622.647) 7,187,027
Interest income (8,891,167) (10,735,639) (9,097,605)
Provision for doubtful accounts - 9.292.397 -

Onperating loss before working
capital changes

Decrease (increase) in:
Reccivables

(13,520,614)

(10,646,654)

9,484,120 (5,136,725) 3,710,650

Crude oil inventory - 347,064 1,756,007

Other current assets v 21,562 - (9t7)
Increase in accounts pavable and accrued expenses 26,695,847 15224119 10,774,297
Cash generated from (used in) operations 22,680,915 (3,391,934) 5,579,383
Interest received 9,190 15,107 2,291,541
Interest and financing charges paid (15,761,681)  (49,205,678)  (43,212,609)
Income taxes paid (413,173) (352.354) (603,551)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 6,515,251 (52.914.589)  (35,945,236)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends received 3,801,581 33,097,912 7,963 478
Share in movements of wells, platforms and

other facilities 5,813,412 - -
Reductions in (additions to):

Property and equipment (4,745,273)  (14,464,724) (8,034,136)

Deferred oil exploration and development
Costs

(6,714,854) (2,684,881) (9,455,847)

Advances to affiliated companics - nel (1,307,587) (5,637,084) (5,402,1068)
Investments - (675,307) -
Other noncurrent assets (2.202,119) 2,339.840 4,077,778
Net cash from (used in) investing activitics (5,354.840) 11,975,756 (10,850,895%)

(Forward)
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Years Eaded December 31

2002 2001
(As Restated, (As Restaied,
2003 P Notes s Notes 3
and 7) and 7)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from: |
Sale of treasury stock Po R35.790.941 P
- Subscriptions receivable - 20,973,177 - 74,004,257
Dividends 'péyabl: - 139,356 R _

Payments of

Long-term debt
Loans payable

(57,500} -
(1,702)  (15,131,478)

(29,637,125)

Subscription payable - (618,650)
Adjustments on fractional shares (6,426) - -
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (65,628) 41,771,996 43,748 482
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 1,094,783 832,893 (3,047,649)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,140,340 307,447 3,355,096
CASH AT END OF YEAR R2,235,123 21,140,340 R307,447

See accompanying Notes 1o Financial Statements.
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

|- Corporaic Information

The Philodrill Corporation (the Campany) was incorporated in the Philippines as an investment
holding company with investments in property development, financial services, oil exploration

and production and mining.

The Company, which is operating in only one business scament, has three associates with one
engage in real estate business and the others engage in financial services. The Company and its
associates have no geographical ségments as they were incorporated and arc operating within the
Philippines. Financial information regarding business seanients as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002 is presented in Note 7.

The Company's average number.of employees was 28 1n 2005 and 2002.

The registered office address of the Company is 8th Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioncer
Street, Mandaluyong City.

The financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for each of the

three years in the period ended December 31, 2003 were authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors on April 21, 2004,

2. Status of Operations

Petroleum Operations

The Company, together with other participants (collectively referred to as the “Caontractor™),
entered into several Service Contracts (SCs) and Geophysical Survey and Exploration Contracts
(GSEC) with the Philippine Government, through the Department of Energy (DOE), for the
exploration, development and cxploitation of the contract areas situated mostly in offshore
Palawan where oil discoveries were made. The Company’s present petroleum revenues and

production costs and related cxpenses are {rom certain arcas of SC 14, particularly Nido, Matinfoc
and North Matinloc.

The aforementioned SCs and GSECs provide {or certain minimum work expenditure obligations
and the drilling of a specified number of wells and arc covered by operating agrecments which sct
forth the participating interests, rights and obligations of the Contractor. The Company’s share in
the jointly controlled assets of the aforementioned SCs and GSECs is included principally under

the “Wells, platform and other facilities” and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs”
accounts in the balance sheets.

LA



The Company’s parttcipating interests in the different SCs and GSECs as af December 51, 2003
and 2002 are as follows:

Paruicipating Interest

{(1n parcentage)

2003 2002
SC 6 (Northwest Palawan)
Block A
Cadlao Block 0.803 -
Farmout Block 40.940 -
‘Octon Block A ~43.330 57.050
Block B (Bonita) : 14.000 14.000 -
SC 14 (Northwest Palawan)’ ,
Block A (Nido) , 20.317 20317
Block B (Matinloc) 25,745 25,745
Block B-1 (North Matinloc) 9.748 9.748
Block C (West Linapacan) 20.100 19.450
Block D (Retention Block) 18.800 18.800
Tara Block 22.500 -
Libro Block 12.683 -
SC 41 (Sulu Sea) 2.322 9.125
GSEC 98 (Onshore Mindoro) 79.455 79.455
GSEC 75 (Central Luzon) 0.000 0.000
SW Palawan 1.950 1.950
SWAN Block (Northwest Palawan) 32.973 Various”

*Block A (35.631%), Block 8 (16.190%), Block C (14.693%) and Hilock D (30%,)

SC6

The Company, together with the other members of the consortium, signed a Farm-out Agreemeant

with Rock Oif International, Inc. (RO11) in February 2004, The agreement has been duly received
and acknowledged by the DOE. As part of the farm-out commitment, RO will drill a well within
the service contract arca by June 2004 at no cost to the other members of the consortium.

The cansortium has received an offer from the Commissioning Scrvices International (CS1) to
farm-in to the various blocks of SC 6A Cadlao and SC 613 Bonita. The proposal involves the

possible reactivation of the Cadlao ficld production and geolonical and geophysical programs for
the exploration potential of block SC 6B Bonita.

SC 14

The contract arcas covered by SC 14 are situated offshore Northwest of Palawan Istand and West
of Busuanga Island in the Philippines. SC 14 is under the operatorship of Alcorn Production
(Philippines), Inc. (APPD). Crude oil production in the West Linapacan Qilficld (WLO) remained
suspended since 1996 due to significant decline in crude oit production caused by increasing

water intrusion. However, small scale production continucd in the other arcas of SC 14 during
the year.

A BIOMER
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Pursuant (0 the farm-in agreement exccuted between the SC H4 consortrum and Nido Petroleum
Limited (Nido Petroleum: formerly Socdet Producuion Py Lid.) on Sediember 26, 1996, Nido
Petroleum conducted a three-dimensional (3D) seismic survey coveringithe SC 14 arca 2t 1is sole

cost, risk and expense. Nido Petroleum will carn 35% participauing interest by carrving out ihe
3D seismic survey and an additional 23% participating interest by drilling the opuion well at 1is
own cost, risk and expense for a total of 60% workina interest in the contract area. Nido
Petroleum will be the designated operator of SC 14 after the exercise of the option to drill 2 well
is made. Subszquent to the farm-in agreement with Nido Petroleum, the Company acquired 50%
of Nido Petroleum’s equity in exchange for sharing 50% of Nido: Petroleum’s costs as defined in
the farm-in agreement under the Deed of Assignment and Assumptions exccuied by botiv parties
on February 17,.1997. On January 13, 1999;‘- the members of the SC M‘_consom»um and Nido
Petroleum executed 2 Consolidated Deed of Assignment and Assumptions (Consolidated Deed),
made effective Déccmbcr 26,1998, formalizing the assignments of interest in SC 14 as provided
fof in the farm-in agreemént and the Assignment Agreement (Agreements) entered into betweéen
Nido Petroleum and the Company. The Consolidated Deed provides:for-among others, the
assignments of 17.5% interest in SC 14 each to Nido Petroleum and the Company, respeciively, in
consideration for the fulfiliment of obligations as indicated in the Agreements.

During 1999, Nido Petroleum completed and submitied the processed data involving the 3D
seismic survey and other reports required under the Agreements. Consequently, Nido Peirolaum
and the Company earned their 17.5% interest cach in SC 14, Nido Petroleum and the Company,
however, did not exercise their option to drill one well in the contract area. The Company’s
participating interesis in SC 14 as a result of the assignment are as follows: Block A - 20.317%,;
Block B - 25.745%; Block C - 19.450%; and Block D - 18.800%.

In 1981, the Galoc oil and gas discovery was made in a water depth of 1,100 feet. Five wells were
drilled on the geologic structure, all of which tested to have oil and gas resarves. [n November
2002, the Company and other members of the SC 14 consortium entered into a Study Agreement
with a foreign company for the latter to carry out a phased study of the Galoc o1l and ges
discovery in SC 14 with the intent to develop the oilficld should it prove to be cconomically
feasible. The agreement provided that the foreign company pay for the cost of the study and an
option to farm-in to the Galoc area in such percentage and under such terms and conditions to be
spelled-out in the covering farm-in agreement. The results of the study showed that the Galoc
Oilfield has recoverable reserves conservatively estimated at 23 million barrels. However, the
forcign company concluded that with such reserves, the development of the field will not yicld its
desired economic margin, henee, it opted not to exercise its {farm-in option. The consoriium is
currently looking for oil companies who are willing to farm-in and develop the Galoc QOilficld.

In August 2003, the consortium’s crude oil sales agrecment with its sole costumer expired and
was not renewed. Accordingly, the Consortium did not have any crude oil sales {rom such date up
to December 31, 2003, On February 4, 2004, APPI entered 1nto a crude oil sales agreement with
Pilipinas Shell Petroleum Corporation for the spot sale of crude oil produced and saved from the

Nido and Matinloc Oilficlds of approximately 54,000 barrels at prices defined in the sales
agreement,

ARG
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The p*oﬂwbilm' ofp;frotcvm operations and tull recovery of unamoriized cost of wells,

platforms and other facilities and deferred oil exploration and developnient costs incusred in
conncetion with th_ Company’s participation in tha acquisition, ‘\o!o._uon and development of
peiroleum concessions are ckpmd ntupon the development of the Galoe arca. as well as the
ability of the consortium to mature certain prospecis within the contract arcas.

In February 2004, \"\“\LCO Lnergy, Inc., Alcoin Phitippines, Inc., Altsima Energy, Inc. and
APPI (collectively, the “Seller™) entered into an Option Aareement (the Agreement) with Basic
Petroleum & \fimuals Corp Oriental Petroleum & Minerals Corp., Linapacan Oil & Gas Power
Corp., Nido Petroleum Philippines Pry, Lid,, Alcorn Gold Resources Corporation, Petro Encrgy
Resources Corp., Phoenix Energy Corpora ion and Trans-Asia Oil & Energy Development Corp.
and the Company (collectively, the “Buye r . Under the Agreement, the Seller granted the Buyer
the option to purcl ase the Seller’s participating interesis in SC 6 and SC 14 and, subject to
approval by the DOE, all the Seller’s rights, title and interests in and to all of: (a) the platforms,
wells, production facilities and related asscts, (b) contracts, data, infermation and rzlaied
materials, (¢) accounts payable, asserted claims, contingent liabilities and non-intercompany
accounts receivables, (d) crude oil held or saved in the prdduclion facility afier the Effective Date,
and (e) the jointly contributed operating expense fund and contingency fund (collectively, the
“Interests”) incident to its ownership and operation of the Service Contracts.

The significant terms of the Agreement follow:

1. The Interests to be transferred are subject to the obligation of the Buyer 1o comply with
) g b ply

existing laws, rules and regulations of the DOE and the werms and conditions of the Service
Contracts and respective Joint Operating Agreements (JOAs);

2. Buyer shall have the right to perform, at its option, whatever due diligence it deems necessary
in respect of the Interests and Seller’s rights therein during the period prior to Closing on
April 30, 2004; and

3. Atany time prior to Closing, Buyer, but not Seller, may, in its sole and absolute discretion,

notify Seller that it does not intend to acquire the Interests, in which case the Agreement shall
terminate and neither party shall have any further obligation, either monetary or otherwise, to
the other party. If not terminated prior to the Closing Date, Seller will trans{er the Interests to
Buyer at Closing pursuant to a mutually acceptable Purchase and Sale Agrecement that will
include the following significant terms and conditions, among others:

a.  All Intercsts will be conveyed on an “as is, where is” basis and Buyer will assume all

rights, responsibilities and obligations in connection with such Intercsts as more fully
described in the Agreement, including but not limited to, the obligation to plug and
abandon the wells, platforms and other off shore facilitics;

b, The Effective Date of the transfer shafl be February 1, 2004

nd the Closing Date shatl
be on April 30, 2004; and

¢.  The purchase price shall be One Hundred United States Dollars (US$100) and other
valuable considerations,

WA
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Asof April 21,2004 the opuon is stitl open and the Buver has not noptied the Seller of s intent
10 acquire OF OO acquire the subject Inierests. :

SC4l : ‘

In 2003, the contract arca of SC 41 was unitized thereby dissolving the previous Block A and B
subdivisions for the shallow and deep water arcas, respectively, of the contract acreage,
Furthermore, the Filipino Group (as defined in the Operating Agreement) assigned 1o Unocal
Sulu, Ltd. (Unocal) the.excess of their agareuate 15% participating interest in exchange for a free
carry in the next exploratory drilling in the block. By virtue of the unitization and assignment to
Unocal, the Company which used to have a participating cquity of 9.123% in Block A now has a
2.322% participating interest in the entire contract arca.

SWAN Block . :

On October 23, 1993, the members of the consortium of GSEC 63, 67 and 7] agreed to
consolidate their respective contracts inid one GSEC, otherwise known as GSEC 83. The
consolidated GSEC provides for the designation of the coniract arcas as Blocks A (GSEC

No. 63), B(GSEC No. 67) and C (GSEC No. 71), and amended the minimum work expenditure
obligations of the contractors under the relinquished GSECs. Subsequently, amendments (o the
respective JOAs were finalized in an Agreement {or Cooperation Among Joint Operators. GSEC
83 expired in June 1998, The consortium, which is now lad by the Company, as operator, pursuad
another GSEC application. GSEC Nos. §5 (Worthwest Palawan) and 86 (Northwest Malampaya)
have been combined into a single block application, the S\WAN Block GSEC application. The
Company, upon its request Lo the DOE, was allowed in 1999 1o downgrade the GSEC application
into a Non-exclusive Geographical Permit (NGP) that would grant the consortium a non-exclusive
right to survey the surrounding premises covered by the contact arca. The NGP ran until

March 15,2001, In April 2001, a GSEC application has been submitted by the Company to the
DOE, together with the full payment of all application and processing fees, awaiting approval.
The Company believes that after the DOE has evaluated and awarded the areas to the other
winning bidders, a favorable response will be obtained from the DOLE on its application.

GSEC 98
The Company is currently applying for the extension of GSEC 98, which expired on
September 23, 2003, with the DOE. The DOE has asked the Company to sccure a farm-in before

granting the request. Currently, the Company is engaged in discussions with a forcign company
from China which has expressed interest to farm-in to the onshore Mindoro Block.
p

GSEC 75

The Company has signed an Option Agreciment with Reliance O and Gas Company (ROCG), a
Filipino registered corporation, for an option to buy back at most 10% participating cquity in
GSEC 75. ROGC has signed a farm-in agreement with Philippine National Oil Company

Exploration Development Corporation (PNOC EDC), the current operator of the block, wherein
ROGC could carn as much as 75% cquity participation for drilling up to two wells.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company has no direct participating interest in GSEC 7

5 after it
failed to buyback its 10% participating interest from PNOC EDC on August 21,2003

BN
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As discussed 1a Note §, the Company has wriiten off ihe deferred exploraiion costs mcurred {or
GSEC 87 (Sibutu Block) as of December 31, 2001 amounting 1o about #10.3 multhion as it was

" permanently abandoned when the GSEC expired and no applicaiion for rencwal was made by the

Company.

Debt Servicing .

The Company has incurred recurring losses.  As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by R468.4 million. However, a portion of the “lnvestments —
net” account in the balance sheets, consists of shares of stock which are iisted with the Philippine
Stock Exchange and which could be sold to meet the Company’s oblications as mizht be called

for by future circumstances. These shares of stock have ar agaregate market.value of 2192.9

million as of December 31, 2003.

As more fully discussed in Note 12, the Company failed to pay certain maturing principal loan
balances and interests to its creditor banks. The Company is continuously negotiating with jis
creditor banks for the restructuring of its loans.

The ultimate outcome of the foregoing matters cannot be presently determined. The
accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future
effects of the recoverability and classification of asscits or the amounts and classifications of
fiabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

(OS]

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared 1o conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the Philippines and under historical cost convention, except for (a) crude oil
mventory is stated at market and (b) investments accounied for under the equity method include
the Company’s share in the revaluation increment of an associate.

Basis of Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements include the Company's sharc in the assets, labilities,

income and expenses of the joint operations covered by the SCs and GSECs discussed in
Note 2. '

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

The Company adopted the following Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)/
International Accounting Standards (IAS) which became effective January 1, 2003:

o SFASNo. 10/IAS No. 10, Events Afier Balance Slieer Date, which preseribes the accounting
and disclosures relaled to adjusting and non-adjusting subscquent cvents, Additional
disclosures required by the standard were included in the financial statcments, principally the
date of the authorization for release of the financial statements,
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SFAS No. 3TIAS No. 37, Provisions. Contingent Lraodivies and Contingent Assers which
provides the eriteria for the recognition and bases for measurcimentidf provisions, contingueni

liabitities and contingent assets. 1t also specifies the disclosures f should be included with
respect 1o these 1tems. ‘

SFAS No. 38/IAS No. 38, Intangible Asm ts, which estabiishes the criteria for the recognition
and measurement of intangible assets. It also requires that L.\pmdlmms on research, start-up,
training, advertising'and relocation be C\pCﬂSCd as incurred. As discussed in Note 7, the
Compm) s associate, the investment 1n which is accounted for using the equity method,
retroactively adjustad its ﬂnonmal statements 1 view of the Udopuon of SFAS No. 38/1AS

No. 38. The change in accounting policy has been accounted for re’(roncti\'cl)' and the
comparative financial statements for 2002 and 2001 have been restated. The change
increased the Company’s retained earnings as of January 1, 2001 by 21.5 million.

New Accounting Standards Effective Subsequent to 2003

The Accounting Standards Council has approved the following accounting standards which will
be effective subsequent 10 2003:

SFAS No. 21/IAS No. 21, The Lffects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, which
provides restrictive conditions for the capitalization of {oreign exchange fosses. The
Company will adopt SFAS No. 21/1AS No. 21 11 2005 on a retroactuive basis. The standard
provides that upon adoption i1 2005, any unamortized capitalized forcign exchange
adjustments will be adjusted against beginning retained carnings and prior years’ financial
statements presented will be restated. Total unamortized foreigin exchange adjustments
included under “Property and equipment” and “Deferred oil exploration and dcvclopmem
costs” accounts amounted to #35.6 mullion as of December 31, 2003 (sce Note 6 and §).

SFAS No. 12/IAS No. 12, Income Taxes, which prescribes the accounting treatment for
income taxes. The standard requires the usc of a balance sheet Hability method in accounting
for deferred income taxes. [t requires the recognition of deferred tax liability and asset,
subject to certain conditions, for all temporary differences with certain exceptions. The
standard provides for the recognition of a deferred tax asset when 1t is probable that taxable
income will be available against which the deferred tax asset can be used. 1t also provides
for the recognition of a deferred tax lability with respect to assct revaluations.

SFAS No. 17IAS No. 17, Leases, which prescribes the accounting policics and disclosures to
apply to finance and operating leases. I'inance leases arc those that transfcr substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset to the lessce. A lessce is
required to capitalize finance leases as assets and recognize the related labilities at the lower
of the fair value of the leascd asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments.

The lessce should also depreciate the feased asset. On the other hand, a lessce should charg

to expense operating lease payments.

The Company will adopt SFAS No. [2/IAS No. 12 and SFAS No. 171AS No. 17 in 2004 and,

based on current estimates, management does not believe the effect of the adoption of the
new standards on the financial statcments will be material.

R



Revenue Recognition

Revenue 1s recognized to the extent that 1 1s probable that the cconomic beneiits wilt fTow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria

must also be met before revenue Is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from petroleum operations is recoenized as income at the time of production.

 Interest

Interest income from bank deposits and notes receivable is recogiized on a time proportion b"‘SlS
. on the principal omsmndl. g and at the rates applicable.

Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the stockholders’ rights (o receive ihe payment is
established.

Rental income

Rental income is recognized when earned and in accordance with the leas:

«~
3

Yareement.

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and with banks.

Receivables

Receivables are stated at face value less allowance for doubiful accounts, An estimate for
doubtful accounts 1s made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable.

Crude Qil Inventory
Crude oil inventory is valued at market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depletion, depreciation and
amortization and any impairment in value.

The initial cost of other property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including taxes and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures mcurred after the other property and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normalfly charged to income in the period the
costs arc incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increasc in the future cconomic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of other property and cquipment beyond its originally asscssed standard of performance, the
expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of other property and equipment. When asscts
arc sold or retired, their cost, accumulated depreciation and amortization and allowance for

impairment in value are climinated from the accounts and any gain or less from their disposal is
included in the statements of income,

MR
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Depletion of w 'H platforms and other facilitics are provided on o field basis under ihe vai-of

production me d based upon csuimates of proved reserves, The d:;v!:tjon pasc includss the
estimated future L\’L,lOPJﬂLHI cost of the undeveloped reserves. Dcprcci.;uion of other properis
and equipment is computed using the straighi-line method over the cstinz{mcd uscful lives of the
assets as follows: ‘

Number of
Category Years
Office condominium

units and improvements
Office furniture, fixtures and cquipment .~ 5
Transportation eqmpmvm '

§)
(]

(wa

The useful lives and dcplction, depreciation and amortization methods are reviewed pert OdlC” y
to ensure that the methods and pericds are consistent with the expected patern of cconomic
enefits from items of property and equipment.

Marketable Securlties

Investment in marketable securities, shown as part of “Investments — net’” account in the balance

sheets, are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value determined at balance sheet date.
The cost of marketable securities sold, if any,

ased on the average cost of all the shares of cach
security held at the tume of sale.

Unrealized losses resulting from the excess of aggregate cost over market value for current

markelable securitics are charged to operations; on the other hand, unrecalized losses on
noncurrent marketable securities are charged o unrealized losses on the decline in

narket value
of invesiments shown as a separate item in the Stockh

olders’ Equity section of the balance sheets.
Any rccoveries in market values, as long as these do not exceed costs, arc recognized as

unrealized gains and are credited to income for the period for current markelable securities and (o

unrealized losses on the decline in market value of tnvestments for noncurrent marketable
sccurilies.

nvestiments

The following investiments in associales are accounted for using the equity method: f

Percentage of Ownership

PentaCapital Investments Corporation (PentaCapital) 40.00%
PentaCapital Holdings, Inc. (Penta Holdings) 15.00%
EDSA Properties Holdings lne. (EPHI 9.02%

Associates are the entities in which the Company has significant influence and which arc
subsidiaries. The investments in associates are
acquisition changes in the Company’s share of nct asscts of the associates less any nmpairment in
vatue, The statements of income reflicet the Company’s share of the associates” operating results
and any impairment in value. The difference between the Company's cost of such investments

and its proportionate share in the underlying net asscts of the associates at dates of acquisition is

not
carried in the balance sheets at cost plus post-

IR
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amartized using the straight-lhine met 1od over 2 20-vear period and 15 included as part of the
rcomo

t
“Lquity in et earnings or Josses of associates” account. Unreahized intes pany profiis that ar
significant are eliminated to the extent of the Company’s proportionate share thereol. A provision
for losses is recognized for any substantial and presumably permanent dechine i the carrying.

value of the investments.

The Company’s share in an associate’s revaluation increment on land and land improvements,
which is presented in the Stockholders’ Equity scction of the associate’s balance sheets, s also
- shown in the Stockholders’ Equity section of the Company’'s balance sheaets,

Interest in Jointlv Controlled Assets |
‘Interest in jointly c.ontrolled’as_se'(s is accounted for by recognizide in the financial statements the
Company’s share in the jointly controlled assets, included principally in the “Wells, platform and
other facilities” and “Deferred oil exploration and development costs” accounis in the balarce
sheets and any labihities tncurred Jointly with the other venturers as well as the related revenues
and expenses of the joint venture. The Company also recognizes the expenses which it has
incurred in respect of its interest in the joint venture and the related habilities.

Other Investiments

Other investments in shares of stock are carried at cost adjusted for any subsianiial and
presumably permanent decline in value

Deferred Qil Exploration and Development Costs

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development costs
determined on the basis of each SC/GSEC area. Under this method, all exploration and
development costs relating to each SC/GSEC are tentatively deferred pending determination of
whether the contract area contains oif and gas reserves in commercial quantities. The exploration
and development costs relating to the SC/GSEC arca where otl and gas in commercial quantities
are discovered are subsequently capitalized as “Wells, platforms and other facilities” shown under
“Property and equipment” account in the balance sheets upon commercial production. When the
SC/GSEC 1s permanently abandoned or the Company has withdrawn from the consortium, the
related deferred o1l exploration and development costs are written-off. SCs and GSECs are
considered permanently abandoned if the SCs and GSECs have expired and/or there are no
definite plans for further exploration and/or development.

Interest costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and development of participating intercest in
the petroleum concessions are capitalized until the commencement of commercial production.

Impairment of Assets

Property and cquipment and other long-lived assets ave reviewed for timpairment whencver events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the asscts may nol be

recoverable, Whenever the carrying amount of an assct exceeds its estimated recoverable amount,
an impairment loss is recognized in the statements of income,
is the higher of an asset’s net selling-price and value in use,
obtainable from the sale of an assct inan arm’s length t

The estimated recoverable amount
The netselling price is the amount

ransaction fess the costs of disposal, while
value in use 1s the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the

continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

MR
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reversal s recorded in the statements of income. However, the incre

1y
Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior vears 15 recorded when there s an indlcaiion
that the impairment losses recognized for the asset no tonger exist or have decreasad. The

cased carmving amouni of an
asset due to a reversal of an impairment loss is recognized o the extent 1t docs not exceed i
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depletion, depreciation and
amortization) had no impairment loss been recoanized for ’ '

that asset in prior year.

13

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs generally are e\'pcns'”d as incurred, Borrowing costs are caniialized if they are
directly mtrlbutab e to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset.

Canitalization of
borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare the aéscl arc i progress and

expenditures and borrowing costs are being incurred. Borrowing costs are capitalized untl the

assets are substantially ready for their intended use. 1f the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment toss is recorded.

Provisions

Starting January 2003, provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation
(lzgal or constructive) as a result of 2 past event, it1s probable that an ouiflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required 1o scitle the oblication and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of obligation. Wherce the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is ceriam.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the hiability. Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as inlerest expense,
In prior years, provisions for contingencies were accrued when it 1s probabie that a hability had
been incurred at balance shect date and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Otherwise, the
loss contingencies were disclosed.

Related Parties

Parties arc considered related if one party has the abitity, directly or indircctly, to control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other pariy m making financial and operating
decisions. Parties arc also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant mfluence.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax is provided using the hability method. Delerred tax asscts and habilities arce
recognized for the future tax conscquences attributable to: (a) the temporary differences between
the financial reporting bases of assels and liabilitics and ther related tax bases; (b) net operating
loss carryover (NOLCO); and (c) the carry forward benefit of the excess of minimum carporate
mcome tax (MCIT) over the regular corporate income tax, Deferred tax assets and habilities are
measurcd using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income n the years i which those
temporary differences are cxpected to be recovered or seitled and NOLCO and MCIT arc
expected o be applied. A valuation allowancce is provided for the portion of deferred tax asscts
which is not expected to be realized in the future.
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Forcian Curreney Transaction

Transacuons in foreign currencies are recorded vsing the exchange rate at the date of transa IIOH.
- Monctary assets and lmoill 1es denominated in forcign currencics are restaied using the rate of
exchange at the balmc' heet date. Exchange gains or lasses are credited or charged 1o current
operations, except those gains or losses relating 1o the acquisition of working interest in the
petroleum concessions which are credited or charged to “"Wells, platforms and other facilities™

and “Deferred oil exploration and development cosis™ accounts, as appropriaic.

Loss Per Share .

Loss per share is determined by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares issued
-and subscribed during the year, netof treasury shares, after giving ret-oactive effect to stock
dividends declared. ‘

Contingencies

Contingent habilities are not ICCOGT‘HZLd in the financial statements. These arc disclosed unless
the possibifity of an ouifiow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent
assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of

economic benefits is probable.

Subseoquent Events

Post yzar-end events that provide additional informanon aboui the Company’s posiiion at

the balance sheet date (adjusting events), are rcilccmd in thc financial statements, Post year-end
events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when
material.

Receivables

2003 2002

Accounts with contract operator (see Note 3) R15,489,926 R23.729.239
Advances to officers and employees 511,436 564,142
116,001,362 £24.293 381

Accounts with contract operator represent the excess of proceeds from crude oil liftings over the
amounts advanced by the contract operator for the Company’s share in exploration, development
and production expenditures relating to SC 14 imentioned 1n Note 2.

LR



5. Interestin Joindy Controlled Asscts

The Company's interestin the jointly controlled assets in the varous SCs and GSECs and ans
Habilities incurred jointly with the other venturers, as well as the refated income and expenses of
the veniure, swhich are included in the financial statements are as follows:

2003 2002
Current assels:
Receivables 15.489.926 R23.729.239
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment - net _
Wells, platform and other facilities 584,586,368 583,654,507
Less accumulated depletion (287,878,784, {286.419.550)
’ ‘ - 296,707,584 299,235,157
Deferred oil exploration and development _
COSts 520,540,256 §00,073,889
Other noncurrent assets 14,390,186 11,548,599

1,131,638.026 1.110,857.645
P1,147,127,952  P1.134,586.884

2003 2002
Current hiabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 269,538,154 R63,909.673
2003 2002 2001
Revenues:
Sales from petroleum operations R21,852,692 230,193,810  P35,090,443
Foreign exchange gain - net 1,377,223 506.372 758,012
23229915 30,700,182 35,848,457

Cost and expenses:
Costs of petroleum operations

Production costs 25,241,732 24,433,400 24,677,484
Depletion 1,459,434 2,253,647 3,079,928
26,701,166 26.087.047 27,757,412
(B3,471.251) R4.013,135 28,091,045
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- 14
6. Property and Equipment
2ty Plaionn
Facilitics
SC 1+ :
Bleek C, 0, Qiice
Tara, Lidro, SCA Coud_cm F
Caloe, Verde Blo{k AL U Fixtures as MYIE) 00!
and Decowater Band B-1 Lmprovements Yaouict Taoral Total
Cast
Balance at beginning
. of year P207.539978  P28S. 114529 14009422 P10.005 .03 POSSI 1AL H016,521.768
Additions 4264 482 150,841 - - . - 1745273
Reclassifications and
others (5.813.412) - - - - (SS130n -
Balance st end of vear 295921.028 2338 95,340 140094217 10003 70 G332 0 618183610 6168217638
Accumulated . ;
' depliction,
depreciation and
Amortization
Balance at beginning .
of year - 286419350 10,496 409 9.112.093 4734881 310,762,733 306357932
Depletion, depreciation
and amoniization for
the vear - 1,459.434 0047 $35.150 351,500 3546585 4 404,801
Balance at end of vear - 287 878734 11,196,580 9647245 §.855.5581 314,309.28% 310,762 735
Net baok vatues P295.991.018 B716.556 P1.812.542 P358.465 PL265 T30 PI0T44340 P305.759.0558

As discussed 11 No
the WLO and )rod\xcma blocks (A, B and

discoveries of oil

Depletion, depreciation and amortization charged (o operations

reserves, among others,

24 4 million 1n 2002 and £5.1

The balance of wells, platforms and other facili
arcas still for further development

and B5.9 million

Foreign exchange differences capitalized to
£0.3 million in 2002 and 2001,

in 2001.

amounting {o

2, the temparary wspensions of the production and operation activites in

-1) raise uncertainties as to the profitabiliy of
petroleum operations: The full recovery oftne unamoriized cost is dependent upon additional

million 1in 2007,

wells, platforms and other

amounted to

P33 m

ties includes capitalized interesi costs e
o about P4.3 mullion in 2003

r facihitics

illion 10 2003,

Lmﬁ to

25,0 million n 2002

amounted to

Such foreign exchange differences relate to the Company’s loans
payable (see Note 10). Total unamortized forcign exchange adjusiments as of December 31, 2003
amounted to B8.9 milhion.
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Investments and Advances

2002
2003 (As Restated)
Investments in associates - at equity RE 327473187 P1LOHI128.862
Marketable equity securiuies - at tovwer of
aggregate cost or market value
Cost _ 241,583,384 241,585,384
Less allowance for dzcline in market value 200.752.169 196.871.610
831.215 44 711774
Other invesuments - Camp John Hay
Golf Club, Inc. (17 shares):- ,
Cost T 20,305,535 20,305,353
Less allowance for decline in value 10,105,548 10.105.548
' 10.200.007 10.200,007
P1.378,504,409 R1.366.040.645
The details of marketable securities are as follows:
2003 2002
. Cast Markei Value Cost NMarket Value
Atias Consolidaied Mining and
Developnient Corpor:uon
(Atlas) R101,061.306 P2.998 361 P101.061.308 374793
Anglo Philippiac Holdings
Comporation - A 49,095,645 7.979.540 19095 643 7.979.840
EPHI 37,491,082 14,140,602 37.491,082 13.029.26%
Vulcan Industrial & Mining
Corporalion - A 16,061,971 2179712 16,061,971 2241989
United Paragon Mining Comoration - A 12,803,152 719,489 12,503,152 159,045
Fil-Estate Land, tnc. 10,423,888 881,756 10,423,588 522,416
South China Resources, lnc. 2,775,235 578151 2775235 622,624
Others 11.871.105 11.353.304 11,571,105 11.308.541
R241.5$3.384 P40.§31.2135 PI1583.38 PA4 711774

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the marketable securities arc carried at their aggregate market
values, which are lower than their aggregate cost of 2241.6 million. The gross unrcalized losses
on the decline v market value of marketable securitics in 2003 and 2002 amounted to

1200.8 million and F196.9 million, respectively. As of April 21, 2004, the agpr

portlolio exceeded the agpregate market values by 2200.8 INIH!OH

coaie cosis of the
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The details of investmenis carmned under the cquiiy method are 25 1ol

Decemiber 3102

o}

O
-
o

Acquisition

Cost

Accumulated
Equity in

Net Barnings
fncluding
Amortzation of
Goodwill and
Netof
Dividends

Sharc in
Associate’s
Revaluation

Increment

on Land

and Land
Improvements

Carrying

Yalue

EPHI-9.02% owned R506,944,714

P122.0330024

R483.8692.872

P I2.847.710

PentaCapital - $0% owned 138,648,939 11835578 - 170,184,717
Pentn Holdings - 159% owned 30,000,000 14,440,760 - 44.440.760
R695,593.653 P133.009.062 F483.569.872 Pl.}37‘473.187__
December 31,2002
CAccumutaied ’
Lquinin
NetEarines Sharc i
fing Assotinie’s
Amorazabon of Revaluation
Goodwill and incroment
] on Land
Acquisition and Loend Camving
Cost (At i) [mprovements MValue
EPHE - 9.02% owned 250069440 714 P97 182833 484 . S44 431 #1,058.971.975
PentaCapital - 40% ovwned 158,648.939 19.151.232 - 177830171
Penta Holdings - 15% owned 30.000.000 14326713 - 44326713
P695.593.653 1130.6590.778 P48 844431 PL311128.862

The changes in accumulated equity in net carnings are as follows:

LEffects of
Prior Period

Balance  Adjustiments

Cquity in

Nuot Earnings

December 31, On Balance (Losscs)

2002 Accumulated December 31, Including

(As Previously Lquity in 2002 Amortization
Stated)  Nel Earnings (As Restated) Of Goodwill Dividends

Balance
December 31,
2003

iZPHI
PentaCapital
Penta Holdings

193,042,982 4,139,851
25234503 (6,053.271)
14,326,713 -

BO7 182,853
PO,181,232  (7.645,154) -
114,047 -

14326713

VI

28651872

(F3.501,551)

- 122,033,124
11,535,773
14,440,700

B132,604,198 (11,913 420)

130,690,778

F2E 20405 (113.801,581)

1148.009.662
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Foltowing 1s summarized fmancial information of EPHL PenteCupnal ¢
(in thousands):

wnd Penta Holdings

2001 2002

Penta Penta L Peaty
EPHI Capital Holdings (As Restated) Capial nos

Revenues 727,667 RS9, 445 R774 P619 .06+ 297999 P353
Income belore

other income

(expenses) 326.866 24277 99 246,551 36.027 RN
Netincome (loss) 251,424 17,249 760 214575 20274 ()
Total assets 14,276,739 555,149 368,814 13.940.183 579.793 368.695
[nvestments and o ‘ :

advances 1,963,562 173,524 183,075 1963935 177.720 236551
Property and o

cquipment - 11,050,843 40.819 - 11,051,283 44512 -
Total liabilities 869,462 §9,928 147,542 T4 5348 132,563 117184

PHI

iy

EPHI was incorporated and registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on
October 21, 1987 to acquire, own, develop, subdivide, sell, morteage, exchange, lease or hold {or
investment real estate of all kinds. EPHI's revenue consists primarily of its rental income {rom

the lease of its praperties.

In 2002, one of EPHI's su bsi diary adjusted the amortization period of its building improvemenis
from 45 years to 25 years to correspond to the shorter of the lease term (as provided in the
memorandum of agreement between EPHI and the subsidiary) and the estimated useful hife.
However, for consolidation reporting, EPHI adjusted the depreciation expense of such building
improvements to conform to the Group's policy of depreciating building and building
improvements over 45 years because the building improvements witl revert to EPHI upon expiry
of the lease term. Accordingly, the net income in 2003 and 2002 reflected in the consolidated
statements of income of EPHI is higher compared to the net income for the years 2003 and 2002
reflected in the parent company financial statements by approximately 270.0 million and

2590 million, respectively. Accordingly, the Company adjusted its accumulated equity in net
carnings to the opening balance of retamed carnings 10 2003 to reflect t
income of EPHT in 2002, The equity 1 net carnings of EPHI
net income of the associate,

¢ higher consolidaizd net
i 2003 1s deLd on the consolidated

In 2003, EPHI's associate adjusted its net income and retained carnings in view of its adoption of

SFAS No. 38/IAS No. 38, EPHI’s share in the deerease in the 2001 beginning balance of retained
carnings of its associate amounted to B17.2 million,

The Company's share in EPHIPs adjustiment
to retaincd carnings amounted to B1L.5 milhion {sce Nole 3).

The Company’s cquity in net asscts of EPHI exceeded the carrying value of uts mvestnent by
265.7 million in 2003 and B71.7 million in 2007,
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PeniaCanital
PentaCapital is a domesue nvestinent ouse 1Ncorporal

Pl the SEC on

producis and mvestnent
f

od and revister

September §, 1993, PentaCapiiat offer con 1p.:|:v1mw financial

alternatives 1o clients; sponsor and facilitate capial mformation from oo h domesiic and foreign

sources for the creation, .expansion and modernizaiion of commercial, industrial and azniculivral
enterprises; provide {inancial, technical, managenial nod admimistrative assistance i the

acquisition of ownership over investments, shares and securities; and engage in general financial
and securitics brokerage/dealership. PcmnCapml s income consists mainly of syndication,

consultancy and professional fees.

In 2003, 2002 and 2001, the re ports of other auditors on PentaCapiial’s financial statemenis were
“qualified due to the followmo

a. Nonrecognition ofprovlsion for probable losses on past duc loan 10 a certain entity amounting
(o R8.3 million, net of possible collection in 2003;

b. Nonrecognition of provision for probable losses on long outswndmg due from customers of
R7.5 million in 2002 and B8.0 million 1n 2001 and the related deferred income tax asset of
£2 4 million and B2.5 million 1n 7007 and 2001, respectively, by Intra-Invest S-ﬂcuri(ics, Inc.,
Penta Capital’s subsidiary (1IS1, 63.7%-0wned in.2002 and JO Vo-ovened 1 2001

c. Nonrecognition of provision for probable losses on other reccivables of B22.9 million and
P6.1 million in 2003 and 2002, respecuively;

d. Nonrecognition of provision for decline in value of investments 1 sharcs of stock amounting
to B5.2 million in 2003 and 2002;

e. Nonrecognition of impairment loss on the recorded goodwill of B11.6 million arising from
investment in J1ISTin 2002,

£ Nonrecognition of a portion of the revenue arising from syndication, consuliancy and
professional services amounting to USS0.404 miltion or its cquivalent of P21.5 mithion in
2002,

g. Dircct charge to retained earnings of the reversal of allowance for probable losses amounting
to B2.5 mullion net of the related deferred income tax asset ol #1.2 mullion i 2002;-and

h. Direct charge to retained carnings of the additional valuation reserve on the following assets

in 2001 .
PentaCapital:
Receivable from customers, net of the related
deferred income tax of 121,034,965 144,699,299
Due from affiliates, net of the related deferred
income tax of 1551 ,804 1,172,584
Other asscts, net of the related deferred income tax of
211,430,266 35,552 444
§1,424.327

(IForward)
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(Carried forward) : RS 424527
PentaCapral Finance Corporaiion (PCFC. 08.73% owned)
Receivables from customers, net of the related
deferred income tax ofP7 12,283 1.313,613
Other assets, net of the related deferred
income tax of P2.760.820 5.866.74
$8,8041.681
Share of minority interest in the adjustment to retained
carnines of PCFC ' (92.234)
RSS.712.427

The net effect of the abave qual lifications would have decreased PentaCapital’s net income by
R37.0 million 1n 2003, 7.0 million in 2002 and #94.1 million 10 2301 had PentaCapital followed
accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines. In 2003, the Company adjusted 115
equity in net earnings of PentaCapital to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in
the Philippines. The adjustments have been accounted {or retroactively and the comparative
statements for 2002 and 2001 have been restated. The adjustment increased net loss by #14.8
million in 2003, 2.8 mullion in 2002 and 237.6 millhion in 2001,

The adjustments on the PentaCapitals’s accumulated equity 1 nct carnings and cmmsoo~dmg>
on the Company’s mvestments and equity in nei carnings ol PentaCapital have no cifect on the
taxable income of prior ycars.

Penta Holdings
Penta Holdings was incorporated on June 26, 1996 primarily to cngage n various real estate,

financial and sccurities transactions. Penta Holdings' revenues consists mainly of intercst income
from short-term mvestiments,

We were unable to perform sufficient additional procedures on the 2003 financial information of
Penta Holdings audited by other auditors.

Other Investments

In 2002, the Company charged directly to the “Unrealized losses on the decline in market value of
mvestiments” account, under the Stockholders” Equity scction, the provision for decline in value
of its other investiments amounting to about B10.1 mutlion. Such accounting treatiment docs not
conform with accounting princi )lcs pencrally accepted in the Philippines. 10 2003, the Company
changed its accounting treatment to conforn with accouniing principles generally accepted in the
Philippines. The change was accounted on'a retroactive basis and decreased “Unrealized lossces
on decline in market value of investiments” account and retaincd carnings by 2101 million.

Undistributed Earnines of Associales
The undistributed carnings of associates included in the Company’'s retained carnings
amounting to 148 0 muiliion in 2003 and P130.7 mittion in 2002, bascd on their Ninancial

statcments, are not currently available for distribution as dividends unless declared by such
associatcs.
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The 1ull recovery of the ddmrcd oil exploration and development cosis incuirred |

Deferred O Exploration and Development Costs

The balance of deferred otl exploration and development costs includes capiiahized interest costs
amounting to about B13.7 million 11 2003 and B13.9 mitlion 1n 2002

Forcign exchange differences capitalized to deferred oil exploration amounted to P04 mullion
2002 and PO.5 million in 2001, Such foreign e

anex hangc adjustments relate to the Company’'s loans
payable (see Note 9). Total unamortized for 'gx exchange differences as of 2003 amounied to
R26.7 million,

nconane Cllon
with the Company’s participation in the acquisition, exploration and deve fopment of petroleum

concessions is dependent upon the discovery of oil and gas in commercial quantities from the
respective petroleum concessions and the success of the future development thercof, -

As discussed in Note 2, the Company has no direct participating interest in GSEC 75 as of
December 31, 2003, However, managemeni believes that the terms in the Option Agrezment
entered mto with ROI retain the Company's rights over the contract area, hence, no provision for

probable losses was recognized.

The Company has writien off the deferred exploration costs incurred for GSEC 87 (Sibutu Block)
as of December 31, 2001 amounting to about 210.5 million as it was permanently abandoned
when the GSEC c/\pmd and no application for rencwal was made by the Company.

Other Noncurrent Asscts

2003 2002

Accrued interest receivables (sce Note 15) £46,300,351 237 418,403
Accounts with partners 14,390,186 11,548,599
Dividends receivable 2,250,000 2,250,000
Deposits 783,177 783,177
Others 393,547 1.033.016
64,117,291 53,033,195

Lcss allowance for doubtful accounts (see Note 13) 3,678,279 3,678,279
160,439,012 P49354 916

Accounts with partners represent the share of other partners in the SCs and GSECs mentioned in

Note 2 in the exploration, development and production expenditures advanced by the Company,
net of cash contributions.
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Dividends recaivable represents the Company's share on the dividends dectared by Penta

Moldings, an associaiz, amounting to 2130 muthion 10 2002

10. Loans Payable

2003 2002
lLoans obiained from Jocal banks:

United Coconut Planters Bank 267,093,753 P57.093.756
De\?clopmc nt Bank of the Philippines (DBP) 64,799,147 64,799,147
Bank of the Philippine Islands 28,542,500 28,600,000
Rizal Commercial Banking Corporation 29,531.252 28.560.644
' . 189,966,652 188,853,547

Loans obfained-from an associate: )
PentaCapital (see Note 15) 68,379,508 35.430.000
R258.346,160 R244.303.547

a. Loans obtained from local banks

Loans obtained from local banks denominaicd in U.S. dollars and Pinlippine pesos, are
secured by the following:

. Noncurrent marketable securities and investments in shares of associates with a total
market value of B177.4 jmithon 11 2003 and R223.5 nmillion i 2002; and

ii. Mortgage on the Company’s office condominium units and improvement pursuant (o a
Mortgage Trust Indenture. The appraised value of the mortgaged properiics as
determined by an independent qualified appraiser on September 16, 2003 is
271.5 mitlion.

Interest is computed on prevailing bank rates, ranging from 1% 10 18% in 2003 and 2002,
As of December 31, 2003, total accrued interest amounted to #21.9 muthion ¢
penalty on DBP lo:»ms amounted to B15.7 nuthon,

and accrucd

piP

On October 21, 2002, the maturity dates of the DBP loan, wncluding all unpaid mterest, were
extended from June 26, 2002 and December 3, 2002 to February 3, 2003 as coverced by the
Amendment to the Credit Line Agreement (the Agreement). Also included in the Agreement
is the 75% condonation of penalties on past duc principal and interest amounting to about
3.5 million subject to the an scttlement of the habilitics on or before due date. Also
provided in the Agreement is the {oreclosure of the pledged shares of stock should the
Company fail to mect its outstanding liabilitics on duc date.
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On February 5, 2005, the Company was not able (0 pav s ouistandimg hadihiies excop
for the tnterest accruing up 1o that date. Accordingly . the 753%6 condonation of penaliies was
imvalidated by DBP on ts formal notice dated February 6, 2002, The Company rencgotiated
several times with DBP for the settlement of 1ts labilities and was given by DBP an exiension
until November 28, 2003 to fully pay its Habilitics. However, the Company was unable 1o
payv its obligations on the said date and consequently, the pledged shares on the loans were
foreclosed by DBP. The Company received a Notice of Sale by Notary Public on ‘
January 12,2004 and the pledged shares were sold to the highest bidder on January 23, 2004,
Total Habilities extinguishad by the foreclosure amounted to #84.5 muillion (inclusive of
interesis and penalties). The said foreclosure resulted 1o a loss of R22075 million.

.

Other Local Banks

As of April 21, 2004, the Company failed 0 pay maturing principal loan balances 0 other
local banks of about £99.7 million and the Company has difficulty paving interesis accruing
the principal loan balances. The Company is continuously negotiating wiih the other’local
banks for the restructuring of its loans.

he other local banks also charge penalty on unpaid interest ranging from 24% to 36% of
outstending unpaid principal and interest. As of December 31, 2003, the Company did not
recognize the penalty charged by the other local banks since management behieves that the
ongoing negotiations will be favorable 1o the Company.

Loans irom Penta Capital, an associate, have an interest raie of 15

Bl

Ly

[¢

Y per anpnum. The loan
agreement provides for the lump sum paymentof principal and terest on the maturity dates

of the loans. In 2003, a total of #12.9 mullion unpaid interests on these loans was converte
to new loans.

. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenscs

2003 2002

Trade R101,189,989 277,568,367
Accrued interest and penalty

(sec Notes 10, 12 and 15) 43,203,483 7,593,570

Accounts with pariners 11,987,548 8,250,623

Others 5,854,107 5,866,636

) R162.235,132 1199279196

Accounts with partners represent the share of other partners in the SCs and GSECs mentioned
in Note 2 in the exploration, development and production expenditures advanced for the
Company, nct of cash payments.
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Long-term Debt

On Dacember 27, 2002, the Company and Metropolitan Bank and TrusgCompany (MBTC)
entered into an agreement to rehinance the maturing short-term loan on D:ccr‘br'*r 26,2002
amounting to #60.0 million. As approved by MBTC's Executive Commitice, the short-term loan
was converted into a five-year loan, inclusive of a six-month

o

race period on prmmpﬂ

crlynstdliments of #3.3 muthon
commencing at the end of the 9th month from the drawdown date The term loan s Tully secured
by propertics of an affiliate '

(3]
ree

repayments. The principal will be paid 1 cighteen equal qua

1

Interest will be 2t the prevailing fending rate. MBTC wan od the'commiiment fecs and pre-
payment penalties on the loan. .

In 2003, the Company was unable to pay the two principal instaliments due on September 26,
2003 and December 26, 2003 amounting to 26.6 mitlion and has difficulty paying interesis
accruing the principal loan balances. Accordingly, the whole amount of the loan was classified as
current, '

Capital Stock
The Company’s authorized capital stock consisis of

Number of

Shares Amount
Class A ‘ 930,000,000 930,000,000
Class B $20.000.000 620,000,000

1.550.000,000 21,550,000,000

The two classes of shares enjoy the same righis and privileges except that Class A shares shall be
issued solely to Philippine nationals while Class B shares may be issued o cither Philippine or
forcign nationals. The Company’s capital stock’s most recent registration wath the Philippine
Stock Exchange was on January 27, 1994, The Company has atotal of 11,189 sharcholders in
2003 and 11,295 sharcholders i 2002,
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The details and changes i the Company’s issucd and subsaribed shares are as follows:

2003 2002
Number Numocer
of Sharcs Amount ol Shares Amount
ssucd:
Common Class A -
Balance al beginning of vear 882,929,993 P§82.929,995 783,113,270 B735.113.270
lssuance T _ 97.816.725 97.516.725
Less adjusunentis on {ractional
Sharcs 2,104 2104 - ) -
Balance atend of vear 882.927.891 §82.927 591 882929 695 $82.929.993
Common Class 3 ‘ o . .
Balance at beginning of year 599,138,951 599,138,931 494 849133 494,849,138
issuance — — 104289813 104.289.813
Balance at end of vear 599,138,931 599,138,931 399.138.951 599.138.951
1,482.066.842 P1,452.066.842 1.482.0638.916 P11 .182.068.946
2003 2002
Number Number
of Shares Amount of Shares AMmouni
Subscribed:
Common Class A
Balance at beginning of vear 35,644,134 P35 644,134 133,460,859 P133.460,859
Issuance : o _ C{97.816.723) (97.816.725)
Less edjusiments on {ractional
shares 4,322 4.322 - -
Balance at end of vear 35.639.812 33,639,812 35,644 154 35,644,134
Common Class I3
Balance at beginning of year 17,237,362 17,237,362 121,527,175 121,527,175
Issuance _ _ (104,289.813) (104,289,813)
Balance at end ol vear 17,237,362 17.237.362 17.237.362 17.237.362
52.877.174 PS2.877.174 52.881.496 152 881,496
Treasury stock consists of:
Number of
Sharcs Amount
Common Class A 75,016,608 240,882,227
Comimon Class 13 : 472,550,188 22,297,131
120,566,796 263,179,358

The Company sold its treasury stock on February and June 2002 for 20.30 and P0.24 per share,
respectively. Total proceeds from the sale amounted to around £35.8 mithon. The difference
between the cost and sclling price of the treasury shares amounting to 1274 million was charged
to retained carnings. '
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25 )
-4 Loss Per Share
L2002 2001
(As Resaoed, (As Restaied,
ST INQICS 3 see NQies 5
2003 nd 7) and 7)
Net loss ¥©38,331,331 221512265 £57.705,49
Weighted average number of shares 1,534,947.229 1 5735208, 711 1, 414,383,648
Loss per share £20.02497 2001443 20.04080
Is.

Retated Party Transactions

The Company,in the normal course of business, has transactions with affiliatas (companics with
common shareholders) which principally consist of loans and cash advances. Interestincome
retated to receivables from affiliates amounied 10 28.9 million 0 2003, 210.7 mitlion i1 2002,
and P91 million in 2001 Interest expense related to loans {rom an associate amounted 1o

2101 million i1 2003, 297 mulbion in 2002 and B10.3 mallion 1in 2001,

a. Amounts due from these affiliated companies are summanzed as follows:

Advances o Affihiated Companies Accrued Interest
2003 2002 2003 2002
Uniicd Paragon Mining Corporation P24,822,840 P23.801,131 218,758,176 15261944
Vulean Industrial and Mining

Corporation 23814411 23.182.663 9,331,799 3,856,508
Fil-Encrpy Corporation 14,251,893 14251893 14,532,127 12,591,672
Occan Composite Yacht, Ing, (QCYI) 4,531,429 4,500,000 2,955,344 2,955,344
Alakor Corporation 3,695,731 3,695,731 -

Pacific Rim Export Holdings,

Corp. (Primex) |IREENEN P TS 722935 722935
Mindoro Mining Corporation 1,031,278 1,031,278 - -
Otbers 350,460 367.759 - -

73,612,160 72,304,373 46,300,381 37,418403
Less altowance for doubtlul accounts 5,614,118 5.614.118 - -
P67.998,042 PO6.690.:155 46,300,381 137418403

Management belicves that the full amount of receivables from OCY 1 and Primex arc no longer
collectible. Accordingly, the Company provided full valuation allowance on its lotal reccivables
from OCY1 and Primex in 2002,

i



b Amounts due to affibated companies are summanzad as follovs

Acvaunis Posable and

Loais Pavabts Accrucd Banenses

2003 2002 2003 2002

PenizCapital P(8.379,508 B55.450.000 ¥30.,309 B3878.571
Natienat Bookstore, Inc. - - 26.221.956 11,403,089
Alakor Corporation - - 3.738.930 3307572

Anglo Philippines Holdings )

Corporation - - 2,275,906 2227918
“United Paragon and Mining )
Corporation - - 126,340 126.340
P68§.379.508 35 .450.000 P32 413,441 20943130

16. Sharc in Costs and Operating Expenses

2003 2002 2001

Petroleum operations
(see Notes 2 and 5) 224,760,294 P23972 5361 224150,640
Depletion (see Notes 3> and 6) 1,459,434 2,253,647 3,079,928
Personnel (see Notes 5 and 18) 481,438 461,039 526,844
R26,701,160 26,687,047 227757412
17. General and Administrative Expenses
2003 2002 2001
Personnel (see Note 18) 25,103,507 26,557,359 27,867,150
Depreciation and
amortization (see Note 6) 2,087,121 2,151,154 2,008,907
Ducs and subscription 1,810,400 1,533,750 1,648,353
Uiilities 1,562,242 1,616,992 1,187,039
Quiside services 782,911 680,351 556,900
Repairs and maintenance 296,709 598,463 700,798
Transportation and travel 287,048 235918 49,908
Taxes and licenses 277,393 038,134 1,080,362
Insurance 180,226 203,432 166,940
Supplics 161,510 132,800 174,141
Entertainment, amusement and
recreation 71,450 £5,388 60,205
Adverlising 34,745 40,760 404,206
Provision {or doubtful accounts - 9292397 -
Others 902,325 S29.174 763,008
213,557,653 224908144 16,667,917
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- ';
iS Personncel Expenses
2003 . 2002 200}
Salaries and wages - P3,926,994 23217460 P5.769.690
Emplovees’ benafliis 1,387,988 1.547.922 1,365,437
Social expenses © 270,023 253016 200.867
P35 .585.003 27015398 28395994
19 Income Taxces
The components of net deferred tax asseis copsist of:
2003 2002
Current:
NOLCO P14.963625 27,394 688
Allowance lor doubtful accounis 2,973,567 2.973,567
MCIT 476.808 577.503 -
15,416,000 10,945,758
Less valuation allowance 185,416,000 10.945738
B n_
Noncurrent:
NOLCO 129,768,224 225357,883
MCIT 407,241 788,179
30,175,465 26,646,062
Less vatuation allowance 30,175,465 26,646,062
P p_

Management believes that the Company will not be able to realize the benefit of the deferred
mcoine tax assets in the future. Accordingly, a 100% valuation allowance was provided.

The provision for income tax consists ol

2003 2002 2001

MCIT 295,870 P311,371 476,808
Final taxes on interest imcome

and others 1,655 20,983 61,689

197,525 2332354 1538497

A veconciliation of tncome tax expensc applicable to loss botore mcome tax at the statutory

income tax ratc Lo the provision for income tax is as [ollows:
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'

2002

{5 Resinted,

2001

{As Restared,

NOLCO and MCIT

SeC NOLes 3 see NOies 3
2003 and 7) and 7y
Income tax at statutory rate (RI2234.818) (PO 7145351 (118.293.439;
Add (deduct) tax effects ol
Change in valuation
allowance 10,999,645 4,008,788 (3,434.954)
Expired NOLCO and MCIT 7,972,191 10,163,408 18,677,366
Equity in net losses (carnings)
of associates : (6,758,349) (10,112.247) 2,299,849
Dividend income not subject ‘ o
1o income tax : (P118,649) (985,024 (P239,685)
Nondeductible provision for '
decline in value of other
Invesiments - 3.233.775 -
Others 237,705 740,185 1,329 340
PO7,325 £332354 538,497

As of December 31, 2001, the Company has NOLCO and MCIT that can be claimed as

deductions from future taxable income and income 1ax payable, respeciively, as lollows:

Year Incurred

Available up 1o NOLCO NCIT

20014 2004 P45,767,577 P476,808
2002 2005 34,038,506 311,371
2003 2006 38,987,394 95,870
F139,793.277 PES4 049

“

amounting to B7.4 million and £0.6 million, respectively, expired in 2003,

- Commitments and Contingencics

The Company’s sharc in the exploration and development expenditures in the SCs and GSIECs

mentioned in Note 2 1s approximately $234 640 million (P13.0 million) in 2004,
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Report of Independent Auditors
On Supplementary Schedules

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
The Philodnil Corporation

Sth Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum

125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied 1a the Philippines, the
financial statements of The Philodiill Corporation included in this Form 1 7-A and have issded our
report thereon dated April 21, 2004, Our report was imodified because () we were unable 1o periorm
sufficient additional procedures on the financial information of Penta Holdings audited by other
auditors, and (b) the financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will
continue as a going concern. Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules hsted 1 the Indzx 1o Financial Statemanis
and Supplementary Schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. These schedules
are preseited for purposes of complying with the Sccurities Regulation Code Rule 68 and are not part
of the basic financial statements. These schedules have been subjected 1o the auditing proceduras
applied in the audit of the basic Ninancial statements and, in our opinion, fawly state in all material
respects, the financial data required (o be sct forth therein in relation 1o the basic Ninancial statements
taken as a whole.

/C?O glw Vf/ﬂﬂ o ° & .

J.C G CRUZ

Partner

CPA Certificale No. 49053

SEC Accreditation No. 0072-A
Tax Identification No. 102-084-648
PTR No. 7012975

January 5, 2004

Makau City

April 21,2004

SCV & Cois v member practice of £mst & Youny Clobal
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VEST
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QCR 27, 2002

G SALARCE
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OEQUCTIONS

umbar of Shares
or Peincipal (A5 restaled)
Amount of fanount in

Earnings {Lozzes)
of Investecs

Disuibution of
Earnings by

m. :

Serof Shares

Ameun! of

Sonds and iloiss

tpmele 0

Accrued

invesimer

Qonds and toles | Peson for the Period Others Investees |
fitlas Coun
Development 3.122.252 103,061,200 2,133,253
Anglo Pi 450 49,095 645 45,874,600
EOSA Propr uu.um_bmo_ 27,493,082 25,351,555
Vulcan Inductr 12455456 1 2. G
United Parag 7.573.570
Philippine Got 325.000
Fil.Cstate Co 1 152,073
South Cluna Pru Ceplol Ine 2,223,658
Fil-Estate Land, 5.186.800 N
Asian O and Gas 1
Lepanto Conso 79,422
Hi.-Ceoment Corpor 50,000
0 Y [
tess-allovrane s {or vinarue! value
ety '
EOSA Proprrties jic e 280,158,072 1.088,571,97¢8 2,801
0 Cap oot Carp 1,600,000 177,630,171
Ko 1 Capd 3 300.000 © 44376713
¢ 1.311,128.862 0 3.8301,581 874,558
cost:
CIHGoll C Ing 17 20,305,555 17
lessiallowance Inr decline 1o market value 10,105,548
' . 10,200,007 0 0 0
1.366.040.641 21 0 3,801,581
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EPHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE € - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENOED DECZzMEER 31, 2003

O
=
<
)

TS POT

_ Other Changes-
Beginning Additions Additions Znding
Classification Balance ai Cost Retirements {Deductions) Bzlance
“ |
ics 585,654 4,745,274 (5,513,412) 368
proveme 14,009 422
stures and equininent 10,005 10,005,708
on cqupment 6,852 . 5,552,131
616,521,767 1745274 0 {5.813.412) 615,953,626
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LODRILL. CORPORATIONM

SCHEDULE F - ACCUMULATED DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZ/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

ZATION

Additions Other Changes-

Beoginning Charged to Costs fLaditions Znding

Classification Batance and Expenses Retirernents (Deductions) Salance
vielis, platforms and other facilitics 286,419,550 1,458,434 257,878,744
cc condominium units and improveme 10,496,409 700,471 11,156,830
fiture, fixtures and cquipment 9,112,092 535,151 §,647,243
yoriation cquipment 4,734,881 851,500 5.5856,331
© 310,762,732 3,546,556 0 334,309,283
e —— —— S Sl




) THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
SCHEDULE G - INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Othar Changes

Beginning Additions Charged to Costs Charged to Additions
Classification Balance at Cost and Zxpenses Other fAccounts (Deduciions)
(IS 1 -
Deferred o cxploration and
. developmont cosis ~ 800,073,889 20,466,367 820,540,256
800,073,889 20,466,367 0 0 0 320,540,256
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Title of issue and {ype of
obligation

reeoyear term foan
and Trust Company

Amount shown under caption Amount shov/in under ¢
Amount authorized| Cusrent portion of fong-term dabt "Long-ierm debi” inrelated
by indenture in related balance sheet balance shaet

vietropohitan Bank
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THIE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

(Company’s IF'ull Name)

. 8" — 9" Floors, Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioneer Street, Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila
(Company’s Address)

031-1301 to 05, 631-8151 to 52
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December 31, 2003
(Fiscal Year Ending)
(month & day)

CERTITICATION SWORN UNDRER OATH, ON THE ATTENDANCE IN
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BOARD MEETINGS BY EACH DIRECTOR

Amendment Designation (If applicable)

Period Ended Dale

(Sccondary License Type and File Number)



SECRETARY CERTIFICATE

i

KNOW ALL MUEN BY THESE PRESENTS: o JAN B Hﬁkiﬁ 10

L, ADRIAN 5. ARIAS. Being the duly elected and qualified Corporate Secretary
of THE PIHLODRILL CORPORATION (the “Corporation”), a corporation duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Republic of the Philippines,
with principal office at the 8" and 9" Floor Quad Alpha Centrum, 125 Pioneer Strect,
Mandaluyong City 1550, Philippines, under oath, depose and state:

1. That the summary of the attendance of the members of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation during the board meetings for the year 2003 which is shown
below ts true and correet based on the records of the Corporation:

Date of Board Mecetings
Legend” Present (v) Absent (X)
Name of Director 1/22] 2/26 | 3/191 5/28 1 6/25 | 7/23 | 8/20 9/17 | 10/29 11/19 12/14

Alfredo C. Raimos v v v v V.o v v v v v

VA IV IV IV IV IV IV AV DV VN 2

Presantacion S. Ramos

Augusto BB. Sunico 2 2 2 R R A R R A A
Henry AL Brino VOIX Y Yy R
Maximo G. Licauco 111 2 R AR A 2 I R I A DO
Teodoro L. Locsin, Jr. X Y x| x vy Y Y YT
“Gerard 1. Brimo ' IVUIX I Y Y Y Y I XTI TX

Nicasio 1. Alcantara VOIX X Y Y XXX YT

Tlonoric A, Poblador 11T 1Y X |V X X |V |V Y OIX X |¥

Waller W. Brown Y IxX oYY

2. This certification is excculed in compliance with the requirements of SEC
Memorandum Circular No. 2, Serics 2002, otherwise known as the SEC Code of
Corporate Governauce and the Corporation’s Manual on Corporate Governance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOL, | have hereunto allixed my signature this 5" day of
January, 2004 at Mandaluyong City. '

P

ADRIAN 5. ARIAS
Corporate Secretary

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 5" day of January 2004, affiant
avhilitad 1a hie Cammunitye Tavy Cerfificate Na 029720518 izenied on Yannary 07 20073 at
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Atty. Justina I. Callangan

Director

“Corporate Finance Departiment
Sceuritics and bixchange Commission
SEC Bldp. EDSAL Greenhills
Mandaluvong City

L]

Dear Ally. Callangan:

We reler to your letter dated 06 Tanuary 2004 directing one of our dircelors, Dr. Wallter
W Brown, to show cause why he should not be held liable for filing beyond the 10-day
period his fnitial Statement of Beneficial Ownership of Securities (SEC Form 23-A) as a
director.

Under our By-Laws., dircctors are required to be clected and qualified, i.c. mere clection
alone does not ipso facto entitle the elected director Lo assume his office; such election is

L subject to meeting the qualification requirements set by law and our own constitutive
documents. One of the qualilications required of our directors under our By-Laws, as
well as under the Carporation Code and the Sceurities Regulation Code, is that he/she
must own of record at Teast one (1) share of the capital stock of the Company in fris/her
oI N :

b Broswn was clected divector in August 2003, but was qualified as a director only in
Drecember 2003 alter he completed recording his shares of stock of the Company in his
own name. Prior o this, his shares of stock in the Company were covered by a stieet
certificate under the name of Campos Lanuza & Co., so"twe expressly required Dr. Brown
to eflect the change inrecord owaership of his shares of stock. Enclosed please find a
copy ofithe Tetter of our transfer agent, Fidelity Stock Transfers, Inc., dated 12 December
2003 advising us that it has recorded in its books the ownership ol certain shares of stock
in the name ol Dr. Brown.

In short, neither Dr. Brown nor the Company could file SEC Form 23-A within 10 days
from Dr. Brown's clection as a director simply because there was no benelicial
ownership of shares in the name of a dircetor to report at that time (August 2003); the
[iling of such report became real and possible only in December 2003.



' t . .

As required. we also enclose herewith Dro Brown's SEC Form 23-A indicating his tax
identification number (TIN).

We trust we have clarified the foregoing matter and appreciate your kind understanding
of the circumstances bearing thercon. Thank you.

A

Very truly yours,

Adrian S. Arias
Corporate Secretary

e Dr. Walter W Brown
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THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION

QUAD ALPHA CENTRUM, 125 PIONEER, MANDALUYONG GITY, PHILIPPINES /
TEL.('_;?Jﬁs 41-16 7 PTO 05 ; 631-8151/52 ; FAX: (632) 631-8080 , (632) 631 5310

25 June 2004

- Atty. Justina F. Callangan

Director

Corporate Finance Department
Securities and Exchange Commission
SEC Bldg., EDSA, Greenhills
Mandaluyong City

Subject: Notice of Hearing
In the Matter of: The Philodrill Corporation (Re: Dr. Walter W. Brown)

Dear Atty. Callangan:

In reply to the Notice of Hearing in the above entitled pz‘oceedino which we received
today, 25 June 2004, please be advised that The Philodrill Corporation (the “Company™)
duly paid the fine of P20,000 to the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on 18
May 2004, as shown by the attached copy of the SEC’s official receipt (Annex “A”).

Enclosed please find also our copy of your letter dated 04 Mayv 2004 (“Annex B”), which
we received on 14 May 2004 as clearly shown by the dater stamp appearing on the upper
right hand corner of the letter (“Annex B-17). Clearly, the Company duly paid the fine
within the 5-day period plcscubec in your 04 May 2004 letter.

We trust we have clarified the foregoing matter and that there will be no further need for
Dr. Brown to appear before Atty. Tiuseco-Manlapaz on 30 June 2004. Thank you.

Very truly

Adrian S. Arias
Corporate Secretary

e Dr. Walter W. Brown
Atty. Francia A. Tiuseco-Manlapaz

—— &)
———— 5
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RELUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMIQSION { 'f‘-/
SEC BLuG. FDSA, GREENHILLS, MANDALLUYONG CHY METRO MANILA /'/)

CORPORATION FINANCIE DEP/\R'I'MENII TR
i Shio b

May 4, 2004

| , ANNEL R
ATTY ADRIAN S ARTAS ‘
(~t>i|w\llll('g(‘t'l('lﬂ\’

THIE PP UT.ODRILT CORPORATTON
CUIATY A ./\||\l1.\. Controm

F25 Prioncer St

N L alovone Tl

IR Fate Biling of the Benelicial Qwnership Repon
ab e NWakier WO Brown covering, his sharchotdings m
THE PIHTODRILL CORPORATION
Plear At Arras:

T vefore tovonr Jeter of Janwary Io, 2004, explunmy the Lue Bling of the Tl
Starenent of Benefienl Ownership (SEC Formn 23-A) of D Walier W Brown, as a director ol The
l’l!i{(’t]li“ L:Anpmm]i; 1.

SRC Rule 23 explicitd requires cach speciticd pason to be direcdy accountable Tor the filing
of an Toieal Stacient of Benelicil Ownershup Repont (SEC Form 23).

The said role clearlvsiateswichout e qualilication or exe 1pu<m that “eu u\ person who is
divecthy ormdiveedv e heneticnl owner ol more than ten pereent (107) of any class ol any Lqml\
sectrity ob o company shich sanstios the requirements of Subsection 17.2 of e Conde, or who is a
director, xxxx s ol the mvuer ol such secmmyy, shall:

A vl ten (10) dass alter x x x he becomes such benelicial
cwrer, director or othcer, Ble astarement \"il]] the Commnssion, and with
an bochangeal e \umn\ i Disted oncthat Lschange, on SEC Forn 237
idicaine the amoune of all secanties of .\ll(ll ssucr ol which he o the

benchiont owner™ { hehibehine ows)
bl bl o K

SRC Rule 23 a0 also expheic as oo the penod within which the said Report must be filed.
Reporting porsons e therelore stieds roquired to comply with the requireanents ol the Seeunues
Regulanon Codeand e Tooplenentng Ruales and Repubanons,

L vicw thereot and fndime noment me the explananon, the swmne s Lierebe DENTELD. My
Brown s herehy direared oo pav the assessed penalie of 1220,000.00 by ey ol cash, Mamger's or

Cashiors Check pavable tondhe Commission within five (5) dags lmm recerpt of -t leter.
li
, I
\/Cl}'Hllw\"’\‘(ylll"\',

M

JUSTINA FCALLANGAN

o
Dircctor
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L GIS Forws 2001
or

GUENERAL INSTRUCTIONS ONTHE USE OF THIS GE\JLRAI INFORMATION SHEET f(;LS) ,‘ ‘

B

* CCT_E'///
GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET -
STOCK CORPORATION ¢

(./4, ‘-/U

any e blank. Write NAL Hinlormation required is not applicable 1o the Corporation.

~

i

G
This GIS s to be submitted within thirty (30) catendar days following the date ol the Annual Mcmbers )ék( ting. Do not lcave

20 o meciing was held. the Corporation shall submit the GIS together with an alfidavit of non-holding of mecting within thirty

£3M calendar days from the date of the scheduled Annnal/Special Mceeting (as provided in the By-Laws).

Corporation

4. Submil six (6) copies to the Central Receiving Section. Ground Floor, SEC Building. EDSA. Mandaluvong City
©and alt conformed copies uniformly should be on A4 or lctter-sized paper under a standard cover page
conformed pages shall utilize only one side.

Vs GIS should be centified and sworn to by the Corporate Scerctary, or by the Prestdent or any duly authorized officer of the

. The original
The original and all

Companics submitting a copy on a diskette need only to submit four (4) paper

CopICs
SOAl l‘lliugs. must be written in (he English Language.

6. Oulv the GIS accomplished in accordance with the herein instructions shatl be considered as having been filed/subiniticd.
ACTUAL DATE OF ANNUAL/SPECIAL MEETING: - JUNE 23. 2004

REG. NO.: 38683 DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING PERBY-LAWS:

CORPORATE NAME:

THE PLHLODRILL CORPORATION

FISCAL YEAR END: December 31

ADDRESS/PRINCIPAL OFFICE BASED 8™ Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum DATE REGISTERED: Junce 26, 1969

ON THE LATEST ARTICLES OF

INCORPORATION:

PRIISENT ADDRESS:

PRIMARY PURPOSE/ACTIVITY
PRUESENTLY ENGAGED IN:

PARENT COMPANY REG. NO.:

SUBSIDIARY/AFFILIATE REG. NO.:

125 Pioncer St.. Mandwluyong City

8" Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum AREA CODE: 1550
125 Pioncer St., Mandaluyong City
TELEPHONE NO.: 631-8151-52; 631-1801-08 FAX NO.: 631-8080 CORPORATE ;TTﬂN =3 41-000-315-612
05 2 o
a)  Primary ln-vcstmcm . INDgSgR\C;J'OD&Eq
) Sccondary Qil Exploration ,-J"j =y
¢)  Activity Petroleum Opevations ’i»} jn rﬂ
™o «g
N.A. COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS: N.A.Z: > =
et ™
COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS: Ki £ O
ASOY3006947 PENTA CAPITAL & INVESTMENT (,ORP E

10/ ACT Tower, 135 Sen. Gil 1. Puyat Avupuu, Makati City

145490 EDSA PROPERTIES HOLDINGS, INC.
Uit 506/607, Shangri-La Plaza Mall, EDSA cor Shaw Boulevard

Mandaluyong Cily

“TOTALNO. OF EMPLOYEES | TOTAL NO. OF TOTAL ANNUAL WITH SEC/OTHER GOV'T,
MANAGERS/OFFICERS | COMPENSATION OF AGENCY SECONDARY
3 | DIRECTORS DURING THE LICENSE? Y/N
L PRECEDING FISCAL YEAR | REG. NO.:
T 27 8 PS8.000 N/A
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET

(STOCK CORPORATION)
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

i NAME AND ADDRESS (RESIDENCE) INC'R | BOARD | STOCKHLDR. OFFICER T 1.N. or Passport No.
| NATIONALITY
[ ALFREDO C. RAMOS
I 9™ Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum N C Y President 132-017-513
125 Pioncer Strect, Mandaluyong Cuy
WALTER W. BROWN
Philex Building, Brixton Corner Fairlane N M Y N/A 128-993-816
i Streets, Pasig City
AUGUSTO B. SUNICO Excculive
9" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum N M Y Vice President & 100-717-370
125 Pioucer Street. Mandaluvong City Treasurer
GERARD 11 BRIMO
Philex Building. Brixton Corner Fairlane N M Y N/A 102-377-265
Strecets, Pasig Cily
MAXINO G. LICAUCO 11
3" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrun N M Y N/A 113-252-703
125 Pioncer Street, Mandaluvong City
TEODORO L. LOCSIN, JR.
#55 Pasco D¢ Roxas. Makati City N M Y N/A 105-884-252
NICASIO L ALCANTARA
3" Fioor. Alsons Building N M Y N/A 105-252-527
2286 Pasong Tamo Extension, Makati City
| HONORIO A. POBLADOR I
12" Floor. Telecomms Plaza N M Y N/A 112-105-590
‘Gil Puyat Avenuc. Makati City
| PRESENTACION S, RAMOS
19" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum N M Y N/A 125-496-733
1235 Pioncer Street, Mandaluyong City
1 FRANCISCO A. NAVARRO Vice President - :
8" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum N N/A N Exploration 100-717-285
125 Pioncer Streel. Mandaluvong City
REYNALDO E. NAZAREA Vice President —
8" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum N N/A N Finance & 100-717-294
125 Pioncer Street, Mandaluyong City Admistration
ADRIAN S ARIAS
9" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum N N/A Y Corporale Secretary 107-439-)52
125 Pioucer Sticel, Mandaluyong City
ALESSANDRO O. SALES Assistant Vice
8" Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum N N/A N President - 106-208-128
125 Pioncer Strect, Mandaluyong City . Exploration

INSTRUCTIONS:

FOR BOARD COLUMN, PUT ~C” FOR CHAIRMAN, "M"” FOR MEMBER.
FOR INC'R COLUMN, PUT Y™ IIF AN INCORPORATOR, "N” IF NOT.

FOR STOCKHOLDER COLUMN, PUT Y™ IF A STOCKHOLDER, "N" IF NOT.
FOR OFFICER COLUMN, INDICATE PARTICULAR POSITION IF AN OFFICER, “N/A™ IF NOT.
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHE

ET

(STOCK CORPORATION)

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY _ ======ss======s================

P o TYPE OF SHARES CODE NUMBER OF | PAR/STATED | AMOUNT (PuP) |
1 SHARES/TYPE VALUE
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
A 930,000,000 B LOO | 8 930,000,000.00
B 620,000,000 1.00 620,000,000.00
[ TOTAL ] 1,550,000,000 | TOTAL £ 1,550,000,000.00
i SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
“FILIPINO NO. OF TYPE OF SHARES CODE NUMBER OF | PAR/STATED | AMOUNT (PUP)
: STOCKHOLDERS SHARES/TYPE VALUE
A 8,913,828 p 1.00 2 8,913,828.00
B 3,194,148 1.00 3,194,148.00 |
TOTAL p 12,107,976 | TOTAL R 12,107,976.00
FOREIGN NO. OF TYPE OF SHARES CODE NUMBER OF | PAR/STATED | AMOUNT (PhP)
O (NATIONALITY) | STOCKHOLDERS SHARES/TYPE " VALUE
A - p- -
B 54,925 1.00 54,925.00
TOTAL P 54,925 | TOTAL p 54,925.00
TOTAL SUBSCRIBED p 12,162,901,00
1 PAID-UP CAPITAL
I FILIPINO NO. OF TYPE OF SHARES CODE | NUMBEROF | PAR/STATED | AMOUNT (PhP)
STOCKHOLDERS SHARES/TYPE VALUE
A 909,622,591 p 1.00 | R909,622,591.00
B 607,115,360 1.00 607,115,360.00 |
TOTAL p 1,516,737,951 | TOTAL Bl 1,516,737,951.00
FOREIGN NO. OF TYPE OF SHARES CODE NUMBER OF | PAR/STATED | AMOUNT (PLiP)
(NATIONALITY) | STOCKHOLDERS SHARES/TYPE VALUE
: A 35,920 R oo | e 35,920.00
B 6,007,244 1.00 ..6,007,244.00
TOTAL B 6,043,164 | TOTAL ) 6,043,164.00
TOTAL PAID-UP R | 1,522,781,115.00

NOTE: :USE ADDITIONAL:SHEET/ANNEX: (2a).IF NECESSARY:USED: 2a:[Y/N}:
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
(STOCK CORPORATION) )
STEEsEESS=ssS=Ssssssss=ssosss=== PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY = ==========i=ss=s=sssesszs====z==
¢ CORPORATE NAME
THE PHILODRILL CORPORATION
"'S'lom\n(n DERS.
; SHARES SUBSCRIBED ;
| NAME NATIONALITY AND ADDRESS s AMOUNT TN, or
5 TYPE/ NUMBER AMOUNT PAID (PhP) Passport No.
CLASS (P1P)
f NATIONAL BOOK STORE. INC. A 30,037,936 | B30,037,936.00 | B30,037,936.00 ,
l'!hplm‘ 1] 04,622,141 64,622,141.00 64,622,141.00 | 000-325-972V
' "Floor, Quad Alpha Centrum :
: !‘4 Pioncer Street. Mandaluyong Ciuy 15350 TOTAL | 94,660,077 | PY4.660,077.00 | PY4,660.077.00
E PITLEN MINING C ()RI’OR ATION A 30,042,214 | P30,042,214.00 | P30,042,214.00
| Filipino R 16465442 | 16,465442.00 | 16.465442.00 | 000-283-731
Brixton Corner Fairlane Strects .
Pasig City TOTAL | 46,507,656 | P46,507,656.00 | P46,507,656,00
VULCAN INDUSTRIAL & MNING CORP. A | 26,434,305 | P26,434,305.00 | P26,434,305.00
I I|I|)lllO B 13,710,219 13,710,219.00 13,710,219.00 000-062-736
5" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum
125 Pioncer Street, Mandaluyong City 1550 TOTAL | 40,144,524 | P40 144,524,000 | 40, 144,524.00
PWEALTH SECURITIES, INC. A 4,908,679 | B 4,908,679.00 | B 4,908,679.00
¢ Filipio B 4,617,411 4,617,411.00 4,617411.00 000-330-678
. PSE Center. Tektite Tower. Pasig City
TOTAL | 9,526,090 | £ 9.526.090.00 | B 9,526,090.00
TERESITA DELA CRUZ A 5,128,831 | P 5,128,831.00 ) P 5,128,831.00
Filipino B 1,492,897 1,492,897.00) 1,492,897.00 129-310-952
Avala Alabang Village, Muntinfupa Cuy
TOTAL | 6,621,728 | B 6,621,728.00 | B 6,621,728.00
SAPPHIRE SECURITIES, INC. A 3,064,727 | B 3,064,727.00 | B 3,0064,727.00
Filipino B 3,383,636 3,383,636.00 3,383,636.00 000-360-117
Bankeis Center. Avala Avenue, Makati City
TOTAL | 6,448,363 | B 6,448,363.00 | P 6,448,363.00
TRAFALGAR HOLDINGS PHIL., INC. A 3,228,741 | B 3,228,741.00 | B 3,228,741.00
Filipino B 702,144 . 702,144.00 702,144.00 000-192-318
I 5" Floor. Quad Alpha Centrum
1 123 Pioncer Strect. Mandaluyong City 1550 TOTAL | 3.930.885 | B _3.930.885.00 | B 3,930.885.00
ALAKOR CORPORATION A 373218 [ B 373,218.00 | B 373,218.00)
Filipino B 1,767,117 1,767,117.04 1,767,117.00 | 000-175-116
9™ Floor. Quad Alpha Centruni ]
123 Pioucer Street, Mandaluyong City 1550 TOTAL | 2,140,335 | B__.140,335.00 | B 2.140.335.00 -
F.YAP SECURITIES A 853,758 | B 853,758.00 | B 683,006.40
Filipino B 311,993 311,993.00 249,594.40 000-333-165
2301 23" FlIr.. PSE. Ortigas Cenler
Pasig City TOTAL | 11658751 | B_LI65,75L.00 | £ _932.604,80)
TOTAL B

[ INSTRUCTIONS.INDICATE . THE TOP 14 STOKHOLDERS, IF MORE THAN! 14, INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS

-
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CORPORATE NAMIZ: )

ey

THE PIHLODRILL CORPORATION

STOCKHOLDERS

SHARES SUBSCRIBED ;
NANE. NATIONALITY AND ADDRESS AMOUNT PAID T.I.N. or
TYPE/ NUMBER AMOUNT (PLhP) . (PhP) Passport No.
CLASS ' |
RCBC TRUST ACCT. #32-314-4 A S85,735 | B S85,735.00 | B S85,735.00
| Flipino B 264,927 264,927.00 ©264,927.00 | 320-000-599-760
i RCBC Burlding, Sen. Gl Puyat Avenue :
- Makau Ciy TOTAL 850,662 | P 850,662.00 | B 850,662.00
IMPERIAL DE GUZMAN A 626,382 | B 626,382.00 ] B S01,105,60
Filipino - c : B 77,492 77,492.00 61,993.60 | 000-121-920
“Greenfictd Bidg.. 750 Shaw Bivd.
Mandaluyong. City TOTAL 203874 | B 70387400 | B 5G3,099,20
CUALOPING SECURITIES INC. AL 192,508 | P 192,508.00 1 P 154,006.40
- Filipimo B 371,760 371,760,00 297,408.00 | 230-000333-333-
| Suite 1801 Tytana Plaza ik v
Binondo. Manila TOTAL 564,268 | B 564,208.00 | B 45141440
FRANCISCO ORTIGAS SECURITIES A 402,843 | B 40284300 4 B 322,274.40
Filipino ‘ B 109,307 109,307.00 87,445.60 100-283-304
815 Ortigas Bldg.. Ortigas Pasig Cityy
TOTAL S12,050 | B S12,15000 ] B 409,720,00
PEREGRINE SECURITIES (ATR) A 377,280 | B 377,280,000 | B 301,824,00
Filipino B 13,133 13,133.00 10,506.40 | 320-000-168-671
Tower 1, Avala Avenue, Makati City
| TOTAL 300413 | B 390413.00 | B 31233040
"OTHERS A 6,462,636 | B 6,462,636.00
{ , B 2,355,930 2,355,930.00
i
TOTAL 8818566 | B 8,818,566.00 | B _6,834,088.89

TOTAL
985,342 2220,334,173.69

{ INSTRUCTIONS INDICATE THE TOP. 14 STOKHOLDERS. [F MORE THAN {4, INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS
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15 OF INVESTMENTS OF DATE OF BOARD DATE OF MEMBERS
L CORPO! w FUNDS IN ANOTHER AMOUNT (Phip) RESOLUTION RATIFICATION
L CURPURATION B
STOCKS N/A N/A N/A
BONDS/COMMERCIAL PAPER N/A N/A N/A
~ LOANS/CREDITS/ADVANCES N/A N/A N/A
GOVERNMENT TREASURY BILLS N/A N/A N/A
: OTHERS
- 'B7TINVESTMENT OF CORPORATE DATE OF BOARD DATE OF MEMBERS
l FUNDS IN ANY OF ITS SECONDARY RESOLUTION RATIFICATION
i PURPOSES
"~ NATURE OF SECONDARY PURPOSE
| CTHEASORY SHARES - NO. OF SHARES ACQUISITION COST
: N/A '
| L. UNRUESTRICTED RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF END OF LAST FISCAL YEAR B 196,270,594
DI T 28 DECLARED DURING THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING YEAR: ]
TYPE OF DIVIDENDS AMOUNT (Pi.P)
CASH DIVIDEND N/A
STOCK DIVIDEND N/A
o PROPERTY DIVIDEND o ___ N/A
- TOTAL R

1. ADRIAN S, ARIAS. Corporate Sceretary of the abovemientioned Corporation, do solemnly swear and certify that all ¢+
niitess set forth in this General luformation Sheet composed of six (6} pages arc (rue and correct (o the best of my knowledge and (h:
this Corporation has complicd with all the reportorial requirements provided under the Corporation Code of the Plilippincs.

e This 17 day of July, 2004 in Mandaluvoug City.
Done This 1 N youg City A

ADRIAN S. ARIAS
orporatc Scerctary

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before e this 1™ day of July, 2004 ayMandaluyong, C
fis Conununtty Tax Certificate No. 14188321 issued on January 16, 2004 at Mgndaluyong Ci

ivy—Mectro Manila affiant exhibited

oc. No. 273 ] \ v'- “

Pave No ol >; NOTAn\ D R7 (/
Book No.j» _ ‘ D:C 2 {/ r_ 03 -
Series of 2004, pTQ N e 3T 33

gl v o504
MANDALG (NG CITY
NOTE: This General Infornsation Sheet (GIS) may be used as prima facie evidence against the corporation for any violation ol the
Securitics Regulation.Code. the Corporation Code of the Philippines and other special faws. as well as the rules and regulations of the
Sccurities and Exchange Conmmission.



